
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

January 7, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
December 31, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 7, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 3, 2024 Meeting  
 
 IV. Discussion Items:  
  A. Oakland Hills Fountain 
 
  B. First Addendum to Management Service Agreement  
 
  C. Restaurant Operations 
 
  D. Troon Marketing Assessment & Recommendations 
 
 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
  B. Slide Ladder 
 
  C. Gym Equipment Repairs 
 
  D. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 
 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


  E. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues 
and Trail Fees 

 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests – Notice of Cure Discussion, Action Items 
  
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 4, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Elana Barron Honours Golf 
 Dan Zimmer Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Ernie Cruz Honours Golf 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 3, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Ms. Giles being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Mr. Payton and Mr. Warren. 

 Ms. Giles gave an overview of the sunshine law and public records law. 



 South Village CDD 

2 

 

B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-04 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in favor 
Resolution 2025-04 was approved reflecting the same slate of 
officers. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 5, 
2024 and November 12, 2024 Meetings 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the minutes of the November 5, 2024 and November 12, 2024 
meetings were approved as presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Oakland Hills Fountain 

 Mr. Payton stated last month there was a proposal from a group of residents who wanted 

to put a fountain in the lake by their house and they were going to cover the cost of the fountain 

and asked us to cover the cost of running the power to the fountain and the monthly power charge.  

We asked the management team to give us an idea of those costs. 

 Mr. Halifco stated it is $6,000 for the electrical and about $1,500 annually for electrical 

service. 

 Mr. Payton stated we can approve it, we can say no or we make some conditions. 

 Mr. Brink stated I think we are opening pandora’s box.  If we do it for Oakland Hills we 

have to do it for everyone else.  I have talked to other people and they would like to have a fountain 

too.   

 Mr. Warren asked do we have any information on offsetting of the cost for Lake Doctors? 

 Mr. Payton stated they still treat the lakes that we have bubblers in now.  There wouldn’t 

be any savings and they are more effective on the bottom.  The district in the past has decided to 

not put fountains in all of these; it is an expense we can’t cover.  The difference here is they are 

funding the fountain.  There are things to consider such as if the fountain breaks I don’t think the 

district should be responsible for putting in a new fountain.  If there are lights on it, they should be 

white.  I’m fine with some conditions as long as it is not a long-term major expense for the district. 



 South Village CDD 

3 

 A resident stated we can go back to our residents and ask for additional money to fund the 

installation of the electrical in addition to the cost of the fountain. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the request for a fountain in the Oakland Hills pond was 
approved subject to the fountain and installation of the electrical 
being paid by Oakland Hills residents and Mr. Payton was authorized 
to work with the residents on this project. 

 

B. First Addendum to Management Service Agreement 

 This item tabled. 

 

C. Restaurant Operations 

 This item tabled. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Payton stated apparently every time our engineer sends drawings over the company 

building the signs finds some issue with the drawings and sends it back.  They did the final 

adjustments and sent them over today and soon we will be able to build the Laurel Valley 

monument signs. 

 

B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 

 Mr. Halifco stated we have worked through the majority of what is available to us.  We 

were waiting on two more, Cintas and the insurance.  We will save on the waste management 

contract, U.S Foods and Sysco due to Troon.  Our estimated total vendor savings is around 

$84,000, it would be about $32,000 with the government discount. 

 

C. Slide Ladder 

 This item tabled.  

 

D. Gym Equipment Repairs 

 Mr. Halifco stated the new Stairmaster should be in a couple weeks. 



 South Village CDD 

4 

 

E. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 

 Mr. Zimmer stated I made contact with our national rep with Huntington and they are going 

through some operational changes, they were just acquired and they are changing out all their 

systems and they are waiving all of the late fees that have been incurred because of some of their 

operational issues.  It is just a matter of getting that finalized but we are very confident that will 

get revenue back. 

 

F. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues and Trail 
Fees 

 Mr. Cruz stated we will recoup the $16,000.  The one member resigned. 

 Mr. Warren stated I’m more concerned about previous years.  This is the first year we have 

done an audit.  If it was $16,000 for five years that is close to $80,000 that we could be under 

collected.  I want those past years audited.  I want to know how much we have lost by us not having 

our books done correctly.  I would like to know why our books were never checked.  What is our 

protocol going forward to make sure this never happens again? 

 Mr. Cruz stated come January we start memberships again.  We will make sure that every 

member redoes a whole new membership package, so we have current status.  Also, with our point 

of sale system we have identified a way to make line items be better.  In the past if you were a 

member with a trail fee, they put one fee in there, combined the two rates and charged you monthly.  

We are now able to add a line item where the membership will be tracked on one line, the trail fee 

will be tracked on another line and we can link that to the individual doing that.  We have made it 

so that no person can just give out stickers for carts, they have to go through me and if I’m not 

here it will be Rob.   

 Mr. Warren stated someone needs to go back through the past memberships and find out 

who was billed incorrectly.   

 Mr. Payton asked is it possible to go back? 

 Mr. Zimmer stated we need to take a look at that. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 



 South Village CDD 

5 

 The operations report was not in the agenda package. It will be forwarded to the 

Supervisors. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder if you have not completed your ethics training, you have 

just a couple weeks left.   

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Next month we will have the long-term plan for the courts, New 

Year’s event will be a charged event, plans for unused money from last social, issues with having 

fireworks, no quotes received on the gym, cover page for summary budget to begin in January and 

will be done quarterly, draft report on marketing and advertising will be done by the end of the 

week, marketing plan for restaurant but not for cabana bar, request to bring back glow golf, invoice 

for third party to spray the golf course, per diem paid for Troon staff visit, revisit the holiday 

lighting contract for accuracy and look at alternatives, replace landscaping under palms, decorate 

island, hire someone to replace Matt’s position.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: What happens if homeowners change on the lake with the fountain, 

setting a precedent with fountain, go to HOA to see if they will participate in funding holiday 

lighting, holes in floor on either side of the weight bench, electric bill for fountain, late fees are for 

the cart lease will be credited back to the district, irrigation needs to be adjusted to irrigate the turf 

not the trees, grates in bunkers are splintering.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 



 South Village CDD 

6 

A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending October 31, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 7, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for January 7, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



From: alfred applewhaite aapplewhaite533@gmail.com
Subject: Oakland Hills Fountain Proposal

Date: October 24, 2024 at 4:05 PM
To: EL.CDD.2@gmail.com, glennSVCDD@wmmjaxlaw.com, frechettesvcdd@gmail.com, allan.brink62@gmail.com,

osbeckcdd@yahoo.com, mgiles@gmsnf.com, jhahn@troon.com
Cc: Mikecrumrine@gmail.com, elpres@thecamteam.com, arc@thecamteam.com

Good afternoon. Hope all is well.

The Oakland Hills Ave homes(18 total) would like to propose the addition of a decorative aeration
fountain on the retention pond. This fountain would compliment and enhance the existing fountain at
Lake Park. We reached out to Lake Doctor’s (who installed and maintains EL current fountains) and
received a quote for the project. The cost of the project is approximately $22,000.
 The residents that live around the retention pond would pay for the fountain and installation and the
CDD would provide the cost for electrical and maintenance. Our understanding is that the electrical
and maintenance could be added to Lake Doctor’s current contract.
We believe the cost for the fountain is a win/win by reduced mosquito population(water not stagnant),
improve water quality(no more fish dying), reduce the retention pond maintenance cost and present a
tranquil addition for everyone that walks or drives by. Additionally, this process could be replicated to
the other ponds.
  The quote is valid until 31 December 2024.  We will be attending the next CDD board meeting in
November for your feedback and how we can get to a “yes” on this.

Best regards,

Al/Mike

Oakland Hills Fountain
Proposal.pdf















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MARKETING 

ASSESSMENT & RECOMMENDATIONS

 
 

TIM ROSE 
 

TROON SALES & MARKETING SUPPORT 
 



EAGLE LANDING G.C. 

SALES & MARKETING 

RESOURCE: TIME ROSE 

 

 

 

Marketing & Communication Concepts  

Eagle Landing G.C. & The Landing Bar & Grill 
 

 
This plan addresses opportunities for improving the club’s visibility, membership growth, community 

outreach, revenue management, and branding. The golf club’s location within a 1,500-home planned 

community, along with its unique position as one of the only restaurants in a community, creates 

significant potential for attracting members, public golfers, and dining guests. A key focus is ensuring every 

golfer and guest has an exceptional experience. 

 
 
Assessment & Recommendations 

• Web Site 

• Social Media 

• Revenue Management  

• Membership Growth  

• Community Outreach  

• Data Capture + Communication 

• Landing Bar & Grill 

• Property Signage 

 

 

Website 

A club’s website is its most powerful marketing tool, operating 24/7 to share its story and offerings. While 

the current website is quite good and functional - it could however better highlight the property’s unique 

features with updated photography and some videos. 

 

Recommendations: 

o Enhance Visual Appeal: Update course photography as needed and consider using some of your 

drone footage on different web pages  

o Incorporate Testimonials: Feature quotes from members, golfers, and dining guests to build 

credibility and excitement. 

 

Actionable Steps: 

o Hire a local photographer  

o Collaborate with satisfied members and guests to provide testimonials. 

 

 



EAGLE LANDING G.C. 

SALES & MARKETING 

RESOURCE: TIME ROSE 

 

 

Social Media 

Consistent, engaging content on Instagram and Facebook can increase visibility and drive traffic to the 

club and restaurant. 

 

Recommendations: 

o Continue to post weekly with a mix of topics: 

o Behind-the-scenes content (e.g., chef preparing signature burgers). 

o Member and guest testimonials. 

o Continued promotions for events, specials, and membership opportunities. 

o Paid Social Media Campaign: focusing on a 10-15 mile radius to target nearby residents for 

membership and dining. Recommend $500 per month spend on paid social media campaigns.  

 

 

Revenue Management & Pricing Analysis 

A comprehensive review of pricing and round mix will optimize revenue and ensure equitable access for 

members and the public. 

 

Recommendations: 

o The property is presently hosting a tremendous number of rounds annually and they could benefit 

from a different round mix allowing additional public tee times to help create additional revenue.  

o Presently the members have “first access” to the prime tee times so providing the public more 

access to tee times would help increase revenues. 

o Troon’s Revenue Management team will analyze member, public, tournament, and event rates 

to identify growth opportunities. A separate report with analysis and recommendations will be 

sent to the board.  

o Work with the staff to balance prime tee times between members and public players, minimizing 

displacement of higher-revenue rounds. 

o Actionable Steps: Implement dynamic pricing for public rounds, adjusting rates based on demand 

and availability. 

 

 

 

Membership Growth  

Membership pricing must reflect the value offered while remaining attractive to residents and non-

residents alike. 

 

Recommendations:  

o Launch a Member Referral Program: Offer referring members a club credit for every new member 

they recruit. 

o Increase member dues to align with what was presented at the board meeting 



EAGLE LANDING G.C. 

SALES & MARKETING 

RESOURCE: TIME ROSE 

 

 

 

o Promote memberships with exclusive benefits such as discounted guest rounds, early access to 

events, and member-only dining specials. 

 

Community Outreach 

Building relationships with nearby residents and businesses is essential for long-term growth. 

 

Recommendations: 

o Host Realtor Open Houses at The Landing Bar & Grill, including complimentary rounds of golf and 

club tours. Offer realtors a $250 club credit for each new member referral. 

o Partner with local schools and sports teams for fundraising events, positioning the club as a 

community hub. 

o Sponsor events in nearby planned communities to increase awareness of the golf course and 

restaurant. 

 

Data Capture and Communication 

Capturing guest data will allow for personalized, ongoing communication to drive repeat visits. 

 

Recommendations: 

o Implement Adentro to capture email addresses when guests access clubhouse Wi-Fi, enabling 

targeted marketing campaigns. 

o Use the collected data to launch email newsletters promoting golf events, dining specials, and 

community activities. 

o Leverage Adentro’s integration with Facebook and Instagram to trigger location-based 

notifications, encouraging return visits. 

o Cost: $119/month. 

 

The Landing Bar & Grill 

Creating a strong identity for The Landing could help differentiate it as the desirable dining and gathering 

spot in Clay County. The food and service are quite good, but it lacks a “strong identity”.  

 

Brand Positioning: Create a new strong brand – below are some general ideas to work from… 

Known for: Great burgers, the coldest beer, and the best neighbor pub atmosphere. 

Taglines: 

o “Where Great Burgers Meet Great Times.” 

o “Coldest Beer in Clay County.” 

o “Landing’s Neighbor Pub: Where Everyone is Welcome.” 

 

Signature Promotions: 

o Feature a Burger of the Month with locally inspired toppings. 



EAGLE LANDING G.C. 

SALES & MARKETING 

RESOURCE: TIME ROSE 

 

 

o Host a Burger Challenge with rewards like a branded T-shirt or a photo on the “Wall of Fame.” 

o Highlight beer freshness with a beer thermometer display and weekly “Frosty Fridays” 

promotions. 

 

Community Events: 

o Continue current programming of options trivia nights and music. 

o Special “Neighbor’s Night” discounts for groups of 12 or more. 

 

Digital Presence: 

o Launch a campaign: “Why We Love The Landing,” featuring customer photos and testimonials on 

social media. 

o Use behind-the-scenes videos of staff, burger-making, and beer-pouring competitions to engage 

followers. 

o Use hashtags like #ColdestBeerClayCounty, and #BestBurgersLanding to increase discoverability. 
 

 

Property Signage 

Placing new Signage on Oakleaf Plantation Parkway could help to increase visibility and communicate that 

the golf course and restaurant are Open to the Public and PUBLIC IS WELCOME. 

 

Recommendations: 

o Install a “highly visible” sign at the primary entrance with messaging like: 

• “Open to the Public: Golf | Dining | Events.” 

• “Discover Great Food and Fun at The Landing Bar & Grill.” 

• Use directional signage within the community to guide traffic to the clubhouse and 

restaurant. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  December 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  General Manager, Golf, F&B, Rec Facilities, Maintenance, and Community  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

 

Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Café: 

a. Putt Putt pond was cleaned again and water falls is in good condition     
b. Pressure washing some areas around the pool area and Cabana Bar. 
c. Pressure wash kids club building by walkway 
d. Storage closets were cleaned out. 
e. Décor added for the holiday 
f. Working with Supervisor Brink on pool slide stairs painting/repairs 

Athletic Center: 
 

The new Stair Stepper had a shipping delay within the company. Delivery/installation has been moved 
to mid-end January. 
b. Weight pins were replaced. 
c. Row machine handle was replaced. 
d. floor mats installed to prevent damage to the floor from dropping equipment. 
e. watchdogs installed cameras surrounding the AC. Front desk staff can monitor people outside and 
prevent any violations. 
f. Pro shop’s inventory has been marked down. Held a sale through 12/31 and sold quite a few of our 
products! 
g. Redid POS menu to reflect current inventory & prices 

       h. Redid wristband inventory for the summer season. 
       i. AC units have been fixed 
       j. ordered new registers for both RC & AC 
       k. ordered new basketballs 
       l. ordered a new basketball hoop raiser to replace damaged one. 
      m. fixed some torn seats upstairs on machines 
       n. AC & RC close early on Xmas Eve, closed on Xmas, close early on NYE, normal hours on New 
Year’s. 
       o. Winter flowers added 

p. Working to secure bids for roof repairs for basketball courts, working with Superviosr Osbeck 
   

Community Activities/Communications 



 
a. Facebook – 31 new likes in December, 67 new followers 

Current followers: 4,141 
14 total posts for December 
Post Reach: 31,461 | Post Engagement: 14,113 

b. Instagram –7 new followers 
3 total posts for December 

c. Website/App Summary 12/8-12/23: 
App Usage (Members) 735 logins 
Website Hits – Members 824  / Public  4,212 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  14 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (12/17 Ho Ho Ho ~ Santa is Coming to Town THIS 
WEEKEND): 2,531 
Open rate of last blast: 46.97% 

f.  The Holiday Vendor Market on 12/8 was a huge success. Maxed out on 40 vendors and had a lot 
of participation.  

g. MOG on 12/14 “Home Alone” was cancelled due to no participation. The Oakleaf Parade was 
that evening.  

h. Book club resumes in Jan. 
i. 8 new resident orientation meetings in December. 
j. 10 facility rentals in December. 
k. Rental/Activities calendar for 2025 has been done  
l. After a month of decorating 2 buildings and 3 golf carts, Saturday with Santa on 12/21 was a 

huge hit! The golf cart parade afterwards was also a big hit with an estimated 100 carts in 
attendance.  

m. We hosted the Salvation Army’s Angel Tree Program for the final year and we helped 25 
families for the Holidays!  

n. Preparing for Polar Plunge & Biggest Loser in Jan. 
 
 
 

Tennis/Pickleball: 
 

a.  After school tennis including  
c.  Staff continues to scrape and remove remaining algae on a few courts  
d.  Continue to repair resurfaces on several courts 
e.  Pickleball programs offered in December and continue to grow 
f.   Pickleball mixers offered and well attended 
g. Looking at light replacement for tennis/pickleball  courts, working with Supervisor Osbeck 

Golf Operations: 

a. December member rounds to date 1,225. 
b. Range sales totaled $3,215 with 325 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $15,950. 



d. Residents continue participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
e. The Saturday Stableford and Sunday Society League tee times have been adjusted to be consistent 
with winter operations 
f .  Hours of operation for the pro shop are set for the winter season 
g.  New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day, normal hours 

            h.Tournament upcoming on Jan 25th:  Superintendent’s Revenge Call Pro Shop for information 
  

 

 

 

Clubhouse F&B: 

a.  Solid December, Banquet as busy usual, but seem to be more budget conscience, so revenue 
lower than we’d like .We had number of solid events including Ugly Sweater/Christmas 
Karaoke, and the always popular Breakfast with Santa, and finished the month with a News Eve 
bash.  

b. We are continuing into the new year with our monthly events such as Trivia and Taco Tuesday 
along with Live music nights. We will be adding events along the way (National Championship 
watch party) as well as using feature nights to supplement the beginning of the year to offset the 
slower golf season.  

c. We are looking forward to announcing the new hires for the positions in food and beverage  
d.  Labor is a focus, and both front of house and back of house especially during the slower 2nd 

quarter 
e. Winter flowers added around clubhouse 
 

 
Golf Course Maintenance: 

- Wall to wall pre-emergent application 
- Pigment application to all short grass 
- Bi-weekly soil amendments/fertility applications to all shortgrass and putting surfaces 
- One topdressing application to all putting surfaces 
- Second application of winter rye to all par three and driving range tees 
- Plug repairs to all putting surfaces (ongoing) 
- Post emergent applications to undesirable plant types (ongoing) 
- Lake banks mowed and trimmed 
- Tree pruning (ongoing) 
- 6 frost delays 
- 1 inch rainfall 

 

 



Community Common Areas & Lake Doctor/Retention Ponds: 
 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Continue to coordinate with the County and Tree Amigos on Signal Light installation.  Repairs are 

being reviewed by all parties before payment is made.  
3. Requested additional treatment on a few bad lakes. 
4. A number of dead trees removed throughout the community along back of houses 

 
Community Landscaping/Tree Amigos: 

a. I am making contact with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree 
Amigos December 1st to December 31, 2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Winter flowers in landscape beds, Planters, hanging baskets and soil amendment was 

completed on December 16,2024 
d. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide was completed in 

November and a fungicide application for Brown Patch was applied the week of 12/2/24  
e. Non-Selective weed control completed in all beds on property through November. 
f. Pond island mulch cleaning up and sprayed for weeds on 10.23.24, look much better and 

décor added for Xmas 
g. Knock out roses were cut back and fertilized 12/12/24 
h. Community signs are in need of upgraded plant replacement which has been notated in our 

LQA monthly report 
i. Damaged turf area at main entrance to Eagle Landing due to construction needs turf 

replacement. We are awaiting the approval from Clay Utility to move forward with 
scheduling the work. 

j. Sod repair from mainline break on Pond was completed the week of 12/16/24 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, lake 
maintenance, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed;  
         6.   Should have new maintenance person hired by first part of January 
         

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Jim Hahn at jhahn@troon.com 904-637-0648. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
November	30,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 364,719$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 508,417$																											 873,136$																																					
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 108,789																														 108,789																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 156,941																														 -																																															 145,612																														 302,553																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund 38,760																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 38,760																																											
Due	from	Golf	Course 94,131																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 94,131																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 610,012																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 610,012																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 550,312																														 -																																															 -																																															 550,312																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 192,933																														 -																																															 -																																															 192,933																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 150,916																														 -																																															 -																																															 150,916																																								
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,859																																	 -																																															 10,859																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 137,722																														 -																																															 -																																															 137,722																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 70,991																																	 -																																															 -																																															 70,991																																											

Prepayment	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 62,509																																	 -																																															 -																																															 62,509																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 25,809																																	 -																																															 -																																															 25,809																																											
Interest	B -																																															 1,307																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,307																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 180,644																														 180,644																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 145,821																														 145,821																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 1,107,623$																			 1,351,416$																			 10,859$																											 3,463,534$																			 5,933,432$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 52,099$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 153,291$																											 205,390$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 25,035																																	 25,035																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 302,553																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 302,553																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 137,797																														 137,797																																								

Total	Liabilities 354,653$																								 -$																																					 -$																																					 316,122$																								 670,775$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 180,644$																											 180,644$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,351,416																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,351,416																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,860																																	 -																																															 76,860																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,960,365																										 2,960,365																																				
Unassigned 686,970																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 686,970																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 752,970$																								 1,351,416$																			 10,860$																											 3,147,412$																			 5,262,658$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,107,623$																							 1,351,416$																							 10,860$																														 3,463,534$																							 5,933,433$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
November	30,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$		 			 63,485$		 			 63,485$		 			 -$		 			
Interest	Income 15,000	 2,500	 5,713	 3,213	

Total		Revenues 811,099$		 			 65,985$		 			 69,198$		 			 3,213$		 		

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$		 			 2,167$		 			 2,400$		 			 (233)$		 		
PR-FICA 995	 -	 166	 184	 (18)	
Engineering 10,000	 1,667	 9,163	 (7,496)	
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800	 300	 -	 300	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551	 1,592	 1,592	 (0)	
Assessment	Administration 5,955	 5,955	 5,955	 -	
Attorney 35,000	 5,833	 3,555	 2,278	
Annual	Audit 8,500	 8,500	 -	 8,500	
Trustee	Fees 14,650	 2,442	 -	 2,442	
Management	Fees 58,427	 9,738	 9,738	 (0)	
Information	Technology 2,022	 337	 337	 -	
Website	Admin 1,272	 212	 212	 -	
Telephone 1,500	 250	 110	 140	
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000	 167	 108	 59	
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257	 21,257	 20,676	 581	
Printing	&	Binding 2,000	 333	 278	 56	
Legal	Advertising 4,000	 667	 457	 209	
Other	Current	Charges 2,500	 417	 160	 257	
Office	Supplies 100	 17	 0	 16	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 175	 -	
Contingency 500	 -	 -	 -	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$		 			 62,190$		 			 55,098$		 			 7,092$		 		

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 8,667$																				 21,250$																	 (12,583)$																				
Utilities 118,233																 19,706																			 -																																		 19,706																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 -																																		 36,000																									
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																 49,194																			 39,161																			 10,033																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 7,500																						 -																																		 7,500																												
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 1,750																						 -																																		 1,750																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 4,167																						 117																										 4,050																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 5,833																						 5,724																						 109																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$														 	 132,816$														 	 66,252$																	 	 66,564$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$														 132,816$														 66,252$																	 66,564$																						

Total	Expenditures 811,099$														 195,006$														 121,349$														 73,656$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 (129,021)$												 (52,152)$															 76,869$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (129,021)$												 (52,152)$															 76,869$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 805,122$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 752,970$														

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 2,004$																											 2,004$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (519)																															 (519)																															
Guest	Fees 1,640,200																			 266,285																							 190,161																							 (76,124)																								
Trail	Fees 120,000																							 20,000																										 22,276																										 2,276																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 52,373																										 52,373																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 79,800																										 12,600																										 7,364																													 (5,236)																											
Merchandise 234,270																							 38,270																										 40,730																										 2,460																													
Food	&	Beverage 2,006,039																			 307,264																							 286,450																							 (20,814)																								
Swim	&	Tennis 217,998																							 22,498																										 9,925																													 (12,573)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 529,500																							 86,000																										 99,003																										 13,003																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 1,856																													 1,856																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 138																																	 138																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,828,807$																	 	 753,117$																					 	 711,761$																					 	 (41,356)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 910,231$																					 138,860																							 151,659																							 (12,799)																								

Total	Gross	Margin 3,918,576$																	 	 614,257$																					 	 560,102$																					 	 (54,155)$																						

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,590,900$																	 	 402,670																							 374,985$																					 27,685$																								
Employee	Benefits 575,162																							 90,667																										 98,638																										 (7,971)																											
Employee	Expenses 43,037																										 6,514																													 6,689																													 (175)																															

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 500																																	 -																																									 500																																	
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Marketing 	
Marketing 133,700																							 31,690																										 31,359																										 331																																	-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 82,800																										 18,250																										 10,477																										 7,773																													
Irrigation 10,850																										 3,250																													 4,955																													 (1,705)																											
Pool 12,000																										 2,000																													 382																																	 1,618																													
Building 7,000																													 1,180																													 716																																	 464																																	
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Tennis	Courts 13,500																										 1,800																													 1,332																													 468																																	
Carts 3,000																													 500																																	 1,280																													 (780)																															
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 8,895																													 (7,895)																											
Seed	&	Mulch 4,000																													 1,000																													 1,445																													 (445)																															
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 1,250																													 3,115																													 (1,865)																											
Landscaping -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 72,000																										 12,000																										 9,109																													 2,891																													
Small	Tools 1,500																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fertilizers 59,500																										 17,500																										 8,152																													 9,348																													
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 4,000																													 15,664																										 (11,664)																								
Chemicals	-	Other 45,000																										 7,500																													 1,957																													 5,543																													-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 148,500																							 21,900																										 25,619																										 (3,719)																											
Natural	Gas 9,832																													 1,932																													 -																																									 1,932																													
Cable	TV/Music 31,000																										 5,180																													 3,603																													 1,577																													
Water 34,250																										 4,600																													 -																																									 4,600																													
Waste	Removal 48,840																										 8,140																													 1,769																													 6,371																													
Telephone		 23,000																										 3,840																													 3,208																													 632																																	
Pest	Control 6,900																													 1,150																													 329																																	 821																																	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 138,000																							 23,000																										 -																																									 23,000																										
EZLinks 10,500																										 1,750																													 738																																	 1,012																													
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 1,000																													 347																																	 653																																	
Handicap	Fees 4,500																													 -																																									 200																																	 (200)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 -																																									 400																																	 (400)																															
Equipment	Leases 79,100																										 -																																									 1,157																													 (1,157)																											
Golf	Operating	Supplies 19,300																										 4,700																													 23,944																										 (19,244)																								
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 -																																									 (204)																															 204																																	
Paper	Products 82,200																										 11,750																										 7,693																													 4,057																													
Office	Supplies 24,059																										 3,989																													 581																																	 3,408																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,250																													 1,300																													 64																																				 1,236																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 34,502																										 4,550																													 8,998																													 (4,448)																											
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,600																										 2,600																													 2,007																													 593																																	
Linens 18,000																										 3,000																													 2,709																													 291																																	
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 1,800																													 779																																	 1,021																													
Tournament	Expense 4,600																													 -																																									 8,761																													 (8,761)																											
Postage 3,600																													 600																																	 130																																	 470																																	
Computers	Related 25,800																										 4,300																													 6,383																													 (2,083)																											
Printing 5,000																													 980																																	 213																																	 767																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 106,604																							 16,968																										 17,825																										 (857)																															
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 50																																				 (50)																																		
Bank	Fees 3,027																													 308																																	 2,634																													 (2,326)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 100																																	 33																																				 67																																				
Independent	Contractor 33,700																										 5,750																													 18,685																										 (12,935)																								
Insurance 144,000																							 24,000																										 27,485																										 (3,485)																											
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,100																										 17,233																										 23,867																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,358																													 1,207																													 (114)																															 1,321																													
Base	Management	Fees 182,000																							 30,340																										 32,627																										 (2,287)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 71,697																										 (71,697)																								

Total	Operating	Expenses: 5,064,922$																	 835,105$																					 866,733$																					 (31,628)$																						

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,146,346)$															 (220,848)$																			 (306,631)$																			 (85,783)$																						

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 12,000$																								 2,000																													 5,000$																											 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399																			 91,301																										 91,301																										 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 679,710																							 54,311																										 54,311																										 34,950																										
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 4,015																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,835,109$																	 	 147,612$																					 	 154,627$																					 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 688,763$																					 (73,236)$																						 (152,004)$																			 128,346$																					

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,299,416$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 688,763$																					 3,147,412$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,477,362$													 117,306$																	 117,306$																			 -																																							
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 9,484																												 9,484																												

Total		Revenues 1,477,362$													 117,306$																	 126,789$																			 9,484$																									

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 148,094$																	 148,094$																	 148,094$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 35,000																									 (35,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 148,094																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 660,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,625																							 56,625																							 56,625																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,625																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 69,951																							 69,951																							 69,951																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 15,000																									 (15,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 205,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 69,951																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,455,839$													 295,419$																	 345,419$																			 (50,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,523$																				 (178,114)$															 (218,630)$																	 (40,516)$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,523$																				 (178,114)$															 (218,630)$																	 (40,516)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,230,097$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 390,806$																	 1,011,467$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 274,807$																	 21,993$																				 21,993$																						 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 2,337																												 2,337																												

Total		Revenues 274,807$																	 21,993$																				 24,329$																						 2,337$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 38,025$																				 38,025$																				 38,025$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 38,025																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 268,050$																	 91,525$																				 96,525$																						 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 6,757$																							 (69,532)$																		 (72,196)$																				 (2,663)$																							
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 6,757$																							 (69,532)$																		 (72,196)$																				 (2,663)$																							

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 302,901$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 145,446$																	 230,705$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 17,643$																				 17,643$																						 -$																																					
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 1,320																												 1,320																												

Total		Revenues 223,713$																	 17,643$																				 18,963$																						 1,320$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 80,793$																				 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 80,793																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 221,585$																	 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,128$																							 (63,149)$																		 (61,830)$																				 1,320$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,128$																							 (63,149)$																		 (61,830)$																				 1,320$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 171,073$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 102,160$																	 109,244$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 83$																											 83$																											
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 83$																											 83$																											

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 83$																											 83$																											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 83$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,776$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,859$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$																												 -$																								 63,485$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 63,485$																
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 15,000																																		 3,195																					 2,518																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,713																					

Total		Revenues 3,195$																			 66,003$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 69,198$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																															 800$																							 1,600$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,400$																			
PR-FICA 995																																									 61																												 122																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 184																									
Engineering 10,000																																		 5,020																					 4,143																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,163																					
Attorney 35,000																																		 -																																	 3,555																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,555																					
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,955																																					 5,955																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,955																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																																					 796																									 796																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,592																					
Trustee	Fees 14,650																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 58,427																																		 4,869																					 4,869																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,738																					
Information	Technology 2,022																																					 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 337																									
Website	Admin 1,272																																					 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 212																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 50																												 60																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 67																												 40																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 108																									
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																																		 20,676																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,676																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 147																									 131																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 278																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 -																																	 457																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 457																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 110																									 50																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 160																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 0																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$																												 39,000$																 16,097$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 55,098$																

Month	to	Month

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 10,625$																 10,625$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 21,250$																
Utilities 118,233																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																															 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,161																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 117																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 117																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,724																					

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$																												 33,067$																 33,184$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 66,252$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$																												 33,067$																 33,184$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 66,252$																

Total	Expenditures 72,068$																 49,282$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 121,349$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (68,873)$														 16,721$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (52,152)$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (68,873)$														 16,721$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (52,152)$														

Page 11



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)
11/01/24 A1 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/24 A2 ($15,000) 	 ($15,000)
11/01/24 A3 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,760,000 $11,640,000 $3,695,000 $3,425,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

DUE / RECEIVED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL RECEIVED 1,398,780.40       262,246.45           210,379.35           2,493,314.64       4,364,720.84          

BALANCE DUE 70,290.22             13,178.16             10,571.79             125,291.73          219,331.90             

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 7,280.88               1,365.04               1,095.06               12,978.10             22,719.08               
2 11/13/2024 45,772.95             8,581.61               6,884.34               81,589.93             142,828.83             
3 11/26/2024 64,251.89             12,046.09             9,663.61               114,528.48           200,490.07             
4 12/6/2024 1,231,998.10       230,977.73           185,294.96           2,196,026.53       3,844,297.32          
5 12/19/2024 49,476.58             9,275.98               7,441.38               88,191.60             154,385.54             

-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 1,398,780.40       262,246.45          210,379.35          2,493,314.64       4,364,720.84         

PERCENT COLLECTED SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 95.22% 95.22% 95.22% 95.22% 95.22%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 11/1-11/30 3578-3582 $36,611.83
ACH 80017 $1,885.64

Rec	Fund 11/1-11/30 21565-21581 $26,053.82
ACH $3,258.88

Golf	Fund 11/1-11/30 15518-15595 $158,741.46
ACH $52,250.48

Cap	Reserve 11/1-11/30 1246-1263 $68,655.97

TOTAL $347,458.08

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/27/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/13/24 00184 11/07/24 64474    202411 320-57200-46000                                     *               39.00
COMM ELECTRICAL PERMIT

11/09/24 64672    202411 320-57200-46000                                     *               39.00
COMM ELECTRICAL PERMIT

11/09/24 64673    202411 320-57200-46000                                     *               39.00
COMM ELECTRICAL PERMIT

CLAY COUNTY                                                       117.00 003578
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00018 11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,868.92

NOV 24 - MGMT FEES
11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50

NOV 24 - IT
11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-31300                                     *              795.92

NOV 24 - DISSEMINATION
11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-49500                                     *              106.00

NOV 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .21

NOV 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-42000                                     *               40.38

NOV 24 - POSTAGE
11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-42500                                     *              130.95

NOV 24 - COPIES
11/01/24 316      202411 310-51300-41000                                     *               59.70

NOV 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,170.58 003579

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00063 10/15/24 217326B  202410 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

OCT 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
11/12/24 225453B  202411 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

NOV 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          5,724.00 003580

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00163 11/08/24 192125   202410 310-51300-31100                                     *            5,020.00

OCT 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                           5,020.00 003581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00182 10/31/24 678097   202410 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

OCT 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC                                         19,580.25 003582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 36,611.83

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/27/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/30/24 00231 9/30/24 SEP 24   202409 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,372.00
SEP 24 - ELECTRIC

9/30/24 SEP 24   202409 320-57200-46600                                     *              513.64
SEP 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    1,885.64 080017
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  1,885.64

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               38,497.47

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



BILLING CONTACT 
Matt B,iagetti 
3979 8:agle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DA TE 

INV-00064672 11/09/2024 05/08/2025 

REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME 

ELC1124-0757 Commercial Electrical Permit Fee 
: 

Florida State Recovery Fund 

Florida State Sur1:harge 
- ,, 
3925 Eagle Landing Pkwy 1 Orange Park, FL 32065 

REMITTANCE INFORMATION 

Clay County Building Department, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove 
Springs FL, 32043 

--------------"----------' 

INVOICE STATUS 

Due 

November 09, 2024 177 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

NONE 

TOTAL 

$35.00 

$2.00 

$2,00 

SUBTOTAL $39.00 

TOTAL ~I ______ $_39_.o_o~ 

Pnge 1 of 1 



BILLING CONTACT 
Matt Biagelti 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

~-
INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

INV.-00064673 i 1/09/2024 

I' 

REF~RENCENUMBER FEENAME 

I 
I 

ELC1124-0758 Commercial Elec 

Florida State Re, 

Florida State SuI 

INVOICE DUE DATE 

05/08/2025 

-
trical Permit Fee 

('Very Fur,d 

;,1arge 

J2065 4045 Eagle Landing Pkwy 1 Orange Park, FL . 

REMITTANCE INFORMATION 
. , 

Clay County Building Department, 477 Housh,,11 Street, Green Cove 
Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE STATUS 

Due 

November 09, 2024 477 Housl~n Street, Green Cove Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

NONE 

TOTAL 

$35.00 

$2.00 

$2.00 

SUBTOTAL $39.00 

Page 1 of 1 



BILLING CONTACT 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eiagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE I 
I 

INVOICE DUE DATE 

IN\/-00064474 ·f 1/07/2024 I 05/06/2025 

REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME ' 

ELC1124-0755 Commercial Eledrical Permit Fee 

Florida State Recovery Fu:1d 

Florida State Sui charge 

3931 Eagle Landing Pkwy 1 Orange Par!<, FL \2065 

REMITTANCE INFORMATION 

Clay County Building Department, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove 
Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE STATUS 

Due 

November 07, 2024 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

NONE 

TOTAL 

$35.00 

$2.00 

$2.00 

SUBTOTAL $39.00 

TOTAL~! ______ $_39_.o_o~ 

Page ·f of 1 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village GOD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Descripti< ,111 

Management Fees - November 2024 
Information Technology - November 20;~4 
Dissemination Agent Services -November 2024 
Website Administration - November 2024 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

~"ft, 
,7 

\1 

::\(, 

l//it 

t/ZS 
!/HJ 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 316 
Invoice Date: i 1/1/24 

Due Date: 1 i /1 /24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

4,868.92 4,868.92 
168.50 168.50 
795.92 795.92 
106.00 106.00 

0.2i 0.21 
40.38 40.38 

130.95 130.95 
59.70 59.70 

$6,170.58 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6, 170.58 



N 
,J. 

MAKE QH@K PAYABLE IQ· 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

/\POH!!SS!H! 

32. 1.47261 AB 0.588 89920S11 4726 4753 001/001 1 

11111 ,I •I I ii I h h, 1111,, 11,, 1111III111111 ti 11 I Ill •111 Ill' 111111' I 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

00000000075695001000000021732600000028620014 

j_AcCQUNT NUMBER 

719371 

The Lake Doctors 

AMOUNT PAID 

PATE 

10/15/2024 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

BALANCE 

$2,862.00 

Please Return this portion with your payment and 

notify us of any changes to your contact informat. 

;r-----------------------------------------------
-.1 

0 ,.. 
l:l 
0\ 

Due Date Invoic:e217326B PO# 

.. ... :i::===========:::::::::::;:::::=::=:::::;:=====================================:! 
~ 
~ Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total 

Si-------------------------------------------
~ Eagle Landing ParkWay, Orange Park, Fl Orange Park, FL 3~065.. 
,.. 10/1/2024 Water Management - Zone 1,Water Managemen - . • 

Zone 2,Water Management· Zone 3 . 

t)/;'1/ 
t(, ' 

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, 
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices. 

Total Ac;g;unt Balance inc:luclirig this involc::§: $5724.00 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Credits 

Adjustment 

This Invoice Total: 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMOUNT DUE 

$2862.00 

To SLJbmlt payment by ACH: Ameris Bank// Routing# 061201754 //Account# 2049360148 

Customer Account#: 719371 Corporate Address 

Portal Registration#: 2A40879A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/ 
Set Up Customer Portal to pay Invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 



C AKE CHECK PJ\YAlll IS :m· 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tamp.i, Fl 33622-0122 
(904) 262·5500 

WUTH VJUAGE COD 
JAMES HAHN 
~989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

0()f)00000075695001000000022545301'000028620013 

-

I ,M,CQWff.lll!MllER__ 

719371 

The Lake Doctors 

D~JJi _____ l!l_llti,l{CJi. J 

11/12/2024 $2,862.00 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

Please Return this Invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact information. 

H VILLAGE CDD !Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Fl Orange Park, FL 32065 
~ Due Date 11/11/2024 Invoice 

i 
Invoice Date 

11/1/2()24 

Description 

Water Management• Zone 1,Wirer Management· 
Zone 2,Water Management - 2<','le 3 

Please remit payment for this month's Invoice. 

225453k3 

Quantity 

Please provide remittance information whim submitting payments, 
otherwise payments will be applied to the.oldest outstanding invoices. 

Amount 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$9S4.00 

PO# 

Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Creiflts 

Adjumnent 

Tol:al 

$9!:,4.00 • 

$954.00 

$954,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMOUNH)IJE 

ImilJJ\rccount Balance Including this ln.Y..OJ!;fil $5724.00 This Invoice Total; 

Customer#: 

Portal Registration#: 
Customer E-mall(s): 
Customer Portal Unk: 

CIiek thei "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH 

719371 
2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,scott.swenson@honoursgolf.com 
www.lakedocto1 ;,com/contact-us/ 

Add res!> 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite .155 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices onllne, &~t up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact Information 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Governmental Management Services 
Marilee Giles 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0000 . South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks perfo1med for your project, including: 

COD Conference Call and Meeting 
Laurel Valley Signage Review 
Prepare Monument Sign Details 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or conceins regarding your project. 
For billing inquiries, please co.ntact our Acco,mting Department. 

Professional Services through October 3 j ,. 202~ 

Matthews 

November 08, 2024 
Invoice# 192125 

-----------------------------------

Phase 0001 

Sr. Project Manager 
Sr. Planner 
Sr. Landscape Architect 
Sr. CAD Designer 
Project Support 

Enginei,ring Service:; 

Hours 
3.00 

.50 
4.75 

29.00 
.50 

Rate Amount 
175.00 525.00 
160.00 80.00 
160.00 760.00 
125.00 3,625.00 

60.00 30.00 
Total Labor 

Billed to Date 

Labor 

Expense 

Unit 

Totals 

Total Due: 

,. 
Currer:t Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

5,!)20.00 29,797.50 34,817.50 

0.00 583.80 583.80 

0.00 57.97 57.97 

5,)20.00 30,439.27 35,459.27 

7 Waldo Stroot, St. A11nusti11e, FL 3L084 I Q04 8'l6. 1334 I www.r11attlwwsclccnu:o111 
ll(:[!IJ::r ~ft,r,:i:, !H:i\lll), ,.\lll:J.IJJ{1 !N,1'.(,E!!/7 

5,020.00 

5,020.00 



RUPPERT 
Please Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonsvlllo Road 
Laytonsvlllo, MD 20882 

James Hahn 
South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

' 
Property Name 

Eagle Landing {261088) .. 

QTY Description 

INVOICE 

Date 
Oct 31,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms 

Net 30 Days 

Ptlce 

Invoice# 
678097 

Due Date 

Nov 30,2024 

Total .....,. _____________ ..;.,_ _____ .....,.. ____ ___,1------1 

1 Landscape Management Installment :-or October As Per Contract, Due Nov 30, 2024 

Landscaping Maintenance Services SVC0D $13,478.21 Landscaping Maintenance 

Services EL PHS & 6 $6,102.04 

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

for customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business! 

$19,580.25 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

Payment by Check or ACll ls preferred. Bunking dl!talls supplied by requ, •,t. J11vola,s ~dd by Credit Card w//1 be subject to (I 3% pr0<ening fee to co var Incurred charges. 

$19,580.25 

$19,!580.25 

$19,580.25 



 

Check 

21565 
21566 
21567 
21568 
21569 
21570 
21571 
21572 
21573 
21574 
21575 
21576 
?.1 :S77 
21578 
21579 
21580 
21581 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landi~g Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Nov 1/24 thru Nov 30/24 
Regular Checks 

issued co: 

FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
T&.M ELECTRIC OF CLAY CO LLC 
Wells Fargo 
EVERON, LLC 
BOBS BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES 
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
HO.ME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
POOLSURE 
SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc. 
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 
SYSC:O ,1AC:KSONVTT.T.F', 1NC: 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Total Regular Checks Issued 

Date 

Nov 6/24 
Nov 6/24 
Nov 6/24 
Nov 12/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/24 
Nov 14/?.4 
Nov 21/24 
Nov 21/24 
Nov 21/24 
Nov 26/24 

Check 
Amount 

500.00 
816.50 

1,188.64 
5,813.57 

92.23 
219.00 

1,082.00 
4,828.00 
1,003.78 
3,704.37 

110.71 
202.50 
S?.:l. S:l 

2,268.15 
750.42 

1,769.48 
1,180.94 

26,053.82 

===== End of Report===== 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 173253 INVOICE - OFFICE·COPY DATEh-2/-2 

1S 
WINDOW 

CLEANING 

Vendor Number: NIA 
Store Number: 

E.agle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Parle 

3989 Eagle· Landing Pa., 
Orange Park • 32065 

~" 
(# i 

Commercial I Residential• Fully Insured •·Free Estimattt. ~ Office:(
9
04) 29<.J2(16" Ho 

Independently Owned and Operated ~ nt Due$ s. S:01:} __ _ _ 
Since 1978 ..,:;;...- - _ ... 

151 College Or. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 \~ \ • ~oflho~ Chee 

(904·} 272-1944 
Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 (!~sfi"Tcheckat Time_,.., __ ., 

D Credit Card: For ser:uritv mr-r6i n 
pie 
Credit ~ 

Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.fishwir!S9<>wcleaning.com 
-r'l"'e\lCC, A\a.n . :roe.... 

Leave a Review 
Request an Estimate 

Svc Rep;_____ Inspected/Approved By (SigA). (Print):. 

Window Cleaning Ground • $500.00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below· Clean all accessible ATHLETIC CENTER windows and doors.INSIDE AND OUT. Remove. 
cobwebs and wipe all frames and ledges/Ladder. long pole. DI system 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

Total 

Bifled 1 X 4 Route: ARG Rain Route: N Week: 12.53 na0ct-W4 JLC: 

500.00 
0.00 

500.00 

IVISA! ii ,~~ PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 1■1■■11111· LLC:20240918 



l"'!llllflplfl"''''''''~"IIJl!IIIIIIIJll,1. REC 
KAGLE UMDIHG SWDl 'l'DNXS 
3975 DGLB LUDING PJClfY 
ORAMGB PARK l'L 32065 

904-291-4343 

Sysco· 
At the hNrt of 

food ■nd-.k:■ 
SYSCO JACltSOHVILL&, INC. 
1501 LBWrS DmtJSTRIAL DJUVB 
JACKSONVII.LI. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

DGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGU LANDING PDY 

caua 

10, -, 
301 4 --·· ncm 

tY 

32065 -2641 
ITDI DUCRIP.rl:011 

SODA &PR.ID CANS 49000001310 

lrMallA 1fArm B0'1'TLBD DRDIKDG NDWOSL40l'DR 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

'**PJU'D 5 DISP*** 

COP l'OaM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 
GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 

'l'llBB LIMB l'RZSB 
GROOP TO'l'AL•••• 

!'OR 0.01' SJ:ZJ: 
l'OR l'IJEL SURCBARGB 

2641140 

_caa .-n.
1 OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSB: 

14.2 1 33_1 

5:00 PM 

34 12,.8 8961 
--110. Pc::8 

1111:LVD. 
"-con ..... ~ ...... or a&&.·-

HGII X -NO. fC-~ 
REC, 

-- 1496745 
615 /005 -· WOIIDii" 

_µ,1ur .LQY,.Tm PRO~'l'Y OF SY 
-- r~ 

483911499 0 2 

l--6637 'l'DNS-~.Aff DOS~ au soa.m:o: 'f0 snnca CBARa 
Net 30 

I...-

MUIIl'll:ST# 1267599NOiiiiz. DSLIVZRY 
_NA: TVJU>C-SCARLK'l'T BAYLESS-- -

rra 
C0DII: 

tmff 
ftl(Z 

5360359118. 71 

9&01029 13.19 

408888 61 27. 56 

74125701 10.34 

an -.!!!!!!. 

lllllff !O 

SYSCO JACXSONVILLE 

SX'Dlmm 
PRUS 

37.42 

79.141 
778. 77 

27_55 
27.56 

10.34 
10.34 
a.r,
a.oo 

~\ 
1501 LBIIIS INDUSTlUAL Dif!"I 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~-

-~2a~.-

-DIWICZ AWUS&Wffii 
- Clft--

II cl ~ ,. -xtr/,.,, ;_oo- LI ... wo, 
10~-["' sv ·:-l,.'1,sio 

c,11.,,.,-0 

J_li_._5 0 

FCII 

iit§.~cii',J:11~:,-rrC)-r~~nwJ.fflfj i'Al'ABLB ON OR BD'OU 
'IIOCIDcaotm ~ rwa --mu 11/18/24 LAST PAGE 

!O U't Dtn,iii .iiiiiio«JTor•;;_llicii,i7m9&~1~'=','n..J~~"":n~ • r-
==--"'"11VS cuaan,aa ,0 PAl!l'XCINn Al " - or. Cl.Ml or~ ... .urr -"n lllVD:.VDlli - IQCII DIUUII,_ ---- ~ 

816.SO 

I 

I 
5 

I 
I 
i 
Ii ... .. 
a 
~ 
~ ... 
~ 
{.. .. 
0 • 
5 

' ~ ... 
I 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1-,1111mp1p1111,1,,''"''"~q~1111p. 
EAGLK LUQ>DfG S1fDI TDHIS 
3975 u.GLK LANDING PKWY 
ORANGB PARK li'L 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO .DCKSONVILLB, INC. --615 /005 -

1,;1,1111r .LUJSl'l"J: .LIU, l'lWl'Sl\Tl'. OJ" SYSCO 
rinmcs..... ·--TIOiGi 

496745 48391109 0 1 

IUIICiUIOADD 

904-291-4343 

At Ille hNrt of 
faod end -. 1!501 LEWIS DIDOSTIUAL DRIVE 

JACKSORVII.LB. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 Cl-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TDIIS -l'Aft IIUS ur.ucaa us 8VBJIC'I' 'lO SDVICli CJIAMS 
Net 30 

ZAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDfY 

t-----ilGNIFBSTf 1267599 HOIUDl. Dl!:LXVERY 
W.: TVlUIC SCARI.Eff BAn.ESS 

1 

3 

2 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2 

I 

PJUUt l!'L 32065 -2641 
SID 

SCT 

6 CT 

6C':r 

6 CT 

0 CT 

oz 

oz 

oz 

0 oz 

oz 
2 0 oz 

2 

2 2 

2 

2 

2 

lftll DaSCIUPnOII ff'D 1Mff 
l'IUCS 

SAnTY RDIDIDD: NO'nlDiG J:S ll0U DIPOR~ ro Sisco '1' 
•UASE VBlUFY DCB ORDER OPON RECEIPT BBCJWS COOLBR. 'l'EMS 

J'RBSBlfATJIR l'ISB LJ:C l"ND- 03 

CA1IDY BAil KXLltY WAY 255386 1771785 37.83 

CANDY BAR 3 HUSDTBD '2208 1760531 37.83 

CANDY Mat PI.Ant 1.69 OZ 317489 4055945 42.65 

CANDY Sla'l"l'LB l'ROJ:T CBSW 2 .17Z 01160 7009251 3'7. 83 

CBJ:P NULTJ:GRAIN VA1UB 00028400499323 7158806 '2.03 

DRDllt l'R0ft lUli"l'Itdl: R 10052000324881 8399529 251.84 

DRnlK l'IW::t'l' PtJNCB G2 10052000204053 6508978 29.84 

DRDK l'ROrr PONCll wm 10052000328667 7468515 29.84 

10052000328674 7468556 29.84 

SPRY JO'J:CK ~y ML MR MJ:Xll,R 25900 SOH122 24.47 

.:JUJ:CB 0RANGB 6501-134-030 7255304 26.45 

PllY .:nJICB PIRUPPLK 1001 02009 7234477 20.52 

SODA COCA. cou cr.s '9000012781 2786127 18.71 

L SODA COD D:rBT 49000010633 4187357 18.71 

DBII SODA NOQllTAIW DD 44358 47-t3621 16.40 

SODA l'&PSJ: 00017 4146379 16.40 

=--.!!!!!!!!!. 
Dnll)ID 

l'IU~_ 

37.83 

37.83 

42.65 

37.83 

42.03 

89.52 

29.84 

H.52 

S!J.68 

24.47 

26.45 

20.52 

37.42 

37 ... 2 

16.40 

32.80 

DIVOJ:CII: Al>JUIS'DCllll711 
0CIU I gn· 

cam IPLff -- c:au -'ft., OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM ~ m 
SYSCO JACICSONVILLE 

20

1 
.. 2!__!_5. _ssg 1 1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'lUAL ~ 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254. 662.21 
- --· - -DX 

DRlYU'a aoi. ICS CUIT.a-J:9!MCl:~cwaaa.._ l NO. PCS - ,TOTAL - DZL'fll. SlGII X REC. 
IlM)lCll 

~'!IO'l'AI. 
IIQ nonl~,ai- 1a1W OlallDlftll LillllllfOI fflS Dl90ICI~--- Ill TII lrA!VIOR! -~ PAYDLI!. 011 Oil BD'0M ---
> lrl fgffl ~ o, TII PDlDMI.11 _,,.__ ~- 1H0 ~I.C. o• . ta HUA OI' nII -

C0N'l'. ON PAGE 2 - Cl oW r:!ftP.J"As~ ~~~- =-- 11 _!:..._w.i~ffl6 
~Pll'l'I IIIIB- lllft' at ~ ~n a, ,_ :nntCU; '1011 IRS gy.., u, ,-. atiiir t'O ISln r• -

rA?IVS Ol>ICI'l'?,Cll_to_,.uincr~TS AS A - or & Cl.AS! at CWll&lln.1. 1111 WolllOIT_IIM>IRlS ~ IIJCa Dlll'Uf&. . _ _ ---

1 
I 
~ 
5 

I 
5 
i 

I 
2 . .. 
9 
! 
.. 
'l .. :; .. 
5 
~ 
;! 
• .. 
E 

I 
! 
Iii 

= 

I 



BIii To: Eagle Landing Community 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy. 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

T &M Electric of Clay County, 
200 College Drive 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 
Phone: (904) 272-0272 

License# EC0001152 

Desert 

Invoice 
Invoice Number 

68694 
Invoice Dae. 
10/28/2024 

1.00 Service call to replace existing starter currently servicing the 
Ra11t/O 

1,188.64 1,188.64 
motor 

Subtotal $t= 1,188.64 
Sales Tax (if applicable) $ _ ~ 

Total Due $I 1.1.1§8.64 



everQn™ 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 
See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
everonsolu tlo n~o.mw.o•~S o« 
Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
EveronSolu~ions.comLbQnLn 

Questions? 
everonsoh.ttlo.os.com 

Email: 
ComCareE..everonsolutio.DS.t.Q(Tl 
844.5.EVERON 

Invoice 156861521 
everonsolutions.com 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

10/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

11/17/2024 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$92.23 

Amount 
··- ---·-·-· --·--•--•·-···· ......... , .... _ ..... _ _. ________________ , 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (11/22/24 - 12/21/24) 

Includes: £-Secure, eSulte Services. Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

7835-800 

$85.80 

$6.43 

$92.23 
$92.23 

~~~ Thank you for choosing Everon 

tm'I You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make checks payable to Everon and plUH Include your account number. 

everon~ 
Please detach thas portion and send with your ~yment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO • 

lot-110'" 15 18 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING Pt<YvY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

REMIT PAYMENT TO ,, 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

156861521 
51849867 
10/23/2024 
11/17/2024 
$92.23 

$ 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence."' 

EVERON,LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 
111 • 11• 111 I I I I h 111 ii• I I I I I I 1' 11 I 1111111 II I I I 11 I 11 I 111111 II f, , Ii, 

□□□O 01 05184,867 □000□□09223 7 1Sb8b152l 3 



Bob's Bacldlow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

BIii To 
Eagle Landing HOA 
c/o GMS/Govemmental Mgmt Svcs Inc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Job Location 

Eaale Landing HOA 
Various addrenes 
Orange Park, Fl. 32065 

Invoice 
17186 

Invoice Date 

11/6/1024 

~-=-=--=-=--=--=--=--=--=-=--=-=--=--=--=--=--=========-=--=--=-=--=--=•--... -------------------·--·--------·---------------------··--· 
Bob's Backftow & Plumbing Services 

4640 Subcbaser Ct., Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

S.Vlced DNc:,.alon 
11/4/2024 

1~~~-"2'~.C! ~gpr 

P.O. Number 

-
-, 

1 • !\POllo RPLF4A Serial# 812845 
Labor and drM 1imo to ~lace #2 test cock, clean, ftllllh, and 
Jmtoro service 
1iili Toat Cock TCSLF-J 8 ••"Lead Free -

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Please m"u eheclu payol,u to Bob'8 Baclflow and inclutle yo11r mvolce n111nber. 

Tenna Due Date 

Nct30 12/6/2024 

Quantity Prlcel!ach Amount 

2.25 90.00 202.SO 

J 16.49636 16.SO 

Total $219.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $219.00 



ciNFM.-------~ -
*** INVOICE CUSTOMBR COPY••• 

Location CINTAS PIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

MON6A 

Invoice#: OP6l.181 740 
12622 
CHG-S 

Inv Date: 11/08/2024 
Customer Loe : P61 
Type Route . : 95 
PO Number 

WO Number : 
Acct # : 12622 

Remit to: 
CINTAS PIRB 636525 
P. 0. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 BAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VI~B COMM 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

Qty Description 

1 ALARM MONITORING 

Acct Zip: 32065 
Service visit 10511275 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLB LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGB COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

unit 
Price 

1082.00 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
BF20000872 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

Net 
AmOWlt 

1,082.00 

1,082.00 
.00 

1,082.00 

PLBASB PAY FROM THIS INVOICB 
PLBASB INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBBR WHBN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAI<B PAYMENT OR POR ANY QUBSTIONS 
PLBASB CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM20CINTAS.COM 
WI ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMBX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONB 

TX 

N 

Invoice 0F61181740 TERMSNET10 Page 1 of2 



/E Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchsam& Eno,w C',nc,pe,..ttw, ~ 

Visit ua online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Cumtnt BIii Due Date: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8588982 

06 
11/07/2024 
12/02/2024 

1rnpo11tant Message& ----
AU Clay Electric offices will be closed Monday, 
Nov. 11, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, 
Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. We will have 
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you 
experience an outage, please report it via the 
MyClayElectrlc mobile app or web portal, or call 
1-855-939-3840. Please have a safe end happy 
holiday season! 

kWII lldlly Use ■ ■ Monthly High e Montllly Lowe 

eooo 

3000 

1600 

76 

eo 

30 

o.U.,.......,....,._-&.t-L-Ai-'--"'t-'.....,""-'"r'-...1-.,.._.,..._""T''-'-,-"'1""-,~o 
- Mey Auo .. 0d Now 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

AccessBiiarge 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 10/29/24 
Transfer To/From Ar 
Balance Forwanl 

Current Charges Due 12/02/24 

Energy Charge 8,840 kWh O 0.0833 
Power Cost Adjustment 6,840 kWh O 0.0160 
FlA Gron Receipt& Tax 
Florida State Salee Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Publlc Ser Utility Tax 

Ion Round U 
Tot.I Current Chargn for thle Location 

$856.00 
-$829.55 
-$26.45 

$0,00 

$815.00 

.00 
$569.77 
$109.44 

$18.28 
$50.84 
$10.97 
$20.80 

.90 
$815.00 

1 By acoepthg wvlce from Clay Eleetllc;, you acl<mwleelge lllat you~ rwltwed~:ed all of Clay Electllc'a B)llawl. Board pollclta aJ'ICI ltandatda of~ and •II'" to ebkle bill tt,em a KEEP BDnpnocpoldlnMIWIIIIOQKo..,..,,..•ol$6.00o,S uo•••-~rla91H10l)hl,..bo■-10--

' SEND 
~.. , , I\\ I f Account Number 8588982 

4liiii, Clay Electnc Cooperative, Inc. tjY ck) Current Char es Due 12/02/24 -- $815.00 

P08ox308 

A Touducione l!ni.:qy' CoopenuYC: ~ • I Total AmC?._unt Due _ $815.00 

Keystone Heights, FL 32858·0308 lChecka must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BIU Mn ~ 

::N&I~ CMCk~_;;• at c>-ooom ~ d.-0 "'9 m ~'IJ\\l 111111111m11m 
i I_.~ CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

POBOX308 s 
996 0 AV 0.545 
DST 'NEST PARTNERS 
3H9 EAGLB LMlt>ING PlCWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

5 996 
C-4 

1111 ... ,,111, "h rh 1, 11111 ,1, 11, h• ,, 1111, •1, 111 •11• •I• 11• 'u I', 

OL.SA81182 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656..()3()8 
I I 111111111 II 11 ' 1 I h h 'I 11 •111•1 '1' •" 111 .. 111111.11111,, ,,I 111 ti 

0000815001 



YYNY 

llfFc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
AT~ Enaa,f C-..nnpuarlY< ~ 

knpo~nt M~ 
All Clay Electric offices will be closed Monday, 
Nov. 11, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, 
Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. We will have 
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you 
experience an outage, pleaee report it via the 
MyClayElectrlc mobile app or web portal, or call 
1--855-939-3840. Please have a safe end happy 
holiday season! 

Visit us onllne at ClayElec1rlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224•4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BUI Due Date: 

Previous Balance 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
11/07/2024 
12/02/2024 

Payment Received 10/29/24 
$2,373.00 

-$2,373.00 

Balance Forward $0.00 
Current Charges Due 12/02/24 $2,00S.OO 

kWh MomhtyUle ■ ■ Monthly Hlgll • Montlllyl.ow • 

90 

76 

IIO 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

, Clay county Sales Tax 
30 Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax 
11 , 0 atlon Round !,IP 

18,880 kWh O 0.0600 
18,880 kWh O 0.0180 
55.520 KW O 4.3500 

0 Total Current Charges for 111111 Location 

2023 Please visit MyClayEloctric for detalled uaaga hiatory 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

.00 
$1,132.80 

$302.08 
$241.51 

$45.01 
$126.20 

$27.02 
$48.92 

.48 
S2,003.00 

1 KEEP By aecopt~ a«Vtc;efrom Clay Elec»1C, you acknoWledge that you hale - and aecapted IJI of Ctay EleCtllc'a By1aWa, Board pollc:la9 am.-.,,..,,,,.,. -:i ag111 to~ by them 
• Bllngl nolpellllnlwllwlllncu,1 illodll,gool16.00ar~oltt,odoll- -tt~lo~U. .... llo-lO---

' $EN0 ,. 

I=' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A T~Enagy'Ox,por1!IYI! ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone HelgMs, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 

Account Number 
~rrent Charges Due 12/02/24 
Total Amount Due 

6588990 
$2.003.00 
$2;003.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

~~~NE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download; pblle 

Vil·!~- ~ 
~11111rnnn 1111 

EAST WBST PARTNZRS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-0000 1ctNJ~j 

w :~\,t 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 
lh" •1•11•11 •·'• 11111111• • • 11 •I •1 I.II 11111111 • 11 •11 • 11" 1 ■ I 111 ti 

D002D03002 



ll!/l'c1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006 

06 
11/07/2024 
12/02/2024 

/\ Tnucholnne Enaff°C-.nnperotlve ~ 

AU Clay Electric offices will be closed Monday, 
Nov. 11, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, 
Nov. 28-29, forThanksgiving. We will have 
personnel on standby tn case of outages. Jf you 
experienca an outage, please report it via the 
MyClayElectric mobile epp or web portal, or call 
1-855-939-3840. Please have a safe and happy 
holiday season! 

kWlt 

24000 

21000 

11000 ·-12000 

8000 

8000 -

3000 

llonthlyUse ■ ■ Mon!llly Low• 

0 -'-';:,J,-~-r.,..-.,....~Lo...Li...-~-'-P-,.....&.t-l:..Lii-1--1.pA.__.,... 
Nov Doo Jen ..., "4,t Moy Juft -'>I Aug Sip Oc1 Now 

80 

30 

15 

0 

2023 Please visit MyClayEloctrlc for det.alled usage history 2024 

TIiis Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 1 0/29/24 

Balance Forward 

CurrentChargeaDue12/02/24 

,ccess Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Coat Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FtA Groas Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sates Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax 

&ration Round U 

15,280 kWh O 0.0800 
15,280kWh @0.0160 
119.040 KW O 4.3500 

Total Current Charges for this Loca1ion 

$2,372.00 
-$2,372.00 

$0.00 
$2,010.00 

.00 
$916.80 
$244.48 
$517.82 

$45.08 
$125.39 

$27.06 
$53.10 

.27 
$2,010.00 

i KEEP By accep111g Ml'Ylee from Clay Elec1rt:. )'OU aclcnowlodge !hat you haw ruvlewed and eocepWCI atl ot Clay Eleetric'1 Bylawa,. Bollld pollcla and 1111111dlrd1 ol 181'/lce and agme to .i,1c1e by !him 
II Blllngll>OI pekt lo Mlwil lralro ._.,..,... ol$UOorK olll>o dellrqueou_,,.«- 11a-1111e1.,. l>o- lo)'>U'-. 

'SEND 

Account Number 8589006 IE Clay EJeclric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchn,,no El'CIIY'Coopc,adv.: ~ 

Current Char Due 1_2f,~02/~24~--~~~01.;.;0;..;..00~ 
To~I Amount Due 010.00 

PO Box308 
Kev8tone Heights, FL 32858-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayEtectrtc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAST W!!S'l' PARTNBRS 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PIOfY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

um11rn il~llll 111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 6 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h• 1

1
1

1

11

1 dt• 1 •11, II 1 1 I, 

11 11•1 '1'• 

11

1

11

1

11 II•"· I Hf ... ,.'• 1

111 

06561:J0Ob 0002010007 

----------------------------

mJJ. 
~ 



J 
J 
~ 

" , 
; 

I ~ Commarciel Account ~· RETURN MAIL ADDRESS 
PO BOX 790420 
ST. LOUIS, MO 113179 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

1-29Daya 

$825,26 $0.00 

ID-89Daya 

$0.00 

ACCOUNT.ACTIVITY STATE-MENT 

Commercial Account: 
Statement Date 
Credit Line 
Credit Available 

I Account Balance 

Account Information 

6035 3225 3929 3211 
10/13/24 
$12,000 
$8,034 

$3,986.131 

Please s99 Pavment Paqe<s) for Amount Due and Payment Due DaWs) 
Current Payments and Unapplied Payments $0.00 

Current Purchases and Debits $1,003.78 -·--·--- ---------- ------- ---
Current Ae!ur~,-~changes and Adjustments -·•·--·~~-
Previously BIiied Invoices $2,961.35 

90-119Daya 120-149 Daya 160-171 Daya 180+Daya 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

BIG TILE, LOW PRICES 
• $2,49 24" X 481 large Format 11Je 

• Find everything )'OIJ need for your flooring proJect from grout and mortar to back8rboard 

• Get the beat brands and the best p,tclng with flexlbJe delivery, as aoon as next day 

Vlltt hamedapotcom/largaformattlla today. 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS 

Cu.toms 
Dar. Purohue LooatlonJONcrlptlon lnvorcet Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement I Amount Due Date 
09/18124 THE HOME_DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, Fl 6011243 GOLF $280.41 11J30/24 

- •-· -·-------· - -10/02/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 1012618 TENNIS $299.82 12/31/24 
10.I07/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 6013171 POOL $21.14 12/31/24 - _ ... -... ----"-~------ -·-----··-.-.·---- ---··-------a.••·-~·--------·----·-·-·--· ·-- - ·---. ----- ---· -10.108124 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 5013323 

1()/()8t24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVIUE, Fl 6013410 --·---- ---.---·· ·- -·------- ----·-- .... 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES 

Date Purchna LocallonlDNcrlptlon Invoice I 
07/18124 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 9013888 .. --·- --~-· ... - ------- ·--·------·--·-
07/23/24. THE_ HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 2014614 

07/24/24 THE 1-!OME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 1011784 

QUNllan• 
About Your 
Aocount 

ACCT MGR DANIEL TOSCANO EXT 5222876 
PHONE 1-1100-404,1948 (TTY: 711) 
FAX 1-677·969-6282 
EMAIL DANIEL.TOSCANOOCITJ.COM 

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

GOLF $337.39 12/31'-!4 ·----- - . --·- . - - ------· - - -•--- .......... , ........ H -- 0. 

POOL $65.02 12131'-!4 
. -.--•--....- -- ·- - - .... ____ .,., __ ---·- - ·-~ ... -· -TOTAL • $1,003.78 

Pl .... aubmh paymtnt tor an patt dut 1mounta. 

Cuetomer 
Purchae Order/Job Name Agreementt Amount Due Date 
GOLF 

GOLF 
GOLF 

P1ge1 ot12 

.. nd 81Ulng lnqulrlff lo: 
HOME OEl"OT Cl'IEDIT SERVICES 
PO Box 790340 
SL L.oull, M083179~ 

$230.19 09/3W24 ···-•·----------
$259.56 09/30f.!4 ·------ ----
$199.81 09/30/24 

Send a SECURE ME88ABE 
1'9ht now to a 0111tomer 

ltfVioe profenlon.t ontino at 
n11homeclepotaooount.oom 

BHP 13 Thie Account la luuad by Clllbanll, N.A. 



.u 
'U .., ,., 
::, 
JJ 

Ii 

Account Ending In 3211 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES, cont. 

Del9 Purchae locaflonlDeurlptlon Invoice# 
07/'l512.4 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 14732 

Pl .... eubmlt paymant foe' •II pat due amounta. 

CuatonMr 
PurchaM Ord•JJob N.,.... Agreement I Amount Due Date 

----. -·- ,.._ ... _ ·-· -----------------··- --- POOL 

GOLF 

$136.70 09/30J24 

$70.96 10/31124 08/12124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, Fl 2.021080 
--· --------

08/14124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 13642 GOLF $142.94 10/31124 
--· ...... __ ... __, _ _.___,,_ ..... ---- --·-· ·-·--- -...... ····--··--- ------ ... • ·--

08/161'24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 9011637 POOL • . $66.48 10/31124 

~1124 _!!!~ HOMeoePOTJAcKsciNv1L.LE. FL_ 301-.. m-=._:_:__~_~ou:. ______ ·--··-· --~---. ___ s1e1.ie-1oii31124 -
08121124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, f! 3014185 _:_._ ___ _ GOLF $12.99 10/31124 - ·~-·-------- ·- ---···-----··""'----. ---··------- ~ •··---,-------
08f.l2!.Z4 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL _ 20!4275 DOLPH $210.34 10/31124 

GOLF $490.84 10/31124 08/'0124 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL -
08129124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

09/05124 THE ~ DEPOT JACKSONVILLE,_ FL 

09/06t24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

7024284· 

5014954 GOLF 
------- ----------------· ... ---.. -·-·-·-

8010529 DOLFM • 

7010044 GOLF 

$277.93 10/31124 ---------
$189.85 11130124 

$83.01 11/30124 
·-.-- - -·-·- ·---·--

09/06/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 7010598 .GYM ' $79.59 11/30124 -------- - - -------· .. -· --- ·--·- -------•--.--- ---····-----· --·--· --·. 
~4 THE HOME 0Ef>9T MIDDLEBURG, FL 4010343 POOL . _ ··- ..... _____ ---~158.!3 11/30124 
09109124 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 4010375 GOLF $36.18 11/30124 

-~/10/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL • 3010472 __ ··---~OL':_ __ ·~ _________________ ----~·~_.2,!13012!_. 

09/10!24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL ~10_!i,!!______ GOLF __ -·----··· _!_65:~- _1_!/30/?4_ 

PURCHASE HISTORY 

Yea,to Date 

Life to Data 

$23,307.08 

$102,031.66 

TOTAL $2,981.35 

EQUIPMENT RENTALS 
YOU'LL DIG 
• Enjoy lower deposits on moet large equipment 
• Flexible rental tlm• to complete your Job with ease 
• Book onatte dellwry and face every challenge head-on 

c.111..-....,7221 to ac:hedule ,our dellverr 
or 1ean .. for more large equipment and pricing. 

fjRENTAL 

Page3of 12 
myhomedepotaocountcom 
1-800-494·1946 (TTY: 711) 



.u 
'U ... ... 
::I 
.n 

m 

~ Commercial Account r~.t 

BILL TO: 
Aoc;t: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VIUAGE COD 

Remit p11JrMnl and mau oheaks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 ·2539293211 
PO BOX 0001°"3 
LOOSVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

Amount Due: 

$280.41 
• PO: GOLF 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Trane Date: DUE DATE: 

09/18124 11~4 . 

Invoice#: 
6011243 

• Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURQ, FL 

PRODUCT 8kU # QUANTITY 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3226 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#~ 

$299.82 
PO: TENNIS 

Purchned by: SWENSON S~1j_j0 _A;, tgl/ 
Cu•tomer i: 00002 .,, f"f"" ~}Tl • 

Page7of 12 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

10/02/24 12/31/24 1012616 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

$299.82 
$0.00 

$299.82· 

myhORIQdQpotaceo1.11lcom 
MI00-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



BILL TO: 

Rem~ payment 1111d make oheokl payable lo: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2&311293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVll.1.E, l<Y 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 9035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount DH: 

$21.14 

Tr.,.Daa: 

10/07124 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

12/31124 6013171 
PO: POOL i Stor« 6836, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1/4BRPIPEP LG ____ ·-··--___ .... _ .... ___ 00007095680000100017 --·· _ 1.0000 EA. . . ... _.$3.9?.., ... ·- ____ f ·97 _ 
M3x8PLNSKTCAPSCW3PC(21!1.l .... 00002120020000300027 ___ ,_.,_J.OOOOBB,_ . -· .. $1.25 ___ .. 1.25 

~~Pc1sTcf~u6•~i;-~~~~r~LY ==;7----- t=~-··•· -·--$~:jr•· •• _,$~:~~ 

3M-.5X5M _____ • ---·-----·· ·.~ .. 

Purohased by:_ SWENSON SCOTT -4·· -/ . ) syg70TAJ. $21.14 
Cuatomer t: 00002 ~ Ct) J ~.,_,T~,e__ ________ _,.;$0..;....oo_ 

\_\, f VfoTAL $21.14 

BILL TO: 
Accl: 6035 3225 39293211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 1470-000 

1470-000 
-337.39 
337.39 

Amount Due: 

$337.39 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

10/08124 12/31/24 6013323 

BILL TO: 
Ace!: 6095 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

PO: GOLF 

Page 9 of 12 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

Tran•Date: 

10/08l24 

• $14.98 • •• ·--•·14.98° 

··s1,.98·--- -- • ·-•14.98 • 

DUE DATE: 

12/31/24 

Invoice#: 
5013410 

Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

myhomedepotao00Unt.oom 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



.&J 
u ... ... 
:::, 
J 

rii Commerclal Account 

Remit Pll)'fflll!I encl ma ... ohecb payable to: 
HOME DEPOTCAEotT SERVICES 
DEPT. 82 • 26392113211 
PO BOX II00104S 
LOIJISVILLE, KY <102110-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
6013410 
contir,119d 

PRODUCT SKU • QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
DIAMOND BRAID 6132X76 POL YPRO, 00003488710000300004 1.0000 E( iuo $5.60 

~-~~-c.o.~r;>::-:-~--~-=-~ _ -:-_: ·: ~:..:-:~1~-.--=~ .-~1 .. 0Q9Q ~,c.-:·~-.--~.i?,59_-:-.--.-:·: --.~.~~ 
~QtLQQR.0 .. -- .. -·--·- ________ OOOQ28~1~---·-·---··1.~~- ·-· ·-·· .. $5..f!9... . .. -•~·~-
~!=9~.QQ~e> __ . ·-· .. --------~1~!)0QQ4 .. ~.,,O<Xl.9!:A. ~ ·--~-~---·· _ ----~,61:!. 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomar I: 00002 

Page 11 of 12 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

MS.02 
$0.00 

$66.02 

myhomadepotaccounlcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



BIii To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) BS~POOL (7665} 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Item 

WM-CHEM-FLAT 

IIIIIHllll I ~11111111111 
131295625470 

Description 

Invoice 

Terms 

oue Date 
POI 

Shi To 

South Village COD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

I Water Management !=la~ B!!ling Rate 

Date 
Invoice# 

Net30 

12/1/2024 

lmits 

1 c.:, 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total 

Amount Paid/Credit Applied 

Balance Due 

11/1/2024 
131295625470 

Amount 

$3,704.37 

$3,704.37 

$0.00 

$3,704.37 

$0.00 

$3,704.37 

1 of 1 



~IIJi• iKYWAY 
Sur,4 

Invoice 

BIi To 

Eagle Landing 
Elena Barron 
5385 N. Nob HUI Road 
Sunrfae, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O.Number 

EB 

Terms Due Dam Rep 

Net30 1218/2024 CD 

Date 

1118/2024 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Elena Barron 

Invoice Number 

65132 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Perk, FL 32085 

Ship Date Via 

111'812024 

Quantity Item Code Description Pr1ceEach Amount 

1 

1 

VB Lemon Quat Disinfect Vic Bay Lemon Scent Quat Disinfectant 4X1 Gal. 94.95 

FedEx Service 
(401bs) 
Fed Ex Freight Charge 15.76 

FedEx Package 1 Tracking#: 281607427016 

MOVE ... PLEASE NOTE WE HAVE MOVEDI 0.00 
OUR NEW ADDRESS IS: 
4904 CREEKSIDE DR. CLEARWATER, FL 
33760 ... 

~1 /7 

(l (J V ~J_ 
,\ \ ' I.I 

I 

Subtotal 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Skyway Supply, Inc. 4904 Creekside Drive Clearwater, FL 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 
Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-99n 

94.95 

15.76 

o.oo 

$110.71 

$110.71 

$0.00 

$110.71 



l■ 
Invoice 

Southeast Fitness Repajr 
14476 Dwal Place VIiest #208 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

Bllllng Location lnfonnatlon 

Blllfng Addrass 

Servlcelnfonnatton 

Services 

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32085 

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park. FL 32085 

10/28/2024 Dlagnoals or Repair 
Stalrmaster making a knocking noise. 

- Product: Travel <80 miles 

- Product: Labor over 1 hour 

BWlng Contact 

Main Number 

Moblle Number 

Emall 

Qty 

1.00 hour 

1.00 Ea 

0.60Ea 

Invoice #105456 
Invoice Date: 10/28/2024 

Account #101341 
Eagle Landing Club House 

Elena Barron 

(904) 837-0842 

ebarron@troon.com 

Rate 

$75.00 / llour 

$90.00/Ea 

$75.00/Ea 

Price 

$75.00 

$90.00 

$37.50 

Subtotal: $202.50 

Tax: $0.00 
Total: $202.50 

Pay Now 
Amount Paid: $0.00 
Balance Due: $202.SO 

Payment Is due within 30 days of Invoice date. 
Please be advised that payments not received within 46 days from the date of this Invoice will Incur a 3.6% late 

fee. 
Thank you for your business! 

Page 1 of2 



l~-o~,,,,,J,,,,,,~--q~IIIJ. 
IQGLS LAIIDD1t; S1fDI TBNRIS 
3975 IQGLE. LARDING PDY 
O:RANGB PARK 1!'L 32065 

Sysco· 
REC 

cus· .. •s .. 
~liin Cll8\IDID 

11173-0724 

-- 1496745 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 351 /012 

CONFmEN'l'IAL PROPERTY 01' SYSCO 
[ -- ,_ 

483927238 4 2 

Atlhet.aftof 
food and Hnlu 1501 LBWJ:S DIDUSTRIAL DRIVE - - -

904-291-4343 JAClltSOHVILLB. FL 32254 3612 'lBIINS -RS!' DOZ IW-IIICIS AD &uan:cr 'iii() SDVICI CIIUGK ~ 
1-800-797•2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Het 30 ~ 

BAGI.I: LAHDIHG GOLi' CLUB IGNIFBSTl-1268926 HOlUIIU. DEL%VBRY § 
3989 DGLB LANDING PDfY MA: 'l'VADC SCARLET'l' BAYLESS 15 

- ......... n. 32065 -2641 • I 
Qft l I : IPACX T SIB 1 ITD l>SSCRIPrIOJr l ll'III I osrr I :r I D'• mm i v tl!Wle& _ a: • com: lll%CI - 'I nxa: :c ~ an ·-

KtSd FJ+--

;J' 
j 

I-

h.T• 
GROUP '1'0'.l'AL**** 

l'OR I>:a0P S:IZB 
~SGS FOR l'U&L SORC!IARGB 

2657059 

94. 78 ,_ I 
5.22- I: 
e.oo I 

~ 
5 a 
I 
ll 
t 

9 ., 
'i' .. .. 

' N .. 
!" .. 
5 
~ .. 
~ .. 
& 

11h ~~ ,p." 1 I VI/ - \ u ?-JJo- ~ q,p I 
\ ~o~ : 

\ ---. I ' UIII1!'!0 ~ CLOSE· 5:00 PM JACKSONVILLB OB 
• - -• ft. OPBlt, 7' OO Ml • ~~ unn:s DODOS~. D'l...,. __523 53 -,-.-~ I • """""°"""""'' n. 322 !;;,; 

22l 22 -23.J 6-;;, 
wva•a ].,_ IICS ctl!IT.-- ... ---- ... -- - INO. PCS 

aia _______ DKtoVD. s:ra X REC. 

.. 

- J --· ; 
1111 Wll:lnSICa: na wax~ .MIIU=-uo CIIIIIIDlTDI LiflD ca TIil& IIIVOICS .um: -.Jiff 'lO ns -
nm:nca~ rs1ns~IG!II0lll.!ll&lcwmara mo Wu•~ 18111.1Aor'IIII1~ 

~ --==-.=c~"fflt w-~~=-- u -i=---~· 
ft) 111T DIUll!I AIIIIDII Oft Cl' mm. rmn Cl' - -~· - - - VI - iial 'll) - DI lllr canclff,e TO NelCI,_ .U & -or & ~ DP ,DI Mt u.aon'_:tlMILTilll; &111 ~DUIVft. _ 

E--
=a 523.53 

PAYABLE OR-OJl BIU'ORB ·1 
11/29/24 LAST PAGE 



1-~1-pp __ ,,,,,,-,,~~q~nJm~. ,'N'Nll'.1.1 'S QR:IG:fHAL ?HYQJ.CK CONFIDE!nIAL PROPERTY O[__$XSCQ 
--"I'!:'-- -•- ~ l Dl'IOICS - j na 

-- 1496745 483927238 4 l EAGLE LANDING SWZM 'l'ENHIS 
3975 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK !'I. 32065 S~fQ· 

food and servlca 
SYSCO JACKSONVn.LE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDtJSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACkSONVXLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3511012
1 

I 
- !IUICll&ftoal>IR 

904-291-4343 
36'r2 I ~ -PUT DUI: BALAJICIIB ua SOB.11IC'1' 1'<> SDVICB csuua 

Het 30 
EAGI.B LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANtl!'ES'fl-1268926 ~IUW. DELIVER:c.=,;;;;y~----~ 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT""-iliAYI.BSS 

PARK l'L 320 -2641 

l 

1 

1 

4 

IPACll SIZE 

CT 

2~0 oz 

oz 
oz 

oz 

oz 

02; 

0 oz 

oz 
2 oz 
2 oz 

CASU •sn.rr~.la COBS 

~ DBSOUP'l'IOII' lftll 
COl3 

UR1'l' 
nu:a: 

ID SAFETY RBNnmKR: HOTBDlG IS MOU DIPOR;U'l' TO Sisco 
•LJ:ASB: Vl:lUl'Y BACH ORDER OPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER T2NS 

,TWATZR J':tSB LJ:C WD-4511 l'RESHWAfi!R FI:SB LIC FND- 03 

CHIP VAIUBTY FJUTO LA 00028400318310 6586721 29.10 

DlUNK l'IU)ST lUPTI:DB a 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

'l'RADE DlUNlt li"IWIT POHCB C.2 10052000204053 6508978 29.84 

~& DIUNK i"ROJ:T POHCB WJ:D 100S2000328667 7468515 29.84 

T1UU:)& DIUNK LBIION LDIE G Z1I: 10052000042129 9901694 29.84 

10052000328674 7468556 29.84 

10052000324812 7468531 29.84 

PllY .JUI:CB: CRRBB.Y BTL BAR MIXBR 25900 S099122 24.47 

NAT .JUIC:S ORANG&: 6501-134-030 7255304 26.45 

D&W SOl)A KOUNTADJ DBW 44358 47436.21 16.40 

SODA PBPSI 00017 4146379 16.40 

SODA SPIU'l'B CANS 49000001310 5360359 18.71 

·UGARA WATD. BO'rTLB:D DRDDtIRG NDN05L40PDR H01029 13.U 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER' DISP*** 

,YS UL CUP PU.S TRANS 2:IPS 12 OZ YB:12SYSA 

1

10645801 

LXD Pt.AS STRAW SLO'l' 12-240Z 16SL 4096327 
37 .941 
18.90 

-lft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: s:oo PM 1IDfIT TO 

...., .... 
..!!!!!!! 

I 

&XtlNIQW 
~ 

29.10 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

59.68 

29,84 

24.47 

26.45 

32.80 

32.80 

18.71 

52.76 
425.97 

75.88 

18.90 

22 l 22 _23_, 628 

DIUVD;I ~ I tlO. l'CSTiCOst~ .. ---;-;;: ,_ • NO. PCS 

SYSCO J.ACltSONVILLE ~ 
1501 LEWJ:S DmUS'l'IUAL 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 - -

~ 
BlGII DllLVD. SJ:1311 X ~1':C, 

IDIIOlCI 
I '1'0'1'Al, 

lU lJIYOI, -

520.75 

-na;-noiurca, TIii PU1&aim""°iaian.mw.-CXNa>n~ Qll '11111 11MJ1a1-ua-~m---L --PAYABLB ON oa m:.11'0Rl!: 
.ID ay BICHQII ~ or TD PDISIIIU llaIW CCWlDITIU KT 113D ~-~- ,_ aLUIR OJ' 'l'IIIS CCWlDlft 

~ noc:Glr~~ ~=~~ :-,_ :u m:uYID~--~rrm. 
fO_l!lf Dllffll MIIIS aor or Youa ..ellPr or 111a1 -1/lllnCII: YOU us~ w ten III2 to - na .am 

-,m cuar:rrr,ca to nnICIDft aa A - or A c:i.\ff or mmna,m an IM9IIIT im.~ UY m 01S111r&._ 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

i a 
5 
i 

I 
11 
.. .. 
s 
f .. .. 

' N 

? .. 

5 
! .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



ciNJAs~----------cw--·----·--•-MM·-• *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY *** 
Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

MON6A 

• 
Invoice t 
Customer 
Type 

: OF61181743 
12730 

Inv Date 
Loe 
Route 

11/08/2024 
F61 

r. CHG-S 95 . 
I 
[iJ 

PO Number 
WO Number 

Service 

Acct t 
Acct Zip 

Visit: 

12730 
32065 

10511279 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
397~ EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty 

1 

Unit 
Description Price 

ALARM MONITORING 1082.00 

SUB-TOTAL 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
198454000012007 
f9B452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

TAX 
TOTAL 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WE ACCEPT VISA/HC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

1,082.00 

1,082.00 
81.15 

1,163.15 

Tx 

y 

THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CJNTAS HAVE REKN OR WILL BE PROVIDED EXPLICITLY SUBJF.CT 'fO CINTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WlnCH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OF WIDCII ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FJRECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICFS PROVIDED, YOU (J) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU 
BA VE RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS, {3) 

REP~ENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE At.rrHORITV TO ENTER INTO TIDS AGREEMENT, AND (4) ACKNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPU.iED. 

TERMS NET10 FIRE-LASERINV 

I 

'1 
I 
I 

I 



ciNl'M.---------. 
UFFMM-■N11NLMWMINI■ 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Invoice t OF61659478 Inv Date 11/11/2024 
Customer 12622 Loe F61 
Type CHG-S Route 65 
PO Number Acct f 12622 
WO Number Acct Zip 32065 

Service Visit: 10596349 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 EAGLE LANDING 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Item Qty Description 
Unit 
Price 

INFA 1 INSPECTION, ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 995.00 

SC 1 Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
198454000012007 
198452300012007 

t502087000199 
EF20000872 

110.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

995.00 

110.00 

1,105.00 
.oo 

1,105.00 

TX 

N 

N 

l'IIE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR WILL BE PROVIDED EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WHICH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDfflONAL COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPI'ING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED, YOU (1) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU 
HA VE RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRESENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO Tms AGREEMENT, AND (4) ACKNOWLEDGE 
TBA T ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 

TERMS NET 10 



~" cou Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current I 

(,1 ,i. 
"I/tr AUl~O~ 

317601d Jennings Road, Mlddlebur& FL 32068-3907 

Account Number 
South Village COD 
3965 Eaale Landing Parkway Pool House & 
Cabana. Orange Park 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 
Current Chal'lt!S Due 11/29/2024 

1a • Cu.tomer Ser,,lce (a.m-5p,n M.f) 
.. (9041272-Sffl 

d AM 1cicounb not paid bV due date 
.. u,flctll01$M.2 llltl ,.., 

Total Amount Due 

._\ Online 
- hlti,e://Www.cll~.orc/ 

r .. Faczboolc 
• CCUAFl 

$510.,-1 
-$510.11 
$750.42 

$750.42 

Usage Profile {KGf\L'"' 1,000 e;:i!lons) 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage -Tier 1 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 

Total Current Charges 

$2.71 65.765~Gal 

Sewer 

$5.42 6S.765kGal 

$149.03 

$356.45 

$750.42 

... 

.... .... ,,., .... ... .,, ... ... ... 
... ... ... .. ... I •-----~--------fOI DK ll'IJil fll MM Nfl *'f' JIIIN,. M.0 SU OCI MJ\' 

ates: -
Meter Previous Read 
6S909379 9,658,836 

-- -- - - - - -

Message Board' • ' .• - • _. ' • • :. • • • •'" · • • 

Water Quality Reports are sent by emall, onUne at www.clayutllfty.org/wqr/WQR,pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

, .......................................... ________ .. Retain this portion for _xour records. ______________ ... _ ... __ ... ____ .. . . ___ ........... .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority, 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jannlnp RO.Id 
Mlddlebura, FL 32068·3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: Al /Y 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

11/08/24 
11/29/24 

A00013323 
3965 Eagle land Ins Parkway Pool House & Cabana, 

Orange Park 
If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.42 tate fee. 

Total Amount Due $750.42 

□ s1 □ $5 □ s10 □ Other_ ~u 

AnuoaA ~ ,L'h 1" 2000000468 17/6 "'V. ~ ~ l 
\~ •11m11111d•1•1ll1111111'11ll1"lhl-l111111l1al1pl1l1111••1•• 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD \ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY \ CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OADD013323 0000075042 112,24 DD D 



f -•r• GFL Environmental 
•1- G f 26777 Central Park Blvd 

SUlte 255 
•=.;::;...,,--" .. ~.=,.,"'"',.,Southfield Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Page 1 of2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

~~:a 
~ 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000150959 
10/18/2024 
$3,547,41 

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO#: 

DATE DESCRJPTlON 

(0000) 

10/18/24 a.AV COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SffETOTAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PICH'( , ORANGE PARK R.. 

Selv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM SYD 

10/18/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
Nov 01/24 - Nov 30/24 

10/18/24 FUEL SURCHARGE 
10/18/24 ENVIRONMENTAL SUROtARGE 

10/18/24 QAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.3 

SITE TOTAL 
(0000) 

10/18/24 ADMIN FEE 

Notes: 

0 ........................... - ........... ~ 
{l ,. 

RIF!Rl!NCI! RATE 

SC253503 

QTY AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1,06 

$1,037.58 

$218.00 
$259.40 

$246.94 

$1,761.92 

$6.50 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

CURRENT 31- 60 DAYS 61 • 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL I TOTAL INVOICE 
$3,547.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $3,547.41 _ $1,769.481 

Please retum bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 
---------------■------------------------------

t GFL Environmental -r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF Sulte255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

,...,,:••;::;..•I,,..,...;•.~.•=•,=_, I 

P: (904) 760~5880 

16364562-61-2 1 2 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000150959 
10/18/2024 
$3,547.41 

DUI! DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMMANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

11,11,Ml'I Piil• I, 11111111•11111•111111,1111••1 •111111111,11111 
II• 11 h 111111 h1•11111•111111111 ••111111, 1111111111, ,111111111111 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL ii EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 PO BOX 555193 

DETROIT Ml 48256-5193 

005S5193UGOOC0150959□□1 □357700□000□01769482 



~ -•r• GFL Environmental 
~ G""F 26777 Central Park Blvd ! -=--=--- Suite 255 
~ , ........ ;r,, Southfteld MI 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Page2d2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

P: (904) 760•5880 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000150959 
10/18/2024 
$3,547.41 

Rl!F/PO #: 

DATE DESCRJPTION REFERENCE 

SlTl!TOTAL 

Notes: 

Due ta Increased ClOSbl, your nut Invoice tnay reflect ■ prtce lncre■1e. 

RATE QTY AMOUNT 

$6,50 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
us at: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay .. my .. blll/ 

I CURRENT I 31 - 60 DAYS I 61 - 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$3,547.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,547.41 _ $1,769.481 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 
------------------- --------------------

• GFL Environmental ~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF SU1te255 
Southfield MI 48076 

-•• "'"--.u-•• -.. ,-.,~, I 

P: (904) 760-5880 

EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000150959 
10/18/2024 
$3,547.41 

DUI! DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

I$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

00555193UG0□00150959D01035770□□□□□□017b9462 



ciNFM.----------
*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY * •n 

Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INFA 

SC 

Invoice# : OF61182008 
12730 
CHG-S 

Inv Date : 11/11/2024 
Customer 
Type 

Loe : F6l 
Route , : 65 

PO Number 
WO Number: 

Acct# : 12730 
Acct Zip : 32065 

Service Visit : 10596351 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRB 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 45263652S 
(904) S62-7000 

EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 BAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Serviced: 
BAGLB LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S 

Qty 

1 

1 

Unit 
Description Price 

INSPECTION, ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 99S.OO 

SERVICE CHARGE 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#984S2300012007 

#502087000199 
BF20000872 

103 .ss 
SOB-TOTAL 

TAX 
TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMBX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

99S.OO 

103.5S 

1,098.55 
82.39 

1,180.94 

Tx 

y 

y 

Invoice 0F61182008 TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 2 

• 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

888353 
888354 
888355 
888357 
888358 
888359 
888360 
888361 
888362 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Nov 1/24 thru Nov 30/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 

Date 

Nov 5/24 
Nov 6/24 
Nov 5/24 
Nov 27/24 
Nov 29/24 
Nov 21/24 
Nov 21/24 
Nov 21/24 
Nov 14/24 

Check 
Amount 

207.50 
624.20 

99.00 
143.20 
630.96 
530.02 
176.00 
359.40 
488.60 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

3,258.88 

===== End of Report===== 



 

  

Ac<wlt: 013'4 
S VII.WE CMJNIIY llV 
£A6U IJ,l)Jll6 !IIIM NIJ 
3975 £A6lE IAIIDIIIG PAAOO 
OPA16E M. fl~ 
(904) 291-3515 

II'"' Qll OESa11PllOII 

O..,loolr .... 1oc. 
PO SOX 56260 

J.clc,_ ii I •. fl 12241 
(904)-Z68· 1ZZO 

I•• lo, 05, 2024 4:56 PII 

J,..lcol: l4J7447 POI: 
licens•: 2001~ Expires N/4 
t.o.d : 201 
1.,., : FJNTECH 
Omer : 01 • 1. fUCX 
Sale<r<1>: 801 • IIINIER LA881E 

U.P.C . Disc O.PRl(E 00' EX1 • • • • • • • • -- ••• •·- -- • --- -· •• - .............. ,I. ............. ·-··· •••••••• -·· ...... - ....... 90000 1 RB .EDITIOIIS 6112692!~ 
I 

REO lllll 8W£ EOlllOI 2418.4 CAIi 1' RB EDITIONS 90'!20 611269331240 
REO llllll EO!IIOIIS fEO MZ S11161£S 90094 1 RB rom ONS 61126916342' 
ll£O llll IEU!N EOlllC, 80Z SIIIEU 9JIJJj 2 RB ENERGY ORIN 611269991000 
REG Ill El'IIST MUil 8QZ 5119.ES 

8-: 0 + 0 k"9S 
Win• I liq: D 
Seft Ori"': 5 

Nlsc: 0 
vedl ts: 0 

Sll.00 
$0.00 

S21l7. 50 
' SO.OD 

• S0.00 

0.00 41.50 
! . ' .. 
• 0.00 41.50 

0.00 41.50 

0.00 41.50 

5500-600 lotal Selli119 l.li1h: 
600 43e;,:o - CJ't\ltt 

--Z..0'1-:5-o 
. ' 

lotal Salt< 
lot•I Ohcounl 

Ioli! Contonl 
Iota! D,posll 
Iota! Credit, 

0,er{Sl,o,t • 

Invoice 10111 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

41.50 

41.50 

41.50 

83.00 

120 
207.50 
·0.00 

207.!D 
0.00 
0.00 , 
0.00 

- I ACIVT nm PllmlCT DELIVEl'r IM SAI.Wl[ llll>ITJIII. !lift miilll111£ IS ACaPIM<I ~ M.l ... mm. PUA$[ Q£CI CAIEFIUY. • 11,o,. l""I 

eun--Sipturo: Ori ver Signature: 



 

  

S.1dMr11 nt,11.,ir', nl M 
Ur.ctn1n# 6.1t1SOOS (I ol:..CMII) 

'INVOICE 
3383866 

Ill lllflllllll,11111111111 U 
JlHMr 10: 
1 ll~fl. 175- Jllllf.'I 
P,0.B0)( IM7821 
ATLA.NT,1 "" aom-7'21 

Sf11p ,. 
Ro111, f 

Oelh·e:ed II)': 
saea Pon1111: 
Saea PetlOII PIiate: 

' 6Hi 
All,bdffll■ , .. 

,Uillfi __ __ . _ ____ =::::,"~:'.:.::;::::;===:,:::::::::; 
LL l _____ ., _____ ····· 1u•r.fil" ,..,, .I ""' L ~, 

al.Ill -----··· lltM. _ __ _ l'ltl~_JOISCOUN!.J AMOUlllf, 1~!!:_J 
118 OOH Jut.JO n:o 81!\NC(HJO I ,n tf1 11'.1.ll? ,s1.oo 0.011 t61J)fl 

I rTritlY: 9} IR:)5 lll't 6 Nil\ '\A 1 / 101 •ll 00 

llll 

0 II 

l!'Yl!UIS-P.Nil or AOCAl l)l)t'lr1fill1 

OIOS IIAHOIIAOr VOUM 60 :J,tflf,11 ~ .. ""·"' • •• ,,. ... fTl:IU: f6ti99 fll't 1, .. 11 ?11,;ttl ,. ... ?5.60 
H'Cfmu; •• rMu m II nuu m~11u111 

111 IORSSY CO(;NAt' VS 110 r,1 '" f\!111 67.tfl ... fi/,?fl 
llfM(I: )U IIU llr.t i, JI 
HYIAIS-

Toi.ti.. • .. ~··· fOtN. 

"'" .. ftltOtl/.MI 01900Ultlt 

--~'ll __ L_ liUI 

PAY THIS AMOUNT 
624.20 

---, 



 

  

I 

.lccounl: 01344 
S Y JUAGE CO!tGIM IIY DEY 
ENil.E IAW!llli SWIii AtlD 
3975 EAGLE IAIIOING PIIRIGIA 
11111,N(i PAI<!(, FL 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

Chuplan &rands Inc. 
PO &OX 56<60 

Jackson,! lie, Fl :12241 
(904)·268-1220 

luc N.., 05. 2024 4:56 PN 

im,oictl: JC17446 RI#: 
License : 2001256 bpi m NIA 
load : 201 
Term, : FJMTECH 
Driver : 01 • T. FLICK 
S.lcmp: 8111 • IIINTER IJMJE 

!TEMI QTY DESCRJPTIOH U.P.C. Oise D.MICE OEP EXT 
------·········-·-·-··························'·······-··········-··--·········· 
896003 2 SUN IRUJSEll 087692020301 

l/B/12 VARIETY 3/8/12 CA8 
o., . ,~.so o.oo 00.00 

• 
-----...... --. -----........... -............ -.. ----·. -. --. -......... -. -. -...... --

Boor: 0 + 0 Kegs SO. 00 
Vine l L,q: 2 199.00 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.CO 

ftisc: 0 SO.CO 
Credi Is: 0 $0. 00 

Total Selling Units: 6 
Iola! Sal es 99. 00 

Tolal Oiscounl ·0.00 

Total Conle<rl 99.00 
Tola! Depo1it 0.00 
Total Credits 0.00 

Om/Shor! 0. 00 

l""'lc• Total 99.0t 

-I AClIPT THIS PIIQllftl DELMIY II SAI.EA8LE <IIIDITIIMI. 
'ttlt_R SIIIIATIIRE IS ACaPTMa If 'All AIIOl'E ITIIIS. rl.l'.AS[ CHEU CAREFULLY. 
•• ,, , lhart youl , • • 

' 
Cu,tol!IM" S_ir,,a1ure: 

' 
Driver Slg(lature: 

(_ 



 

  

, 

(iF~3-·-:-
!E11:1.& lAllllllll SI/IM A 
°l9!5 F.A~E IA!DIIII P 

0.1, 

3601 1,,.,1 Blvd. 

Jackson,111,. It :m 
!IOI! M?i-0183 
MFBilhs.net 

Invoice 
ll125121124 4055621 

Root, Cu5tmir 
1504 111)111) 121162 

ID m PiO!IOCT 

!63711 4 11 TIA 21 I 2 160'1 Ill. TV 

Loadlhotl 
2680!8 

~!AIU PAil, It 3206 
lllV2001256 
1.111.IIA 

V.oclor PU• 

0,11 .. ,;, s,1.,.., 
l'M!Tltl$ SMocl,ll1 

PIICE IIEP IISC IET TOTIIL 

$35.80 135. 80 till. 20 



 

  

11/30/24, 2:01 PM 

INVOICE FOR: 

< ~ to Ordtr HIS:tory 

lnvolco Nvmber: 3459557 

DOCUM~t !Ute 

11/27/2024 

Total Cos,e$ 

2 
TotalUllb 

4 

Proof by Southern Glazer's 

_,, 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, Florida 3206S 

Grau lot.I 

$658.26 
DIKount Total 

$27.30 
NetToal 

$630.96 

ACH 

"laxes and Fees are induded in Gross Total and Net Total above. Please refer to post-de!Mry invoice for •dditional details and final pricing 
lnformatlon. 

Associated Items 

Item Name 

CROWNROYAlPEAOl7D 
6314'7S • t,OL • 12(1se • A£.TERNA1lVE 

SUTTtR HOME S>JN 11.ANC P£1' <S/4PI( 
iS1673 • 187ML • liCasc • SOtEWCAP 

DEICll'IPER ,UCIWI WAYERMEI.ON SCHN 30 
419)$7 • LOL • 12Can • SCREWCAP • ClASS 

HENNESSY OOGNAC VS 80 
144101 • l.Ol • 12case • AlfEAN4llVE • a.ASS 

Need Help? 

Quantity Gross Amount 

1 cases $471.DO 

$44.40 

2 Units 

2 Units $114.40 

See answers to frequently asked questions (FAQ's) or submit a support request. 

2-00-1'3 LfL{ ,. 

l:t,-9- r 1 t.f v 

Discount Amount Net Amount 

$1S.OO $4S6.DO 

S12.30 $32.10 

S28,46 

$114.4b 



 

  

Se,ih~,n r.a:vet'; ul f I 
lil:enstll 83050n!t (I .ik~11111fJ 

RH.sT ro: 
1-set-aro-w,; 
P.0.I0X 94792.1 
ATLAJIT.t QA iOnt-7821 

SOUi ro 
•1•~..,-,.,,.-,~.~a~"'1r.M=,wj f!Mllt 
imuau U..DUIGP#lll'WAV 
e,wt(lf f'#iX fUtlWIS 

--j 
I ----

110 sunm IIOMr Cll.hOONNAY PH G 
lll:MiY: ~9fl9 IIPC: 15 •• 1117:,fl 
n,ems-J'AIJf or A oc~1 1111110111, 

, .... 

INVOICE 
31134191 

!I lflllllllllnlllllllllm ~ 

IHl'fo 

1 ... 
fMClllfll llltUf 

"' 

000 3VO 

1/fl SUlll;H Jlllfllf. l>I.NOl rnncio 11£1 ,1Ht) !?,:JO J?..10 
IJtMf: SM:61S nre ,. • 1rnM 1,1n .. 2.JJ!i &;If, 

0.00 !12.10 

II II 

U I I 

011 

fOfA.l 
i;,-,illt.$ 

IIYIIHIS- ftARf (J( f,, C( Al 1)(1(111am 

11 IOS 11.AHOMAO( VOOM.A 81> \ 
lfl.MI: 46599 .1111e· 12 •• l 
HVeHIS- PAfll or A Otlll ooooa111 

JAM[SOH IIHSII Wl)l(Y OflAHf.f; 6(1 
Hf.MW: Ol<C,69 
H'V6RIS-

IPC;O • II 

•£I~ (ff; VCXNt.A 1111 
llfM6': lilili'6 
ffYIRtS-

'" CtlJIU): 

Ul'C: t'l - IL 

:w.16(1, >l.'6 9!»Jlf> 0.-01) aoG.oo 
M!HJ ?.Oil 26.60 

•11U? ._., 012 0 00 ,,,,u 

Jl!.1'0 ''" 811,79 0.0(1 311.~ 

""'"'"--,--r~t'""-~-~,r..,~ .. ~-
DlV.OUHli 1Ct1 AlilOUlff fl«:£$ 

11 II.It ll8 

PAY THIS AMOUNT 
530.02 

AAV1l£;111 IElllllfl G.CIJl.fffltft)I 00 ll1i) 

----, I fElliiif 



 

  

EAGLE 1.1111111: SIii" A 
3'm ME IJIHD!lt P 

J•cksonvlllt, Fl. 37.! , Oli'AISE M, fl·3206 
(90◄°) 645--0293 ,:;::::::; • , \ ( '14A BEl/2001256 

' KfllalH,rol _./ CA.I v v~ •,- Llllllil\ 

llote 
lltl"2024 

lout, 
15114 lll£S 

l11voic11 
40512H 

eu,, .. er 
l211~ 

ID QTY PIIODl.tT 

820 
7!318 

2 

. 
001111111 LICHT 2112 C 
!ff.Till\ 2112 1602 l'L lli 

t 
. t.;,l;ll.,t Vtndor 
261387 

Den,,.,., 
·• lilA!TffEIS 

PO Kun 
ll:JOIIII! 

Sl.le,aan 
APIJ1825 

PIICI: O!P Olli: IE! 107AL 

131.80 
t35.80 

132.80 t32,IO 
'35.80 1143.2() 



 

  

luetlo, 19, 2024 2.:37PM 

AtcOl.111: 01344 1,,...1 .. 1: 3488124 POI: 
S VILl,IGE ClffilMIJI l:tv 
EAGLE LINOIHG SWIM AIIO 
3975 £AGLE lAIIDING PARKIIA 
IIRAl«i PARX. FL 32065 
(904) 291-3536 

Llcen,e : 2001256 Expires fl/A 
load : 201 
ler• : fllflECH 
Drim : 01 • I. FLICK 
Salmop: 801 - IMITER I.ABBIE 

HEiii QTY ~SCRIPTIOtl U.P.C. Oise D.PIIICE DFP £!I 

90000 1 RB EOJIIOIIS 611269n5685 0.00 41.!'JO 0.00 41.50 
RlD IIILL BLUE EOl1JON 24/8.4 aJf 

90120 1 RB EOIIIONS 611269331240 
11£0 BULL FDlllONS IIED 80Z SINGLES 

0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

90094 1 RS EDIIIOIIS 611269163452 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.!',0 
RED IIIJLL l'fLLO~ EOlllOfl 811Z SIUGI.E 

90035 2 RB EflERGY ORIN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 83.00 
PfD Bllll ElfRGI' DRl~K 80Z SIHSI.ES 

90193 1 RB Sf EOlflmlS 61126900 2034 j 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.:11 
RlO lllL EOl1JOIIS SUGAR FIIEE 11£0 f.lll ~li61.ES 

90036 1 RB SUGAR FREE 611269101713 0.00 41.!'JO 0.00 41.50 
11£1) BULL Si/GolR FiEE 81l2 SINGLES 

10058 1 IOO IE Cl.All SH 6359651J6()691) 
WHITE CLI~ BLACK CHEIM'2n2/12 CAIIS 

0.00 38.35 0.00 J8.3S 

09£(,0 1 YUE!li lA6fR 088914532491 0.00 30.55 0.00 J0.55 
YUEHGUNG LAGER 4/6/16 CAN 

. --.............. -----............ ------. --................................ --... 
Bee,: 2 • 0 K091 ~.90 

Wine l Liq: O SO.OD 
Soft Orinlc: 7 1290.50 

Hi1<: 0 SO.OD 
Credits: 0 SO.OD 

Tot1I Sel I Ing Units: 174 
Total Solts 359.40 

lotol Discount -0.00 

Toto! Conttnt 359.40 
lotal Oopo,it 0.00 
Total Credi!s 0.00 
. o,,,1Shori o.oo 

l""'lct Tot1l l59.40 

' 



 

S1t11ttieH r-.liue,'1 •f R 
uc,mW 638SIUIS (l.•hl111t11) 

!NVOICE 
3408046 

RU.11110: 
1-01\6 .. ,11> 9566 
P.O. BOX !41921 
I\Tl,.ANTA Q,11, 30fi,1 .. 1921 

flCl.E wo••o smM Mii tE•• 
3!111 (Mill' lNIOIIIII PAIIIM'AV 
t!Wlot Pffll 1L »OM 

LJ~tf1- . ---·-

nl lllllllllllllllllltii 111 

fl{;~i:ti 

LL~!J • ,,t. l"~~l~.~_;i~;~J ,;J 
110 CASAMIMS TfOVII A nrro::::AnO ff .,Af!IU(I ~?.tl't 34~0 0,00 ~7.◄0 

lll:Ml:O&llrl OPC::f; 1J .r,r.~tb IMS 51M 
H'fflms- rnnrm "Uh\l t1M11$'J~ 

". I ONG UHINK etm. CR.ANIH llfl't 10 !ill(ltl U.f'I!\ -42JIO ... 4UI0 

lll.iMM: 956995 Ul~:.t atf.,tM Ill f(I Ulll •~fi<l 
frYtllilS ·fH(IMOl 106'16".I ~-

IIU I ONG UfUHI( CKO PtACll 11 CJlff .... U.00 •12.QO , .. , ., ... 
lrut#:"8!,111 IPC·•I illrf\'\\I 1iUII !HI~ 10,60 
H'in1w;. rnmM, 1Qi;A5,~ 

0/t HlNHtss:v comu11; vs r}l1 GI 211 n.nu ..,.,. (l.00 61.2' 
IIF.MN: 344111 IU'C,11. 11 
HYR!IIS-

fOTM. --1or-: -·- .fof11 --iOUL ., TOllt.--

~Ill/I IICIUI.(• ,, .. , O•IIOOUIIIJ '11£1 HltOUltT ·-., 1~ .. - ' 
.,, .... ·" 

JlffimIT OUE DAlfy· 
1 113124 • 

•-•-- -• H•- .. OOH 

AV THIS AMOUNT 
408.60 

~ 

-

PAYIIIH1 lE,Jl•t:C.0.0.f:WffClt0010 

If ~ ,.. ""'~!'I ... ,.tt, .. """" .,flt 
:,"'I' '"""'''"''"'U.J1.,,,..,. ""1:,.....,..,tflct 
bll'!'ll ,..,hCt,,,f"'ll,I hi ~1114"flllll+ti._, 
"11tll•fl11,.,..._,~"""'"~•-d 
,,tl!ffllal-..1 _,.,,~j""' ftw•111•d 
•lt~b•P.••llf!"I l<oll .. hwt1 Iii flll11• lht 
leilolNI la: tll"""'14 ht lfW. p.,. •111 lo"'-11 
~• ,w:,.,,.,1 .. 111eo11t_,r~ ,1 ,,_. 

No)lor.t11•"l''"'"'"td 11 -••lflll .,.1.-: • 
f!/4,.._,111,- .. r..._n .. ,.,.~_.,,..,.,1• 
........... !fllb1,lfl'llffll<!ll..,,-,h..., 
,-n .. , 11h,;u ,., '"" ..i,11i1t l,11,,.,,.1,. #A 
>lfP•. MIii. .,,. ln!n,:-, ""•<'1 l"lf"' ,_ a<! 
,...._,i-,,,,1,tlO~.,. •O!ilht•111u•111 lloll 
.. ,-11, _.,.,,,., 111•1111c.....i•1t+•n• r,uo1 
,, .. ~111,.ucc.,., ....... ~nt1•1o1111 ~ 
p/Mllllled 1(1' .Jilulllt I• ,,-, vl,id, 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Nov 1/24 thru Nov 30/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15518  ROMEO CINTRON                       Nov 5/24          375.00
 15519  RYAN PERRY                          Nov 5/24          375.00
 15520  KEITH SMITH                         Nov 5/24          405.00
 15521  A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE             Nov 6/24        3,100.00
 15522  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Nov 6/24        2,606.57
 15523  AT&T MOBILITY                       Nov 6/24          242.10
 15523  AT&T MOBILITY                       Nov 6/24         -242.10 CancNov06
 15524  BULLOCH FERTILIZER CO   INC         Nov 6/24        1,981.44
 15525  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Nov 6/24        1,336.36
 15526  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 6/24          780.78
 15527  DIRECTV                             Nov 6/24          434.22
 15528  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Nov 6/24          180.00
 15528  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Nov 6/24         -180.00 CancNov06
 15529  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Nov 6/24          382.08
 15530  HAHN  JIM                           Nov 6/24          309.41
 15531  HOOD GUYZ                           Nov 6/24          595.00
 15532  Jonas Software USA, LLC             Nov 6/24        2,636.00
 15533  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Nov 6/24          554.75
 15534  LOGICALLY                           Nov 6/24          940.59
 15535  MARTCO                              Nov 6/24          231.99
 15536  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Nov 6/24        1,608.06
 15537  PIKE CREEK TURF  INC                Nov 6/24        3,451.26
 15538  SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS  INC           Nov 6/24          291.07
 15539  SHARP ENERGY                        Nov 6/24          978.82
 15540  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Nov 6/24          170.00
 15540  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Nov 6/24         -170.00 CancNov06
 15541  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Nov 6/24        4,662.22
 15542  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Nov 6/24          387.36
 15543  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Nov 6/24        1,835.55
 15544  US FOODSERVICE                      Nov 6/24        9,160.74
 15545  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 6/24        2,464.97
 15546  WINNING CONCEPTS USA, INC           Nov 6/24          122.55
 15547  AT&T MOBILITY                       Nov 6/24          121.54
 15548  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Nov 14/24         857.87
 15549  EVERON, LLC                         Nov 14/24         155.78
 15550  BULLOCH FERTILIZER CO   INC         Nov 14/24      30,539.47
 15551  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 14/24         482.49
 15552  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Nov 14/24         294.76
 15553  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Nov 14/24         180.00
 15554  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Nov 14/24       1,724.00
 15555  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Nov 14/24          92.63
 15556  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Nov 14/24         416.22
 15557  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Nov 14/24         401.34
 15558  SHARP ENERGY                        Nov 14/24         899.05
 15559  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Nov 14/24         942.42
 15560  STRATE WELDING                      Nov 14/24          35.57
 15561  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Nov 14/24       2,192.80

December 18,2024  12:31pm                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Nov 1/24 thru Nov 30/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15562  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Nov 14/24         193.68
 15563  US FOODSERVICE                      Nov 14/24       8,791.65
 15564  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Nov 14/24          32.00
 15565  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 14/24         555.89
 15566  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Nov 21/24       8,345.95
 15567  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Nov 21/24         210.00
 15568  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Nov 21/24         373.38
 15569  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Nov 21/24       4,031.25
 15570  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 21/24         610.42
 15571  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Nov 21/24       1,082.00
 15572  CLAY CO TAX COLLECTOR               Nov 21/24      17,232.89
 15573  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Nov 21/24         122.47
 15574  CUTTER & BUCK                       Nov 21/24         493.45
 15575  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Nov 21/24         250.31
 15576  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Nov 21/24       1,478.68
 15577  HARRELL S LLC                       Nov 21/24       1,026.08
 15578  LOGICALLY                           Nov 21/24         940.59
 15579  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Nov 21/24         650.15
 15580  PUKKA LLC                           Nov 21/24       1,746.11
 15581  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Nov 21/24         503.72
 15582  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Nov 21/24       4,772.97
 15583  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Nov 21/24         193.68
 15584  US FOODSERVICE                      Nov 21/24       6,984.68
 15585  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 21/24       1,833.23
 15586  B&B AGRONOMY, LLC                   Nov 26/24         645.00
 15587  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Nov 26/24         282.59
 15588  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 26/24         482.49
 15589  CLAY CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE            Nov 26/24         260.00
 15590  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Nov 26/24         410.00
 15591  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Nov 26/24          86.84
 15592  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Nov 26/24         406.30
 15593  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Nov 26/24         555.70
 15594  SUN POWER LAWN CARE LLC             Nov 26/24       4,932.50
 15595  US FOODSERVICE                      Nov 26/24       6,882.08
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          158,741.46

                          ===== End of Report =====

December 18,2024  12:31pm                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



• 

CLAY COUNlY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 
WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Cintron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

TIME 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor /Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

•Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business I 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 
Sgt. Keith Smith 904·237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81.00 $405.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 
·-

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $37S.00 

OZI .. 4l f (4 W PUS tfii i 4 -, JfiB,4 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 
EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 
WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Cintron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

TIME 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor /Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

*Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business! 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 
Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81.00 $405.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 
·-

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANCING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 
WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Cintron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

TIME 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor /Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

•Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business I 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 
Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81.00 $405.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 
·-

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 



A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE 

11607 COLUMBIA PARK DR., E. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

904-262-8481 I 1 WWW.Al SOD.COM 

BILL TO SHIP TO 

DATE INVOICE# 

10/4/2024 114769 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
ATTN:ALANSLAUGHTER 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
336-564-8509 JON 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

QUANT ... DESCRIPTION 

10 BERMUDA SOD-419 
10 PALLET DEPOSIT ($10 REFUND) 

OP 

P.O.NO. TERMS 

NET30 

RATE 

295.00 
15.00 

WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES BEYOND 
CURB LINE 

Sod is a perishable item. YOU MUST notify us within 24 hours of 
delivery if not satisfied. Thank you. Subtotal 

Sales Tax (7.5%) 

Total 

PROJECT 

AMOUNT 

2,950.00 
150.00 

0.00 

$3,100.00 

$0.00 

$3,100.00 



AC\JSHIIIIIT COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN. MA 02719-0985 

Tu No: 044581138 

loldTo 

Wha 
OM 

&OUTH VLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DIIA EAGLE LANDING OOLF CLUB 
3919 EAGll: LANDING PKWV 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2941 

lllemlTe 
Acuahnat Company 
P.O. Box830334 
Phllaclelphla, PA 19182.0334 

Tel: 800.225-1500 Fax: IOMn-3913 

2275,.000 

CE IES 

llilpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATIN PRO SHOP 

' 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2&41 

hrmentTenna 
Nel75Daya 
,.~ DIHOuftt 
5%10t>aya 
Dellnlyllhthod 
FedEx Ground 

I llatnNo lftlppecl WM Unit DIK DIie Dlac: Calm 
DMcrtptloe 

"CUiiom~ 

Logo ,...,.:Elljl ... I.aiding 
Logo ID:1011.89 
~ ~-cHQ'f 

27937c.l. 

•• , ... ~hilt~- ~!.le4-,~ 

~d-ll'lt'llltWffl.~Biu. 
27940C-XL 
..... ~piirt W.m Ugh! Bl_u~ 
~53C-I. 
_.11,_~;lli(f.ffmtP.IY.illMWt! 
334~ 
,. _'lf,..SS Shit Pmt 8~ J!yl Wh 
l33453C-S· 

W.U..lrut ~ Bl!! ~yf Wll 
33453C-)(L 
__ W SS

1 
Stvt Prnt B~ J__ay/ W.,, 

r33464.Cll 
W~$11i:tf?mJBtw/Wt1 

33454C-M 

1 EA 

1 'EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

2 EA 

1 -· EA 

EA 

1 EA 

2 EA 

EA 

$34.50 4% 

si4.so~ 

$34.80 4% 

~-00 4% 

$40.00 4% 

$40.00 ,. 
$40.00 4" 

$40.00 ~· 

$6.00 

• ~:00 .. 
$5.00 

si.90 
$5.00 

15.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

INVOICE 
currency: USD 

\ U800040574 

. 

DlaeO.. 
11'13124 

frtAoctNo 

Net 

$31.12 $38. 

$38,12 -$31.12 $38. 

148Ai> $43J 

143.40 $88. 

'$lMo its~ 
$,Q.40 $43, 

$43.40 i4s, 

$43.40 $8&.I 

$43.40 $43~ i334~8t.s Shilt ~IIJ?M11 

~ W8§3.~Plfnt~ 
33454C-XL 

W SS Shirt Print Bk:k/Wh 
Total 8NPl~QIV 

:: : ~ : 
N ---T-~I -

1 
0 Shipping and Handllng Tota,...1 _______ ~ 

13 

EA $43.40 $43.-

$548.: 
112: 

I:) V Total Invoice 

lpald by 10'-2WZ4 deductcllacount of$ 27.A2 ( l.00%)-REMIT h33.12 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a eervlce charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERIE 8mE FOR CONDmONS OP SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 

$580.f 

lr!A 



• ACIJSHET CDMPANY .YDAut· P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 0271SM>965 
Tel: I00-225-8500 Fax: 50M79..St1S 

Tu No: 04-2591838 

told To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNJTY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGtE LANDING PKWY ' 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

RemltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
PhNadelphla, PA 19182.()33' 

.. CuatomApparel" 

Logo Neme:Eagln Landing 
logo l0:188189 

llllpped, U/11 

l,otm~llllll1l[lnt~ ~~$T 
27937C-XL 1 EA 

Sleeve1na Shirt Wm White 

2275•000 

lhlpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

' 
ATTN PRO SHOP , 
3989 EAGLElANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

PaymtlltTWIM 
Net75Daya 
Payment Dlacount 
5%80Daya 
Dellvery Method 
FedEx Gnxmd 

Unit Dt.c Disc Dhc Catm 

$34.50 

FJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

. . 

DueDm 
11/17/24 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Extended 

S5.00 $38.12 $38.12 

'• Total Shipped Qty.· .. • ' • 1 . . 
. ... . .. ., 

< • 

Net Order Total $38.12 
Shipping and Handling To•ta~11..I _______ ____,.;Sa2L:l-f~1 

Total Invoice $40.73 

If paid by 11112/24 deduct discount of S 1.91 ( 5.00 %) - REMIT '31.12 

Your entire ~rder may not always arrive In a single stllprnent F~r additional Information ab~ the status 
of your order, please log onto www.acushnelQoll'.com or'Can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from ortglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmoNS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



~17 /~~~~ 
ACUSHNET COMPANY F.J P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0985 

Tel: 800•225-8500 Fax: 508-979"3913 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Dai. Shipment Date Order Date 
918968009 09/19124 D9117f.M 
Order No I Whl ~llwryNo Cuatomer P.O. Account No ................... 

o.&e -~Ii' . I .\• I ca 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING (.mLF CLUB 

I ATTN PRO SHOP , 3989 EAGl.E LANDING PKWY . ' 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 3206>2641 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Terms Due Date 
Acushnet company Net60 Days 11118/24 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 
Philadelphia, PA 191B2-0334 NA 

Delivery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Item No Shipped, UIM Unit Disc 
> 

Dl1c Disc C1tm Net Extended ... .: 
-

T2028S 
Tltl ProV1 
Total Shipped Qty. 

48 DZ $41.50 2% 
-=-- Tag For: Stock Order 

48 

$40.67 $1,952.16 

Nat Order Total $1,952.16 
Shipping and Handling Tota,...! ------__,,~S"'c53..,_,.1=2 

Total lnvolc. $2,005.28 '. 
. . 

'. 

2275-000 2,004.48 
1325-000 .80 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us !l 800-225-8500 to set-up elec;.tpnlc delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

. . 

Invoices not paid within thfrty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 osw 



Invoice: 1003188 
100582 CIIIIDINI. 

IIIIIIIHII 

BIi To: 100e82 
HONOURS GOLF 

lllfflNo 

10052 

14'00 URBAN CENTER DRIVE 
STE300 
VESTAVIA, AL 35242·2228 

Dwrlpllod 

lmnwN O IIO II 1111 

Bulloch F.,._ CO., fnc. 
P.0.b1447 

StatNboro,GA3')11&8 
91:&-7&4-8088 

Sales Invoice 
10031A 

Page1 

Sold: 07102124 15:53 
a,: JaanB 
TTR: 1018877 

REPRINT 

Ship To: 10088201 
Eagle Landing 

Ulllla 

MG 

3989 Eag1e Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32085 

a.ntly UnltPllce 

20.0000 112.1800 ..... 
SIIIITP• 

llwolae'l'IIIII 

Ext. 
AIIIOlffltT 

1,143.20 • 

1,843.20 
13&24 

1,111A4 
1,881.44 «NrgedlDaoaaunl. 1,88U~duelnUonOl'31/24 

"Tia purctlllle Iii sulljed to lhe tlnna end onlllol• d 8ullDch Fertlllmr Co., Inc. c:rd policy. 
CUl!omel' .... tDpay b1"'epurdW80Ciiicl,ul01heCJ9CIIPdla,81dorCNcll~af1heownw/...,_ rlthe 

l000Ut (NalB thlt the~ 'aree may Include, Id nat beBmll8dtD, .. Bulloch F.,._ Co., Inc. lldor JDF Mull-we). 

Delivered Plalaclupbr ___________ _ 

StoN •01 Woiketlltlon - 0104 Invoice -1003188 Sold• 07102/24 15:53 Operator •Jeaon B 



RBISE S&ID REMITTANCE TO: 

'ah•~ P.O. 80X 8002 
~ 'JI CAR.&IIAD, CA 12011H1002 

TOLL ff& lllOOl 22N781 

2275-000 
1325-000 

260.88 
.06 

INVOICE 

23081 938457318 08/13124 
- -- ---

1 tJ ·--;- ,· 1 ·r r ,{, ,· 'I '1 _ I • I • i r':... I I! V 
. TaS'H0NE (180) laM771 

~ 10/11124 N120 210.14 

EILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF a.us 
EAGI.E LANDING UMITB) PARrN~HIP 
3989 6'Gl.E LANDING A<WY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085-2841 
UNITB> STATES 

aa.. your,.,,,,.,, ,...c,, the nalir::w toal7 
lfnot. ,.,,..~ 

□ Short-chip$ ----- 0 Ta $ __ _ 

□ P\'lclng $ ----- D lfflght$ __ _ 

□ Altum RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

□ Other 

FL&\IE REJUllt THIS Pl0RJl0N WITM MVMENT ~ lofllwllw) 

ACOOUNTNUM_. NVOICaDATI ,0 MYll.rf,._ 
23081 938457318 Nat Due 120 clap .. 

1895 
a.BIDATI CNIDllt• 

48023911 

08113/24 
CGffACT NAIii! 

2024 Chrome I ~ :3 
_.VIA -IICI 

10/18/23 Joeh UPS CH>/STD 
n&I ffCICIC HUM- WWWiiiCN Ollla .. ao. Ufr..:I! ~ ..... 

DB.IVERV NO 840198149 
10 843228112 Bl 00 atRM TOUR X 24 129 A< 0.12 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1Hl110320711431 

I FOB I l'MICIH1' -· I ORIGIN SUBl"Ol'AL .__ _______ ..._ _______ ..._ _______ ..._ ______ ---1 FRr CHAROE 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.com 

-1l\\a!f,~ P.O. .:IX tooa 
V';v .,_,,,. CAIUMD, CA 11011~002 

1IUPMONI! (?IOI 111-1771 
TOLL Fl& (IOI) 221-1717 

ll!1'UAN AlffltORlrATICIN IIIIQUl8. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
au. TO: &.OLE LANDING GOLF CU/8 

lil\OLE l.ANDING LJMITB) PARrNBISHP 
3988 lil\Gl.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANOE MAK R. 32085-2"41 
UNITED ST"TES 

8KIP TO: MOLE LANDING GOU' ewe 
8'GLE LANDING LACITB> A\RJNBaUP 

ALL U.S. IIALIB IIADI! flt a 1H1PPB> flt CAU.AWAV GOU' 8,\La COMMHY. 39811 8'Gt.E l.AHOING PkWY 
OMNGE PAR< R. 31088..28-41 
UNITS) STATES 

TOTAL DUE 

42.24 

10/11124 ...... 
263.44 

253.44 
7.50 

2110.14 

Page 1 of 1 



REASE 8"'D Rl!IIITTANCE TO: 

Q '\a. I• P.O. BOX 8002 ~, '«t~'JI CAIU8A0, CA 12011-eooz 

V 
.. , ' TIUFH<lNi (780) N1-t771 

TOLi. ff& (800) 221-2787 

au. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 3208ti-2841 
UNITS> STATES 

2275-000 INVOICE 
- -

:\ ' () ~ .. ' :. 1 • ~ ';. - '. - ': • ' . ' '.' ' 

23081 938838821 07/18124 
-

·.' . . • I •. r' ' I r. • "T •. I I ' - I 

11/13124 N120 

0oee10W',.,,,,.,,,mtditltendcetoCll'I 
llnot.,.._u,ildl: 

D Short-ehlp $ ____ _ 0 Tu $ __ _ 

□ A'lclng s ---- 0 Freight$ ---
□ Rltum RA $ ___ _ RAI ___ _ 

D Other 

PI.Q&E RIEnR4 TttS F0Rl'l0N wmt MYM&ff 

ACCCIUNl'IMI- ICVCIICII INVGaMTII ll!O MYllaff,_I 

23081 07/18/24 2024 SUpe,Soft / Wartfnl :4 Net Dua 120 days .. 0111a DATIi 

838838821 

Ollat CON1'ACT NAIii .. ,,.,. eau,ca _.DUaMU 

1895 , 10/18/23 
n-. ITOCIC NUIIEI 

DELIVERY NO 
10 841'310121220 

TRA~ NO 

48023902 

840428350 
BL CG SUPBtSFT 2S AB> SPLATnR 1211 FK 

1zc1H111os,1,ros22 

.. .. 

I 
'I 

~ 

I 

Josh UPS CR>/STO . 
Olllllt ... 1,0: Ll!IT MCI! .-ccNM' tmflt'CI 

8 8 21.75 0.12 19.14 

. ' . . 

I FOB I ....... -- I ORIGIN SUBrOTAL .._ _______ ...._ _______ __._ ________ .,_ _______ --tFRrCHARllE 

Make your payment online • CaUawayConnect.com 

..-4.\\a1t1... P.O. l0X to02 
V';v~ CARLIMD, CA 12D11-t002 

TBJ!lllttOHI! (71D) Ht -1771 
TOU. l"IIB (IOO) 111.a717 

Al!TUAN MITHORIZATION IEQUM>. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
au. TO! EAGLE lANOING GOU' CUl8 

6'QU: LAll>ING LIMIT&) AIIRTNERSHIP 
seea EAOl.E LANDING PKWY 
OAANGE At.II< A. s20115.ae.:1 
UHITED STATl!S 

IHI' TO: EAGlE LANDING GOU' a.ua 
EAOI.£ LANDING LIMITED l'AR!Mfl&H!P 

AU. U,8. IAl.a MADI fN & IHll'Pm IIY' CAI.I.AWAY GOU' &Alm CmlMHY. 
30811 MOlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE 1¥\RK Fl 32085-21141 
UNITED STATEB 

TOTAL DUE 

11/13/24 
IQ ..... 

114.84 

. . 

114.84 
8.80 

121.44 

Page 1 of 1 



Pl.EASE SBtD REMITTANCE TO: 

'ah-~ P.O. IIOX 11002 
qi 'JJ CAR.IIBAO. CA 82018-9002 

• TB.S'H0NE (780) 8S1-17T1 V T0lL R'IEE (800) 228-2797 

IIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITB::> STATES 

2275-000 
1325-000 

953.52 
.46 

A.EASE IEJURN THIS PORTION WITH PAVUSff 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT /I I INVOICtc /; i INVOICE DATE 

23061 9389664S3 09/21/24 

NET DUE DATE TfRMS I TOTAL DUE: 

11/20/24 N60 953.98 

Does your ,-yment match the h,olce tota/1 
,, not. ,.. • ...in: 

Short-ehlp $ ____ _ □ Tax $ __ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 0 FfelghtS __ _ 

Retum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

(Sut,jKtlo.._) 

ACCOUNT NUii- INVOICE . IIVOICII DA11! "° M'lllan' TIIIII 

23061 9389664S3 09/21/24 Sept 19th Glove All Net Due 60 days ... OIIJERDA1E OIIIBI fl CONTACT NAMa Iii.VIA 

1895 09119/24 4000104197 &nle UPS GRDISTD 
na ffOCKNUIIIBl DaalPIION OIIDfR ltaP a.a. 1.18T PIICa 

DELIVERY NO 840941172 
10 5323107 GI. CG AAINSPANN 2PK M M BU( 23 3 3 17.50 
20 5323108 Gl CG RAINSPANN 2PK M Mil DU( 23 3 3 17.50 
30 5323106 GI. CG RAINSPANN 21'1< M L llU( 23 3 3 17.50 
40 5321000 GI. CG TOUR AUTHBmC MLH S WHT 22 6 6 17.00 
so 5321001_NO Gl CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH M WHT 21 6 6 17.00 
60 5321003_NO Gt. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH L WHT 22 8 8 17.00 
70 5321004_NO GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH XL WHT 22 8 6 17.00 
80 5321005 GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH XXL WHT 22 6 6 17.00 
90 5321018 Gt. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH CAO M WHT 6 6 17.00 

22 

100 S321020 GL CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH CAO L WHT 6 6 17.00 
22 

110 5323465_NO GI. CG WEATHER SPI\NN MRH MIL WHT N 6 6 9.50 
23 

120 5323463 GI. CO WEATHER S~NN MRH L WHT N 23 6 6 9.50 
130 5324175 GI. CG WEATNER SPANN JR LH L WHT 2.4 6 6 8.50 

TRACIGNO NO 1Z02VBA70301979138 

?/', 1Z02V8A7032li.M777 

~J I ~ --- j ) ' 

A
l ~ ~ 

t~1-"Z.~ ~ I -.J 

INCOTENII I FOB I l'ECIHTTIRII I ORIGIN 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 

la P.O. 110X 1002 ~ ~ CARLSBAD, CA 12011,8002 

V TIUPHONI! (710J HM 771 
TOU. R& (IDDJ 221..1117 

REl'UIIN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRID. 

Ill.I.. TO: 

IHIP TO: 

AU. U.S. IALa MADE Flt & IHlflPB) (ff CAUAWAY G0U' IIAU!I COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 6'GI.E LANDING ptl,WY 
ORANGE MRI< FL 320B5-2841 
UNITED STATES 

EAGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITED PARl'NERIHIP 
311111 EAGU, LANDING ptl,WY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITED STAffiS 

....CCE drDUIDATB 

11/20124 
DIICOUN1' NlfMCI txT9allON 

0.12 15.40 48.20 
0.12 1S.40 48.20 
0.12 15.40 46.20 
0.12 14.96 89.76 

0.12 14.96 89.76 
0.12 14.98 89.76 
0.12 14.98 89.76 
0.12 14.96 89.76 
0.12 14.96 89.76 

0.12 14.96 89.76 

0.12 8.36 50.16 

0.12 8.38 50.16 
0.12 7.48 44.88 

SUBTOTAL 912.12 
FRT CHARGE 41.86 

TOTAL DUE 953.98 

Paga 1 of 1 



REIIIT PAYftEIT TD: 
CIHTAS CORP 

VIEII & PAY YlltlR enu DNLIIIE=cusrDIIER SVC/BnLIH, 833-290-0S14 
JalU. CIHTASi COJ1/NYACtDllMT CIHTA! FAX I 904-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAr 

P.D. OOX A30910 
CIHCIHHATI, DH 4S263-0910 

PAYnENT IIIUJRY 904-741-4525 

SHIP TO: EAGLE LAHOING GOLF CLU~ 
3989 [AtLE LAMOIHG PKUY 
ORANGE PARK, fl j206S-2641 

Bill TD: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKUY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
JIIVDICE I 
lltVDICE DATE 

SULO TB I 
PAYER I 
PAYll£NT T£Rnt 
SORT I 

~Of ~!~HM RfflE 

.it20H679S2 
10/29/2014 

223906;6 
223857&2 
MET 10 EON 
02800003369 
53 / DAY 2 I STOP 011 

~LDCKI IAT[HAL 

](20023 
X2700 
X2700 
X27026 
)!27097 
X2873 
X2873 
1!6630 
X9110 
X9213 

DESCRIPTIIUI _____ r_RE_1_cx_e11_e_1v __ uN_1_, __ ,1_1_cc_ LINE TOTAL n11j 

1460-000 -178.52 
1470-000 178.52 

SIG HRDUNO MHT LRG
TERRY TDUEL - MHITE
TERRY TOWEL - UHITE
SIG MR SVC 
SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU
BIB APROM-BLACK-
BIB APRDH-OLACK-

01 
01 

L 01 

01 
01 
01 

L 01 

DISP URINAL HAT sue 01 
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL - ~,.-rt 01 
SAMIS SCREEN SEH~ICE t'l!f ~ ..DJJt-"f. 01 

)t ~i'-' r· ,e-, SUl'1TDTAL 

t(RUICE CHARGE +
11

Q 7 7 
jJO~ 1'/t,,S--- l • 

SUBTOTAL -.:7:......--~-=---.----
SALES 10 ~ .. 0_ 1'No -' (, f .!J'Z 
TUTAL un t,.,U " 

~00- 1Y't0- l/C.t:fl> 

TOTAL ADJUST. 

TAX IOJUST. 

HET TOTAL 

r 18 
f 320 
F 32 
r 21 

F 24 
r 60 
f 1 
r 9 

r 24 
F 9 

/i,J.nJ 

9.~20 
0.202 
ll.601 

3.867 
1.190 
o.~44 
9.2~1 
2.380 
4.7£0 
2.380 

~! 
19.23 H 

81.21 V 

28. S6 Y 
26. 6~ Y 
9.26 H 

21. 42 Y 
™'4_4 '( 

21. 42 Y 
5S7.98 

7.08 Y 

FOR ALL KOH-PA~HEHT RELATED CDRRESPOHDEHCE: CINTAS CDRPDR~TIDH 10280 / 1595 TRAHSPDRT CT , I JACKSDHUILLE, FL 32218 
P~ge 1 of 1 



REIIT PAYnEiT TD: 
CIHTAS CORP 
P. 0. BOX 630?10 

fl£~' PAY YOUR BILLS DWLIHEtuSTDHER SUC/8IUIMG 833-290-0514 
UiJM.1.IIHAS. COl1/11YACCOOHT CIHTAS FAX I 904-141-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" CUlCDl!lllTI, OH '15263-091(! PAYnEIT IHIUIRY 904-741-4525 

SHIP TO: EASL£ LA~OIH~ GOLF CLU(i 
3989 £AGL£ LA~OINb P~MY 
ORAHGE PAR~, fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
IMIJDICE t 
IlfUDIC[ DATE 

SOLD TD t 
PAYER t 
P11vnc11, runs 
SORT t 

42101187900 
U/OS/2024 

22390656 
~238~762 
IIET 10 £OH 
02800003369 Bill TD: EAGLE I.AHl>IHG £DLF CLU{i 

3989 EAGLE LAHOIHG Pk~Y 
DRAHGE PARk, FL 3206S-2641 

CINTAS ROUT( ~~ I DAY 2 / ~TDP 011 

EnPl~;LDC~--.:·. HAT~!~.-=~~-=-DESCRI~IDH-~=~~--===-=·~·---·-fR~I !~.~ff --~ u~-~-~~ia-Lrn TOTAL T~ 

X20023 SIG HRDUHD UHT LRC- 9.520 114.24 Y 01 r 12 
X2700 TERRY TOUEL - UHITE- 0.20? 01 F 320 
X2700 TERRY TO~EL - UHilE- 0 601 L Ol f 32 
X2/026 

~27029 

X27077 
K2873 
x2sn 
X6680 
X7464 
X9110 
X9213 
XS'23? 

1460-000 -200.00 
1470-000 200.00 

SIG AIR StJC 
~IG AIR RfL CITRUS
SIG TRASHCAN OSP ALU
[IJB APROH-llLACI<·· 
kl~ APROH-~LACK· 
~ISP URINAL MAT ivc 
OISP URINAL HAT RFL-
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL
SAHIS SCREf.H SERVICE 
SAM SCRH CL~ ~RZ RFL-

SERVICE CHARGE 

SUBTOTAL 
SAlU TAX 
TOTAL OSD 

2 4-f D ---1 <.i(fO ·\ \ B • z, 2-
w O ... 1lf c./:O 19 ~ ~ ~ 
4 oo- 7 t( '(1) Lc>-t> • 0--0 

bov - 7lf Cf o l rm c tr<' 

SUBTOTAi 

TOTAL ADJUST. 

JAi ADJUST. 

HET TOTAL 

01 r 
04 F 
01 f' 

OJ. r 
L 01 F 

01 r 
04 r 
01 F 
01 F 
04 F 

21 

27 
24 
60 
1 
9 

9 
12 
9 
9 

3. 867 

0.000 
1.H'O 
o_qq4 

9.Ul 

2.380 
0.000 
4. 7(.0 

2. 380 
0.000 

64.611 
19.23 
81. 7.1 
0.00 

28.!;6 

26.64 
9.26 

21.42 
0.00 

57.12 
21. q2 
0.00 

443.74 
7.08 

ll50.82 
31. 67 

'1!l1.4? 

FOR ALL MDH-PAYttENT RELAT[O CORRESPOHDEMC[ : CIHTAi CDRPORATIOH 10280 / 159~ TR~HSPORT er., I JAC~SO~UILLl, fl 12210 
Page 1 l)f 1 

y 

u 
y 

H 
y 

y 

H 
y 

N 
y 

'f 

H 

y 



OIRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122852 
DATE DUE 

11/10/24 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact UI call 1-80CMN-4815 

Summary 
Stai.m.nt Date: 10122124 
P•oe 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For Servi«» at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32086-2841 

Activity 
Start End 

10/16 

l>Ncripdon 
Previous Balance 
Payment• Thank You 

PrevioU11 Balance 
Payments 
Current Charge, & Fees 
Adjustments & Credits 
Ta)(es 
AmountDue 

Current Chaf9N for S.rvic» Period 10/21/24 • 11/20/24 
10/21 11120 Music Choice Premium Monthly 
10/21 11/20 Busine111 XtraPack 2of2 Monthly 
10121 11fl0 Business Xtra Pack 1of2 Monthly 
10/21 11/20 TV Acce11 Fee 
10/21 11/20 RecelverCount 16 
09/28 10/26 NFL SUNDAY TICKET 2024 6-Pav 

10/14 
10/22 

FN9 
Late Fee 
Regional Sports Fee 

Communications Service Tax 
AMOUNTbUE 

AMOUNT DUE 
$434.22 

43U2 
◄34.22 
398.60 

o.oo 
36,72 

WUi 

Amount 
434.22 
-434.22 

29.98 
14.03 
89.24 
80.00 
0.00 

178.00 

8.26 
2.88 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X241022 

. . . ' .. . . . . . . ' . 
THANK YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
DtRECTV 

6 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

OIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X241022 

C Nor. myd\111119 of ldd1911 on reY&rMli~. 
DONDTWIIITEOntEIICOIIIIMIONlltllfOfll 

MB 01 007565 59854 H 22 B 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066·2641 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
11/10/24 022122862 $434.22 

1904) 637-()648 

DIRECTV 
POBOX5008 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6008 

"' '' 1111111 'II, .. ,I,,,.,,''" 1111 II I II I 11 I,, 1,11,1 ""',,I, 111 ,, 'II I I 11
11' I' I" ,111,1 I 11 I •I 11'11'• hlh'"' •'II 111 '1•11 I 11 h .1,, 1 

OOODDOOODOOOOODD022122652 1 ooaa 000~3ij22 000~3~22 ~ 

I -
5 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105 • 173254 1,~NVOICE- OFFICE COPY DATE~ 

/\\ ,, V~ndor Number: N/A 

f_l'1 r f Store Number: 

j M] I ~f Landing Clllbhouse - Orange Part< 

~!lf889 Eagle Landing Parkway 
® 'II u J Orange Park FL 32055 

Commaroial I Residential• FIiiy lnsU'8<1 • free Esllmales / I Ollk:e:!90
4

) 
291

•
7200 

Home: 
lndependenUy owned and Operated Amount Due $ { <iJO . Q CJ 

WINDOW 
CLEANING 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 One ofthe-8oxea Below Must Be Checked 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 D Paid Cash/ Check at Time of Service 

.(904) 272-1944 
visit us on the web at www.fishwlndowcleaning.com 

Svc Rep: , 1 •1 lnspected/Appro'l8d By {Sign): X 
Window Cleaning Ground· $180.00 

(j 
_./ 

0 Credit card: For $e~urity purposes, 
please contact our office with your 

\._ Credit Card 'information. 
~Please RemltPaymentWrthln 10 days 

'lint): 

Contact: Scott Swenson 
EQUIPMENT: See Below· Clean FRONT ENTRANCE.glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLAS$), Incl UPPER smal windows & Subtotal 

Cell:{904) 487.S800 

scan to: 
Leave a Revfew 

Request an Estimate 

bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges. remove cobwebslladder. small gear, Of system/MUST CALL SCOTT Sales Tax 

180.00 
0.00 

SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite/Clean after 7aml! TotaJ 180.00 

Billed 1 'X 4 Route: ARG 

~ (v,sJil ii F-;J 
Rain Route: N Week: 1253 naOct-W4 JLC: 20240918 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 111111111 LLC:20240918 

1 



Florida'so~o~f 
First Coast Jl 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

BIIITo 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Description 

FY 25 Golf Tourism Marketing Partnership Investment 

Date 

11/5/2024 

Due Date 

Full integration Into working FY 25 regional golf tourism marketing plan 

Personalized landing page on FFCG website, SEO, Paid Media, Email marketing, 
social media, content development, promotional & edHorlal opportunities 
2of 12 

Thank you for your partnership. 
Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

3179 

11/5/2024 

Amount 

382.08 

$382.08 

$0.00 

$382.08 
All Invested funds will be spent In accordance with Flodda's First Coast of Golf. Inc.~ Alticles of lnorporaJJon; 

Article Ill: PuJpon and ArtJcfe IV: Scope of ActMty BS a pooled marlcetlng fund. 
To promote ell golf related tourism In NEFL as e goff tourist destination. 



HONOURS GOI.F COMPANY 
empo,,..o E,q,on,e ~ 

-.lmHIM 

APPf?.NDIX1 Page 1 ot2 

Goll ec.r.e: Eagle l.al'dtJ1 

1imri1t;1 ;~~;~1;;im1l~tl~~h;1;iP~i!i:~l~!hl!l~imtln~i;j~~;§JH;Hfa!1!H!~;;£ 1:!:mm jfu~~ H~tl~~li:i ~:;-;~~~::::;:::::i:::~i:M,:f!1i!~!•i!i:,,-fj·~:;J:!:!'..
1
:'.:,:·t:~ii!!lift::1:!i:i: ni~lll1!r;J 

10.1.24 

.. 
_ .. 

w: , ..... ~.~06co,& 
11 ~...,.1e1ra~ ..... I I I I Ii&!. I M:~I 

I I I I f i I =1 -I I I I uTII~ I a:" I 
I I I I I I I I I I I I 50.,JIII■= I so:iol 

125., 

103124 I I I I I I I I I I I~ 

Mi1nienaiicoiii 7860 
_,iiio 
::..t Coltf240-7910 

·1835 

'7, 

)K MElo'50()-/....., _,, 

~ 

I I ·mt: 
NldhCftildtlD: 

1141....._W...'-
St~J_l __ f:13111:l ·™ 

::: I . l 

TOIIJAmount __ ,__.,,_ 

e~-~---,...o;:?< 
Oele:_/~ ,,.,, __ 
o.tes>,,c '*------

L. 
,LL ~c. 

-,~------------

... ~· 
~ 0.00j 

"'" '!!!. 

V.,.llf. ...... ~ Q_ o.oo 258.8' -.41 



, 

re 
WE 

W. Jackson~l le i1294 
8000'Parr re Rd • 

Jacksonville. FL 32244 
SELF-C CKDUT ~· 
rr 1118862:.. _ 
!8285 LAN 9. 41 

-,mes- iDEOl!RE s,-:; 
:fr 11498286 BAT 16. 7! 
ti · 1498286 BA 15, 
J. 1473917 ICS T 16, 
~,, 1229285 BELY T 14. 
• SUBTOTAL 81. 

TAX 2~ 
INM TOTAL r ;~-------·----------------------· 

:>OOO(Xl 550 CHIP Rei 
10000000980810 VERIFIED BY 

205230 APPi: 278658 
bit Reap: APPi 
:DI: 429200205230 .•• • --=---..-..iillihJJ 

:o - Purchase 
IT: S83. 71 
'2024 ·18:40 1294 205 188 705 

, _____ .. __ .,, __________ ... ____ ~----' 
EFT/Debit 83.' 
CHANGE 0,1 

• , '2.31; 
'AL TA)( - -- 2.S' 

NUHBER OF ITEMS SOLD• 6 
dltRP:dl 18:40 1291 205 18&-705 

1111.\lllllllllJJIJ,l]JII: . 
Youl 

Please Ca~• Aaa~n 
:129'1 Tr~:205 Trn:188 OP:705 

__ te111s Sold: 6 
.. EF 1 0/18/2024 18: 40 

'I'll 4 ' • -,I 

- .... -- ··--- ----

,~ .. 
r.: I 

• 

:Z:. 
• ""' 
Cl 
~-• -J. 
.r:; • 

f 
I 
! -:~ ;· . 
I 

·§ n, 
141 
..D 
C· Ii-' 

8 ' . I ,i- :".~,. 

ii. • =~ 
~-
°" er 
& 
w 

·(n 
w.•; 

~ r· 
".Q. 
• ct' 

Cl 
er 

..... . .. 

::I 
O· 

S' 
.Ii 

Cl_ =E .. 
C, -· • 
c,~ - • Z·'tJ 
C, . • • :::= -. I!! 0 

-g ~--~~ 
i:,,a ~ :IJ X 
I.ft ~ ·r--

·Q·. ·= z<» tn =· .-·!! r:l · . .=.. c.._o 
o·' --:.. o 
CJ = ::l ·c ·=· o 
C =--T.· 
C, -· Q1 

a· -£ ~ 
~ ~ -.; .0 
In. ~ 
0- .-Iii • =. 
c· =5. 
-• ·-...... --. -· 

~ =· -;,,:: ---

; . 

-----·- ......... -- -- -· - -

. 
Cl) - c.. 

;!'t~ 
c:: ~ rn 
Cil rn . c:,..:c 
~o~ zgz 
~~ ;n 
6); 
"'r sz 
,· 
~-
QT 

' .. -· ~ 
~ 

Bi .... -1·a:, 
~1 i I; t 
1!. ;f > :, .... ~ 
r~ 3 5:; • 
ii- i ,,. '. ~! ::, :"" . ~ 0 ... 

g 

I 

-..&· 
Ch 
0-. 
g 

"i 
~ 0, .Cfi 
20,.41 

.ii 

....,,:3 ., i 
~- .. 
co· ... . j1I 

_s~t 
. ~f-



\ 

· lt'!.SJ How doers 
~ get ~ore done. 

'\. 

9751 CROSSHIU BL '«l . , ,. 
JACKSONVILLE. Fl 32222 <~>n1ms 

6890 00061 07775 10/14/24 04:57 PH 
SALE SELF CHECKOUT • 

I .J..• 
736511500691 69 HASltK. KV •A► 

BRASS 69 KEV "1~STER PADLOCK 
613.97 23.82 

071649066177 PP:,, ii ·-A► 2?.78 
_,_1•'' .. :-:~ , .t\ .. TNA_!~n _',If \:_'"" ''3 :>f(l 

st.6TOTAL 
SALES TAX 
TOfAL 

XX)()(l0000000(1!)50 Will 

46.60 
3.50 

$50.10 

USO$ 50.10 
AIITH CODE 002944 
Chtp Read 
Aill A00000009808«) 

Verified ~y PIN 
US OfBIT 

6891-UiPM 

RET~ POLICY ~FINITI~ , 
'" 'P,()LICV IO DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

• A 1 90 01/12/2025 

.. ... 
... -- . - - - ---- -

\ 



HoodGuyz 
7711 N. Military Trait 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 
(844) 461-8716 
bjames@hoodguyz.com 
www.hoodguyz.com 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
Bryan NlckeU 

SHIPTO 
B,yan Nickell 

Eagle Landing Golf CJub 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32065 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ACTIVITY 

10001 
Hood Exhaust System Cleaning 

QTY 

1 

NOTICE: Customer Ol CUS80mer's 81'11)1CJV88t'rep acknowledges that 
performance of 1he kitchen exhaust deaning has been completed and the 
kitchen waa left clean and In satisllldory condition. Claims of unsalisfacloty 

wooonansh~ must be made within 48 hours. 

"In the event of nol'1)8ymert, finance, Interest, and collection/attorney fees 
..,. applcable. Should thla file require • collecclonslleg elfott to ~. 
any prior dlsc:Ounts applied wll no longer be honored. Pleas& remit 
payment by the llboYe ~ due date lo avoid such penalties. We 
ll)preciate your immediate attention to this matter.•• 

RATE 

595.00 

BALANCE DUE 

To PAY your INVOICE, please click here: 

INVOICE I 673791 
DATE 10/02/2024 

DUE DATE 10/02/2024 
TEAMS Due on receipt 

AOOUNT 

595.00 

$595.00 

Click to Pay: https://freedommerchants.com/hoodguyzmultl .php 



dhz,,.PJ, 
Phone:1-800-352-6647 Fax:(905)763-8324' 

81UTo South VIiiage Community Dev -Eagle L.andltlg Golf Club 
c/o TIOOII Oclf Managment 
James Hehn 
39119 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Otange Perk, Fl 32085 
USA 

PIJrdl•• onler no ~ID 

WE8 ANNUAl MAINT EAGLEFL080 

1.00 Jona ClubHOUMAnnUII Fee lor Hoetlng Services 

1200-000 
1220-000 
1460-000 
1470-000 

1,318.00 
1,318.00 

-1,318.00 
1,318.00 

~•o 

HSE-LAPIERRE 

\ tv • IJ /\t;'\J 

\___ fl})' 
l,) 

Thia lrwoloe CIIVWB IM 12 monf'I period beginning 011 lnvolQe data. 

Invoice 

Date , ... WEBto81104 
1111/2024 
1 of1 

TClt 
a...UMU.C 

P.O. 8-IIOO, 81111 N1II 
A\1t17NC79 

Ship To 

South "111age Community Dev dbe Eagle Landing Golf Club 
JamNHalm 
311119 Eagle Landing Parti.way 
Orange Park, FL 32005 
USA 

SlllpplngMetlOd 

LOCAL DELIVERY 

LNIPrlee 

$2,S38.00 

Subtotal 

~Tenns 

DUE ON RECEIPT 

ExlPrtca 

0.000 

$2,830.00 
Under 1he termt or your connct, 1h11 Invoice rellecta a pra ,_ to oover lncrelMd operat1n11 
and hotting coata. 

Misc 

Tax 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Freight $0.00 

Jonas Soirw- USA UC -.}onMlloflware.c:om 
Total $2,838.00 



KJJ}!BALL 
... 1V1ID\\TEST 

REMIT TO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT.L-2780 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43280-2780 
(81~11-8100) 

WWW.KIMBALLMIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102564596 

ORDER NO. 

527825ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

llw,;s: ;-,1oor,Ys 
t,[T 30 JAYS 

t.t,Tf· ;~;~yr;t-.·~1 f!-: 
O~l-1~ F!f\\1C1:·Jl!-1 
'~\'HICH IS /,.t, /1".'Jl.1!\L 
?r:\ 1 ~~ r :,GL iu, 11~ 
Oi- 12 \'.'I l. ll~ 
i\[)::J'.D OU r,t i. 
U,\:J,:, 1::rs. D I),\YS 
OLU 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
ATTN: GOLF COURSE MAINT. 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

9/3/2024 Oslin#5ZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 
12 12 
10 10 0 
1 1 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

801510CS 
80806C 
80111 

DESCRIPTION 
CLEANER 
GREASE 
ANTI-SEIZE 

u UPS GROUND 

UPS GROUND 1Z629E590303566458 WGT: 10 
UPS GROUND 1ZAX27760310723780 WGT: 15 
To help us correclly process your payment, please 
include Invoice number on your n,mlttance advice 

Payment by credit card after time of Invoice 
Incurs an addltlonal fee. 

Thank you for your business( Payment Is due by 10/03/2024 

Please mail b 09fi6/2024 

913.12024 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
97.08 

168.40 
36.88 

You acknowladga and ag"'8 that, by placing this order, al lnfonnatlon proYkled you by Kimball Midwest herein Is conndenlla1 and Is the property of MldWeat 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. d/bla Klmball Midwest. You further agree that this Information Is for your Internal use only and will not be copied, reproduced, distributed 
or dlaclosed by you and/or your organization wNhout the prior written consent from Klmbal Mldwesl 

CARRIERSRECEIPTINGOOOORDEACONSTllUTES ORDERED TAX% TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 
DEUI/ERY ANO CLAIMS FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE IN TRANSIT 
MUST BE FILI.ED BY CUSTOMER. 

00008 RETURNED WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WILL POSITIVELY NOT BE ACCEP'TcD. 

DEBTOR IS UABI.E FOR UNUSUAL AND 
CUSTOMARY COLLECTION OiARGES. 
ALLCHECl<SMVSTBE MADE PAYABLE ONLY TO 
"ICMBAU. IIIDWEIT" 

302.36 22.68 325.04 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



KJI}!BALL 
-1Y1IDH'EST 

REMff TO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L-2780 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43280-2780 
(114-218-1100) 

WNW.KIMBAU.MIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO; 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102638432 

ORDER NO. 

528275ZG 

ACCOUNTNO. 

087785 

TFr,;.1s 1', 10 DAYSI 
NCT 30 OAYS 

tr, ri.: "I•.' r:~1.1 , , c 
Of 1-12 <>r:Rr,'.OIITII 
\'/H/CI I IS fd. I,'! 'iU,,L 
l'i:l!C[I/T/,GC IU,IL 
01· lE VII_L G[ 
/,.L:D:..D 01/ /.L. 
n:.1.r,:i:.:!cS 3U !Jt,YS 
0 D 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
ATTN: GOLF COURSE MAINT. 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 
9/25/2024 Oslln#5ZG u UPS GROUND 9125/2024 
ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

1 1 839019NP Bundle 101.00 
1 0 833068NP Seat 0.00 

12 12 8718411AC WHEEL 112.68 ,_ 

UPS GROUND 1ZAX2n60310754103 WGT:2.0 
UPS GROUND 1ZAX29590312342645 WGT:6.0 
To help us correctly process your payment, please 
Include invoice number on your remittance advice 

Payment by credit card after time of invoice 
·- .~ 

Incurs an additional fee. 
-

- --

-

' 

1JO 
ti(J) / ~ I 

n \ 
Thank you for your business! Payment Is due by 10/2512024 

Please mall by 10/1812024 

You acknowledge and agree that, by placing this order, all lnfonnallon provided you by Kimball Midwest herein Is confidential and Is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. d/bla Kimball Midwest You rurthe, agree lhat this lnformaUon Is for your Internal use only and wlll not be copied, reproduced, distributed 
or dfscloeed by you and/or your organization without the prior written consent from Klmball Midwest. 

CARRIER& RECEJPT Ill GOOO ORDER CONSTIT\ITES 
DELIVERY ANOCUIMS FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE IN TRANSIT 
MUST BE FILLED BY CUSTOMER. 

GOODS RETURNED Wm«>I/T OUR CONSENT 
WILL POSITIVELY NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

DEBTOR IS UABlE FOR UNUSUAL AND 
CUSTOMARY CDU.ECTION CHARGES. 
AI.LCHECKS MUST BEMADEPAYABlE OHLYTO 
"IOMBAU. MIDWEST" 

ORDERED TAX% TAXAMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 

213.68 16.03 229.71 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMrr TH1s AMOUNT 



BIii To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: James Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

~ Logically. 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: PO Number: 
Monthly Biling for October 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

• Troon ITMS• Per Wor1<station/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
• Real-lime Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti·Malware Solution on the desktops 
• Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
• Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- Fillers user activity based on DNS Queries 

1460-000 
1470•000 

- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
• Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation baclrups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC'& cloud based, tapeless back-lip solution for servers 

Invoice#: 
1154655 

Terms: 
Net30 days 

-470.00 
470.00 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

- Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Invoice Date: 
10/1512024 

Due Date: 
11/1412024 

Quantity Amount 

18 

$343.35 



PA'YIEN1'WORMAT10N 
-&anlllng and Remlllance lnJormallon Hu Cllangect-

To pay vii ACH: 
Routng Number. 064000030 

Accaunt Nl.lllber. 63037089411 

PINN Nl1d l'lfflllanoe 1llforrMlon llo lfQ(ogk:atf.com 

To JWi Yla Check (USPS Mating Addreu ontJ): 
Loglc8ltf 

POBax8a0438 
Phladelphla. PA 111182-4>423 

PleaN lndicata the Invoice number on yaur check or dlllCk nib. Thete la no need to eend 
I remillllnce copy, 

Invoice Subtotal 
CPI Adjuatmant 

Sales Tax 

Invoice Tolal 

Payments 
Credits 

Down Payment Applied 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

$940.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

PLEASE NOTE· A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old, 



MARTCO INVOICE 124900 

1 
2 

P.O. BOX 23160 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32241 

(904) 733-4905 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3t8I EAOLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32088 

l 

SHIPTO: 

291-S600 

318XHI THERMAL REGISTER PAPER-GO RLS/230' 
KITCHEN PRINTER PAPER ROLLS, 2-PL Y 

12 1
300WC 
52030BR KITCHEN PRINTER RIBBONS 

I
SUBTOTAL 
S&lesTax 

DATE INVOICE NO. 

10,14/2024 124900 

67.80 87.80' 
M.80 109.80' 
3.20 38.4'0' 

215.80 
7.50% 16.t~ 

$231.98 



Invoice 
Paul Murray OH, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonvltle, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Reim To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 ___________ _ 

Account Number. 18040030 
lnvoloe Number. RO145ti46 

lnvolceDate: 09/11/2024 11:12:49AM 
Delvery Date: 09/11/2024 11:12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Cla88, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

77L/CJ -400 
/O/t~/Zt/ 
~ 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: RO145646 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO Vehlde: none 
Order Number: RO145646 Purchase Order Number. none 

PMO Servloe Fee PMO Service Fee 

Amount Due: $134.38 

Due Date: 10/11/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: 
BOLNumber: 

0.0000 

none 
R0145648 

$2.37060 
NET 30 Tenns: 

Salesperson: none 
Bot. Number. .RO145646 

1.0000 $125.00000 
Tax: 

Total Thia Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due Exemet 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.00 No 

Federal Gas Excise Tax $0.00 No 

Fed En'llr Fee• 10% Ethanol $0.00 No 

Florida Fuel Tax $0.00 No 

Florida PoUution Fee $0.00 No 

Flonda Local Oi>tion Tax so.oo No 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. $0.00 No 

Florida Salas Tax $7.50 No 

aav Co SUR Tax $1.88 No 

Fed SuperfUnd Rec:overv - 10% Ethanol $0.00 No 

Procllcts Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
No terms discount available for tflls invoJoe. Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.00 
S0.00 
$938 

$134.38 
so.oo 

$134.38 

$134.38 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave JacksonviUe, FL 32206 
r-------------, 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO146035 

Invoice Date: 09/18/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Delivery Data: 09/18/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Amount Due: $712.n 

7 7'-10 - 446 Due Date: 10/1812024 

) OI u/t-lf Shipping Address: 

Eagle Landing CC ~ Eagle Landing CC 
/ / 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number: RO146035 Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular GasonllneJBulk 

Carrier: PMO Vehlcle: none 
Order Number: RO146035 Purchase Order Number: none 

PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certlficate Number 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gaa Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollutlon Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Reooverv- 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this Invoice. 

AmOIJl'ltDue 

$0.19 

$35.06 
$0.37 

$40.48 

S3.97 

$11.50 

$18.01 

$7.50 

$1.88 

$0.70 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Sal8$1)8n;on: none 
BOL Number: RO146035 
191.6000 $2.44290 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO146035 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exemet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Tota!: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$468.06 
$110.28 
$578.34 

$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$593.06 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$119 66 
$712.72 

sooo 
$712.72 

S712.72 



Invoice 
Paul Murray 011, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacl<sonv!lle, FL 32206 ___________ _, 

Acoounl Number. 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO147420 

Invoice Dale: 10/16/2024 11:12:49AM 
Danvery Date: 10/18/2024 11:12:49AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Nema, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

7 7 l/tJ ,-l{a) 
I o/?..I I 2-tf 

~ 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO147420 
Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number. none 
231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

Amount Due: $760.96 

Due Date: 11/15/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO147420 
100.1000 $2.88570 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM. MAX CLOUD OF 15. MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIOOIESEL 

earner. PMO Vehicle: none salesperson: none 
Order Number. RO147420 Purchase Order Number: none BOl Number: RO147420 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 145.7000 $2.49560 
Tax: 

Tolal This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

,\ti 
~ln-volce.....,-Tl_ax-~ ...... __________ Certlflca--""~·---te ....... N_umb~~"'----Am---o_u_m_Ou-=e--~---'-em_p=t- AV 
Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.25 No U 
Federal Gas Excise Tax $26.66 No 

Fed Envfr Fee - 10% Ethanol S0.28 No 

Fed Envfr Fee - Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local OptiofJ Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sates Tax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Reooverv • Diesel 

Fed SuP81'fund Reooverv -10% Ethanol 

No tenms discount available for this invoi<:e. 

$0.21 No 

$30.78 No 

$5.09 No 

$8.74 No 

$13.70 No 

$17.47 No 

$4.37 No 

$0.41 No 

$0.53 No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice To1al: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

S288.86 
$24.63 

S313.49 
$0.00 

$363.61 
$83.86 

$447.47 
$0.00 

$652.47 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S1P8 49 
$760.96 

sooo 
$760.96 

$760.96 



·8ff1To: 

·2,0fil. 

INVOICE 

PIKE CREEK tu·RF, INC. 
·'-Pic►dm-er,; o( Qualrr.r:Tu,f Grms,·\ 

4;:'l Ptkc C'redc furf C'lrd.: 
.. \dcl. dc1~ri;1,t '\l-6-iu 

, ,9.1Nfi-i'.5R1 t•r ~o() ~n ... 4.'\J 
\\ \\ \\. pil.r;crc.:l I url.i:t,m 

... - .---,~ 

lilft!t : q 

7/60-l/Od 
Ja/U/t..t/ 

. . 
c.tt-TIIE•llle Sod. 
:c;.rt lJllriY SQd 

~ 

·u , 
Cf~ -.-•• -• -2·~780. 

a.caoo • o~ i 

The unbnied~,t)J. or .... °'flt~llr$888Sb'1ird paries br p;opagaon is p,ot,titedby law a,,t bytie 
-~h•·0t...,r#PPU, 1&1, E,.. #PP11,46£\ ~~;n #ff>Pf~;224P3, Zorro, Ttffuf#PP27.392, r~raml 
·#PP21.017, l~(L1~203_;Tm-orr35~8a1~ -

THANK YOU. WE' $NC:EAELY APPRECIATEYO!,fR-BU$1N~$ 

fHis IS YOO~ ORtGl"li!\l INVOICE:. If T~E'Rr AqF''A."4V 01srRrPA.I\ICllS IN 1 OR IF 'YOU 1·1A',F Ar:, ( .:mcsr:cms -',l\OUt '1 l'Li...t,Sr NOTIFY us IMMfOIATEl.'". If THIS 
'-Clr.OJN'I '6 NOT PAIO WITHIN ~O~Y& Thl;At Wh I I;!€ A I ?• PFl1 l,.K>I\ITI, \-IAJ\!Oi.lNO ChAAGl Tt-11S ISANANNUA~ P"l'ICENTAGE. Of 18'• 



Bllllng Addreu 
EAGLE I.ANDING 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGEPARJ<FL32065 

PO Number Dtpartmentl 

BIiiing ~C:~_U_!!t # 
EA17843 

service Addre11 
EAGLE LANDING 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Dtp11tme11t 

QUANTITY PART# TERM SERIAUPROFILE # 
100005 24 
CHEMISTRY FEE 

1 100030 24 
RECOVERY FEE 
30150 12 30265329 
30G PARTS WASHER -SOLVENT 

0 3103312 24 
21G103X-PSB-OR55.YT PCEO SP/GF-610W-30 

SUBTOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 

INVOICE 

Service Account # 

EA16673 
Invoice# 
95506354 

Branch Location Terms 
ORANGE PARK, FL {JACKSONV) Net 30 Dlys 
SVC 

Page 1 d2 

Invoice _Qate 
10/15/24 

For Questions can: 
904-264-2607 

Service Date 
10/11/24 

-- -- ---Tax siaiuti- -

UNIT PRICE UOM 
$21.3465 EA 

$24.7200 EA 

$224.7000 EA 

S0.0000 DR55 

SALESTAX 
$1.60 

$1.85 

$16.85 

$0.00 

TOTAL 
$22.95 

$26.57 

$241.55 

$0.00 

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

s210.n 
$20.30 

$291.07USD 

NOW ORDER THE PRODUCTS YOU NEED ONLINE. 
Shopping for Safety-Kleen products has never been easier_ $hipping is FREE when you add the 
delivery to your next scheduled aervice. Explore our ducts at store.safety-kleen.com 

J . 

-5 
II -Ill 
liill 
ill 
iii • ill -Iii 
liil 
II 
m -• ii 

** 

_ ................ ,.% .............. ,......... u~ { 'l/11 J 
-- - - - - - - - -- - -- - ---- - ---- ------- ------ ------ --- -- -- - ---- - -- --- ---- -- - -- - -- -- - - - ---- - - - -- -- - -- - -- . .JD+ --- ------------------------ ---- --- -

BlllllgAoeountl Ser,tce Account I lnvolcel 

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, JNC EA17843 EA16673 95506354 

J 42 Longwalar Dr. 
NorweH, Ml\ 02061 PLEASE RETURN THIS 

( Current Amount Due )( Date Due PORTION WITH 
PAYMENT. MAKE ANY ... ADDRESS CORRECTIONS $291.07 11/14124 BELOW. 

0009550635~DOOEA1784300□□0□291□75 

MOG2012 00000521 1 SP 0660 

EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

3 

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 
P.O. Box 975201 
Dallas, TX 75397-5201 

llwOlceDtta 

10/15/24 

]( Total Amount Due ] 
$291.07 

000551 000521 0001 0001 



4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, Fl 32207 
(904)661-7590 

lmportcint Messages 

--------

Invoice lnform.::1tion 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$978.82 

10/24/24 
Upon Receipt 

$2,491.24 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed#51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
mDlll~·~, 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

10/22/24 47659 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
321.1 GALS@$2.9857 

10122/24 47659 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Out: 

$1,512.42 

$952.29 

$26.53 

$1,512.42 
$978.82 

$2,,491.24 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unafflllated blll pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at StiarpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire invoice whsn paying In person. 
Page 1 of 2 PlflM8 detach and 1&/um this pottlon with your payment. Please do not staple, cNp or attach c:ht,ck to n,,, l'lltnlllance payment coupon. 

4tlf3 Ph~ Hwy 2088 
Jackaonvllt., FL 32207 
R9tumServfl»Requuted 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036053 
10/24124 

Upon Receipt 
$2,491.24 

$ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
COLl)On. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

1111 lhh lhhh11111h111111 IMh••r• II h 111' 111111111 ••111•111 

DDD102D3b0530047b590002491240DDODDOODD00249124b7 



ll!llll"'"~~n,,,,,,.,~qq~IP. 
\;U~-.a:,-4 YN~ &ftYV&Y£ \..VP.2..LL!~~.L.LA£i raucA.ft~.Lx v• .,%i:>'--U 

- ~-- - I :anoxs- 1-

KAGLE LAIIDING GOLi' Ct.OB s:...~co• 
3999 li\AGLB LAHDDIG PKWY 11 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1'11111:K - 1784966 

3417_l_Q_ 13 
483'03914 8 3 

OIUINGII: PAIUI: F.L 32065-2641 AUhehnrtaf 
fooclandNrYlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DlUVE 

JACUOBVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

--3612 
.aacaaamml· 

T8RNS -Rn 11W IW.UICSI Ull l1D.1SC'r 'I'() SRRV%C2 CIWUZ 3 
Hat 30 ~ 90C-637-06'8 

BAGLB LANDDIG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 KAGLE LUDING PKWY 
0~ PAR!t l'L 32065 -2641 

Qft : le.aa: I sus I HDI DUcsaPl'Xca 

0

NANil'BS'l'i 1267085 HONIAL DJl:LIVDY ~I 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

DRrR· :.a: I ~ 111,F::u-~-·-1 1 

NI, 

oan: 

IB ONJ:OH YBLLOW .JUMBO nu&SB SAClC 

1088'3S6163020 

)lUSCOL S'1'MNBBRRY mssa DRI:SCOLL 
GROUP TO'rAL**** 

**D:ESl'DSZa BSYDAGB*** 

SYRUP C0Jall C'L&SS:EC 5X1 BD Ool250010 

,allNA]:D SYIUJP LBMOIIM)E am 

Pm& XTRA. 

SYllUP SPIU'l'S 5X1 B:EB 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

l'Olt DROP s::i:u 
l'OR l'OEL StJRCBARGE 

2633332 2631414 2633358 
2633559 

16760010 

14450298 

09560010 

Inll 
CCOI. 

7201992 

7289526 

7582505 

9.32 

13.11 

4.51 

4090593 105.40"' 

8856122 10S.40 

9181512 54. 95 

4-090395 105 . .&0 

9.32 

13.11 

9.02 
111.36 

105.40 

10S.40 

54.95 

105.40 
371.15 

13.49- I• 
8.00 

I 
I 
i 
i . .. 
~ 
:: . .. • 
~ 
;. ... 
::> . 
I 

~-/1 u.f.11'1· 000 ~ 
~o-1 c;-b~JtP I 

~J .. Jl [1/l..70 I 
I 
= 

5;00 PK-, ~ N 
SYSCO JACICSONVJ:LLE , 
1so1 LEWJ:S nmosnIAL D~ 
JACKSONVJ:LLII, n. 32254 _____ 17..12....~0------~ 

34! 14 48 40 .11 851 TAX 

CUU ULXT jtor.lOI . 
L_!J~_B 

Cllllll!-lft'. 

3. 9 208 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSB; I 
DIU'9D'• JIO. PCS COST .... ~ l'f'Ull-.:a WM.I. nlla NO. l-'CS I ~ 
UGII DZLW. 81QI X REC. l:or.,o:ta: 

11r1~~1\11ff"~cnW:'niia~,.,Irw,,m:;1~U~~~ PAYABL& 0111 01l B&l'0U 
t~,Zl'il'ilh W,~tffu._ ca=-- u~~--C.:~n 1 11/15/24 I I 

H'1,1;T w An DIS,vrE AJIISIIIG OUT OF 1Uall DCIJPr OF ,ga,naoucn~tas 'IOU US GIVIIIC. Q'J tm1\. 11iftr TO ll8'VC tit IMt 
~_C:U:.CITT.01. 'lO •~.!!=1'a;& JLS a - or a cuss or Cl-'IIIMITl.m UT_J,,\!IJt'! 1~ an ,agr Dllllll'll=:::.--..1..-----------------'-- --------------------~-

1712.70 

LI.S'l' PA.GB 



1~~,,n~t11l11MP,,,,im~IJl.lllll~IP. l,,;U::l:l; 

BAGLB LUDDIG GOLi' CI.QB 9 .... ,sco· 
• 4 • !PtMlt aj 

,,. . --347 /013 
784966 

l,,.VflJ!.LU,o.&'l"J.".UU• /If, ~ 
-c&-

4839039U 8 1. 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY , J.: 
ORANla PUUC l'L 32065-2641. AtlMhMrtof 

food...SMMC:e 
SYSCO .DCltSORVILLB, INC. 
1501 LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIYB 
JACKSORV:ILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1-;612 1 '°:s ~Mn DOI MWICD :au SOBJSC'r !O SDVICI: CIWlGS 
904-637-06H 

EAGLE LARDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 11:AGLB LARDING l'KWY 

.l, 
:t'all DUCIUP'UOJI ITIN 

CODS 

-Nat 30 
MANil'ESTI 
·MA: TVADC 

I 
SU'KTY RBMIHDEB: HO'l'EIDG IS 110RB 
:g VBRIFY &ACB ORDD OPOH RECBIP'.r BBCAUSi COOLER 

i'l'IIATBI\ FISK LXC ND-4511 l!"RBSB111ATBR FISBILIC 

,t 

~ CBJ!BS& Bt.Ulil CRUIIBLBS 1009125 

, (c CBDSB CIIBDDAR JACK rNCY SBRS 290SC4 

1 C GALI.OH 
GROUP 'l'O'?JU.**** 

/ 
F usr S'rl:U PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
'**S&Al'OOD*** 

SIIIUMP IIBT P&D TL0I' 16/2 261512071PB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

, **POUI.'.rRY* ** 

SYS CI.S CBICKBH aRST·SKIGl PIRI PCIC 32451665 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••no~••• 
DIP AnZR nuunt POIT PAS'l'RY 6944334 

ITS'r CAD CB0C 'ZOl'l'D NOUSSE W/DBI, 0715 

IIOJ!'l'Dt BRGLISII PLAnt ntSPt.T 30001 

,ZR Otn:OK !tnlG PD GOURM 5/8Dl 30410 

PO'l'.ATO l'R.Y SIIUT 5/16 NCl'03731 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

c:uu CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

0671677 20.67 

2406189 67.19 

4676306 24.78 

9789785 81.43 

5106388 62.40 

7104535 83.89 

6944334 52.80 

7440332 115.76 

3523463 21.98 

0916387 57.07 

3700499 31.08 

MNn 'fO 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LL'E 

20.67 

67.19 

24.78 
1.12,64 

81.43 
81.43 

124.80 
124.80 

83.89 
83.89 

52.80 

115.76 

21.98 

57.07 

31.08 
278.69 

!S. 

ss 

•:r·: 7.a -::/ OPEN: 7:00; 

~ ·1 -: --- /.,,, 
- IIO. IICSTCOS!l'.~--IND, i!CS. ~ 

11 1501 LEWI:S INDUSTRIAL tffP! 
JACKSONVZLLB, FL 32254 ~AL _§_8.1...j: 

~ DtI'ID'I 
ua ml.VD. IIIGII X IIIIC. 

- ~arm• - - -- ~ LUDD CII DU DVOlCS- ,_ II) - - - PADIILK (*' OR BKl'ORB , .,. ncn111 ~ OI' - ..iMUI& aatCIJrAVIW. -ma Jl;'f lt30 Wn•~- - m.za or 'J9U ....,,,,. - i I ~ 
_ ~-==-~'ma Af~- aa -- t -~-ca:='ifft '""' ..,. an D11"7M aarsm. aur or n,ua ucur, or 'JIIU& ,_,.ffiiv= JtU w !zVDII w lOIIII aziil\r~ - 111 Nff 

--!l'ATl'ft CAPAClT!,~~•.utncnan:J,11.!.~ OP AC.US OP a.u..n.Dl &Wr Wllffl 111"11:.VlllC arr __ ~- __ 

:tlM)ICI: 
'l'OTAL 

COIIT . ON PAGII: 2 

'I 
'I.ff 

I 

I 
I 

I 
~ 

i 
I 
a . .. 
;I 

! 
!" 

; . 
5 

& 

I 
I ; 
= 

I 



1~11u~p"'"''''"''~q~IDll!ll!IP. 
\.U~~~-' l!!+bJ"'l't ~Yli "fYDC:.L~~-=-.r~&"~.I. UI: ., ... .,.._, 

&AGLI: I.A:NDDIG GOJ.I' CLOB s,/Cco• 
3989 EAGLB LA!IIDIHG PDr •;.~ 
ORANGE PARX Fl, 32065-2641 AllMhNnol 

78066 483903914 8 2 

SYSCO JACKSOHVILLJ:, 01C. 
faocl and NfYla 1501 LEWIS DmtJS'l'RIAL DRIVE - - - - - -

904-637-0648 JM:ltSONVILLZ. l'L 32254 '1'D.1fS -l'Aft 00I: UUIICSB an IJIJJlnC1' 'lO SDVICS CDRGS 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Het 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB IIUttFESTI 1267085 HORMlU. DBLIVBI\Y 
3989 bGLB LANDING PJaff MJI.: 'lVADC SCARLET'l' BAYLESS 

,_, ~. PA!tf FL 3206_c2_641 __ B_JU:fli'.:...._ 
1 

·=-==, =,==,=--.......,.--_--__ -- __ -_-.-.---' 
i.mIT • =--- I ~ I 'r'I DI ...--.- -ve.- .. v ~ I oarr I ~ 

mis ftlCB ~ --T~~ -- I -~- 1 .=-.. 1 1'11%CII ltll:1 ----,-_- ~ 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

DRDm FRUIT PUNCH G2 10052000204053 

JUYCB ORANGE PORE PRE 10048500201029 

00000084137049 

PEPPER JALAPBNO SLJ:CBS 12730720211 

SUGAR GRANULATED XFINE CANE 

VJ:NEGAR DISTILLBD WS:ITII: 5\ 

412006 

911123 

NDW0SL40PDR 

MBX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC BZR8 12 
Ga0UP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

195210 

CONTAINER FOAM IING lC D YTD199S10000 

COP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

KIT CtJTLB:RY MZD 'KJ'S/S&P DGCl'SICNNSPSY 

L:ID PI.AS STRAW SLOT 12-24OZ 16SL 

L:INBR :RE.PRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

TOIIBL Nt1LT:IJl'OLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
Gl!.OVl' TO'l'AI.**** 

6508978 29.84 

8410563 32.72 

3420587 53.75 

8426330 12.17 

2926727 42.98 

4113049 4.82 

9901029 13.19 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 21.02 

4088886 27.56 

0621999 40.61 

4096327 18.90 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.69 

TO USE 

424011254390 

1985274, 1985274 

7.15 

9.79 

LBTTtJCB ICEBBRG TRDDmD RZSB 

LIME FRBSH 

16756101 10.69 

1079425 20.14 

cau: f _,, wr. OPEN: 7: 00 AN CLOSE: 5: 00 PM' UICl'l' TO 

29.84 

32.72 

53.75 

12.17 

42.98 

4.82 

39.57 

23.16 
239.01 

63.06 

27.56 

40.61 

18.90 

122.40 

42.69 
315.22 

28.60 

9.79 

21.38 

20.14 

1 1 l SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 
-- - I 28 28.2 468 1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL L 
_l _ I _ --- _ --- . ~ACI<SOHVU,LE, FL 32254~AX 1315,59 

narna·a 110. JCS c:ua'l • .,_~~ !No. ecs 

1 

'l'ODL 

j 

·- ----,- c- .... PDtUW& ~-...w:a.J1.~lf130 
a ftlllT CLAlll ~--~&LL - OI - ca CffllD _______________________ _ 

;net~~ m='ror~ Jr~,=a>,=,m&n~.~~~~t:im~ smi u-ur 
,.!'MIIJl'IUiva CAl'.\ClffJ_~ 'IO PA!',l'ICI~~.?D or~ ~.or a.o.nalffl,Dl lllif i.ucsul'.T lllYOI.VIIIG lln_11X:1 QU~I 

PAYABI.K OIJ OR BUOM 
ON PAGB 3 

81Ga llBLVII. HGIII X ~ REC. 'DIVOl_Cll _____________ _ 

. - 'l'O'r.\L 

I CONT. 

I 

I 
& 

I ,.. 
B 
ii 

§ 
g 
ij 
~ 

;i 

! .. .. 
~ 
N 

~ .. 
I .. 
'i' .... .. .. . 
E 

I 
a 
I: 
Iii 
!l 
a= 

I 



~11•"''''"''''~"'~q~111~1~. \,;Ul:ll.~-~ H!?,vfNAL ~ '7Vftlf.L=~·=--t'twrf!:,X Ulf ;n:::>l.~ 

ICAGLK LIUIIDDtG GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3H9 UGLZ LQDING PKWY 1}. 

784966 48391108 2 3 

ORANGI: PARK l'L 32065-2641 Mlhehewtof SYSCO JACltSONVILLl!l, J:NC. l'CIIICIIAQ--
food ·"" .. me. 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWIS nmoSTIUAL DRXVB 
JACKSONVXLLI. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

'l'BBNS -eaw.r Da:I llu.&IICU Ml IIV&DIC'1' 'fO SIDWJ:c:11 c::uRla I Bet 30 

BAGLB LARDDIG GOLF CLUB 
3989 DQLS LUDDIG P1tWY 

MAHIFESTI 1267599 H0RlfAL DBI.IVDY 
~-SCARLBT'l' BAYLBSS I a:tn: 

LB 

LB 

oz 

~ 
IDN J>aCRlffl:011 

LDlBR RKPa0 3BXS8 1. 5 NJ. X7658Mt8X01 

:~ PI:Clt BalCBOO lrlULL 4 ZN 
GR00P TOTAL•••• 

305214009 

·••PRODOCB:*** 

.li'i"fUl.!11 I:C&BIDUJ '1'RD8IBD l'RBSB 

l"RBSJISACK 

'l'ltSB OaABGB BAGGED l'USB 10889356163020 

lYS DG' SALaD l'ROI:T CHPOt: L~ SYR 74865.64947 

IIUSCOL 8"1'RAlraDRY rRBSB DlUSCOLI. 
GR00P TOTAL**** 

·••DISPBNDa BBVDAGB*** 

1'1111 UlT 
C0llt JIUCS 

1763846 40.80 

2102335 4.03 

1675610 11.i2 

1079425 19.20 

7201992 9.32 

7289526' 13.11 

3856~07 -46.20 

7582505 4.49 

rz:auar TBA BMW FILTBR PM:lt 47900-30384 I &7381731 52. 89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

- D'DIID&D 'l'JII' PlUCS 

40.80 

8.06 
152.56 

22.24 

19.20 

9.32 

13.11 

46.20 

4.49 
114.56 

t Ml:SC ~ fOll DROP SJ:ZB 
FOR l'tJ&L Stl'RCBARGB 

OBDBR. 2640679 2642700 2641448 

c:aau l'PLnf<"·l'£!__-'"taoe• n. 1 5:00 PHI MNrr TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 

4 7 11 

35' 10 45 

.. __. 103 I 1501 LBWJ:S DIDUSTlUAL 
JAClCSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 

Da%VD.jS-- ---, 714 ------ ~ 

lllO. l!CSfCOST.---•...,._ • 110. PCS ~- -'IO'l'AL 
UCII DSLVD. UGII X nc. niwi"a 

~ 1.-urca: - ~- 11G11tan.m.ar. -fflU J.unD ca flit DYOJ 1mm:t 'l'O - na!ll'l'Olt! --= --~ -
m,n,. ~ .. !D IDIUMI& Kll1CIIL1UIII. -na 112 1131 ~~Cf •. ._ - QI' m, -ff4 PAYABLE Oil QR BEl'ORK 
w~ -=:'J'~lffll ti"~~ =r-w u -~--Z..."ffli 11/18/24 LAn 

DUf"Jn U:Sl'IIG Ol:n 01' Wlai7iicii.ffi'TKD& PRDDUCTS/SDVIC&S: YOO ~ Gms;; CW ?001\ Rl'.Gflr to IDVI 11 11111 
------,...=..CUN:ttr,<a ,,, __ 1~•- U A '!IJGD or_l_~LOF_~.111- LNISUI,_lll'IOL1111C UT JIICII ors~. 

11 tf--;i:a 
5 

I 
3 

I § 
Ii 

I 
~ .. .. 
a .. 
0 :. .. 
f 
N .. 
0 .. 
5 

000 (,1 ~ 
,,.1>4~· -:JJ..L/0, ~ 

,()o-'lii tr- lrls; i 

/1 
Lr· p'J5,,~ I 

0~ ~ • 

13-9.3 ...... : 

__ 1393.19 

PAGE 

II 

I I 



l~lfll•t1ll~PIIIPIJ¥1,l!ft.~lrtmJIJ~~q1111p. \.:u:r.L~' ;f YilSU:t4'P6fr \nYUJ,t.:bj 1,.;yn11~-:&:~ r~l<'&K:L'Z UJL__~J:~y!,! 
•• --- i ~ m_l!l?~--L· ~-=~-----

EAGLE LANDJ:NG GOLi' CLIJB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PIOfY •,.~ 
ORANGE PARJC FL 32065-2641 Atdlehurtol SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LLE, INC. 

DIICII....,. 784966 483911498 2 1 

-l'lmCDD--
fwd1i1dsennce 1501 LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACUOHVII.LE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-'l'BRNB -PAS'l' DO& ~ m saa.DCT '° stav.ta - CllUGK 

r' 

904-637-0648 Ret 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P1tWY 
ORANGE PUlt FL 32065 -2641 

MARIFBSTf 1267599 H0lQIAL DELIVERY 
MA; '?'VADC SCARLB'l"f' BAYLll:SS 

______________ __., 

QTY I l: ll'ACX I SJ:ZB I X'l'Bll DBSC:Uftl:Clf l'lSII W?1' 
PJIZCI .E. 

.5 

LS 

LB 

LB 

LB 

oz 

oz 

~U L 
oz 

oz 

.5 

SAl'B'rY RBMDmD: lll'O'l'B:rll1G :rs MOR& DtPOR;an TO sgsco T 
:E VEIUFY BACH ORDER UPON IU!:CB:IPT BBCAUS COOLER TENS CANNOT 

.~TBR :l'J:SII LJ:C 111>-ol!Sll li'RBSBWADR :l'J:SB LJ:C ll'WD- 03 

CBDR NLD SLI nr.r .75 Y 170748 354636' 45.40 

CBEBSB CIIBDDAR JACK l'NCY SBRB 2905C4 2406189 67.19 

CDBSB NOZZ LMPS J!'JIA SHIU> 15034 72S6859 58.46 

Ot73S80 7488919 6.78 

,~S BGG WIIL LIQ l'RSB W/C:r 74865-29434-00 2366607 38.29 
c.ROUP TO'l'AL* * ** 

BUI' S'l'Dlt P.BJ:LLY CAB BJl 10000001650 9789785 81.43 

PATTY W/B lfIDB RAN' MU> 19741 3756236 33.32 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

iCL$ SBRINP llB'1' HD 'l'LOI' 16/2 261S12071PB I 51063881 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

62.40 

00105 7298904 23.13 

00115 1872035 23.27 

30410 0916387 S7.07 

PU: PSAmJT RBB:SK S BTR CtJP 8 CLN2705 6551941 52.82 

POTA'rO l'RY SW&sT 5/16 Mc:&'037311 37004991 31.08 

CMU !SPLIT~.- I CQIIS I-· II!:. I OPEN; 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 1 RIICIT TO 
SYSCO JACRSONVXLLE 

IXl'lllmD 
l"lac& 

ts.40 

67.19 

58.46 

6.78 

38.29 
216.12 

81.43 

33.32 
114.75 

124.80 
124.80 

23.13 

23.27 

57.07 

52.82 

31.08 

9.0 197 1501 LRWl:S INDUSTRDU. tfft1! 

tc&~S 
Cl'l'Y 

13 ___! I u 
JACICSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 I'°'™' 643 . 04 

DlllVD'I 
8%GII ~:,s1=~5c--•- .... NO. PCS 

R!C, 

Dal ftOVUIOI~, m IAl!!!lf.!..~CUL!UIW. -i:nu J.IITIII OI ftlwc';;,,:ffmc ~. fO -~ 1• ,_3!J.R I 5'AYA8LB 01' OR BU0RB >lrt111CTIOl5 C cr-~Ja:1--lnUM:rlffO .I .. •~--- -q-ffl 
COlff. ON PAGE 2 -· ~ ,_mr~~ ~ - CII' I00D OIi =r- u -~-a:~ -

~- UISUIO 00T or ~ln'~-.,ri,,,a,i 10'1 - cu,JK I» ,ma IUGRI' fO - DI U'l 
----,n ~IClfl_,lll ~•unc!Plft Al .I. - 01' A Cl.ASS or Cl-'IIWll'l,111 - WISl!1T :l1M;IIRJ~ - - PI'!'!'ffl'"·'--'-----------------'--------------------~ 

I 
e 

I 
~ 

& 

I 
i 
5 
i 

I 
~ 

= 
~ .. 
0 

' .. 

~ 

? 
~ .. 
& 

~ . 
& 

I 
I 
Ii! 

= 

I 



1~111m.-~f1,1DIJlllll,,,,~1111J11V ~lm!IIIIIJM~. \,,.;U.:,.a..,. Q MN:Sit,,,,.. ,1,aYYiL.d \..URC •1.11:tft-:&.".UU., rKU.k"J:.A.-1 UJ! ~1.,'-,.V 

~:· .. ~-- - j D1W1~- 1- I 

EAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLUB s~~sco• 3989 OGLE LANDING P1tWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-26Cl Allll<l~of SYSCO JM:KSOHVXLLE, INC. 

--- 1784966 
615 /004 

483911498 2 2 --fDodand..-.lal 1501 LZWIS .INDtJSTJUAI. DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLJ:. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERNS -IWIT DOIi BALA11CZ8 D11 81J8JSC'1' 'l'0 SEJWICI. CDBGII: 
904-637-0648 Net 30 
EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING Pl!tlfY 

MJ\HIFESTI 1267599 NORMAL DELIVERY-

FL 32065 -2641 
-TVloDC SCARLET'l' BAYLE=;..;;;s.;;;s::: ____ _ 

1TD1nsau11TXot1 I : I : l .£ I ~ IIlrr=~~=i 

CT 

oz 
oz 
oz 

CLS SOUP BROCCOLI CBBBSB CONC 000035578 

CLS SOIJl' ClllCDIII DUMPLING CONC 000037349 
GROUP 'rO'l'AL**** 

**CANIIIBD, ORY*** 

CMmY BAR 3 NUSDTDR 

COCOA MXX INDIV 

42208 

7092047491 

DIUB l'ROST IUPTIDB R 10052000324881 

FIWIT PUNCH 'lfID 10052000328667 

JUICB CRNBRY Btt. BAR MIXKI\ 25900 

JUICB: ORMmB l'OU PRE 10048500201029 

PEPPD .JALAPltRO SLXC2S 

IL SODA COCA COLA CLS 

SOD.A GINGBR ALE Bflo 

SPIUNG 
2 

12730720211 

49000012781 

1690000301 

25822291 39.67 

6245914 45.60 

1760531 37.83 

1271475 59.50 

8399529 29.84 

7468515 29.84 

5099122 24.47 

8410563 32.72 

8426330 12.17 

2786127 18.71 

4295861 18.80 

9901031 

DRI:NKING NDWOSL40PDRI 99010291 13.19 

:AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC BEitB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PAPBR , DISP*** 

195210 80318521 23.16 

CORTADJBR l'OAK BRG lC D YTD199S10000 755133'1 21.02 

4088886 27 .56 COP l'QAM TALL 20 OZ 

CUP l'0AM 'l'ALL 20 OZ 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

20J16 

20J16I ,oa8886I 27.56 

5:00 PM 111:Nl'l' TO 

39.67 

45.60 
272. 64 

37.83 

59.50 

29.84 

29.84 

24.47 

32.72 

12.17 

56.13 

18.80 

26.38 

23.16 
350.84 

21.02 

27.56 

55.12 

c:uu ! SPLIT !rO'f. IPCS I .c:va - - ft. 

18~ 2 • 2~30 . 5. 414 
SYSCO JACl'CSONVILLE I 

l l __,_ 
DIUVD'S .... ll0. PCS l COST. ncaa -.mm ffDaCIIII m u.s. 1-

DSLVI>. na X -~JIO. PCS 
REC. 

1501 LZWIS INDOSTRI:AL dP. 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, l'L 32254 ilW ___ 1182.85 

~~crt:"~/1/ffc~~~~~ PAYABI.11: ON OR 8UOU 
uss or - ca inaa DDr¥1D .,_ - CDMlDtt!IS 

• oil'rofi• ozcurior.="'.4:llb~~=: ~ 1tr:ft'i1D"i&btTdlT~ ffl Tr'an 

1=~ 
CON'l'. ON PAGE 

•.lllTJOtAn .11 ~-or,. =ss_or CLUIU'IS__t!!~~.!t_nMltvtllG an~-. ... 

3 

I 

I 
& 

I 
i 
5 
i 

I 
~ . .. 
s 
; .. . .. 
! .. 
0 .. 
& :: 
~ . .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



cos~' s DM>%e& ~oar.rm no'ffD o• srsco 
-" -- ] COS'fCIIID ~ - - I 

:am.B :LQl)DfG CilOl.r CLOB S~r,o· 
39H DGLB LAICDIIIG RWY ~ 
OBABC:11: PAlUt rL 3206S-26U MdlehwtGf SYSCO JACKSORYILLB, DIC. 

foadand .... 

904-637-0648 
1501 J.&WIS DIDU8'1'lUAL D1UVB 
J\CKSCIIIYILLI:. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

KAGl& LUDDIG r.0LI' CLUB 
3989 DGLB LIJIDIIIG Riff 

n. 32065 -2641 
l'J.'al DUCIQ:ftICla 

~B LDI01' CBO:ICB nKSB 

lnanse 01.UOR nLt.OW .JONBO l'lmSII SAClt 

10889356163020 

'1'01m.TO BULK 5X6 l'RBSB 
GaOUPm!l'AL**** 

BBYBRAGB*** 

t:oeac:or, SDU:JP 00KB ZB1lO 8™ 91 B 37150010 

~aGIWI S'llUJP G:mcaR. AI.Z SX1 Bm 52C002H 

09560010 

OIU>m ~r 

SYBDP SPIUTB 5X1 BU 
ca0UI' T01'AL**** 

~ l'OR. DROP 8%ZB 
l'OR l"OBL SURCBARGB 

2645358 2645367 ~6C5577 

353/012, 7149H 483'15605 8 3 

3'12 

Ra 
caos 

2252054 

1079'25 

7201992 

'7289526 

'7582505 

1'763C32i 

I 
I 

flmlll -tM'l' DOB BALANCES AllE SOB.1ECT-T6 sanes caua 
-.. ~ 30 
caam:nnt 1261010 --. DSLrnRY 
la: 'l'YADC 8CAllLSft BAJLBSS 

1llll<r 
ftlC:. 

55.04 

19.20 

9.32 

13.40 

4.7' 

51. 95 

ti/di -
-

55.04 

19.20 

18.H -

26.80 

9.H 

51.95 
181.11 

!5006U8; 105.40 105.40 

1978586; 54.95 54.95 

4090395 ' 105 . .ao 1os.,o 111 
1460-0001 -110.98 

265.'75 1470-000 110.98 
12.H-

8.00 • I • 

, _ (.3(7t).Y 

;I-fJl·Ol 
l c.Jo-7 ~,'IS 

7 -:-c,G,l/ 
00-

-r1 \ .J tss--<.tJ~ 

CUD c:ma1-w. OPD: 7:00 All CLOD: 5:00 IN I -.n '1'0 

6 6.31 238 

33.0I 127 

:Ysco JACKSONVJ:LLI: 
.501 LBIRS DG>VS'.l'IUAL D 

, l'L 32254 
1556.33 

·- . ••--sta~~ S!Gaml>:10/23/24 
~ HPI[ .;_.._ _ .....,-

111
__ T~: ~:~!S -"'. ---- xca 1556.33 

-~~-- PADIWI C8 OR BD0U 

m wd; =.r,rr~~~•-,r~!:l!:Ta,._ ~11!=.an 11/22/H LAS'! PAGII: 

I 

I 
8 

I 
I 
i 
fl 
:: 
9 
i 
!' 

: 
~ 

= . 
8 
: 
~ • 
• 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



COS'l'OMBll'S DIVOICB 
I f 

~ .. COflQID -CII- niii 
01' SY: 

IIAGLJ: LARDDG GOLi' CLUB ~~co· 3989 um& LUDDIG PDY ~ 
ORAIIGB PARlt l'L 320,5-2641 At._..t_, SYSCO oD.CKSClllnLL&, IlfC. 

353/012 
7HH6 .ta3t1s,os 8 1 

"j'jjijTi" PIIIICIWIE ORll&ll 

90.-637-06'8 
faod-S--. 1501 LDIS IIIDUS'l'IUAL DRIVB 

JM:KSCIIV?LLS. n. 32254 
l-800-797-2,27 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 n:Rll8 -PAST DUB BAUilfCES_AM §~TO IDVIC:S c:au,a 
Ret 30 

UGLB J.MIDDIQ Q)LJ' CLUB 
3989 DGLK LIIIIDDG Dirr 

IIUinafl -1268~10 il0alaL DZLI'IDY 

lSI 

--
12 

N&: 'lVADC 8CAltLBft BUY88 
l'L 32065 -26' 

l'flll DUCIUl'nm Dal 
Cl0lla 

RDIDIDD: 1IO'l"BDIG :IS ll01UI~ '1'0 
l'Y UCB ORDD. UP011 MSCB:lft C10 

l'ISB L%C IID-4511 ~ l'I8B L%C 

CRUD CBBDDJU\ .:iAClC nt:Y sm 2905CCI 24061891 64.29 

CPDSB IIOZZ ?.IIPS m. SBRD 

.5 ~ CRIZSB ._,., llOllSIIIC SI.J: .75 

.5 ~ CBBJl8R. SWJ:SS SLICK .75 OZ 

O&all SOUR WU GR A 

r:c:z ca.KAIi CBOC 

,mLl'DIP J:C:Z caBAII miff CROC CHIP 

~ NJ:LX W11L GltIY:OR 
~'l'ODJ.**** 

1503.& 7256859 58 . .&6 

170754 3546386 50.20 

170721 3554569 5.&.03 

D>A5 1186253 32.07 

,6CH 0358608 17. 98 

1026366 2130078 22.55 

1047563 2033116 31.98 

4676306 24.78 

Blmr Sftalt l'lllLLY CU BR 10000001650 
GROUP 'l'ODJ.**** 

97897851 81.43 

, LB pans CPDSBCAD RDICH 12C0'1' CUIH98 

'LB. lfAmLZR OIIJ:OII lUIIQ BRD QO'OJUI 5/8DI 30410 
camup'fO'l'AL**** 

**CAIDll:D & DRY*** 

34000'4000 

-111-n. OPD: 7:0Cf AX CLOSB: 5:00 RI 
8.9 I 208 

09486611 '9.12 

09163871 57. 07 

519776'1 37. 83 

.-nto 
SYSCO .DCK80IIY%LL& 
1501 r.mn:s DIDOS'ftau. 

64.29 

58,H 

50.20 

54.03 

32.07 

17.98 -22.55 

31.98 -24.78 
356.34 

11.43 
11.'3 

H.12 

57.07 
126.11 

37.83 

_Q'!T_ 

601.79 
JACICSOIIIVZLLB, PL 32254 t----------~------t 

··~~-Ill,-- •~r 

CCllft' . OH PAGB 2 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
Ii 
• .. 
s 
I 
~ 
~ 

= i ... 
I 
= 
~ • • 
I 

I 
I 
= 

I 



ctJS'tONBR'S INVOXCB PltOPBRTY OP :co 
DBLV. 1111TB c:t1STCllmR DWICS- -

u.c:L2 LUQ)D1Q GOLi' CLUB S~co· 3989 UGJ.11 Lll!IDDIG PDY 

10/23/24 
'1'lll7Clt no• 

353/012 
784966 483915605 a 2 

rt -l'VIIClllinOilio ORARGI: P.UX n. 32065-2641 Al•i-taf SYSCO JACKSOIIVILLII:, :me. 
foodandMntat 1501 LBIIIS IRDUSTRDL DIUYB 

904-637-06'8 JACISCWILLB. l'L 3225C 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TBBll8 -PAST DOE BALA>ICES AR.E SUBJBCT TO SDV%CS CBalVB 
9-t: 30 

DGL& LUDmG QOLI' CLUB 
3989 DQLB LARDING pKft 

IIAlllnsTI 12'8010 HORlaL D&Lnma' 

-15 

IIIL: 'fVADC ·ScaRL&'ft···BULl&Ss 
n. 32065 -2641 

8JD nm1:nacaunc. ftal an --can IUCS 
m I 1111 .!!!!S!.... 

3 

2 

2 

'.S INP DUSSDG J:TJU.Dm GRBGGOll 95320800857 

00048!500757178 

02009 

- IIOVJ'A11l 

lllCB NSXl:CAII nDTA BBIIS Olu:G 42'8!59 

~ SAUDDAO".l' SDBDDBD l'CY 09296610185 

•/ICC SBASORDIG BLa¢BCW:D RJa>ns 90129372.5 

II- SODA COCA COLA CLS 0000012781 

t:x,ca,cot. SODA COD Zaa0 CARS 8VX'l'&CASB 138094 

CLS SVGAR GltAHOI.ATBD XlrDOI CAiia: 412006 

fY8 CLS VDl&GAlt D:tS'l':tLLKD 1Gl%'l'B 5'l 

CLS Vl:HBGaa DJ:STJ:LLJ:D EITB s• 
911123 

911123 

~ BO"rTLSD DRDIICDfG RDW05t.40PDll 
t.ROOP'J!OTAL**** 

S DIS!>*** 

4!537567 27.29 

160.561'7 19.79 

7234477 20.52 

4!560934 0 . .59 

'1190765 3'1.27 

1317908 26.36 

4029761 11.03 

2786127 18.71 

1177847 18. 71 

2926727 42.98 

411300 C.82 

41130H 4.82 

9901029 13.19 

C0IITADIBll l'0AN JIRQ 1C D YTD199S10000I 75!513341 21.02 

CUP l'0AN TALL 20 OZ 20J16I 40888861 21.s, 

QLOVB RJ:'.rlULB JPDSRV PJ' BLU 30C363283t 23067751 56.45 

:YS BBL t.DrBa mu,RO 38X58 1 . .5 IIL X'1658USX01 I 1763846 40. 80 

IYS CLS· TOlmr. NDL'l'IFOLD 9. 4X9. 2 1111'.r H58693 I 4'58693: 
GltOt1i> 'rO'l'AL** •• 

42.H 

_, __ _ 
OPSH: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PN I ...n 'fO 

-

n .al 381 SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LI& 
1501 t.aQS nlDVS'l'lUAL 

27.29 

19. 79 

20.52 

H.59 

37.27 

26.36 

22.06 

18. 71 

18.71 

42.H 

C.82 

9.64 

26.38 
311.95 

21.02 

40.80 

42.69 
188.52 

1114.43 
JJU:llCSONVU.LI, PL 32254 t-----------------il 

m. ICI 'CIIS'i•--,::::~~~ SIGll&D:10/23/24 Brown, a,a.w. a. X 
Devondz-o TDm: 2: 15 11N 

COll'.l'. OH PAia 3 
,__. .._ ~.!P! - - nYABL& 011 oa UJORB 
Slcclllllf 11111W WUD ..cl'oii&. ~4~ -• m, 
·r1111:11-iiif.ttf"111a~aa _D_,:. ..... ___ _ 

_ .. _aar•'IIOaalllClllft'ar- •---•-iziin-•-mur 
_..,. ,;ang'ff,aa 'IO - - a_.• .a. CUI OI' ,u Mr Lllll!!lt lll'!.OIRtal an 1U1S m. 

1 

I 
5 

I 
I 
I 
q 
t; 

9 
~ 
!' -a 
,:, 
2l • 5 
! .. • .. 

I 

I 
I 
IS 

I 



UlOP 
LIN CN RfNTAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellewe Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 3211<4 

Date 

10/231202<4 

Invoice 

Invoice 
0125631 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Gannent Mark I F19q.1 Seq Tenn 

Wedi 171 30 CHG 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

I Line I Item ! Empl 1. . Name/ Description ! Sizes I Qty. ! l Min. I Adj. Qly. l Adj. Amt. l Unit Pr. l Ext. Price l Adj. Qly. I Ad}. Amt ! Total 

OFRCE ROUTE 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE ______ 200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 o $0.00 $22.00 
2 FBNPW NAPKINVVHllE _____ -- SRC o, ___ -_-$0.00--$2.0000--$4:oo-o- --w.oo--$4.00 
3 DGBAGST BAG STAND ~ 0 $0~00- $0.0TOO $0.02 o ___ so.oo $0.02 
4- -FB8585W TC85X85WHITE- ___ ~-----------,90 o $0.00 $1.<4700 $132.30-0 so:00-5132°]0 
5 FBMESBAG MESHBAG ---=---=- --- 10 0 $0.00--S(fcHoo- -$0.10 0 $0.00 $0.10-
8 OOCAR1HAM CART HAMPER -------- -0- $0.00 $0.0100 $0.01 O so:oo--$0~01-

-7 TPP ___ _l<:)l"ALPROTECTIONPLAN - - -- - ·-·. - - $0.00____ $6A9 $0.00--$6A9-
l')etiw_!l Cfiarge $0.00 s1s:10 so.oo s1s~10-

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. ~ 60 90 ----..El! OfficeAd).: $0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 Rte. Adj.: $0.00 
$193.68 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tax Adj.: 

Comment: __________________________ _ 
Net Adj.: 

~ 

Received By: V \ I J 1012312024 10:57:09AM 

,2.J(() r '1lf ~ 
·Ef l'73~ ~-8 

$0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 Tax Adj.: 

$0.00 PrebBI: $193.68 Net~.: 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

TaxAdj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I c- D 
[tVl,eJJ 
-~ 

$0.00 

$0.00 



WLJ~AOP 

LJN 1:N RCNTAL 

Table Top Liien Recwal 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Bead'I, Fl32114 

Date 
10/3012024 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Invoice ferm 
0126516 I = I GamwdMak ,F~, 8: I CHG_ 

(904)860-71n 

Account 
1193-00000 ffi 

I LN I lleln I Empl 1 Name ' Deec:rfplon Sizes I Qty. I 
OFFICE _ ROUTE_ 

! Mn ! Adj. Qly. ! Adi, Amt. ! Uni Pr. ! Ext Pflce ! Adi-Qty. ! ~ Aa. ! Total 
1 FBNPVV NAPKIN WHITE 200 0 $0.00 S0.1100 $22.00 0 $0.00 $22.00 
2 FBNPVV NAJ5KiN WHITE SRC 0- S0.00 $2.0000 $4.~ 0- S0.00- -$4.00 
3 DGBAGST BAGSTANO - -----------------=-o- -- so.oo- so~oroo--so.02 -o --so~oo -sor 
4 -FB8585W - TC 85X85 WHITE-
S -FBMESBAG- • MESI-I BAG 

eo o ___ -,,so.oo s1.4700 s132.30 o -- so.oo s132.30 
-----------------1:-:::0:--0 $0.00 $0.0100 $0.10 0 S0.00 $0.10 

e DGCARTHAM-. ·~HAMPER- "o ~~ so.0100 -- so.01 -o-- so:oo so.0·1 
7 TPP - • TOTAL PROTECTION Pl.AN --$0.00- $6.49 S0.00 $8.49-

-Dellve~rge -so.oo - --- --- ------------------ $15.70 SO.OD $15.70-

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. ~ 60 !Q_ 120 Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $180.82 Rte. Adj.: $0.00 
$193.68 $193.68 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tax.Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 Tax.Adj.: $0.00 

Comment _________ ..,....,... _______________ _ 
NetAdj.: $0.00 Preblll: $193.68 Net.Adj.: S0.00 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: ! $193.&a ! 
Receiv'lld By: J 10/30l2024 10:53:46AM 

Z,'f(), 7L(?,f ,,~.r-N 

l f 3.h 'P 



Troon Golf LLC 
15044N ~ llood 
S,b,00 

~"2115254 

Invoke 

us,. 

..... 
""°'"'" ........ 
Pate 

2ol.J 
NINll-10l~t&4165 

fllfl~ ~--,.,..,t-

61111& 
ll!W 

cur-, 

~ 

...,._ 

Ill~ TO- - f!IAIIU 
com 

IJ'SO 

IIIU.lO,_•IRAYlil. ~-111a.!tllll 
COS1$ 

IU 1'0,_.~ lMV8. ~•
QmS 
Ill.I. 10 ... ll!AVA U ; I ~ .... 
earn 
... total 
BIil tel!RCP.ff•lal-l'Wllla .,...., ~. Sep ... 

s..,,i~..,...,.""' 
AboantHo-1-Gcl-a£ ..,,_,,,.Mlqol\ New\' ..... !fl'100t1 
-,r.'"21b'4 
~•:.ot10000tt•""'•~ 
~trlb:IOIIW!lor~lnifdnl 

,_11,.Roull 

-)0.1\t<,II 

_,D,tRM 

A004hc£>gloundao,gGC 

3999 Eog141und'..,_l!I 
0raf,go~ Fl 310&5 
11$,\ 

~ 'n•Q\'l'WM 
~ 

tf4/IOM Rlllmt-.Ht 

9'iW2,4 ~'iMAM> 
SUIIU 

U,:il 

ll.47 

112,!0 

(,00 

'~ 

I/SO 

US!> 

USO 

Ila, 

lTROONJ' 

0.0000 

4HSUSD 

112AOLl50 

..-uso 

111.tJUIO 

17Ubl150 

UMIIIISII 

119.lOIISO 

th.JGUIO 

1,835.SSUSO 



Troap Golf u.c 
{l!lil,t lj5<altldolt~ ~~A'l861!i4 
USA 

,.~ 
,..-.... -
Dtl• ~-~~ ,.._, ..... 
(lillnlMf 

i'i'iii- Ot!tu:r 

IIU JO,_, •ti\llJMt 
S.-1 
fl0,TP1>Rl1t, 
iii,$,$~) 

lllcl.,'IQl'ilbl', 
Bil~~, 
s.,i;·~ 

lcl'J. 

AAl...,.10Sf-1ililie, 

~•-74 -wu 

"IP 

!Jralil!!i'!! 
Mllitit .. ~~ 
lil(_ll'A'~ 

Invoke 

...... 
~ ..... 
~-.• 
....... ~ 

llu 1t) -~-. -...,..,..~l!I ~-.u,......, 
'-~ 

8111. 11)1'.ao,'oMJ~~ ·Ae1DI 
511b l,ftll 

seer ,,..,,.,.,,. 

Mt 
tt'Wu 

~u 
9~~ 

....,,,,. 

f/W-le?B~fl. 
~& 
,'i'll'-q_lllf~· 
~R 

OnglMI Mihl 
"""'51'FJQ S!'llffl' 

~ IISD 

1~ ~ - ~ 

"'t-" ~ 

Ha~ @ 

9Jfihol 0...--~o PH"!NY 

I TROONJ. 

fXltolo 
,,®g, 

JGMl·uso 

I~ ~ 

,..,. UIIJKlt/SB 

~ ,.-,. .-,-
~ HGOll<Uf,O 

... (jJP 

A9!t ,,... 
~ ~ 



• 

.... .... 
~~ 
--.JO> 
00 

I I 
00 
00 
00 

.. 



"' 

r r r 
.. u (" • ~ '\ c;. ,{ 



. 
, .. 

.,; 

... 
' .. 



\ 

n 

• 



us. 
RJ005 

ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2433703 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 
841320 

BILL TO 

SO Vil.LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 3.2065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHffED DATE: 10/22/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CU8TOIIER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t 

10l22/2024 112211'40 

PAYIENTTERIIS ROUTE Nu.ER SPECIAL INSTRUC1IONS 

NET21DAYS 0 Aan: FoodseMce Mgr.lKlk:hen 

SHIP TO REMITTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB us Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Dept.:0 (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

SALES LOCA110N SALE8REP 

3055 132 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUIIBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

1or20/2024 

I QUAN11TY I SALES I PRODUCT jDESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UIIT NUMBER 

LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT IEXMNDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!DRY 
4 4 I EA 14331054 !SCOOP, ICE 5X2.5 SIS BAA 1SUPRIOR 1EA -EA $3.2700 $13.08 

p; 418848022725, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WlilGKr StlPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGtfT SHIPPED 

0.60 

0.80 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTALWBGHT 

ORDERED SHIPPED 8HIPfED lttPPED 
4 4 1 0,60 

4 4 1 O.IO 

INVOICE SUIIIIARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax Rall: 

PLEASE REIIT THIS AMOUNT BY 11/12/2024 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$13.08 

$1SM 

$13.08 

$0.00 

$1UI 

i ~fj ;L'{0-7tNFl>·()r 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT !l'NOI CE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE- mmEF! SALES SA:..ES 
LOC. P.EP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
:i.0/24/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMDER 
91221150 2558405 10/25/24 11221140 

ORDER NUMBER: 851218 
EU l. ,-------

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PH.WY 

Route:5321 / 6 
Ship----

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
Remi. t I --

us 
-·----:- _, ~ ~- ~ - -----, 

Food S> lnt:. l 
To. 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To: !3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

jORANGE PARK FL 

1
32065 
904 291 5600 

I DEPT # 00 ---· 

To: I ? . 0. BOX 1'-?8421 

I ;.)TLANTA 

I 30384-8421 
)3A 

, 386 763 1:!04 
'-------- - ---- --·-··----...I 

IUpFr!~ 5425 S. WILLIAl"ISON Bl.VD 
rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 10/25/24 Pag~ 03 gf 04 
DRIVER MUST LEA~/E FINAL RECEIPT FOR UN GHANGEi 

,,,tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~-ty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 

Sf!cjaJ 
Instr: 

?ack Size Label C Ueigh-t. 
D 

Pric-ino 
un-rt··· 

Ur,it 
Pric~ 

Extend£>d 
~f'·ri;:-ei 

·--------------------------- ------------------- ·-·-----
✓ ., 

2.:,,-, /i 
1 ..........---i 1 

TOTAL DRY 

CS 7637713 CHICKEN, THDLl'l BlRO FRHR BEER2/S LB 
CS 8117129 TURKEY, I<RST SLICED . 5 OZ 12/1 LB 
CS 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRHO 7~/25 3:1. HMSTY60/S.33 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PATUX PREM 
JENHIE-0 
THTTSTYT~D 

f'IECES ORDERED· 33 PIECES SHIPPED 33 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 24 PIECES SHIPPED 2-1 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 20 PIECES SHIPPED 20 

*** INVOICE SUNMARY *** TOTAL NET IJGT: 1187. 74 F'!ECES ORDERED: Tl PIECES SHIPPEO: 77 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 1300. 76 

cs 
cs 
cs 

tH.MS SHIPPED 
HEMS SHIPPED 
l H:MS SHIPPED 

H£t;S SH! PPE!) 

39.9600 
43.8000 
8~.0000 

27 
1? 
13 

~9 

79 92 
4:~. 80 
86 00 

1101. c,1 
1080.84 
1039. 73 

PRODUCT TOTM .. !!- -3227. ~8 

'U;X~.I1U: Al'!.UUNT i 
SEN SALES fAX 

('O 
7, 00 

This amount is an estimat~ at time of 
---------------------· ------·----TI 

•t~~d ·1L•" '~ ., .. • -!; v'!ie,ic-s mado - .~ """' • • ' ~ c~ v~~1very: ' 3?27 cg 
000 - - ---- -~--- J 

-a:4:fi-t~f.(O-=-'J..71lf,"1D 
1-t1,o-7'{ITJ;;; 2 V{(. ~y 
:i._ l{O .._ '71./lf 'l--=-/l/0.9~ 
l t(O ... 7l/70-=--Wllf 

~ J-<.L '< 3 -i l.1, rf 



---~---- ... -=,---. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
ND. NO. 

91221150 2558405 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

10/25/24 11221140 

PURGHl\SE- ORPEN 
NUMBER 

S.ALES BAL.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/)?.tl/2-4 

.Bill[ 
To: 

Ship 

To: 

Route:S32l. / 6 ORDER NlJMBEF!. 851218 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WV 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI ~------------------- - ·-

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL.B -1 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j. 
ORANGE PARK FL 

.'32065 

1904 291 5600 
,DEPT# 00 

·----------~ 

Rc·mi t I 
o· 

IJS F(:IOGS, inc. 

P. lJ. SOX 198421 

ATLANTA 

' 

30'384-8421 
. 386 7,_s3 1304 
I - -- ---

• I 

i 

Gt·, J 

l . 
hip_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 'BLVD PORT ORANGE 
;• t-Trms FL. Shi pfl: 

Spci;!!.._I 
Instr. 

10/25/24 P,'3Q-;- 01 o .r. 04 
DRIVER t:1~_S.T LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f"OR INV CHANGE ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 

~tv Qty Sales Product Descripton 
•dered Shipped Unit Numbe~ P<ick Size labe .. 
-... ·-- .... ___ . ___ ....,. _________ _ 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

',. 1Jei.-gh.t 
D 

Pricing 
Uni'f 

Unit 
Pr· ice-;, 

Extended 
P;•ice-

--1 
/ 

DRY 
l l CS 2840726 0ETERGHff, DSHUR SOLID POWER 4/9 LB EC0LAE' CS 127.C•2C•<.1 ~~ 1.27.C•2 

04S4-SOOIUM HYDROXIDE, SOLID, MIXTURE .C, 
•*lt-**l:****lf***U!··lt*!it****~*·il********~*iCll:lfii**iOl·:K*~-'lt~***'H*·ll)Ohf'll·l(·~-;!lt:11~H~·lOHBHHtlHH k;~~ ~-;tl-[ .H( ti>!lt .:tll Ji.~:, l·f.lt :·Lf*ilf'll*,:;-.1( :, HC·~ :,ti(,;:~:::,, V... ,.,,1:1 3';-l-l: Hin 
fOTAL HAZARDOUS ijEIGHT: 36.00 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBf ea 
'*******~******~•~****~l(********j*••~·-**~**~***~*M****N*~*******~**i**•**~*~*~«*N~»~j-.~~-~~ltR~n~~-•-1-~HJj*~-~~~~~-~r,.1a~3* 

A) /1 
'f../ 1 
z..,...., 2 
1_., 1 

~ 
1........ 1 
1./ 1 

~ i 
'l -~-
1---
1._.. 
1---
1--
l~ 

~ 
i.../ 
1--

~ 
1--

2 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 

cs 1017425 
cs 1052380 
cs 1328699 
cs 2833239 
cs 2957306 
cs 3112695 
cs 3554565 
EA 3963310 
cs 4073284 
cs 4800645 
EA 5425996 
cs 5601679 
CS S6513S1 
cs 573-4900 
cs 6056492 
cs 6204366 
cs 6649289 
cs 6790430 
EA 7330681 
cs 7495427 
cs 7802'523 
cs 891~897 
cs 9189275 
cs 9330697 
cs )'837683 
cs 9837873 

--•---------

OR'r 
SALSA-, THCJ< & CHt-lV.Y nILD SHL.F 4/138 OZ 
MAYONNAISE, SS POUCH S00/12 GR 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYI<N LIQ CLR35 LB 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
MOP HEAD, LOOP ENO MED YARN 2 EA 
DRINK, SODA COLA DIET COKE CAN24/12 OZ 
DR!HI<, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/l2 OZ 
LABEL, SUMOY .75" OOT 1000 RL 1 EA 
SHELLTACO CORN IJHT ~" HARO 8/25 EA 
PECAN, PC LG UNSLTO CNDID SHL 5 LB 
LABEL, MON 2X2 DAY OF THE WEE~1 RL 
CHIP, PTATO SS BAG SHLF STABL 64/1.5 OZ 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
COOKIE, CHOC CHIP 2.5 Z SS Iij 60/2 5 OZ 
TORTILLA, FLOUR 6 11 PRSSO SHLF 12/24 EA 
DRINK, ORNG PLST BTl WIDE 24/20 DZ 
SIJEETEHER, AGAVE: NCTR SYRUP? LT 
Pl1HE, PLST 10. 2~" BLK l CMPT 4/125 EA 
~NlFE, ONNR ~NDSR S/5 HW 1 OZ 
BAG, FOOD STRG 1 GAL 10.5X10.52~0 EA 
NAPKIN, OMNf< WHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 
STRAW, JMB 7. 75• BL~ URPD CLR 10/500 .EA 
MAYONNAISE, HVY PLST SHLF 4/1 GA 
FORK, DNNR DOMN 18/0 S/S HU 1 OZ 
SAUCE. GRLC PARM F'LST JAR SHLF 4/ . 5 GA 
SAUCE, 11ANGO HABAN GL TN/FR 4/. 5 13A 

REFRIGERATED 

PACE 
HErnz 
HARVEST VL 
FRITO LA(( 
MOMOGRAl1 
COKE 
COl,(f. 
OAYtlARK 
MISSION 

.AZAR 
DAYMARK 
LAY'S 
VAl.:UGARDS 
GRAMOMA~S 
LA BHDRITA 
GATORADE 

MON!N. 
F"ACHV 
SUPRIOR 
HANOGAfWS 
1.)Al:!J"'.PLIJS 
MONOGRAM 
DUKE'S 
SLIPRIOR 
SIJEET BABY 
SW.EET RABY 

cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

58.8000 
47.2500 
3o. b, 100 
~1.0800 
13.9400 
18 2900 
18.2900 

3.9700 
25. 900(> 
62 soot• 
1.1 . l6C•O 
43. 3-'lO' 
21.6:?,0t' 
22.8500 
21.7000 
23.980◊ 

.?,: 9400 
1/4. 590{} 
12 3100 
l.2 280~ 
53. 9-'\,'}0 
;!9. 6800 
82.8000 

6.9(10-0 
38. SlOO 
42.920\1 

---- ---------------- ·-····---·-· -··---------------------···-·--···-··-- .. ---··-··---·-·-· -···--··--·-·-

-~ 58 2,,:i 
47 25 
61. 38 
41.08 

C-[c#--- 1'3.94 
18.29 
18.29 
.J.97V"' 

2S.90 
62.80 
11. 16v ,n 3-4 
43 2~ 
22.85 
21. 70 
23.98 

.r 94 I 
94. s.;v 

J'~ 49.2-4 
12 28v 
5~. '14v 
2'i. bSv 
B'2. SC• 

.r.t..._.. U.80 
33.81 
42.92 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2558405 
DATE NO. 

10/2S/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDEH 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
305S 

BALES 
REP . 
083'2 

D!\TE 
IJRDERED 
10/24/24 

Bi 11 .------------·- --~ ----
Route:5321 / 6 

Shi P TRl'.l EAGLE - l.AtillINGGLF _C,LB-1 
To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER: 851218 

To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
~-------------------------

PORT 

ORANGE P ARI-<, 
32065 
904 291 5600 

iDEPT it 00 ~- .. --
ORANGE 

FL 

__ _j 

Remit! 
lJS rc10,js, .!nr.: 

To i 

I 
P. 0. BOX 1'7"1'3421 

ATLANT,-6. 
30384-8421 

i 38b 763 130· 
,, . ·-

GA 

·-{ 
l 

hipFrm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms: 
vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

FL ShipD: 
Spci•aI 
Ins tr: 

f'~ck Size 

10/25/24 o~ 02 aF oz 
DRIVE~ MUS1 LEAVE ,A.NAL HF.CEIP F'Of: l:NV CHANGE' 

ltv Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Humber 

l_......,. 1 
l...,....... l 

ef--- 1 
2 

.:.___, 2 
1 ..... 1 
J./ 1 

l_... 1 
1-- 1 . .....,,,. 1 .L/ 1 l. 

1./ 1 
4.,/ 4 
1...- 1 
1-- 1 

1..- 1 
1,.-- 1 
1.......- i 

1.--- 1 

1/ 1 

4/' 4 
1..-- 1 
1.,. ... - 1 

i1/ 2 
1 

i;:1/ 3 
1 1 ........... 1 

1 -- l 

cs 2264516 
cs 2326411 
EA 2348936 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
EA 3067402 
cs 3331998 

cs 3340510 
cs 4207247 

cs 4284530 
EA 4342010 

CS S326418 
cs 532727!:; 
cs 5332546 
cs 6579411 

EA 6712376 cs 7%0429 
EA 7331614 

cs 9124520 

cs 2122328 

cs 2883130 
cs 3200145 
cs 4326880 
CS S3,%7b0 
cs 5915319 
cs 6553758 
C5 660.2296 
cs 6911663 
cs 7143605 

Desc:r ipton Label 

·-··------·- ... ···--·- .. -- ------- -·--- - -
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEOLE12 EA PAC~E~ 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BO:< 24 EA GROSS VALY 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/-4" FRESH S LB CROSS VAL.Y 
READY TO EAT ... Please Refer t,:i Return Policy 
CHICKEN, UING 1&2JT JMB RAIJ 4/10 LB F'ATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SHGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LB PATUXENT 
CANDY, l<IT l<AT TFF VNDG STD 36 EA lffT Kt,T 
BROCCOLI, FL ORT MINI ICE:LS REF 4/3 LB GROSS VAL 'I" 
READY TO EAT - f'lease Refer to Return Policy 
CHEE::,£. AMER SLCD l 20 CT TFF 4/5 LB GLNlJIJ FRt!S 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKD REF 66 6/2 LB HORMEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retu~n Policv 
PEPPER, BELL REO CHO FRESH REFS LB f::•ACl<ER 
CARROT, MTSTK SHF:D FRESH REF 4/S LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA Cf<OSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RNO 20/8 OZ CTLMH SLCT 
F'ICl<l.E, DILL KO CC CHIP 5 GA 110MARCH 
TOMATO, RND SLCO 3/16" FRESH 2/5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CANDY, SHC.l<R BAR SS IIJ REF Z 1.86 OZ SNFKERS 
SOUR CREArl, Cl TD All HTRL TUB 4/5 LB DA!Si' 
CELERY, STICK 4a FRESH REF 4/S lB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Ple.se Refer to Return Policy 
ORESSIM6, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA ~EN'S 
READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return Policy 
FROZEH 
BEEF, ST~ TBD TP CC 11848 60ZA24/6 OZA 
CS: 0001 9.10 LBS 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LI< 
SALMOM, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 30 10 LS 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z F'C BLSL RAW FZN10 LB 
Bf'<Er1D, WHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
ROLL, l<SR WHT 4.5° SLCD :BJ.:::> 6/8/3.S OZ 
GUACAMOLE, POUCH F'ZN SUf'Rl·t 4/3 LB 
PANGASILIS, STPED S·-7 Z FIL PB0lS LI< 
RICE, V6TRH FRIED CKD BOIL IH 4/3 LB 

STOCK YRDS 

MONARCH 
HARF.:OR BNK 
HARBOR BNK 
ROTELLA 
LAMB UESlN 
ROTELLA 
OELPASDO 
HARBOR BN~: 
MINH 

C Yei>jht 
D 

B 

B 

!t 

8 

I< 

9.10 

rr icin 
Ur~i t 

(,S 
:s 
EA 

cs c~ 
EA ~:s 
C•".' 

h' 

cs 
cs 
r:~ 
r·s 
cs 
·-:s. 
.s 
EA 
~::;:, 
EA 

cs 

llt 

lJTat 
t7•f-Ice 

--
2C.2900 
3l 82C;i 

~.6200 

5'' . 8i300 
l,B. Joe 
37.noo 
24 .. 3GC.O 
J; ..,~,..--

~•D :,.__...._.;,. 

105.3500 

1.4 9800 
$ l 10l'I 

~() ':";~(.0 
44. i'SOO 
,:4_ ?::oo 
~j 7200 

so 25'00 
::::. rl'oo 
9.7000 

46.0 00 

11. 4~!00 

Extended p·- ... - , . . r-1~e 

20. :;19 
:n.82 

9.82 

.199.66 
:i.3i.J. 60 
37. 72. 
34.2'B 

66.Z2 
t05.3S 

1'.4 98 
8. f4 

3(1. 94 
.:79.00 
44.92 
28.12 

50,.29 
:n.H 

,:.,_ 70 

4,~ 08 

1-03 92 

cs SC ~ooo Z02 oo 
CS I~~ l$CO f00.19 
cs .:.:.. 9'60l.1 7:2. 96 
CS ~6.2S◊◊ 52.SO 
cs 6~.370~ 65 37 
cs 3 .. 8100 95.43 
CS t-0 C•.,<,C:O 61.) . 06 

l 

I 
l 

I 

I 
I 
I 

cs 3';·. 030◊ '39. 08 ; 
-_,. ______ .. ____ ·-------- ··----·- ·---- ------· ----· ----------- •• --· ·----------·-----·--· ··-. ···--·"· .. ·-- --- - --·--. 

~c ~u ~-r.1 ~9 ~- I u~ . ._.-,. ~v~:. w . _cV 
.. ...,.--·-· .. ----··•- .. ., .. __ ·•- .. ___......._, .. _. ______ ·-----



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. - NO. 

912211 SO 2S584-06 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

1O/2S/24 11221140 

PIJRCHASF ORDER 
NUMBER 

Route:5321 / 6 

SAL.ES 
LOC 
3055 

ORDER 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
.:.01.24;24 

NUMBER. 8S133,S 
Bill 

lso VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To. I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship I TP.N EAGLELAN.DlNG GLFCLB1 Remit I ,:,~-F-~~d-s:-1n;.~ ~-- -· - ·: 
To: 3989 EAGLE LAl'JDING PKWY I fo: ~ • l , I P.O. BOX 19842£ 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK FL :J 
904 291 5600 I 30384-8421 
3206S J ATLAMTA G1~ 

DEPT # ~,___________ L_ 386 _7S3 13(~-----

'lipFr•m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~ tTrms 
vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE 'FL Shi oD: 10/25/24 P~1p:: C,:! Jt' 02 
Spc1.'t3'1 DRIVER NVST l.EN}E FINAL RECEI?T FDR INV C.HANG~: 
Inst·r: 

!t.y Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descrip'ton Pack Size Label C Ueight. 
0 

F'n. c-~ ~-1 
L:ni:; 

Unit 
Price 

Ex-t.er.detl 
t'ri,:e 

--------·----·-- ·-···..,__._ --· -···· -- ... 1 
!. ..,.----i-- cs 

FROZEN 
8131864 BEEF, GRNO 80/20 FINE RAW FZN 4/5 LB AVEHORA 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOiAL NET UGT: 20.00 PIECES ORDERED: l PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGl: 21.00 

Thi!:> ataoL,·nt. is an P.s·timate ;,-1: ·HIile of shipping prior 

cs n . .?.BO<J $ 

1!£MS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHIP?ED: l 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

T{1XABL.£ AMOUNf $ 
GE.t-! SALES TAX 

co 

, ..c.:I jt,5 t,1:e:,ts aade ~~ d~liv~ry: ~ 

91.3B 

i;-1 J8 

91.18 

.00 

I 

I 

I 

91. 38 j 

f 
-•~ 

~\ 
000 ~y10--:.. q 1,1 r 



ACCO!J!-17 i:NVOtCE 
NO NO 

~1221150 2666836 

tNVO!CE 
DA=fE 

10/29/24-

C':US;OMER 
NO 

112211.40 

Route.2325 .r 4 

PURCHASE C~DPR 
NUl18El't 

SALES 
Loe. 
'30S'S 

St'\! .. ES 
·REP. 
08"32 

DA.'ff:. 
ORDERED 
10/26/24 

OROER NUMBER: 955092 Bill.::---------- I 
SQ VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

Tt:i-: ~989 E,\GLE LANDING l'I-\W'i' ! 
I 

filRANGE PAR~ ~-~ 

Ship.--
lTRN EAGLE LANDING GLP CLB 

To· 1~989 EAGLE bAN~IhG PKWY j 
1-.am 1 t: I 

1 o 

1 

()(! s' I_I~ 

p 0 

nc 

BOX 198421 
-~2065 

Att: L_c~~~I_s·_~-:OL~~~:1:_'I~-,_, . 

ORANGE PAHK 
,32065 
J 904 291 5_600 
1DEPT # 00 

ORANGE 

r l.. L 
I 

1.0/29/?.. 

I ATLANTA 
30384-842.~. 
186 7 6-~ t :!O~ 

OA 

i t~Fr-m 5425 S. wru IAMSON BLVD f.'OR; 
·l"Trms. 
tTr:ns: NET 21 DAYS 

FL ~h iptJ 
S'pcioi 
[n-5,·t r p. 

DR tVER t-1\JS'·f l.l::A·c' 
Puqe OJ o-f 02 

·f.Jl;L ~ECEIPT tuk li•l\J CHANGl::S 
t.1; f./h, '>ales f'roduc:t 
':ler1:J S~l 1;, Lt rfumoer· 

Des~rip'ton f'ac. k S-1•J LcDEd 
.. 

DRY --- l CS 2.948875 GfUDDlE PAD, 4X6 SY!HC FlilR ~O Ei\ i'10i-lOGRA,1 

fOTAL DRY 

rnr AL NET Wu':' 
TOTHL Gf<QSS IJGT~ 

STORAGE LUi:tffION ~ECAf·W) 

Plt.CES ORDER£D l P i:EC-ES SH1r'P£0, 

**ll IN\iOICE SUMl'iAR,'r *** 
1 . SO PIFCES !JRDEPEO. ! 
1 90 

PlECES SHTPPrD 

Thi r .=imom;t f ,, 

i..e.i-:qh·t 
!) 

~ r .ti'cl. h1s 
m,t • 

cs 

rTEl1S Sl-¼IF'Pf.O • 

!"fE'!"S C.!HPPED 

~hu.i:. 
~r·).Ci~~ 

~· 4700 

l 

1 

i 

E:d.~·raded 
Pr•icP. 

4, 

FRODU~T TUT~t $ ~ 

flt f.!P.1.f_ f;rt,JUN-r. ~ 
GEN S~L.(h TAX '" 

vO 

( ; 1-<lt "'li'V"''J-_ • _ ~ 41 

✓,~ 'l I.ill -1 l/Lflf~ 9.l/' 

~ 



ACCOUN1' 
~o. 

~1221150 

INVOICE 
NU. 

2666BJ7 

INVOICE 
DATE 

10/29/24 

'~UST OMER 
NO 

! E7?2114>'.J 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

E ill-- ... -·----~----
Roi.lte 232'3 / 4 

Shi 
PITRN EAGLE LANDI~G GL~ CLB 

a· 3989 EAG!_E LfllND{NG· PKl.J'T' 

·1 Rem· 
l To 

I 

50 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
'1989 EAGLE LAND ING PKl·JY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

I 
At t: L. SHR J. :5 COL~:.TT __ I ______ ~_ j 

ORANGE PARV.. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT :tt 00 

lo 

.'.;L 

SALES BALES 
l.:OC. REP 
30"55 08:32 

DA'rE 
ORDERED 
10·127/24 

OROER l'JUMBEP.: 857250 

~.,;s r no!! s, 11:;:-

P.D. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-842'1 
386 763 !'304 

GA 

' 

1 
i.pFrm 542S s. ~HLI. .. IAr•!SOI\I BLVD PORT ORANGE 
f;Trms: 
tTrms: NET 21 Dt'-WS 

FL. 'ShiptJ. 
S'pcial 
r~~t~ ... 

1.01"<~9.'?.•1 ;Po'le o:r ,:,-!! 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAvE ~INAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

t.y Qty Sal~s Product Desc1·.i;:,i;{.•r1 
ji,}•fi:;!-,:f Stii.ppr•d un,t Number 

F'a.ck S;i:::e Labl'.!1 C JJe19ht: 
:, l'lci ll9 

Un i.'f: 
Uni;t 
Pr ic?. 

Ei: t.?ncle<l 
P-:-i:ce 

~- _... .. ~--~--- .. --· -- --

TOT.AL NET UGf: 
iOTAL GROSS l.JG: • 

Oil<- IM\.'OI CE SUMMARY *H 
1098.3.6 PIECES UROEi\ED· 63 
1'195 -o,i 

Plt:._e-1::..s Snff'r tr,. 

T.hi•.s. amoun'c. i"> itn e><timate e·i:. time ~f $hir,pi•·g :,r,i•-r {. 

f. * iili<:11; to:.- .. +B~i'i-lt-ff,ft•t.!t-11-,.,..._*~*•'*** ll'itltiH 0 1t10: le >:l,;:,t i,;;.-iti,; to:,~il:1<*t"-lttHt·.--,.· . .,+,~,1<1ti. it ~•1t:1rtH,,r k,. ... ,._►. ._ i'1 

f Ybu agree with ~esp~ct to any disput~ arising out of your purcha5~ ~~av 
If us Foods'. ( i) vou ai-e giving up 1/0Ul' right to serve ~•n ant,- N~pre~en~..it,~.,., 
"cai; 1c1•:1ty, or tc, p:1r·tic1pat.e as a mr,,mt-er· pf,, c1,H,s, .1n ,;nv J-i•,.1s:J1~, (·1~ l • 
~ afso agree, 1t US Foods sole option, to submit to binding; ~ndividudl 
" ar-bH-rcd:ion of -;_i11 clilims;· UH> r,u1:h <:1t·bitration !c,t:,rl1 be gov1c1rnfid t◄•/ -t.h 
~ F;,ederal Arbitrati·on Act, 9 U.S.£. s.t <1nd conducted i-n ac:c.ordan'"e with th 
" Ccmr.i.,i-c1,1l RtJles o~- the American ,:'.'irhitr·n-!;ion t:tsocia-t.icn .. <lnd ! i•v·:1~~ach-p 
~ sliall pay ha 0H t!:!e c:osts-·-of arbi-tt:ation, ,1t1Q sep,H•atelv pay i·ts own ;itto,,,~e'I 
i. fet~~~ ~n13 ccn:,-t.s n,, more- i'nfc,rmat1on aboirt the f-;;el surr:har-o!', ;JC tc~ 
* https 1-/www usfoodc; com/term,;,/-t'!uelsurch.arge/St<1ndc11•dGr-idE·lAAr~<1tc•:>1.1erAtl,rnt1.c h 
Iii -r.ml' 

6 .. 

\' If you rrav~ an agre.ement. with US Foods that express~.y adtirl?:!:jSi:!5 iih 
~ .:ai't:1.JL1tton of th'r: t1uel -;;u!'charge, pJ.e3se refer ta th~t J.greemerit. * 
.;. * iHl'it **~ l(•tt-itlt :t,;*.t,;f!t ****-ll'ff ili***1':ilfie****ili11'-leliHH•l<·it*.,;** **~ * **** * lt;¥- iltli·'.o:* i,:. lE **** .. Iii* It~*~ r..•l.:1<· a'. ;;.4" )t,I. 

-~···-,-·-----··· ·--- .. -•-•--···-·"' -··---·-····· .. ··- -· ........ - -- .... -· ·-· 

• • EMS SHIF'?EO ~;; 

~Rui.iUCT TOTAL i 2710.-65 

lA):AflLr ~l':iJUNT t 00 
GE'N c;r:1_. .S '< ;t· Ot:'r ' . 

~\~ deli•••~ , 
2, t;;~os 

000 z'-f{)-1 '}t.( tr=-).'} 3l.:n 
',(J<!J r7 t( TTJ -::: 2 r~ .3 0 

:i.. l/.0-7'-lll'i:: ~{,O~ 

fiM; ).110-~<" 

i 

r 

j 



B • '· l • 

1o 

Att 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE 
DATE 

10/29/24 

r:')STOMFR 
!110 

!1221140 

PURCrmsr:: or DER 
ll:Jrt~F.rt NO. NO 

91221150 2666837 

r-:---------· . .::---1 
60 VILLAGF COMM DEV DISTR 

1

, 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

~~ANGE PARK FL I 
.~.:::065 1 

r'HR1S COLL.ETTI I 

Rout£! 2325 / •1 
ShLp - . - •• 

rTRN FAGLE LANDTNCT GLr:-CL• 
To. 3984 EAGLE LAND I NG Pi,;,\.! { 

ORANGE PAR!\ 
!'32065 
904 291 So00 
DFPT 1t OQ 

Fi.. 
i 
~ 
I 
! 

Rl61ni 

•;rAL!:.S 
LOC 
"3055 

SAL.ES 
REP 
08"12 

OATl':. 
GRDERED 
10/27/?4 

O~DER NUMBER: 857250 

lJS Food~, I:-,:. 

P.O. BOY. 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
38D 763 l.3O4 

~-~ 

!.e_rr.w 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VD P'J~T ORANGE 
t Trmr • 

F'L, :it'1 I fl f.!; 
Spcza:1 
rn~f·r-. 

f'dc-k Sfi,zr, 

10/29124 P.~e ~1 cf 04 

tTrm~. NET 21 DAYS 
DRlV·-ER \•IUST L b'.\Vi; F1NAL REOEIPT FOR lNv ~HA\•,iG£S 

~y Qty Sales Product De~crip~~. 
iered Snipped U~it Number 

l .~bel 

~-· - -·-- -.. --·--,--------------------· 

DRY 
~ 1 cs ·0719427 LID·, CUP l.2-20 Z f·LST IJHI' SLOfl'J/100 EA tlONOt3Ra~I 
-+.- 1 r1; 076'0371 SPICE, ONION GRAN PLST SHKR 20 oz :-:m.;r,P.CH 
~ 1 cs J.:259381 RICE, UASMN RAW l:MP TLAND 20 Le kOLt1HD ., 3 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBM LIQ CLR3.::; LB HARl}EST 'h . 

_.;... 1 cs 1859297 DRINK, SODA DR PPR CAH 2.4/1'2 oz i>R i-'EPPER 
.;- i. cs- 2333239 CHIP, ASST SS t-<t:G Sl-lLF STABL 2.l30 EA rr:::rn t :;y ..:,. l cs 291:0693 FUEL, CHAFING CAN 6 HR UICI< 24·/1 £A VAl:IJ t'l Ll::i ........ • 2 cc: JS54S6S· DRTNlO:, S001"< COL~ COUE Cl.SC CAH2:'1/!2 OZ COUF.. - 1 C!l 3.986002 PRESOAl<, LiTHSL £>27 £-,z LICl BTLS LT 11iJNOui-'AnGF 
-4:-- 1 cs S204151 SAUCE, Cf-lS HACHO SHLF STADL ,(,.'lf1:0 CN Rf!S'\R I 'T".A -- 3 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VH!l'l XL PF GLR Artl<OX lOflOO E(.;- VALUGARiJ'J - ~ f.S 5T.H900 COOKIE, CHOC CHJ:P 2 5 Z SS nl t,◊/2,:. o;: Gf:AND~A'f. . 4 - 1 cs 6"31<>-726 JUU:E•, CRr-lI('i' Of<MK 271/. I<AR PAC 12/-52 OZ uC£AHSPRM 
~ 1 cs 6'617'609 CONTA!NER, FM 6X6 1 CMPT WHT 4/l~C: F:A tlCNO';RA"t -- 1 GS 7802523 HAPIUN.- OMNR \.IHT 17Xl 7 1 f-Ll' 2();L25(t ~A VAi:.U Pl:US 
~ 1 f. 

.. 
80t'3956 st~UCE, T'{lq GLAZ t'LST JUG SHL.r:: t~ ~aJ.J:QMA!' H 

..:.- 1 cs 8600645 CUP, PET PUiT 12 2 CLD CLR 2.0-/Su EA OARl' 
~ 1 cs 7395781 SCRIJBBEF', SfH:C F'IBR 6XQ GRN 2c, Ef-i ~aA3~f.:A 
,,.-1' l GS 9419292 ORANGE, nin-1 IJHL SGl'\T IN LS Ci'!!J12/'3v r,z !1iJt-lARCH 
.J... j cs 9c;,a·o647 PEAt~LIT, HAl. F & PC RSTD SAGD -V12~-'1. 7r:; rrz PU,MT!:RS 

REFRIGERATED 
,..➔.: 

l EA 0198721 CANDY, PIH BU fR CUP RESE:S 3b EA ~ESf/5 
1 cs 0827428 EGG, HARO CJ.;() PLO WHL REF DRY l -;, / l DZ GUJt,,tt,; rnn~i 

.-\- 1 cs 1213404 
READY TO E-;AT - f' letl-se Re.fer to Return Pol :u:~ 
DRESSING, BllJ CHS PLST JAR REF-4/1 GA .. EN'S 

"""!"" '! cs 2326411- LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH R~F BOX 24 EA CROSS VAL'i 
~ 1 EA 2348136 CARROT., STJCV. 3 3/4 11 FRESH S Ui' cf:.'OSS 1.'AL Y I. 

READY TO EAT - Ple.ise Refer to Return Poli:c~ 
~ 3 cs 2721173 E~fg~~~; ~J~¥ ~~~t1

6J~BB~e~ • 2:~0c~~ ;!·r~~~~l _::,.. 3 cs 2725711 
~ 

., ... -~c 
f4;) 13."H998 BROCCOLI, FLORT NINI rcn.s REr4 '3 LB t:MSS 1,1{'\1• '( 

READY TO EAJ - Please Refer to RP-tun1 Pol-:icv 
-i- • f~ JS87482 CH£E5£, f'ARH GRTC E~G REF Jl'iF S LB t-i118El.f I,. . 1 cs 466-7994 LIME, ijl GRO 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA £RUSS VAL, -+ 1 i:s S-326418 LETTUCE, P.li!'l FRESH RFF 2:.:t EA CR~SS tJHl 'f 

-...:.r- 1 cs 5327275 BEEF. PTY GRHD 80/20 2:1 RND 2018 0l Cli!nN su:.1 
-·•-

.. _____ --- __ ,., __ ......... -· -·•· ,, _________ ,..,,.._ .. __ .,_ ----

C ijei~ht Pricing 
0 - O~it 

c-s 
EA 
(;S 
r;s 
cs rs 
GS 
cs 
S5 
C<t 
l:S 
~5 
GS 
f-L' 

~s 
8' F.r. 

GS 
t;"C' ,, 
cs 
c~ 

l E11 
cs 
cs 
G~ 

f EA 

rs 
us 
cs 

rr~ 
g~ 
cs ---

Unit 
Pr1ce 

27 3900 
7 8200 

26.8900 
~r,i_.SbOO 
16 0300 
41. 0800 
H.020" 
fQ 'tQf _,,..' -, ~ 
~2 OS< 
89, 14( 
3,.1 /)~i.-
-22.esoo 
24. 8800 
~:! 2600' 
~13.-9400 

8 9600 
60 .aooo 

?' 0300 
l(i, 9000 
2,.. 9:?CO 

31 7200 
~~.esoo 
73.9800 
3:i..8200 

q 8200 

99 8300 
ba. HOO 
:4 . .3800 

~/-,. 5700 
19 3800 
30.9400 
44. 3101) 

$ 

Extended 
Pd.c-e 

2.7 
7. 

,,/ 

26 l:j!f 

92 98 
16 C 
41. C 
43 .. C ✓ 
~-~. ~ 

(,.~ 
r=.1 .. ,~i___· 

n 
;4. 
12 

v"' 

24 
4f3 1./ 
c;3 V 

R 

l..L..t,-. 
V 

l • v 

-~.9~ 

37 n 
'.!q S8 
-,~ QP .. , , .. 
a1 a2 

9,8::! 

i99 49 
io.4~ 33 

34.38 

~6 57 

3C 94 

··-··-

19.33 l 
~3~. 9: ____ 



!h l.t 

Tn. 

;\t:t: 

ACCOUNT INVOICF 
NO. N0. 

91221150 2666837 

INVOICE r.uSTOMER 
DA ft:: NO, 

tQ/29/24 11221140 

RofJ1;e! E325 l ,!T 

PURCHASE OR 
~Ul113c:~ 

'£:'q 

so· VILLAGE c-oMr-1 -DEv DI s1·n 'I ¥it-:. n rl TRN • i:iG~E- L-;\ND_ ING c, ., CLE 
Hc:mit 

!.989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , To. 3989 EAGLE LANDH~~ PI-\W-'.t' 

t:!RANGE PARK 
320615. 

FL 

I

. 32065 
_ , . 904"T291 -SoOO 

I a 

~;~~ ES SA1 .ES 
bUC RE.fl. 
3055 ')832 

DATE 
ORDERED
l0/ 27 '2·!1 

ORDER NUMBER· E"5725C 

tJ:'£ r bvd s, .i. r: C 

P O. BOY. .t 984-21' 

ATL.f,NT~, 
30:384-8421 
386 7:~"3 -.t 304 

7 
GI'\ I 

I 
i lORANGE PARK F°L 

_f.':iRIS,'.,~•.:l};?.:___ .. ··~- . ..J DEP_'. .~?~- ~~-~- __ _ 
1 £Fr•:~.'· 5425 5 UTLLIA'MSON BLVD PO~T ORi-'\NGE ~ Fl ?fh i at:: 1.0l2'.U24 . ·. F'<.1t;1 ~ _ 02 . .:,f 04 . 
t t,rm:; ~::ip-c-3, ,'ii l, [1R 1 VEP MUST l:.EAYl:: f lNf,L RE,f;r,; I•P.-T Fuli I·N'•J (.;:HAl:-IGES 
t; Trm:o: NET 21 DI, VS £n.,. tr; 

l 
li1

/ Ut.y SalP.!? Pr-oduc-t. Oescr~p-~011 f'ack B1 ze 
forecl S.hniped 1Jni4; lfomb-er l.dbel 

_:.,- l EA 6712376 ,.... 1 EA /331614 

~ 1 cs 7331960 

-;,.._ 1 rs 9124520 

-1- 1 cs 0207499 
~ 1 ES 1'475608 ,., 

1 ~c- 2122328 - t_.,,.J 

1 --~ 2511301 - 1,, •• .,, ,. 
4 rs 28831~0 --+-
., cs 3~00145 4 - 1 cs 4356495 

"'T. . cs S3667o0 J, - 1 cs 7233562 ~ 

....;.. 3 cs 763771'3 
~ t cs 9870536 

TOTAL ORY 
.... OTAL REFR'.IGERAT!:D 
T:OTAL FROZEN 

CA.NDY, SNCKR BAR SS Iw RH Z .l.86 Ol 
CELERY. STJCK 4P FRESH REF 4/S LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
rtL!SHF:oor., stcD 1/4'N cum #1 s· t.Ci -
READY fO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return 
DY-.:ESSING, F:1'%l-lCH l•l!'lSTY PLST J~f..'4/t GA 
f:EAO'f iO EA 1 - Pl~ase Re-fer t.o Recurn 

S!HCl<El;\6 
CP.CSS '..'At V 

PoHc:y 
CF:oss '.'ALY· 

Pol 1,.1";:y 
J.:EH'S 

i-'oli-:-y 

f.ROLi:.1-l 
BREAD, WRE1H l:lRRY l7 SLCD 8/36 'J! 
BREAD, FLAT 5Xl-3" OVAL £<1-:D F2fli3o/'3 ol Qli 
BEEF", STI( TED TP CC :1.1.84B 60lA24/6 OZA 
es,: 0001 8. 70 LEIS 
GROUPER, BRDC• TENOR PARFR FISHU2 tB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EX:fRA CRSF'Yi-/:S lfl 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 30 10 LB 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
BRHiD, WHT 12. 5" 21 SLCD 9/1&"6/28 -32 Ol 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CHEDR PRCKL>:36/7 OZ 
CHICl<E~l, TNOLN BTRC FRITR B£ER2/S LB 
CHIGKEN, BRST 3. S Z BROD Hl'ISTY2/5 LB 

STORAGE l UCATION Rl::CAF'OO 

!HU.TOP HF< 
SJON£F·lf.E 
STOCK "'®S 

TAMPA MID 
t\OHARCH 
flAF·BOR BNK 
PAWXHIT 
P.OTELU\ 
~F:AFT 
F'AT!JX PREM 
'I !',SON REOL 

p U.l:E.s ORDrnr.:r.:-. 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED· 

25 .,,., PJEt.ES •llif•f·EO--: 
Pll::CES S!-U·PF:W • 

t£1::(S SiH.f PE::D 

2!., 
... _..:,, 

16 
... ., 
;.. -... 
16 

iJi; igtl t 
D 

?r•ici·nq 
Uilrt 

B 
j_i 

8 () 

Ln 
r.~ 

cs 

r~ 
cs 
tlP 

~s 
cs cs 
GS 
cs 
l.:S 
cs 
( .,.._ 
J.) 

u:F-ris !:-tiilPF-Eo. 
I-TEr!S SH:!F'PEi!: 
iTt.l'la 5i"ilPViSD· 

Uni!:. 
p,..l.CE' 

::;o. 2-900 
q. 68Ni 

!6.9600 

46 0800 

3? 2600 
2• 2900 
1'1. •t'.!{"i'(t. 

'119. 430(': 
1:.0. 5-000 

100.1900 
54 420n 
:~ 2500 
36., 9100 
39 9600 
3l 01:00 

ExteJH:1£,d 
f'rii:t! 

~v.29 
9.68 

!5 96 

116 '18 

37.26 
:'?b.-.29 
9'1 35 

117 4;';! 
202 00 
l.00.1:9 
S4 42 
26 25 
36 71 

119 88 
31, vl 

:w 
1' 
1 .. ------ ·-- ·- ·-----·--·------ - ---· -·..--·---·--·--• ---•·'"'--•----~ ....... ---·----·--·----··-·- . .._ ............ __ .. ·------ ............ ---- ----

•.(>~ 41 
10!;4.25 
s;;o ,c,· 



us. 
RJ005 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2692990 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

851217 

BILL TO 

VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
IGE PARK. Fl 32065 
I: CHRIS COLLETTI 

l(OOO) 00(M)()()O 

SNPPED fROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 10/29/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

10l'29t'2024 11221140 

PAYIIIENT TERMS ROUTE NUIIIIER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHPTO 

EAGLE LANDING GLF Cl8 
3989 EAGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 

I
Dept.;O 
(904) 291-54!00 

PURCHASE ORDER t 

SPECIAL IN81RUC110N8 

~: F'oodaer<llce Mgr.ll<lk:hen 

REIIITTO 

l

us Foodll, Inc.. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
lll.ANTA, GA 30384-&421 

,(386) 783-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIV&RID: 

INVOICE LIE DETAILS 

ISAl.EI LOCA'IION SALESR!P 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUIIBER: 0 

STOP NUIIBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DAff. ORDERED 

10124/2024 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LABEL I PACKSIZE CODE WEIOlfT PRICltG UNIT EXTDIDED -

ORD 8HP UNIT 

DRY 
1 1 cs 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROl8 WEIGHTSIIPPED 

NUMBER 

916632 COOKIE, BRWNE CHOC 2.5 Z 1W !GRANDMA'S 60/2.SOZ 

Shipment Tl1!Cldnv. 415731~. FEDEX 
nt1l 415731929090, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECE8 
ORDERED SHPPED 

1 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

TOTALITEIIS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Raia: 

INT PRICE PRICE 

cs $37.2500 $37.25 

TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
8HIPP!D 

9.38 

UI 

PRICE 
$37.25 

$37.25 

$37.25 

$0.00 9.38 

10.86 IIT THl8 AMOUNT BY 11/19/202A $37.25 

\ I \'\Ji 
i\~ 

~ - /J Ui} ~>1) .. 5°" 
000 -( 

Page 1 of2 



WIScoJIIB1 + .,qr 
Hesco Turf, Inc. 
2:01 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(94 ll 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

** 
** 

Invoice 
Reprint 

CustP/0:TIM 9047133055 
Ord-Date:10/03/24 
Billed-Date:10/03/24 

Reps :304 / 
N/B:Edward Nieves 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Product Description 

Shipment Tracking Reference: 1Z3436820367880477 

140-9951 REAR HUB ASM 

3-7898 HASHER-THRUST 

131-8318 TJP-E 
LoadStar **PP 

PARTS.FLYER4 TORO TINES PROMO FLYER 
PROMO-THRU 10/31/24 

PARTS.FLYER) TORO FILTERS PROMO FLYER 
OCT 2024 

PARTS.FLYERS TORO BEt.TS PROMO FLYER 
OCT 2024 

Mdse l'otal Handling Hise Chg Tax Freight 

339.59 4.50 o.oo o.oo 38.22 

.. 
** 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41232309 
02 
10/03/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21481513 

1*9 

Open Ship'd BIO Price U/M Extension 

2 2 0 71. 520 EA 143. 04 

2 2 0 1.216 EA 2.43 

2 2 0 97.060 EA 194.12 

1 l 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

1 l 0 0.000 EA o.oo 

l 1 0 0,000 EA o.oo 

Dep-amt Oep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 o.oo 382.31 

-----------------·--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

taporur.t: Acc•pt•nc• of 900d:1 con1t1tv.te3 c:ntoMc .119r .. .-.nt to co.ply wit:\ ~r•1;1n an4. •d•• t.ec..., 41nd ccH1dl\l<>n!'I o! •~aco 1".ut, I~c. ShippL~ eu1u-a n.i:U. IHI r111poct.ed »ithln '4.1 
houri or ,e:.•Lpt o[ ahipner.t. l'e:iri,i••t• fo..- ret.111rn 1;1t e•z:c-handile aii.11t. W ..,.d• Ylthh1 10 d•Y• ct th• lnvoica. date. M'o T•t.urna vill be, acc•pt•d "'lthout • ret111rn ,good1 111uthorl'l1tlon 
n\lllllber, C•!l cuat~c sacvic• to o'bt&ln •n RCA. l'l\!9J;l•.1:. J. lSl r,ntc;,ck!~9 c~.u:g:e and/or • 10\ hctor~ retu:n. praeeHa.n,g fN vHl apply •ccc;,rQI~ to parts potl.cy. Returns aJ3t "-
ln r••••llfble ~otid.it~o!t . ._ fJ.l'lll'Clf: ct1111c;• of 1.51 per 11110t1th w1.11 bll!' adct.d to all pan. doe accout1.ts. ,_ SJO hendli:19 he vill be Chat'Old on all returned eh•cka. tf an acc3unt ia 
phc"d r~r ;:...,lhcUon, blly•t fqr••• to pay .all co,t!II ot collact.Lon, lnel\1dli9 rHaon•ble attof'nfty tea.t A:id costs, 'fhetl,u: or not :l\llt. ls b1ouq'ht. 



Wesco Turf, Inc, 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(94!) 377-6777 

310428 

Invoice 
Reprint 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Cust?/0:JIH 
Ord-Date:10/14/24 
Billed-Oate:10/15/24 

Product Description 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference: 1Z3436820368627945 

119-8500 

127-7435 

PARTS.FLYER4 

PARTS.FLYERJ 

PARTS.FLYERS 

SERVICE.FLYER4 

Mdse Total Handling 

802,55 4.50 

SPINDLE ASM 
•*RLC 

TIRE (22 X 9.50-10) 4-PLY 
**PP 

TORO TINES PROMO FLYER 
PROMO-THRU 10/31/24 

TORO FILTERS PROMO FLYER 
OCT 2024 

TORO BELTS PROMO FLYER 
OCT 2024 

li'l'U ELECTRICAL FLYER 
OC'l'OBKR 202 4 

Misc Chg Tax Freight 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

** 
** 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41233592 
02 
10/16/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTAT10N PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, n 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21482380 

1*7 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

1 1 0 !>72.232 KA 572. 23 

2 2 0 115.160 EA 230,32 

1 1 0 0,000 EA 0.00 

1 1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

1 1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

1 1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

~ 
~ 

\D~ 

Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 o.oo 807.05 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1000 

teport.ant.: A:.ceptance of tJOOd• conlt.Ltutes Cl1ttoetr eqne•n.c. to eoaply wit'lt CNdh ar'4 H1•• t.•ra• utd condltlana uf Weac:o Tud 1 tnc. S"ipphWJ ♦irrou 1n1at: M .uported with.in U 
tti:-.,u of ceceipt. of •h1.pa111tt. 1\41:que•t• tor ... turn ot -rcbal\1U••• .,.,\ b. -d• ,rf.tht,, lG daya of t~e invote11 date. ~ r•t\l:rn• will ba •~.-pted Ml.tllo11t: • raturn 900:ta avthoriut.ion 
,n.mbu. Call cHt01Nr ••.i:vlN eo obtain an Rm. ,u,aber. A 1.51 r111toc::•i"9 cu~ and/or a 101 factory HtVrJI pr~CHOf'l9 fee vUl aps,ly •uordtna to put.a pol1c,-. KOturna ..,., b4 
in n•HU&b1• COl\dit1oi-. A Un•nc• ,e»IH96 of LU p,41r N>nth wU.l M .added to •11 pHt dv1 accounta. A Slit handli"'I f.e will 'bf d\Ar;.d on •11 returnlld check•• U ar, •ccvunt h 
placed tor cot hetl61'1, bu,.T A9raaa to pay all oo,ta of collac.Uo.., >,pcludi:,9 r••~•bl• •nol'ft•Y t••• al\4 co1t1~ wtlnbar o:r no~ au.it. 1 ■ hrol."11ht. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
A'l"l'N:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOOTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:RON 10/16 
Ord-Jate:10/16/24 
Billed-Date:10/17/24 

wlsCOIUB! + .,,_qr 

Invoice 

7~/(J- 4fj0 

/(J/ 2-/ /'I..C( 

?J''b 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Denr.is Johnson 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoicel 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41234014 
02 
10/17/24 
l OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Te~s:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21482941 

90*10 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/O Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Referer.ce : 1Z3436820368188125 

133-8499 

94-2690 

133-0574 

PARTS.FLYER4 

SERVICE.FLYER4 

Mdse Tola! 

169.27 

Handling 

4. 50 

VALVE CHECK, VACUUN 

t'U/fl:IR-FUE;, 
**PP 

BULB-LED 

TORO TINES PROMO FLYER 
PROMO-THRO 10/31/24 

l'ITU ELECTRICAL FLYER 
OCTOBER 2024 

Misc Chg Tax 

0.00 o.oo 

Freight 

15. 69 

2 

2 

Dep-amt 

C.00 

2 

2 

4 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

11.512 EA 

4.4'70 EA 

34.328 EA 

0.000 EA 

0.000 EA 

23.02 

8. 94 

13'7.31 

o.oo 

0 .00 

Invoice Total 

189.46 

r.ip:u:t.an:: A-:~•pl.-nce 'J! 9ood1 C0•1t.U.\U,e111 colltoMr •qree1anl c.o ~ly wlth ~ritd~t and ••l•i,, te,,u 1n::t eo.u:hhon1 or ,.uco tvrf Inc. Shlppin; errou 1N1t te r•p~ue:j v~thln •U 
1'0IIU ot r•c•ipt ot ■1'11paatl't. •~.:♦S\I lot rel1.1::i. of IM'rtha11dl:1e rJIUlt lie 1Yd• within 30 ct.ys •t tt1• 111wo1« <l•t•, ~(I r•t11rnt- will M ,ccept~d vH!\OUl , retu:n qood, 1uthorlzallcn 
hullO<llr. C•!I cv•tol90r canlce tc obtal11 an Jli(j,A :-.·.u1t,er. A lH ce:stockll'IQ cl".,U<)P Jlt!d/or • IOI r,u:t•·rv ntur~ p1:o.:■11lrig Ceoe .. u1 • .,.,1,- •<.:cgr..rin<; ti.I 11•ns poll.cf, P.•:.•.un1 nuu t:• 
Ln n-seaable COl'ldltlol'I. A. f1HIIC♦ ("hH,,. or I.SI pu roontll ..,,11 be -~d t~ ,11 put du,,r &C'CO\Wltl A $3CI h4,~llt,, to •Ul te: Chat,;:~ 011 Ill ,et11tn.d ctltc):;,, :r .-ri •«ount L• 
pl11Ctd :or Col.ectlo,~ huye, 14¥eu co pay all <OtU ot cotlec-:io.,, ~"cl.1d1n~ ,-■On•bl• attou.ev ten •nd coat■ ~h~h•r or root: eu1t 1J ai.coYih,. 



9CIUIH 'W.LACIIICOMMUNJTY ~DtSnllCT 
.'RSV IIUcorllllr au,nr 1NC: 

4J.2Ul51 .J1111t/24 H/A 
41211435 .Jul25/24 f/1/1' 
,0043020 '\ Jr,122/24 .,,,. 
'10041211 t '1UlZ4/24 11/11 

,~to'f<-ec~. \-<\~ 

.. ~ .... 
pJ20lO 
moo, 
PJl!OU 

69]. 71 
143.75 
U3.32 
21t.25 

1,590,11 

o.oo 
o.oo 
o.oo 
D.00 

O.DO 

ca,..,._ JIO. llUH 

•t Allt 

15280 

HJ.19 
'43.TS 
ztJ.32 -
2?9.25 

1,Ho.u 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
Wfstol1111 + 

2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota_.. FL 34232-6240 
C94U 31,-61n 

31042-8 
EAGLE LAtl)lNG GOLF CLIJB 
ATTN:ACCOOHTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE l.AN)ING PARKWAY 
SOOTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JlM 
Ord-Oate:07/22/24 
t3.i l1 ed• Oa_te: 07 /22/2~ 

fl Invoice tt * Reprint .,,,,, 

7~Ja-l/(J(l 
11 itr/tq 
~ 

R®S :304 / - ,--~--, 
W/B: Ph1 lip_Patterson 
Ship·_~i_a:UPS GROUND 

Invoi~ 60048020 
Locat1 UJ111 04 
Date 07/22/24 
Page 1 OF 1 

Ship To: 
EAGLE l.Ml)ING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKl.EAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 

TeMIS_iNet ·30' D~y~ 
Ordery :40301286 

l*l 

Product Description Open Sh1p'd B/0 Price U/H E~tension 
··-••.•·------------~~--~~------------··-······-~~-······~····················------·--------····--·----·····-···---
Shipment Tracking Reference : 123436820368716198 

102-0409 XFf.R ASM 1 1 0 262.392 EA 262.39 
.,.. This Prodt.ict Superceded 102-0382 

102-0409 XFHR ASM 1 1 262.392 EA 0.00 

IRR!. INSERT Irrigation Hurricane Prep Flye 
Jul - Aug 2024 

1 1 0.000 EA 0.00 

DUCK.FLYER OLYMPICS DAY DUCK FLYER 
JULY 18-24, 2024 

1 1 0.000 EA 0.00 

Hd~e Total Handlin9. Hise Chg - Tax Freight Dep-amt 'oep-Appld invoice Total -
262.39 • 4.so o.oo o.oo • ·16.43 o.ocr o:oo 283.32 

............................. ~·······················-···························~· ................................. . 
~~;648509 g>u,.( ~ '2').(S'f) 

~t: Aecepi1ia or 9004, CGIIStttuws cust_,. t9"flltnt to .lm!>lll llltll c~t~ 111d 1111" tan11 1111d CINldtt1ons of W.sco Turf Im. Shtpp1_119 emira ... t be reported lritbln 48 
hollra of re"fpt of l!h!P.l"nt. bq•its ror return of •rc:lllflll11e .. ,t·11e ade lritllfn 30 doll~ of tllt tn•otc:. ditt, No rlt.lTfta vtil be ~ •lu.out-1 Mutn taOds authorhattcn 
,,.,..., C.ll cu,_, strvlce to.Cllltl1n an·G ....,.,_. A 1sr rt1tocU-nt dla,.. o..S/or I lOSfoctory rltllrtl pracesst119 fk will apply accotdlng to l)lrtt poltey. ~ma ••t be 
In re--.llabl• ooodltton. A fin&- cha119 of 1.~ per inonth 11111 bt adcled to 111 pnt u ac:co41nt&. A t30 h&ndli!lt fet 11111 b• c:haroed Oft 111 reM'ned dltcu. If an •-t It 
pieced for co11,ct1Gn, bllyar 1veij1 to pay 111 cosb of ·c,,n,ctton, 1nc1tldtno l'ftseillt>le 1ttomoy fMa 1nd cosu. IINtlllr or ni>: suit is brau,tlt. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sara9ota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 904-713-3055 
Ord-Date:10/11/24 
Billed-Date:10/16/24 

Product Description 

Invoice 
Reprint 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Kitia Coney 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

127-6428 LIFT CYLINDER ASM 
upp 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight 

1,047.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.85 

•• 
** 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location I 
Date 
Page 

60055175 
04 
10/16/24 
l OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Te:n11s:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :40309887 

1*2 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

2 2 0 523.650 EA 1,047.30 

Dep-amt Oep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 0.00 1,066.15 

J-.c,1:tantt ~,r>u.nee ot 9ood• eonatttutH cuetfffl9'1' ■qrer .. nt to C0111ply wlth a-red1t •nd ■de.- tOt'lllt ""-d CONUtion, of .. ,c:o !\Irr, Inc. 5hipp1J¥i ertoo .uat. b4 Npocted. w1tllin 41 
1'10\)U of nc.eip~ r;,! ahipNnt. lt~■ta for nturft of Mrel\H01H au1t '>I MCII vu.t,,Ln JO d•1• ot th• 10.vatoa dau. Na retv:rn11 will 1H •ceeptedi withou.t • cH11r11 90C)da a~t"4tdutiol'II 
n....t>ti-. Call cuatoaer ""lee to obtain an Na nulllber, A !5\ c•atocUnv clrai::9e at>d/ar a 1011111 factocy ru:urn proc■■•1ft9 !n YiU ■ppl:r •cco.rdlNjl to put• policy. bt.urri■ auat tHI 
in n·u!ltbh conditlo«. A flri,nc• ebn .. ol 1.s, per ~th 11111 be added to •!1 pHt 41.1• -.c<:oun.ta. A UO handllft9 CH wlll be cherv-,d on all cet.or11M cltac:U. If a.n account ls 
pl•e" f~r coll•cUor.t bupr •t:r .. • to -pay ell cotU oC coll•cUon, 1ncil\ld1f19 n•aon.ble at.torn.y f•H an:I coats, ~tl\er 6r not. a .. ut. ia bzou9ht. 



Winning Concepts 
950-19 Blanding Blvd. 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
Eagle Landing 
Attention: Dawn Graeser 

39B9 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Description 

Laser Engrave provided plates for perpetual plaque 

Call Ernie Ernie Cruz, PGAI Head Golf Professional 
o 904.559.19781 emle.cruz@troon.com 
---- ~-

Due Date: Aug 30, 2024 
All items are custom and once processed can not be returned. 

Quantity 

38.00 

Invoice Date 
Aug 16, 2024 

Winning Concepts USA, 

Inc. 

lnvoloe Number 
43091 

950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Refarance 
Perpetual Plaque Plates 

DeUvery Address 
950 Blanding Blvd 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

us 

Unit Price Tax 

3.00 7.5% 

Subtotal 

TOTAL TAX 

TOTAL USO 

Amount USO 

114.00 

114.00 

8.55 

122.55 

AH sales are final. Once en order is placed no changes or modifications can be made. No exchanges, returns or refunds. 

IIIIDB 
View and pay onHne now 

Reglslanld Office; 950 Blanding Blvd Sune 19, Oran911 Park, FL, 32065, United StatN. 



Page: 1 of13 

~AT&T 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITIES DEVaOPMENT Di 
ATTN: SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Issue Date: Oct 14, 2024 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 Account Number. 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X10222024 

Please pay Immediately to avoid interruption of service and additional fees. If service is 
suspended due to non•payment then service is restored, a Restoral Fee of up to $35 will be 
charged on your next bill. 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want Go to 
wireless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBIII now. 

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBill at 
wireleu.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Past due - please pay immediately 

Service summary 

a Account charges 

0 Wireless 

PogeZ 

Poge2 

Total services - due Nov 09, 2024 

Total due 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

6d business.alt.com ~ Call 611 I 800.331.0500 
from AT&T device TTY: 866.241.6567 

from any other phone 

$120.56 

$120.56 

$0.98 

$121.54 

Scan to pay 

1111 -

Total due 

$242.10 

Due immediately~ $120.56 

Due Nov 09, 2024: $121.54 

-



I 

eAT&T -
_ wireless continued 

Group 1 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 1 

Shared usage summary (Sep 15 - Oct 14) 

Number 

904.571.1672 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VIUAGE 
COMMUN!.. 

Oct 15 • Nov 14 

Data(GB) 

0.10 

0,10 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

3of13 
Oct14,2024 
287328835757 Account Number: 

Foundation Account: 62273935 

lnvoice: 287328835757X10222024 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Save w,ti, All In One 
Business wireless customers, 

get superfast fiber Internet startlng llt 

s4omo: 
Learn more at att.com/aio 

mE!il!!al05&mullu5ile$fbrJXla11Pral,\m.cm.utw111riJHewm 
wr.te. litnd_Mlablyklsd!ttirffi.lX!cut to i1snl!tbl ¥JtMI IA. 

Usage Is rounded up ba1•d on your plan. For mon, dfttllls on your Shared US(lg• .r;ummo,y, lllslt busftNu.ott.com. 

Group2 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 

1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 2 

Shared usage summary (Sep 15 - Oct 14) 

Number User 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN! 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

Oct 15 • Nov 14 

Dota(GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
Usagtt Is roundtd up ba#d on your plan. For mar. details OIi your Shared usage summa,y, visit buslness.att.com. 

Group 3 
1 Device 
-------------- ------------------
Monthly charges 

1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 3 

Shared usage summary (Sep 15 - Oct 14) 

Number User 

904.504.2834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNL 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

Oct 15 • Nov 14 

Data(GB) 

0.05 

005 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Tolle 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Usage Is round•d up baud on your plan. For~ details on your Shar«J usag• summa,y. 1/tslt buslness.Qtt.com. 

Wireless continues .. 

I 



@AT&T 

_ wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904571.1672 
JOE SOUTH VILU,.GE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 17 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 17 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 

3. Administrative Fee 
4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for904.571.1672 

Wireless continues_ 

Oct 15 - Nov 14 

Page: 5of13 
Issue Date: Oct 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice; 287328835757X10222024 

$12.78 

·$639 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

$1.99 

$0.26 
$150 

$10.14 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999 00 GB) 0.10 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459834 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Establis~ on 

AmoUnt financed 

lnstaUment 17 of 36 
(Oct 06, 2024) 

Balance reinainlng after 
current Installment 

Jun 06. 2023 
$459.99 

$12.78 

$242.73 

To pay off your l11staNment plan ,or~ pl«ls• 
wlr1l.ss.att.comjbus/1111s for d.tol/s 

-



I 

~AT&T 

_ wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.563.4686 
___ JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNmES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges Oct 1s. Nov 14 

1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB • 
Installment 17 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 17 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 

3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.563.4686 

Wireless continues_. 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

7of13 
Oct14,2024 
287328835757 Account Number: 

Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X10222024 

$12.78 

·$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999.00 GB) 0,00 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459795 
(2021) SPACE GRAV 64GB_ 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 17 of36 
(Ocr 07, 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Atn r,,,2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$242.73 

To pay off your Installment plan .arty, pt.ase 
wiret.ss.att.comjbus/MSs for d«:aUs 

I 



@AT&T 

... Wireless continued 

Tablet, 904.504.2834 □ JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT --- -

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 17 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 17 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.504.2834 

Wireless continues., 

OCt 15 -Nov 14 

Page: 9of13 
Issue Date: Oct 14,2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X10222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.05 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN Z80000064459795 

(Z021)_~PACE GRAV 64GB 

Established on 

Amount fir.anced 

Installment 17 ot 36 
(Oct 0~ 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Jun06,2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$242.73 

To pay o(fyour- lnstaUm,nt pla,r early, p1'os, 
w/reMss.att.com/bllslMss for dttol/s 

-



I 

aAT&T ........... 

_ Wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.502.0539 
__ JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPlEIPAO 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB • 

Installment 17 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 17 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

S. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.502.0539 

Oct 15 - Nov 14 

Page: 11 of 13 
Issue Date: Oct 14,2024 

Account Number. 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X10222024 

$12.78 

·$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB} 0.10 

APPL£1PAD 9TH GEN 280000064459798 
(20Z1) SPACE GRAV 64GB 

Establl~on 

Amount financed 

Installment 17 of 36 
(Oct 04 Z024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Jun06,2023 

$459.99 

$1278 

$242.73 

To pay of(your lnstollmtnt plan ear(y, please 
wlrtless.attcom/bustneu tor dffolls 

-

I 



~AT&T -
News you can use 

This bill Includes a pa.t due balance 
If payment has already been made, thank you, please disregard. If not, 
payment must be made Immediately. Please send your payment, lncludlng 
current charges, In the enclosed envelope. You may also pay 24 hours a day, 
by major credit card or electronlc check at 800331.0500, or att.com/pay. If 
you have questions regarding your account, contact us at 800.947.5096. 

Important information 

Late payment charge 
Late payment charges for Corporate Responslblllty User (CRU) accounts are 
applied according to applicable contracts. 

llectronlc check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the Information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment Is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an Image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will be 
destroyed once processed. If your check Is returned unpaid you agree to pay 
such fees as Identified In the terms and conditions of your agreement, up to 
$30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. 

Companyfeu & 11urd!arges 
AT&T Imposes additional charges on a per line basis, including federal and 
state universal service charges, an Administrative Fee {to defray certain 
expenses including charges AT&T or its agents pay to Interconnect with 
other carriers to deliver calls from AT&T customers to their customers, and 
charges associated with cell site rents and maintenance), a Regulatory Cost 
Recovery Charge (to recover costs of compliance with certain government 
imposed regulatory requirements, indudlng Wireless Number Portability 
and Number Pooling, and E911), and a Property Tax Allotment surcharge 
applied per Corporate Responsibility User's assigned number. These fees are 
not taxes or charges that the government requires AT&T to collect from Its 
customers. See att.com/mobilityfees for details. 

AT&T Mobility Center for customer■ with dlsabilltles 
_ Questions on accessibility by persons with disabilities: 866.241.6568. 

Wlreles■ DlrectBJI charge• 
Detall of DirectBUI charges can be viewed at att.com/db. The direct blllfng 
option offers you the ability to purchase content, goods and features such 
as apps, games, donations, and services from AT&T and other companies by 
applying charges to your wlreless account 

Tax ID 
AT&T Mobility Tax ID 84-1659970 

Wireless Services provided by AT&T Moblllty, LLC. 
c 2024 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Printed en Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

13 of13 

Oct14,2024 

287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

lnvoi ce: 287328835757X10222024 

-



INVOICE 

2275-000 
1320-000 

1492 INCIPRBtlER/TUBEAUX 
732 Avenlda Majorca Unit A 

Laguna Woods, CA 92637 

artnurOpccigar.oom 
+1 (800} 511-7767 
w-.pocigw.com 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 
Blllto 

ERNIECRUZ 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP} 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Shipping Info 

Ship via: UPS 

Ship date: 11/05/2024 

1ZEX14340328967799 

# Date Product or service 

lnvolc;e details 

Invoice no.: 18962 

Terms: Net 20 

Invoice date: 11/05/2024 

CX.e date: 11/25/2024 

Oesaiption 

857.60 
.27 

SKU 

8hlp1o 

ERNIECRUZ 

ce Io::::>,.,.., 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Permit#: 2016TUB 

Qty Rate Amount 

1. 11/05/2024 RYJ TUB GRAN TORO TUBE 1300000 • ROMEO y JULIETA GRAN 130000 8 $51.98 $415.84 
TORO TUBE 0 

2. 11/05/2024 RP #6 

Contact 1492 INC to pay. 

Note to customer 

(5 Cigars} 40 TOTAL 

1000005 • RP #6 TORO TUBE 
(5 CIGARS) 40 TOTAL 

STATE TOBACCO TAX PAID BY TUBEAUX OR 1492 INC LISTED 
UNDER SALES TAX ON EACH INVOICE OR AS A LINE ITEM. 

100000 

5 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

Total 

8 $52.42 $419.36 

$835.20 

$22.67 

$857.B7 



everon~ 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 

See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay online 24/7 
~ero[lsolut1ons.-;o([lii:&ia~~i,ay 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing Information, 
view past invoices and more 
EY..ec~msowt!.Qru,com/Log in 

Questions? 
.tY..eroosohattons.eom 
Email: 
ComCare(o)everonsolut,ons.cQffi 
844.5.EVERON 

Invoice 156861520 
--- - ---- - - ---

everonsolutions.com 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice 
Date 

10/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

11/17/2024 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$155.78 

Descrtptlon Amount 
O•I •• ••••U••••••••••••••••••t1• •• ••••••••••••••••-••••••I• ·•·····•••••••-••••••H••• MOl-·lllo••••••••••·•••···•••' ,, I 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (11/22/24 - 12/21/24) $72.46 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax $5.43 

Sub Total $77.89 
• ••••• ••• • •••••• ••ti~ ' I '''"••••••••••••••••-••••••• •• ••••••••-••••••••••••••••••••-----• ... •4 ••• --•-••••-•• -•-•• 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (11/22/24 - 12/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services. Extended Service Plan. 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

$72.46 

$5.43 

$77.89 
$155.78 

l!,~.j. Thank you for choosing Everon 

~ You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Malce c;heclm payable to l!veron and PINH fnclud• your account number. 

Please detach this portion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO " 

Iii 
toz-lt0•15-t7 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

REMIT PAYMENT TO • 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

156861520 
51849867 
10/23/2024 
11/17/2024 
$155.18 

$ 

Po-red by Experience. Driven by Excellence,• 

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

•11•11•11•11•1hl111l • l1 •111t1nl•1 •1•1•11111 •111111•11••111••1•• 

DODD D1 051!498b7 00000015S78 b 156!6152□ 5 



Flekl: UNSPECIFIED - Unspecified 
E'qulplNnt: 
Other Equip: 
Crap: 

Dendy: 
Aaea: 
PrlcllAcrr. 
TotalWI. 
Appl.Rate: 

57 lbl/cuft 
100.00 
114.80 
10.000000 tons 
2001>s/8C19 

BIii To: HONOURS GOLF 
1400 URBAN CENTER DRIVE 
STE300 
VESTAVIA. AL 35242-2228 

1200-000 

Bulloc:b Fet1lllzer Co., Inc. 
P.O. Bax 1447 

Sta181boro.GA30459 
812-784«>88 

Fertlllzer Invoice 
101518 

Page1 
Cuatomer:100582 

Sold: ~4 13:48 
By:JonMand1A 

TIR: 1023847 

REPRINT 

Ship To: Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing PkWy 
Orange Park, FL 32085 

Hain ID DNcdpCton Untt. 

TON 

Quantity 

10.0000 

Unit Price Ext. Amt. T PPD 
lngNclentB 

cuscom Fertltzer Blend 978.00 9,780.01 

8lrvlcee 
SPR80175 SPREAD FEE BY ST. JOHN'S EACH 

TURFCARE 
100.0000 17.00 1,700.00 • 

12,341.01 charged to account Due In fuU on 10131124 

SUbtotal 
Sal•Tax• 

Total 

Guaranteed Analyala 

N p K • 8 cu 11n 

PFU/ 1001119 24 3 18 0.00 3.42 O 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PFU/ Acri 48 8 32 o.oo 8.14 o.oo o.oo 0.00 o.00 

Derived From Polymer Coaled Sulfur-coated Urea, Urea, Potaufum Chloride, Dlammonhnn 

11,480.01 
88100 

11.341.01 

z 
0.00 

0.00 

ca 

3.07 

8.14 

Phosphate, Calcium Sulfata / \ 

10Ton1of 243-18wtlh60Wt of the N framXCU apraad by St. Johns Turf • .Al'~ 
Slartllme: 1tDOam \~ Iv 
40 Baga of stock 24-3-16 to be .tllpped for tie Ins \A t ll 

"Thia purchale It lubject to the tanna and condllona of Bulloch Fettlllzer Co., Inc. ~
CUllomeragrw to pay fortts... pun:haNI accanlug to the Credit Poley and/or CndtAgreernnof111e- oft,e __ ...... ___ ........ .._ ... ~:;~w7-~ 

,_,... Delivered t~~qJ~ tvf' 
~o) 

~ 

IIO 

0 

0.00 



Invoice: 1004059 
cu.tome,: 100582 

IIIIIIIIIIIIDIII 

BIi lo: 100582 
HONOURS GOLF 
1«>0 URBAN CENTER DRIVE 
STE300 
VESTAVIA, AL 35242-2228 

... No Dllalpllan 

ACEIO'IIIO ~lEIIOWDG (41101bCI) 

8URIO'l711 8URFACTANT&al20 8S 2.&GM. 

CAARIER:MACOOPER 
'JRACE:8233S1'5 

1200-000 

I Sales Invoice 
1004059 

Page1 
Bulloc:h Fertllzer Co., lnC. Sold: OW1'¥24 09:03 

P.O.Box1<447 By: JaaonB 
81111"11oro, GASCM68 nR: 1022888 

91~714«)88 

REPRINT 

Ship To: 10058201 
Eagle Landing 

UJlll8 

LB POUND 

GAU.ON 

3989 Eagle Landtng Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32(185: 

Quanllly UnltPllct 

8CICI.OOOO 15.2500 

40.0000 28MIIO 

Ext. 
AlllountT 

14,MO.OO • 

1,1 • .AO • 

15,778..40 
1,113.31 

18,881.78 dlarged to ll000Unl 18.881.78 due In full on 1°'31124 
~Total 

PlcMdupby 

SIDl9-01 Workltation-0104 lnvoice-1004059 Sold- 09/11124 09:03 Operalor •Jaaon B 



~j 
Invoice: 
eu.tomer: 

1004082 
100682 

llll 111111111111111 

em To: 100582 
HONOURS GOLF 
1400 URBAN CENTER DRIVE 
STE300 
VESTAVIA, AL 36242-2228 

111m No 
8UR2403111M 

OWdploa 
8UR-GRO 14-3-18 WllH MINORS 

CARRIER:8EFL 
TRACE: 81ll205878 

Bulloctl Fertlllmr Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 1447 

8tatelbon>, GA30469 
912-784-aa 

Sold: 
By: 
TIR: 

Sales Invoice 
1004082 

Page1 
OW12/i4 14:53 

JonMarlhA 
1022993 

REPRINT 

Ship To: 10058201 
Eagle Landing 

u• 
BAG 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Par1<, FL 32086 

Ext. 
Quantity 
..0.0000 

Unit Price Amount T 

81-.a .... ,... 

2.8.7800 1,111GAO • 

1,t!OAO 
88.21 

1,211.81 
1,239.ee c:hqed to account. 1,238.88 clue 1n run on 1cn1124 

'"11111 pu'Chale II 1UbJ1c1 to Ill lilmll Ind ClOl1dllonl of Bulloch Ftf1111zer CO., ~ aedlt polo,. 
CIIIIDmer agraea to pay for ttllee pun:hlW acconlng ID 1hl Cndt Poley ancUor CnldltAgraemalt of the CMnlfla11igl1ee of the 

ICIXUll (Note lhltthe CJWIWl1111inae may Include. b&4 net be HmllBd to, lhl Bulloch Fa1Hlzer Co., Inc. and/or JDF Mulli-we). 

Delivered 
Plcbdupby ------------

Store-01 WDrkltatlon- 0104 Invoice ·1004082 Sold· 09112/l414:63 Opemor -JonMarsh A 



..... !. mu PafllOfT Tl: 
CINl#Q CDfTAS CORP 

ma ' Nr ml m.a.s • 1•=cus,111r1 HC/8IU.DIC 1u-2to--1S14 
111111.CDITIIS.COMIYACtDT CIJITIS Ftl I '94-741-6116 

• P.O. BOX ,30910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY-CDICDIHATl, UH 45263-0910 PaflDT mum flof-741-452S 

UIII' TD: ERGL£ LAHDIHC GDlf ClUB 
3989 CAGLE LAHDIHG PXUY 
ORAHGt PARK, rL 32065-2,41 

llll TD: £AGLE LAHDIHG GOlf CLUB 
3989 £AGLE LAH&IMG P«UY 
DRAHGE PARK, rt 3206S-26~1 

IIPt/UICH lf.tTOIM. t£SCIIl'TIIII 

lC20023 SI& HRDWHD MMT ~R&-
X2700 TERRY TDM£l - UHITE-
X2700 TERRY TDNEL - MHITE-
X27026 U& AIR SVC 
X27097 sr, TRAtHCAH DSP ~LU-
X2873 918 APRON-BLACK-
X28n BID APRDH-BLACK-
X6680 OISP URIHAL NAT sue 

INVOICE 

x,110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REflLL-
X92H SAHIS SCREEH $£RUIC£ 

IIMIC[ t 
IIIVIIICE UTE 

Silt TD I 
PAYER I 
PAYEJ JlJIIS 
SIIIT I 
CUJAS IHIITE 

flt:I Em 

01 f 
01 r 

L 01 r 
01 f 
01 f 
01 F 

L 01 F 

01 r 
01 r 
01 f 

SUOTDTAL ) 
SERUIC£ CHARGE 

~cjJ_ I\ I ( l,. v-/ 
1460-000 -162.72 SUITDTll 
1470-000 162.72 SAUi TAI 

TBTAL OSI 

Z-'-10--i cf t, > L. t ~6-,J 

-t l t 'f. -Z 7 TOTAL atJUST. 

TAI ttJUST_ 

t.oo-. --144 0 ~{> J~ "2, 7Z NET mtL 

LJw--it.1~0. i> -t()()IJO 
~o -7lflfo--,"o,~ 
~'-It> -76t¥o----/bD,tt;> 

m 
12 

320 
32 
21 
24 
60 
1 
9 

12 
9 

4211225'95 
11/12/202'1 

223?0656 
22385762 
NET 10 EDn 
02800003369 
53 / DAY 2 I STDP 011 

IDT PIICC LIi£ Tlftl Jail 

9.51.0 114.24 y 

0.202 64.64 ~' 
0.601 1'.23,H 
3.867 81.21 y 

1.190 28.56 y 

0.444 26. 64 • Y 
,.261 9.26/ It 
2. 380 21.42 'I 
4.7&0 S7.12 y 

2. 380 21.42 r 
443.74 

7.08 y 

◄S0.82 
31.61 

482.49 

:oR All HDK-PAYftEKT RELATED CDRRE$PDMOEHC[; CINTAS CDRPDRATIDN 10280 / 1595 TRQNSPDRT CT.,/ JACKSONVILLE, fl 32218 
Patel of l 



l:NVOICB 
•• 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 
NONBBR 6553223 

PLEASE RBMIT PAYMENT TO: PAGE 1 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NBTWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

l-800·325-1671 

WiLING ADDRESS 
LE LANDING POOL CAFE 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL02S2-0001-0l 
SVSP # 355203 
SERVICE SPECLST HARTFIELD, KATELYNN 
LICBNSE NUMBER JE342769 

ifRVICE ADD¥!d3 
GLE LANDING L CAFE 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SE~?ICE 
Coe roach/Rodent 

QII INVOICE AMT 

Outside-In Large 
Energy surcharge 

Program 
Fly Program 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 10/30/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
GtJMDIMPLUS 

ADpITIONAL COMMBNTS 

PRODUCT OSBD 

IJ) 

TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6. 000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.500 

CUSTOMBR'S SIGNATURE 

gU!!!I!TY TARGBT PBST 
Rata 
Cockroaches 

FIRSTSTRIICE SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
ALPINE WSG INSBCTIClDB 

PRODUCT 1,0T NOMBBR ™ ADD'L INFO 
502 
691 

6.00 
l.00 

Cockroaches 
Fliea - Large 

Ants 

PRODUCT 

ADVION COCIIROACH GEL BAIT 
DEMAND CS INSBCTICIDB 

NIBAN GRANULAR BAIT 

608 
340 

431 

10.00 
1.00 

12.00 

™ PRODUCT USBD DESCRIPTION/BPA NUMBmt 
502 FirstStrik• Soft Bait 10.002s•> 7173·2S8 
691 Alpine wso Insecticide (0.31) 4~9-561 
608 Advion Cockroach Bait Gel 10.61) 100-1484 
340 Demand cs 10.06,) 100-1066 
431 Niban Granular Bait <s•> 64405·2 

MBTIJODS 
000001 Crack~ Crevice 
000002 Spot 
000006 Bait Station 
000012 Peri-ter Treat.ent 

!rW. 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
C07 Lobby Door-Introduction Point 
Cl2 Garbage Area-Bxterior 
CU Bxterior Area 
C44 Garbage Area-Interior 
C53 Front Door-Introduction Point 
cs• Rear Door-Introduction Point 
CSS Side Door-Introduction Point 
C57 Fire DOor-Introduction Point 
CSO Near Entry-Introduction Point 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL, 

AMOUNT DtJB1 

!:m!!!Q!! 
BA 000006 
GA 000001 

GM 000006 
GA 000002 

oz 000012 

Thie confidential report is provided to identify aanitation deficienciea, structural 
defect& and improper storage practices contributing to pest infestations. 

mu 
Cl4 
C57 
C8o 
Cl2 
Clt 
C57 
C8o 
Cl2 
Cl4 

207.49 
84.52 

2.7S 

294.76 

294.76 

294.76 

CSJ C07 
CS4 css 
C44 CO2 

C53 C07 
C54 css 
C44 



' • " 
".• 

INVOICE NUMBER: s•~- INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATEJ 

WIN00W 
CLEANING e 

Commercial / Residential * Fully Insured * Free Estimates 
lndependenUy Owned and Operated 

- Since· 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 
visit us on 1he web at www.fishwlndo\tideanlng.c:orn 

Svc Rep:_'-( Inspected/Approved By (Slgn):X 

Window Cleaning Gtciind - $180.00 

Vendor Number: NIA 

Store Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Part< 

I :9 .Eagle Landing Partway 
L::nge Park FL 32065 

, 

Amount D_ue $ ! $ ' co • 
\ ~ 
One of the Boxes Betow ,Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash / Check at lime of se:Vice 
□ .• I I , 

Credit,Card: For security purposes, 
please contact our office with your 

~ Credit Card information. 
~Please Remit Payment Within 1 o days 

~jlt'te (Print): 

Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below - Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Baek of Bldg. (REST. GLASS), Incl UPPER small wiidows & Subtotal 

y 

Sean to: 
Leave a Review 

Requeet an Estimate 

bat glass INSlOE & Ol/T/wipe all frames and ledges, remove cobWebs/l.adder, small gear, DI system/MUST CALL SCOTT Sales Tax 

180.00 
0.00 

SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite/Clean after 71111!1 Total 180.00 

Billed 1 X 4 = _ Route~~RG 
1,ia-~~c 

ru----~-~-
1 wfSAl t"''!~ l~~var Pl.EASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

{j;I 

! J 

)~A 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

91302ZH0 
09/30/24 
EagI001 

13020094 

$ 882.00 

10/30/24 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

AgrNment: 20~35 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 10/01/24 TO 10/31/24 

1460-000 -431 
14 70-000 431 

$862.00 

SUBTOTAL: 862.00 
TAX: 0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 862.00 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacbonvllle, FL 322CM 
904-388-2898 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913023105 
10/31/24 
Eag1001 

13020602 

$ 862.00 

11/30/24 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement 2o■835 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 11/01/24 TO 11/30/24 

1460-000 -431 
1470-000 431 

$862.00 

SUBTOTAL: 862.00 
TAX: 0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 882.00 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvflle, FL 32204 
904-388-2198 



~Gi=a.nite ~. -
1 Heritage Or. 

Quincy, MA 02171 

www.granllanatcom 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32066 

Customer Service: 
(866) 847-5500 
Email: custserv@granttenet.com 
Conlacl our 24rT Customer Service Teem for any service issues, 
questions, or concerns. 

You can now pay your bills onHne using o .. onllne portal. Log In 
and pay at www.granitenet.com/billpay 

Written Correspondence to: 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
1 Herilage Dr. 
Quincy, MAO2171 

----- - -

Invoice 
--- - ---

Accou11t l11formation 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT CUE UPON RECEIPT 

----- -

1 S;1\ ings SummJI')' 

MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

04315239 

11/1/24 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

---- -- ----

1 ,\c,:1,:.rt 'it:"lll:.1r~ 

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE: 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED THRU 11/01124 

$92.83 

$92.03 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: $92.153 

ADJUSTMENTS: $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $92.'3 

PLEASE SEE FOLLOWING PAGE($) FOR DETAILS 

s1~l·,:i:d \ k~":i:'~' 

Thank you fllr keeping your 80C011nl current For addltlonal tummary reports, "'""-• yotir Rod< Report Cenw at 
hllpa:/lloclueporta.granltanel.com. Pl- contacl our Customer Sarvtoe department with-, laun a, questions. 

CO.ta are Increasing tor POTS/TOM U!Vfcea. Rate incteaMt may lake ehc:t on 1/1/25 fllr month-lD-monlh Cuatomers. 
Directory page fllr NE,PA,NY,IA,CT,UT,TN viii Gtllllltenet.com\legal 

p A y M E N 
• Make dlecb payab4e to Gran lie TelllCOfflffll.lnlcatlons 

• Pleeae ratum this portion with YoUr payment 110 ensure pioper credit 

• For addtes9 or phOne dlang" pleaM contac:tour 2A/7 Customer 
Servk:&Team. 

• Please do not staple, tape, or glue payment to Payment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER. 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

04315239 

8879441533 

11(1/24 

T C 0 u 
I Due Dale Upon Receipt 

I AmountDue 

1 Amount Enclosed 

p 0 N 

$92,131 

11/tf 
Eagle Landing Golf Cour1e 
3919 Eagle Landing Parkway 
0111n11• Park. FL 320611 

Remit payment to: Granite Telecommunlcatlon• LLC, ,tl\ ~ 
P.O. Box 83Cl103 'fY" ,A 
Phlladelphla, PA 1t182-t103 t / 

□431523906679448330000092636 \1 I 



~Granite ~. -
Location: 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy I Orange Park I FL 132065 

Jtxtt 184 lurchf!Ptf 
FNeral 
Fedenll ExdN Tax 

Taxes and Surcharge• 

9Sbtt GblTIII 
Monthly 
Cnidlepolnt-1,yr R-1 NetCloud loT e-1 

Granite Utunatched Router (Dlu Plan) 

Regulelory Colt RtlCOYIII)' Charge (Ollta Ont, 
Static IP 

I Swnrr..1 

r- and &lrcharges Total 

Other CllargM 

Total: 

-

Breakdown - Payments and AdJu•1menta 

DHCRIPIK>tt 

Late Fee Cha'Jea 
Late FN I0,00 

$0.00 

$92.83 

For usage deta~s please log into Rock Reports - hllp.//nx:krepo11s grallllenet.com/ 

Page5 of6 

Account Nunmer • CM317821 

lnwlc:e: 897046480 1rwo1c:e Date: 11/01/202◄ 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$3.23 

$85.00 

S1.4D 

$3.00 

,,us 



~Granite ~-, 
Page8of6 

A000unt NUlllb9r; 043171121 

Invoice: 4187845480 Invoice o.te: 11/01/2024 

Payn.nt II n,quested upon !90elpt. Amount9 unpaid after the due dl1lt become 9utij«:t to la1e payment dlarges ot 1.5" 
or higher amounl9 n permllled by llw. Addlllonal feel - charged for pt)'lTl8l1tl by C:nldil CIRI or !Nlmed c:htcb. 

PINN fNI rr.. to contact Granlle CUIIDrner Ser'flcle with-, quedona, or concerne at 
18M47-5500 or gptsm@lnnlllnat.qom 

All Wlfflan C01'191j10ffdence can be remllled to lldd111t1: 1 Herfll08 Dr. QuJnc;v, MA 02171 
Produc:laendNlvlcetpr<Mdedunderalelm~ 

wlll be •ubJect to acljiatmant alllr the term'• explralioll ID Granlle'• IIIM-ltandlnl ~ ratn. 
Callfomla culltlOmars: If you believe !here la an error on your bl or haw e que111on about your Mllllce. plene call 
GtPlt9 Te~, LLC CUIIDmlf support at (IN) 1147~. If you-not Nlldecl ,Mlh Omllc. 
T..._._nlcdorla, LLC'I mponN, aubmlt a complllnt to the Cdomla Publk: utlHiet Comml&llon (CPUC) by~ 

hllp:/.WWW.tf)UC.c:a.gov/complalnW. Billing and Ml'lloe ~ti - hendled by the CPUC'• C0neumer Affairs Branch 
(CAB), which can be reached by the following mNne II you ~ not to lllbmlt your complaln1 onllne: 

Telephone: 1.eocM41-7170 (I~ AM to 4:30 PM,~ ttlrougll Fltday) 
Mall: Cellfamla Publlc UIIRIIN ConwnlMlon, C...mer Atfalra lnnch, 

a Van Nn• Awnue, Room zoos, S.11 Francllco, CA 14102 
If you he~ llnwtationl hNrq or epealclng. dill 711 IO IMdl the Calfon'IIII Rally Service, Whlc:h la for llloee needing dnct 
aulllance relaylng telephone conV9l'llltlonl, • well 1helr fl'1end1, t'Mllly, ,nd bu.,.. eontac:11. If you pmer having your 
calla lmmlldlelllly answered In your mode of cornmunleatlon, dlal one or the 1011-fNe ~ numberl belOw to be 
RIIMd to the Calfomla Relay Senllce pnMder. 

ni,eofNU ,.,,,,,..,,. T.,,,,,_ IOO NllfflW 

TTY/1/COIHCO 10 Vo.te 
English 1-800-73~2921 

Spanish 1~ 

Voica to TTYNCOIHCO English 1-800-73$-2922 

Spanish 1~ 

Ftom orlO SpHch-to-Spe«;h Er,g/1.Jh&Spanlsh 1..«X>-B5f-771U 

To avoid hevlng MIVice turned off wtlile you wall far the oullcome of a complaint ID Ille CPUC epecfflcally ,-gaf'lllnl Ille 

ICOUl'ICy afyour bll1, pleaao con1aCt CAB for ...imnoe. If your caae 11.ets the •Uglblllty atllrle, CAB wtll provide you 

with lnlCructionl on how lo mell e d1eCk or money order ID be Impounded ponding lftOIIAIDn Of your ca•. You must 

Qlll1lnue IO~ yc>IK cwrw,1 chergoa wflii.your oomplalnt 19 under ~to keepyour .-vtca lumecl on. 

Colonclo cultiDmel'I: As of Jul)l1,2012, •N telac:omrnunk:atione Ql8tome,. 1119 required to be billed• 2.8" fN fof the 
Colorado UnlW!tal Servloo Fund by the CDlorado PUC e&tablllhad by lllMll lew. l'or. men lnlormellon, plNH conlect 
Granlll TefoCOmml.ricall custDmllr Mrvicll department. 
COnMCtlclll cuetamera: The 1elephone number for the Deparonent of Pullllc UINlly Control ls 1.8110.827.1S53. 
lllcllella c:ulblffleN: May request caller 10 and bloc:kalg. 
Iowa CUltomlni: CultDmln "1ollld llnlt 9Nk 10 rftOlve blllrlg dispulN by 00ollldlng ~ customllrNNl0e at (888) 
847•5500. Cuelomer l8IVlce pe190nnel aAt awlleble to eddreas a111Dmer teNtce 1- twenty-follr (2◄) hoin e day. 
Granite TolecXlmr'lulieanl may alto be 00nlacwd viii email 81 OJSJHoOAclO!':,Otl 0Qffl or via U.S. Mall at 1 Heritage Or., 
Quincy, M...achu9eal 02171. lfOranlla T~ledonldon nottMOIYe your complaint, you may rwqUMteuiltenee 
from Iha Iowa UllllUe& Dlvlllon, 350 Mtple Stlwl. Del Meinel, IDWII 60318, (51$) 281-3830 or tDl-free (1177) 685-4450. 
MNuchufftlll cualomela: May n,qUNt bklddng far voice lnforrnatlon IIINklel and chat line& free of charge. 
New ffampulre cuatDmln: Oranl1e T.teccmmunlcallonl opemos undlr the 11M11 of ComelA01• Communlcellonl 
In 1he l1llle of N- Hampahlre. 
Ohio cuatamlfl: If your qU8111on1 ,,. not 1'9101vod ,nar you h.ve called Gran Ila Tllleoommunlcation1, u.c, cuetomers 
may cal Ille Public U1flillel Co!rmiaslon of Ohio (PVCO), ICU flM at 1.800.1188.7828 or 1.&1Ue8.3282, or for TOO/TYY tol 
frN et 1.800.888.1570 or 1.814.◄80.81 ao, frcNII 8:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. Mekdeye, or Yl9lt the PUCO weti.lte at 
)WIW,Qupo,ol)lo gov. Raaidential aistomere may c;eU the Ohio OOIIIUll'lllrl' 00WIMI (OCC), toll lree at 1.8n .7◄2.5022 from 
8:30 1.m. Ldl 5:30 p.m. weekdays, or viii! Ille OCC woblile Ill www,Rkils99P,OQ1. 
Qlto DUflllll'IIIS: Nonpeymen1 of tol che/ges may ,-111 In fie dtcOt■iectiorl of tgll MMC8 and 00llecaon action, but wll 
not reeult In the cltconnecllon of local Nrva. 

For usage d&leils please log nto Rock Reports • httpJ/rocl<.reports granitenelcom/ 



KlliJBALL 
-1YlIDltTEST 

REMJTTO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L-2780 
COlUMBUS, OHIO 43280..2780 
(11.W111-e100) 

WWW.KIMBALLMJDWEST.COM 

SOLDTO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

7~ lo -'1()0 

1//JZ./UI 

~ 
SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102766204 

OROERNO. 

528685ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

~F.RMS 1',\. 10 DAYS 
NEIJUl)AYS 

l.i\TE r,wr.1E1, 1 ,-rr 
c,c 1-1 2'. PER ,.,otHH 
\':HIC,! IS At: AWJUAL 
nRCFNT1\GI: IU\TE 
OF 10"., Vl!t.l •n 
MJJ,'IJ 0)J 1\Ll. 
f;,\IM/Crs JC '.)XIS 
01.[) 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
ATTN: GOLF COURSE MAINT. 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

11/4/2024 Oslin #5ZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 
10 
1 

10 
1 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

u UPS GROUND 11/4/2024 

DESCRIPTION 
87235010SS DISC 
831646 TRUHOLD 

UPS OROUND 1ZA913V5030124121fJ WGT:4.0 
To help us correctly process your payment. please 
fnclude ifwokle number on your Nfflltaanoa adlllce 

Payment by Cl8dit card after time of invoice 
Incurs an additional fee. 

Thank you for your buaineasl Payment 11!1 due by 12/04/2024 

Please mail b 11/27/2024 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
312.90 
74.28 

You acknowledge and agree that, by placing this order, all information provided you by Kimball Midwest herein is confidential and Is lhe property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. dlbla Kimball Midwest. You fur1her agree that this Information Is for your internal use only and will not be copied, reproduced, distributed 
or disclosed by you and/or your organization without the prior written consent from KJmball Midwest. 

CAAAIERSRECEIPTINGOOOOROERCONSTITIJTES ORDERED TAX% TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 
DELNERY AND CLAIMS FOR LOSS OR OAMAGE IN TRANSIT 
MUST BE Fill.ED BY CUSTOMER. 

GOODS RETURNED WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WlU POSITIVELY NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

DEBTOR IS UIIBLE FOR UNUSUAL AND 
CUSTOMARY COUECTION CHARGES. 
All CHECKS MUST BE MADE PAYABLE ONLY TO 
"l<IIIBAU. lolDWE&r 

387.18 29.04 416.22 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

JacksonviNe, Fl 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0147991 

Remil To: 2900 Phoenix Ave JacksonvMle, FL 32206r-------------, 

Invoice Date: 10/30/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 10/30/2024 11:12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, 10, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0147991 
065/BUlk 

Carrier. PMO 
Order Number: R0147991 

PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee. 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Ctav Co SUR Tax 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number. none 

PMO Service Fee 

Certificate Number 

Fed Superfund Recovery· 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Amount Due 

$0.09 

$16.71 

$0.18 

$19.29 
$1.89 

$5.48 

$8.58 

$7.50 
$1.88 

S0.33 

Amount Due: $401.34 

Due Dale: 11/29/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Deliverad Quantity Unit Price 
Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: R0147991 
91.3000 $2.34840 

Tax: 
Total This 11am: 
NET 30 Tem1$: 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: R0147991 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tenns: 

Exemet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 
No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$214.41 
$52.55 

$266.96 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$339.41 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S6193 
$401.34 

$000 
$401.34 

$401.34 



4613 Phllpa Hwy 2088 Jackaomlllle, FL 32207 
(904)661•7590 

- -

Important Messages 

P,_yoinelffrom--.-andl:OfflfflOll_,,.lodlde 
l__,.IIDn who pretond to be fl'om our COfflPIIIY, lhrNt•n 
to tum off...,.. pr....-MfVlc:e unleu - ac:t IMmedletelY 
and domllnd Immediate p11i,mtnt. 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
Acco1A'1t Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

<EJ 
Upon Receipt 

$3,390.29 

Finance chllrge of 1.5% per month aunaed on balanc:es over 30 daya 
Sharpgaa, Inc. Fed# 51-C255314 

- -- -- -

Summary of Transactions 
. mB?a~ .... 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

11/05124 64588 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVt 
294. 7GALS@$2.9657 

11/05124 64588 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
13989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$2,491.24 

$873.99 

$25.08 

$2,491.24 
$899.05 

$3,390.29 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when psy{ng In person. 
Page 1 of 2 PIHa rt.tar:h Mid 1111'11m th/a potf/on with your paont. Plllue do not staple, clip or d.ch dl«k b ,,,_ ,wn/ttana. ,-y,nent covpon. 

(1~ 
/J 4813 Phi/pa Hwy 2088 

Jeckson'/flM, Fl. 32207 
R•lum Semw ReqUNted 

'"'INVOICE""" 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 

1;-41~ 

-

Remittance Section 
Account Number. 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036053 
11/07/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,390.29 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to !he remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable co: Sharp Energy, Inc. Writs your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182·9981 

1111 I I 11 I II h I I I 1111 I I 11 I I Ila 111111,j '' I' I 11 !1I11111 I h I, hnl I, I 



Sales Invoice 
SOid To: &siteDne· 

\ANO■CA•t ■UPPl~ 

, .. .,..,_r.,.11,., 
Orange Park FL #128 
105 h:tuatrllll l.ocp N 

7710 -400 
f 1/11-/1-~ 

&gle La-ndn--,,--19-Gof--Cub-(#1345761) ~ 
139119 Eagle ladng ~ 
'Orange Pan<, R. 32086-2641 
lw. <9041545-1158 _ 

Orange Past, R. 32073-2849 
W: (904)269-4159 

7-9 Ship To: 
fEaglt Landi11 Gal Cub (#1345761) 
1890 Oekleaf fllanlallon PkY1Y 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 7 

I~ jgrder# · JfQ!._ ffiOlced ffiDlo8# ,- For 0MHnlcal Elllergency Spll, Leek, FIN, rn;:;;:: ~ ~ W.(.904~7158 

.M_412_g2~ fi.43185386-001 _ ~ ~ 143185388-001 _ I Exposure, or Accident Emargenc:y Response 
~A1nled ~ for Tsii, Via=.__rOJslonw ~SlleaAlllloclate 1 Aulstlnc:e, call: OiEMTREC 
lU~foe4s.i2@M'f .,;.,Branch ti,peij{Jon RQ! ==-r:~ ~ Day or Night• 1 (800) 424-9300 

lllll■Hll■I 

PWMffl 19" 
SllaOne Lal SUpply, LLC 
24110 NIM>r1<Plaoe 
Ollcago, a. 60673-1241 

Tern: ~ 80 DA"1S 
Pay by 08/2412024 

aJSTor.ER SCNATURE: 

16 oz. 

CII¥ 

Subtalat 
SalesTu: 
Freight 
Total: 
Tolal Paymtt 
AnwntDue: 

$262.27 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$272.32 

$0.00 
$272.32 

SlleOne l.al mcape &lpply v.mranl9 that al produclB conform lo the doacr1Jllon on the label. BecaU59 001ldlllol II of UN, Vllllctl are of 
aftlc8I in.,o,tanc:e are~ our oontrol aeJer makas no \\811'81rty, ~ or inl>led, 0011cemil ig 1he Ul8 of ltl888 produda. No 
8111)1oyee rllha COft1)8ny Is aUlhorized to nllke atrf wranty or rep esentallon, •~ or '"1Jlled, concerning our products.~ 
folawdlrec:dons and carefully obaeMI al precautions on the label or rrernlaclurer'• lnltructiDna. Pl'oduc:.tl used contrwy to dllectl0ns rrey 
cauae Mr1ous plant or perwonal Injury. ~ aeumes d risk of uee of handing v.hlther In 8<XlOl'd8nce wlh dlredlon or net and INXl8Ptll 
ht produclB lold to them by this aJ11119ny on thNe a,ndlllons. 
Note: Recurns subject to 25% restodt charge. 

A £_ US.TOMER •
1

, SARA HEATHCOTE I~ Manager j U, OISEUEO • ""~14S16 I SHeaflcole@SileOne.a>m 

We are 100%co,r.,b.d tu your SUCC8&8. Plaeae do not hesitate tooontaame dlr8dly et the nurrber abo'le or 
scan the aR ClOde to take a brief SUIW'J about your e~ today. 

Oteck out the SlteOne.com 
Shop our Qitalog, Get Atdng, and Place en Order 2417/365. 
Visit today at flllnooft,oom 
G6t 5~ off your first order up to $500 off Mhen you use fHOITK) codB ~Cll'.E at ch«kout. 



~SiteDne· 
lAND•CAl'I JUl'PU 

11r..,.•r Ta,ptf?t, 

Orange Plll1t R. #128 
105 lndualrtal loop N 
Ors,ge Park. FL 32073-2849 
W. (904)269-4159 

Sales Invoice 
Sold To: 

:Eagle Lancrmg Golf Oub (#1345781) l 
3989 Eagle Landing PkWf 
l0rar11e Palk, FL 32085-2641 
iW:(9{>4~7158 ______ __. 

Sh~To: 

89Cl Oaldeaf Aantation Pkv.y l
EideLa-ndlng--Gol-Cla-b(#1345761) I 

Orarvt Park, FL 32065 
~ 1.w. (9041646-nsa __ 

~ ~1 {:'Roe 1=4 ,~t , ~os~:.:8~:~=~e.:-;,~~ 
!Printed fftaauesUidfor Iii) V1a --=t~ ~Sales Aaodat8 I Assistance, cal: OfEMTREC 
11101/2024:07/11/2024N.t1Branct1 Dlptitt~~ JJaeonWll<er9on Day or Night- 1 (800) 424-9300 

1111111■111111 

PIIIH o,mlt paymant to: 
Slt90ne I..Md8c:ape &Jpply, ll.C 
24110 Nablork Place 
Otlclgo, L 60673-1241 

Tenra: NET 60 DA'VS 
Pay by 09/08/2024 

<lJSTOt.ER SGNATURE: 

18 In. X 18 Jn. (1 l)llt:: 12 

Sublolal: 
SelesTlllC 
Freight 
Tolal: 
TotalPavment: 
AmountOue: 

S177.00 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$187.05 

so.oo 
$187.05 

S11aO,e Landscape SUpply verrants that d produGta 00f1form ID the ~ on the label. e.:ause conditions d uae, v.tlktl are of 
aillcal lff1,oltance are beyond our conlrol, 88ler makes no N1rranty, ~ or~. c:onoerning the UN of theaa produets. No 
~ of the C0ff'PlllY Is authortzed to rrate IS'Y v,arranty or repew118tlon, 8lq)f9SNd or lqlled, concamlng our products. NMr/1 
fallowdnc:dons and ~ obeerYa al precautions on the label or ITBUlldUrer'a ln&1nlcll0ns.. Ploductll ueed contrary to dlrecllons may 
caUM serious plant or Pft0'18l lnJuiy. Buyer aauna aD risk of UN of handing wielher In accordenca WIii dlredlon or not and 8CXlllpts 
the p,oduds sold to them by thla llOIJ1)8nY on thaee oondltiona. 
Note: R&maSl.lbjectto 25"-reatode charge. 

0 CQSTO. MER I SARA HEATHCOTE I Area Ma. nager 
OffltlED. 813-641~16 I SHea1hcote@SilllOne.com ----~-- ...... ·----- -- - --· 

V. are 100% c:onmtl8d to ~ sua:ess. Please do not hesltale to oontatt me dlrec1ly at the nwmer above or 
scan the QR code to take a brief SUfY8y about your e~nce today. 

0leck out the SiteOne.c:om 
Shop our Oltalog, Get Pricing, and Place an Order 24/7/365. 
Visit today at deqno,axn. 
G6t 55 off your first order up to $500 off ""6rl you usa fXOITD code m:l.CVAE at checkout. 

Scan for a Brief Survey 

~ ■ 

'I 



t>siteDne 
l,i"ll8CAP! SUPPIY 

Sales Invoice 

?~Jo - l./1u 
Sold To: 
iE:agle Lancing Golf Qub {#1345761) 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwt 

lh,,,.otfo~t 

Orange Parfc R.#128 
105 lndunial Loop N 

t / / /t/ Z.rf 
,..;z. 

l0ra,ge Park. R. 32085-2841 
ytJ904}545-7158 ______ __, 

Orange Park, Fl 32073-2849 
W: (904)269-4159 

ShfTo: 
ndlng Golf Cub (#1345761) 

0aklaaf Plantation Plew, 
Park, Fl 32065 

~~ r=w.4-001 ·1~Roe ~ ·1=-4-001--I For=~~ Emerg-en_ey_Spll-.-L-ea_k,_Ffre, 
@ - ~,, .~ ~ . I EJcposure, or Accident Emergency Rnponae 
jPrtnlacl • lf!!guested for ==r:Shp \1aj018tamar O:>ntact_{Saln AssoclalB I Assistance, call: CHEMTREC 
,11.I01/20U 07/11/2024Any~De11YeryJ~ __ jJaacnV\41kerson Day or Nlghtw 1 (800) 424-9300 

~ 

Spedal ntrucllons: 
Plall8a ship MN'. Thank you! 

Please mnfl payment to; 
SlteOne Landscape &ipply, LLC 
24110Nelw>l'kPlace 
Ollcago, L 60673-1241 

Terms: NET 60 DAYS 
Pay by 09(15/2024 

QJSTC>f.S SDIATURE: 

Qty 

er 8 In. 

11111111111111111111 

Subtotal: 
Sales Tax: 
Freight 
Broken Oise Fee 
TOlal: 
Total Payment 
Amount DIie: 

S120M 
$0.00 
S0.00 
$3.41 

$123.BS 
$0.00 

$123.BS 

SlleOne l..aKbcape &Jpply venants that al products conform to the desaipllon on the label. Because condtlons of UN, W1lch are of 
attlcal lrnpo11anoe are beyond our a>ntrol, .._ rnikes no Mnaity, e)lnSSed or lrrpllad, concamlng the ua of theae products. No 
en-.,loyee al the C0111)11ny 18 aulhorlzBd to make any warranty or representation, a,q>r8SS8(f or fnlllled, concerning our p,oduds. /Ways 
folowdlredlons end carefuly obserw al precaullons on Che label or iMnufacturer's lnatrudlons. Prodllda Uled contrary to directions rmy 
cause -toU11 plant o, peraonal lllury. Buyer assuna au risk of use of handing v.helta In e000rdance wth direction or not and acx:apls 
the products sold to them by this CXMl1)8ny on th8118 oondltlons. 
Note: Returns subJect to 25% res1Dck charge. 

cuaro. MER "':I .SARAH. EA. THCOTE I Area Manager l 
OBSESSED 813-64145161 SHeallCoa@SilBOne.com 
....... __ ·-· ----~--- ......... -.... ~--=--- - -·-- J 

We are 100% comrltted to your sua:ass. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly at the nurrber abcM, wth feedback and Input 
regarding your visit 1Q our store today. 

Oleck out the SiteOne.com 
Shop our Oltalog, Get Pricing, and Place en Order 24f7/365. 
Visit today al sfteone,corn 
Get 5tfl off your first order Up !CJ $500 off Mnef'I YotJ Ulll1 pronr) coda '4!:Z.a)ME at checkout. 



Sales Invoice 
Said To: 0siteDne· 

LANDU&l'E 11/PPU 

11,..,..,, ......... 

JackBonvlla R. #21 
8818~Hwf 
Jedalonvllle, FL 32258-8213 
W: (904)880-0999 

744c, -4ou 
t f / Jt/t 'f 

39891:agl& Landing Pkv,y 
IF:agre Landing Golf Cub (#1345761) J 
Orange Park, R. 32065-2641 

904 7158 _ --~ 

~ 
Shi> To: 
Eagle Landing Golf W, (#1345761) 

1

890 Oaldeaf Aanl8llon AMy 
Orange Parfl. R. 32065 

Ordeted___jOrder# PO# jmolced ~ I -For a.eniic.1 Emergency SplU Leak. Fire 
1 

-~- I - -, W:(904)545-7158 

01118120j£}1~1 ~ Iom8120241~1 .J Exposure, or Accident Emergency Response 
~ed ~ iiirf"~\<111 - ~Olnlad~~ .Aaalstance, call: OiEMTREC 
[1/01/2024,= 7Q__, Plclt~_Mln Roe _ .Ji!eon ~ Day or Nigflt• 1 (800) 424-9300 

lllllltallllllllllll 

Pfa■se mutt PIYDWO! to: 
Sh90rie Landscape SUpply, LLC 
24110 NelYort Place 
Olicago, L 80673-1241 

T.-nw: NET 60 DA't'S 
Pay by 0911612024 

OJSTOftl:R SIGNATURE: 

'1' I l 

&AJtDtal: 
SaleaTaic 
Freight: 
Total: 
TotalPaylnllnl: 
AmOuntOUe: 

$132.05 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$142.10 

$0.00 
$142.10 

SlleOl,e landlcepe Supplyverrants that al produds cooformto the desa1pllon on the label. Beceuae cordllons ol use, WIidt are~ 
allcal '"1Kx1lme are beyond our contRJI, Nier makes no Wl"Bnty, q,,,a Had Ill' lff1>lled, c:011cernlng the use d these produc:ts. No 
~ of the CXJn1)8nY Is authortmd ID make any 'l\effltnty or rep,wntatlorl, eiq>l'8888d or lrrf:llad, CD1C81'111ng our produda. /w,sfS 
followdlredlcns and carefuly obleM, al precautions on 1he label or manufacturer's natruc:tlons. Products used cornry 1D dlnlc:tlons nay 
cause w1ous plant or penional lnjlsy. &Iyer-8&6WTl8S el risk ol ~ d handling Wl9ther In accordanca wtl'I dlrec:tlon or not and accaplS 
h pradum 9Dld to 1ham by this COf11l811Y on lhe9e condlllons. 
Note: Reeuma subject to 25% l981odt charge. 

A.. :CU$TOME~I SARA HEATHCOTE I A1ea Manager J U,; 08_!~~!.' 813-641~16l~~ea1hcom@~.com 

We are 100% c:omrittad to your success. Please do not heaital& to contact ma direcly et the nusrber above or 
acan the QR code to take a brief survey about ywr e,.,.ience today. 

Qieck out the SfteOne.com 
Shop our Qitalog, Git Prldng, and Place an Order 24n/365. 
Vlait today at shaone,Qom. 
GBI 5~ off your first on:/sr up to $500 off lill>en you /JS8 pronr, cods KEl.al\E st chtJckouL 

Scan for a Brief Survey 

■ . ' . 



~SiteDne 
lOD&CAPl IUPPlY 

1-1\,flt..., 

300 Colonial Center Pkwy. Suite 550 
Roswell, GA 30076-4883 

BILL TO: 

7(J'IO -46U 
q/ :Jc,) l-'I 

7-?--

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORDER# PO# &HIPVIA 

146336798-001 JON ROE BRANCH DISPATCH 

TERMS 

NET60DAYS 

QTY LN ITEM# DESCRIPTION 
ORDER 

1 935-1 PUTTING CUP REPLACEMENT SLEEVES 
PLASTIC BRIGHT WHITE CASE OF 18 

2 008820 LESCO TMOKER SPRAY INDICATOR DYE 
BLUE 2_.5 GAL 

he Go-To App for Landscape Pros. SiteOne's mobile app makes your job easier with 
nventory, 24ll ordering, time-saving tools and more. Learn more and download at Sit 

you have EDI plalform and would hke to get the Invoices electronically imported Into your 
taps. Thank you for your business. 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

2 

2 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER# 

1345761 

INVOICE DATE 
09/25/2024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE# 
146336798-001 

DUE DATE 
11/24/2024 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

QTY 
SHIP 

2 

2 

JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

QTY "'1JT NET PRICE EXTPRICE CANC OPEN 

0 0 37.5000 / EA 75.00 

0 0 66.0230/EA 132.0S 

b siness moving, such as real time product 

ntact us at EOl@SiteOne.com for the next 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$207.05 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$217.10 

$0.00 
$217.10 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: _________________________ _ 

SiteOne Landscape Supply warrants that all products conrorm to the descrlpflon on the label. Because condllloos of use. which are of crttlcal Importance are beyond our control. 
seller makes no warranty, expressed or implied. concerning the use oflhese products. No employee of the company is aulhorized to make any warranty or representation, expressed 
or implied, concernln!J our products. Always follow directions and carefully observe all precautions on the label or manufacturer's instrucllons. Products used contrary to directions 
may cause serious plant or personal Injury. Buyer assumes all risk of u&e of handling whether In accordance with direction or not and accepls lhe products sold 10 them by this 
oompeny on these oondltions. 
Note: Returns subject to 25o/o restock charge. 

Page 1 of 1 



iOI.D 

TO 

I 

ORIGINAL 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
PO 13OX 37330 

REMIT TO: JACKSONVILLF:. FL 3223G-7:l30 
(904) 388-2611 

.:, .. :(.111!!!1!1!!!!~1!!!11111!!1!1!1!11!11111!!1!!11!!!1!!!1!1!'!!!!!111111!1!!!11 
CUSTOMER SHALL BE DEEMED TO 

IN G[ORGI/\ 111! fl[YtWI ns ST 
W/\Y<:noss GA J1501 
(lC)2o18lio7 

H"VE ACEEPTEO THIS STATEMENT AS 
ACCURATE ANO BINDING UNLESS 
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CONTRARY 
IS RECEIVED BY STRATE WELDING 
SUPPLY CO., INC WITHIN THIRTY (JO) 
DAYS OF CUSTOMER'S RECEIPT 
HEREOF 

INVOICE NO 383370 
CYLINDER RECORD AND/OR OEMURRAGE INVOICE O 1 CUSTOMER NC>e1-2084S 

PLEASE PAY NOW 

TP.QON GOLF EAGLE LANDING Fl...CL 
890 OAKLEAF' PLANTATION PKWY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARf:: FL 32065-0000 

SHIPPED 

TO 

DATE 10/31/24 

s ---,....,. ...... .....,.,,,.----
AMoONT PAID 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE I 
CUSTOMER ORDER I CONTRACT NUMBER l I 

CUSTOMER NO. I DATE I INVOICE NO 

INVOICE SlilP 
NUMBER PT DATE PRODUCT CODE 

ATE- . 268/0AY Ff::· 
10/01 IGA501CI0277 
10/31 IGAS0100277 

ATE- .26~/0AY FR 
i0/01 IG.6.S0200004 
10/3! GAS0200004 

ATE- .i=i:3/0AY FR 

ATE-

10/01 GAS03BG230 
10/3! GAS03BG230 

.263/0AY IFR 
10/0! M3ASOSA6133 
10/31 GASOSAG133 

t..iet 10th Pro:•: 21-20845 10./31/24 
PVRCtWIE 0ROER NO. 

IOAYS!BEGBAL 

OXYGEN 282 CF CYL 
I 31 I 
I I 

1 
1 

ACETYLENE #4 MEDIUM CYLINDER 
I 31 I i 
I I i 

BEER GAS 230 CF NITROGEN CO2 
l 31 I 1 
l I 1 

ARGON CO2 SZ 133 AG2S AG-25 
I 31 I 1 

I 1'11) 1 

~(\ 

Vil})' 6 1' 

" 

CYLINDERS 
SHIPPED RETUFUEO A 61 ANr.E 

1 
1 

i 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

383370 
AMOUNT 

8.31 

8.31 

8.31 

8.31 

NOTE: LEit..SE B,ti,_ANCE MAY BE AD-JUSTEO FOR SUBSTITUTIONS. 
AO,..rUSTME ·ff Ot·~LY FOR 6!LLING PURPOSES. TOTAL RENT~:.. 33.24 

! T /!.X BFLCL 7. oc cm) SA .... ES T . .ll :-:: 2.33 

INVOICESTHATAREPASTDUEARESUBJECTTOA •I. 5C,%MONTHLYSERVICECHARGE. THISWILLAMOUNTTOA 18 % TOTAL► 35. S7 
ANNUAL CHARGE, MAKING PROMPT PAYMENT MORE ECONOMICAL.* STATEMENT AVA I LAB LE lilttu~ii~i{TI~ :I~~ REMITTANCE TO 

======::Jtw~~retitMlm'iL:::::'.~====+--__:::o:EMJ~~R?,A~,.,~~Up;ER~~!::iis§iPEC"':oo:..__~ STRATE WELDING SUPPLY co., INC. 
PO BOX 37J30 IN GtORGIA 1117 RF.YNOl0S ST 

IIGH PRESS CYL. 

.IOUIOCYL. 

8 . 30 CRADLES 6 CYL 

12CYL 

64. oo MAPP3ono111s 

HIGH PRESS CYL. 

CRADLES 6 CYL 

7. SG 12CYL. 

a.so 
JACKSONVILLF.. FL 31236,7330 WAYCROSS, Gt. 31Slt 
rno,, iu 2• 11 19121 2&J.a1s1 

$EU.!~ Rl!PA!SENTS Tw.T WITH RESPECT TO THE PROOOCTION OF THE ARTIClEI 
AHO I OR THI, P(RrORMAHCE OF THE SERVICES COVEREO BY THIS INVOICE. IT Hf4 
fUllV COMPLIED WITH SECTION 12 (A] OF THE FAIR lA80A STAHDAROSACT OF 1938 
ASAMENDED 

WE MEAN ECIUALOPPORTU~ITY EMPLOYER 



l~~--~~-,J~''''Q'Q-~~IJIIJ. cus 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LAHDJ:HG PKNY •;. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AUh•hurtof 

food and sm,t~ 
SYSCO JACKSORVJ:LLB, DIC. 

904-637-0648 

EAGLB l.ANDING GOLF Ct.OB 
3989 BAGI.I! LANDING PltlfY 

'"1Ut n. 32065 -2641 
Sllll 

1501 LEWJ:S m:DUSTIUAL DllVB 
JACKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

J:~ DJUIClUP'UOlt 

BJ:B 

.D> S'XRUP LBNONADE Bl:B 

:OCACOL SYROP PDIB URA 

04240010 

16760010 

14-450298 

lmsj GROUP ~AL**** 
l'oa DIU>P S:tU: 

FOil i'UBL SURCJIARGB . 
IORDo • 

I 

I 
I 
1 

lY 2653819 2655072 2653906 
2653912 2653914 2653916 

l'l'DI 
OXI& 

6637 

CONi'D>EN'l'IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 
lll90lCI-

,_ 
784966 483923048 l 3 

-JUIICDR -
'l'SlQIS -PAH WI: ULlllCIIS AM sua.Jl:C'1' ~ SltaVICS mRG& 

Net 30 I 
-1- --- ---

JIANI:FBSTI 1268530 HORMAL DBUVl:RY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCJUU.rrf BAYl.11:SS - I 

~-12 

i IM'1't 
IRJCS ---- rmue 

l'RlC:S :I 

4273546,105.40 

ees6122l1os . .to 

105.40 

1os.4o I 
54.95 

371_15 
9.32-
8.00 

& 

I 9181512 54.95 

\Y'J 

I 
n 

I 
ij 

= a 
~ . .. .. 
... 
'i' .. .. 
0 .. 

000 ;l.. ! 
6-('.>¥=-'''7,;i. ; 

s-t17-71/f ~ /fs';;,:1-! i 

--r r300·q I 
, .~ ii I 

= 
Cll8U an.a:rm.lCII Cllll& IGaOS■__!!.:... OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

3 3 I 2.3 125 

5: 00 PM I . - UNIT '° I 
SYSCO JAClCSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LBWrs J:NDOSTIUAl. 01'!'8 

I 
JACKSONV.J:LLE, FL 32254~- -=-1300.42 --;;J a 36 12;;- 667 l ~, 

'DRIVia•a - ~ rCIIS'l':;;;_..,:;;;;.--;;- ,_ 110. ,cs 
SIGII l DSI.VD. SIGlf X . N,C. 

~
• PIC&-l'IIOY]Stos=-m-nu111111.&lliiian.t11ML ~ J.Iftlll mtiif1 lllVOICII lal --'° --~.1 PAYAB.I.11: OR OR 8Sl'0M 

' ff acne■ s/6 o, TU l'DJIDll!a aaICGt.!lllllo!, ~mu IIC'I lt30 111.1.C. UIIICll. !B IIIJA OJ' '!BU -- ~cmr.~--=-~rm. ar-==~- ca =.r,=,.~~-- .,_ iim 11/25/24 
_g_ !O 1111'1 DIS- -·- OIi! V, Ital acaIIIT or - -~'Iii: 10V - GffDIGi 11P - uiin IO - DI ur ---- ~Jaff.LCI._IO-=- u A- or .I. CWII ~~-- ,D 1111'1 rMIIDn IIMl!,._ns .&!!_~_DI-. 

j:
ICJ: 

1300.~_ 

LAST PAGE 



1--1---,~~,,,,,,,,~---1-B. CtJSTCBllffl,' S ORIGptAL :tlM):IQ CONFID~_:g,L PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
ftM_W ft~ • ,........._. I DnlOlCI -- I .w 

UGI.I: LANDXNG GOLi' CJ.OB s~~sco• 3989 BAGI.II LANDING PKifY 11 
ORANG8 PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhahurtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLB, INC. ---620 /008 

784966 483923048 l 1 

-llillns 
-lllllii::llau -food ...i service 

904-637-0648 
1501 LENIS IRDOSTRIAL DRIVB 
JACKSONVILLE. n. 322St 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'fOMs -twl!t DOS w.t.A11CU Dli IRIBiJSCT 'l'0 SD.VIC& CIIMGB 
Net30 

KAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 DGLI: LAHDDIG PKIIY 

NANIFBSTI 1268530 NORMAL DELIV&RY 
la.: TVADC SCA!tLB'rT BAYLESS 

:!~ c~ 

PARK _FL 32065 -2641 
SXD ITllllf: DUCRUTJ:011 rnN 

COD& 
Ullff 

l'BXC:Z "'" --
'LZASI: VERil'Y BACK OIU>BR OPON IU!:CBIPT BECAUS . COOLER TENS cANN0T 

SAl'BTY RDIDIDBR: JIIOTIIDIG IS NOM INPOR~ TO lsco '1'. 

,TIIATIIR FJ:Sa Ll:C: WD-4511 J'IUl:SBWA'r&R FISK LJ:C no- . 03 

ML iZllT DBL CMAMm\ UAL DA%R.Y BALI' A BAL 136469 0358608 17.98 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

oz c:**MEATS*** 

BDI' S'rDK PHILLY CAB Bil 10000001650 9789785 81.43 
GROUP 'l'O'rAL**** 

ZAl'O()D*** 

'SDI 8JUH)R ATL PRffl BI.SL 6 OZ CBI, 7576705 108.14 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**POULTRY*** 

LB ~YS CLS CBICKBR WING BNLS mm NO/PU 86661721 86661721 38.741 
GROOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

·••l'lU)ZD*** 

025453-0071 6275515 21.H 

oz ~URRY IRUT:m ~l:SB ~- ~ln,T 30001 3523463 21.98 

30410 091638'1 57.07 

.5 ukcu. POS"A!J.'O i'RY SWU'f S/16 NCJ'03731 3700499 31.08 
GaOOP~•··· 

**CAHNBD • DRY*** 

0 OZ ln,TQD& DRIIUt ~ST RIPTXl>B ll 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

LDIK G ZZ 10052000042129 9901694 29.84 

.9 OZ ~!U)PCNA JOICB ORARCD PUaB PU 10048500201029 8410563 32.72 

C&A9 1111'1.l'r'!W,PCII Cll8& , - ft. I 
-- f _,_ OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: Rar1' 1'0 

SYSCO JACltSONVII.I.B 

l 

™ ftIC:Z_ 

n.H 
17.98 

81.43 
81.43 

108_14 
108.14 

38.74 
38.74 

21.98 

21.98 

57.07 

31.08 
132.11 

29.84 

29.84 

32.72 

I ( 11

1 
. 11 I 9_3 201 1 

5:00 PMl 

1501 LEWI:S INDOSTIUAL fiB. 
""""""""''""" • n 322 •• g _._70 • 80 

DIUVD'S - - .,_ ICS r,c:uaT.-- ............... ,_ I NO. PCS T 

IUGII IJKLVD, I SJ:lilR X R£C. 

- nannaa: 'ID -- aaic:ULIVML -mu LDm> ca 'IBUI Dnl01a - m.m:T to 'Ill& S'flirm - i l'AYULB OH-OR BBPOR& =r• 111' acnar ~ OI 'ID IID?SD,111,11 ~ -:mu /ICl l!llO ~•~- fla 1111.tA OI ffU Wl11'r'"I 
Mt ~~ ~~911.i ~~&.J'Dlll Ill =-- II -~--ai::. D 

- !II U1' DIIIVJ'I M:IIIIIII Oft 0, - IISCUff 0, mss -~aa: 11111 - Glfflllli In' nlQII um l.'O IDft D lllr 
-!m ~.cia_m_-=ns .. A - OI~ or CLallalllll,DI 1111' _.,~- an m DIIIVIII==·--

mw:i:a 

~- OR PJU:K 2 

-qn 

I 
i 
~ 

5 

I ! 
a 

i 
2 

= s .. 
a 
I .. .. 
g 
'
~ .. 
I .. 
'i' ... .. . .. 
& 

I 
I 
II 
~ 

I 



1~~1-~--~,,~,,,,,~~~~~ljll,. cos~•s ORIGµaL 1HYPICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPER'l'Y OF SYSCO 
....... -- CQffQID. I llM>ZC& - ~ 

BAGl.11: LUDDIQ GOLF CLUB S~sco· 3989 UGLB LARDING PKWY 
ORANGB PUlt l'L 32065-2641 '"lhehnrtaf SYSCO JM:ltSONVILLZ, DlC. 

~ 
~ 

faochndservice 1501 LBll'IS IHDOSTRIAL DRrvB 
904 -63 -o~48 JACKSONVILLE. n. 322s, 7 

v l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO cs 
DGLI: LANDING GOLF CLOS 
3989 KAGLE LARDDIG PtafY 

_pug l'L 32065 -264.1 
:PACK SIU 

oz 
LB 

m.L 

rrDl OSSCRIPTXCIII 

JUICE PD!UULPPLI: 100, 02009 

OLXVB GRBSN ~ PIT 100/120 22919 

SJWCR SWZft CBZLJ: & WDIG 

SPJ:C& CUM1lll' (aUIII) 

ND WRAP TORTILLA GR:t.C DRB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PA.PD & DISP*** 

SJ2347SF 

974266 

195210 

CLS BAG »LAB B&CI.OSII: SNDW 6.SX 304985452 

CLS COH'lADIJl:R. 1'0U1 mrG lC D YTD1HS1000O 

CUP J'OaN 'rAI.L 20 oz 20,716 

IYS DL LJ:ND. RBPR0 38X58 1.5 KL X7658ADX01 

,YS CLS T0WBL MOLTJ:i'OLD 9. 4X9. 2 1111T 4458693 
GaOUP 'l"O'l'AL**** 

**PRODUCB*** 

~CE~ ra&SB 10074865102336 

LINK l'RBSR 

10889356163020 

SCOL SDAJIB&RRY l'RBSR l)lUSCOLL 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**Dl'.S~ UVDAGII*** 

S'Y1UJe COD CLASSIC SXl Bm 04.250010 

78066 483923048 1 2 

1..;.:.__· • - - - I ._,=cu-... ~~=•=mi= .. ---------

'rBRMS -PM'l! CCII: MLUCIS llD sua,m::,r 'l'O SDVICB ~ 
Net 30 
JWIIl'BSTI 1268530 NORIGL DBL:rvBRY-
IIA: '1'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

I'l'DI Ulltt ~ Dt&&blt> 
CllOI: l'IUC:S na 

l'IUCII J --c,gm an -
7234477 20.52 20.52 

7097100 44.56 44.56 

3369354 73.03 73.03 

S228713 12.22 12.22 

9901031 13.73 27.46 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
293.35 

7863345 30.11 30.11 

7551334 21.02 42.04 

40~8886 27.56 27.56 

176:9846 40.80 40.80 

4458693 42.69 42.69 
183.20 

16'75891 11.39 22.7$ 

10'79425 17.83 17,83 

2037109 6.81 6.81 

7289526 13.40 13.40 

7582505 4.94 14.82 
'75.64 

4090593 105.40 105.40 

I 
I 
:J 

5 

I 
~ 

a 
i 

i 
0 .. 
~ 
n 
iii 
g 
' ... • .. 
~ .. 
~ .. 
I 
? 
;:! .. .. 
E 

I e 
I 
!! 

cuu 1PLI~ltu!'-IIC8 ems I G110811 IP1'. OPEN: 7:00 AK CLOSE: 5:00 PM~ 1mlff '!O 
- SYSCO JACICSONV%LLR '-•-

14 8 1 22 18.9 341 1501 LEWJ:S I'NDUSTIUAL ~ 
__ , I 

t ---- JACKSOHVJ:LLB, FL 322S4 b AL _. _lJl3_5, 99 

=-••--- -· ,-~VD~ ~J••sr--~ 1:c.pa-- =a 

___ , ---- ~-----------......,.1[ .......... CR ----F 11D lit' acnm 5 IC) CII' !U IDI-.S AaIW ~- 11:f ll3D Wt.."h!Cll. 9.at.ia or ,ma ~a:c=.:-&nm. ~~~-CIR=-- Jl°=-~--r:x:'mli CONT. ON PAGE 
!O Aft DJQ'D'JII Mlllllri Qll1" QI' 10UR _,...,. QI' ..... 1'IIIIWC!II~: JIii UI l:I'IJlll. 11P Illa ilifat !O _. D lllr 

-· __ lft ~•?I !O IIUS'ICJll&B &I .t. - CII' .t. CLUS Ol'~CLlmll!D,D J11! lollllVl'I' Dl'IIILVIIG )llr IOCII DUIUD. 

3 



1--1----~,,,,,,,,,_q~--WJ. CtJS~' S OllGJHIL IHYQJCI COHnDBN'lllL PROPBM'Y 01!' SYSCO 
- -·- ~ I -ca- ,_ I 

BAGLB l.AMDING C.OLF CI.OB ~ .... ~sco· 3989 DGLB 1.A!U>IlfG PKWY ~1 
0RAHGB PMK l'L 32065-2641 At1MIINrtol SYSCO JM:KSONYZLLE, DIC. 

784966 483927237 6 2 

-omllii 
food.-clsemo 1501 L&IIIS INDUSTRIAL MUVK 

JM:UONVILLS. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 'fKNIS -•Aft DOS MLMCSI w 8ID.1acr 'IO mvxcs CIIAIIQS 
90.-637-0648 Net 30 
UGI.I: LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 DGI.B LANDING PKWY 

NDIFZST#1268926 NORMU.~ZLIVBRY 
'iii:'l'YlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

PMK FL 32065 -2_§!!__ 

1a 1,11 I I I IHM DUCI\U'fI~ I = I = I .£ I ~ Ill-I= r:=1.-- 1 

~AC N&X 1fiUUJ ':ORTn.LA GRLC BDB 12 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**•* 

**PAP&a 5 DJ:SP*** 

195210 

CON'l'ADl&ll roM1 IDlG l.C D 'YTD199810000 

COP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

8031.8521 23.16 

'7551.3341 21. 02 

40888861 27. 56 

IYS Rill. LIND RBPlU> 38X58 1.5 NL X7658AKSX01 'I 1'763846j 40.80 
GROUP '1'0TAL**** 

'**Clll:NICAL 5 JAIIJ:TORXAL*** 

~TOH DB~ LMJNDRY 1'ma Wll'.r • 6100197I 84121421 45.59 
·• HAZARD ** 

GR00P ~AL**** 

11'RSR OHIOH YELLOW JONBO l'RBSH SACK 

•ma OaA11G& BAGGKD l'USB 
'/STOOt 18 

•l'RSJI ORAlllGE FANCY DBSB 
UBSTI'ttJTE 

10889356163020 

00734'730211688 

1079425! 17.83 

7201992 

7289526 

7651910 

9.32 

23.16 
189.36 

42.04 

82.68 

81.60 
206.32 

45.59 

45.59 

17.83 

9.32 

69.06 :// 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
5 
j 

I 
a .. .. 
9 

' .. .. 
~ :. 
~ .. 
& 
f .. 
= .. 

11USCOL S~Y l'RBSB DRISCOLL 
GROUP '!OTAL**** 

·••DJ:SPBRS&R BBVBRAG&*** 

,UZ:IARH '1'EA BREW rJ:L'l'BR PACK 
GROOP '1'0TAL**** 

~CB l'OR DROP SJ:ZB 
:BGS !'Oil rum. SoacJIQGB 

47900-30384 

7582505 

6738173 

9.88 
106.09 

iltf I I 

ti\ r:-:·: 
& 

e-1t.1t.1<1=-'15°~ I 
-- -- tL.fD· {\I ii 

I ORD'r 
-.y 265702S 

cam •1~ ~ - m. 
--=1~ ;L_277 2-0; 

2~ 5 28 36.~ 498 

2657181 

OP&N: 7:00 AH CLOSB: 5:00 PK Nllr'f 'IO 
SYSCO .JAClltSORVJ:LLB 
1501 LBWIS J:IEOSTRXAL D 
JAC!tSONVILLI:, i'L 32254 

nca DSI.VD. HGN X REC. 
mtl'ID' • - --- - 110. l'CIIICIIST .- - - --;;-;;; ,.._ --- -No:-ics ' 

DCa IINMIICII: - _,._ aaIClll.liiiL -.ittJU Lil~mt !!11.1!'!>~ US ..:iic, 'IO m ~ 1 PAYABLS ()S OR BSIOM-
1£n.88f& ~ &rC:,'l'fflf --~~ a·o\: ~'~· 'L~ 1ft ~ 

IElfflBlD ca.._._ '1B ah !f:L.,. -~ ~ u DClfflD.- 1m - im I 11/29/24 
'!I) Ill DUIVm -- WI OI' - iiiciiff OI' 11111 11111110C11 : 100 US G1VD1: ut nm aim 'IO - D Jltr 
~ CUIIClff,mt 'IO~~~- Ol'~A CJ¥1~ ~D Jltr ~ -.flllll Jltr 1UC8 D~ ~-~ ___ _ __ 

.... ~o _.,. ~ I ; 

-_1~i 

_961._0_ 

961.44 

LAST PAGJ: ~ y 
__ __vtt).., 

= 

I 



IIQ~I-P.JP'''''''q~-~--IJ. COS' 

:f989 EAGLB LAHDING PQY 11 DGLB LUII>ntG GOLF CLUB s~rsco• 
• ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Anhe hnnof SYSCO JACICSOlilVILLB, DIC. 

904-637-0648 

BAGLB LANDING GOLJ!' CLUB 
3989 EAGLB LUII>IlfG P1tWY 

l'oochndsemc. 1501 Llnfl:S DIDOSTRIAL DRIVB 
JACUONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

COHFIDBHTUI, PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ lJIVll)U!I: 

-- 784966 483927237 6 1 
.2!1 1°11 1 __ 

'tJmNS -PAST DOI ~8 AU 808.DC'I! 'l'O URVIC& CBUGI 
Nat 30 
MDr------.zn#-1268926 NORMAL DELJ:YERY 
a: '1"VADC SCAIU.Eff BAYLZ--'--s--'-s----------i 

0~ PAIUC n. 32065 -2641 1;1 i"f s:tU I :tftK DIISClUP'UOlr l : I OJll~= 1 IX.'(iiiblD lrl-c::navm-ll.b.lUANB.4'11----, 

oz 

LB 

-

NOTBDIG :IS ..:>mi: imUl'l' '1'0 S 
•I.BAS:&:. VBIUl'Y BACH ORDBll tJl'OR RBCBIPT BECAtJS COOLER 

ftl:9~ li"ISJI L:IC nm-

CBB&SB CBBDDM\ JACK l'l1CY SDI: 2905C4 2406189 

CBD:U: Pa0V 1101118Mlt SLI . 75 170754 3546386 

Nn.K 1IBL cat.LOH 4676306 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

L::NKATS*** 

mr S'l!BAlt PBXLLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~

S&A5'00D*** 

~:IMP t.OBSTl:ll NEAT Cl.W 1QQCl. BlU1Q !5841648 S841648 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

08349 1086313 

POTMO Ji'RY SIIDT 5/16 NeY03731 3700499 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANHIIO ~ DRY*** 

10052000204053 6508978 

IIIAY0NRJUSB SOUDZK BT 00000084137049 3420S87 

PUPD JALAPBNO SLICKS 12730720211 8426330 

sucaa GRABOLATm> xrnm CARB 412006 2926727 

9901031 

OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

61.68 61.68 

47.07 47.07 

24.78 24.78 
133.53 

81.43 Bl.43 
81.43 

92.47 92.47 
92.47 

24.31 24.31 

31.08 31.08 
55.39 

29.84 29.84 

53.75 53.75 

12.17 12.17 

42.98 42.98 

13.73 27.46 

NIIIT '1'0 
SYSCO JACKSORVl:LLE j---
1501 I.EWXS INDUS'rlUAL dij{l! ~ _ llj 2 ~ 

IIIIX'ID'I 
lllGII JIIO.-ICS 1c:osr,._ ,_.._.,.,.. .,_ -----r-No-:-lic-S 

JACKSONVXLLB:, l'L 32254 i::~ ___ 52_9....,J)...2_ 

DKLVD. alCII X =~=~ REC. 
11 r.:a l'llmllm:ID-JDiaa&a ACUCUJ/ftJMI. -l'IDII ~ ca !1118 llfflllQI aa __ 'iii _____ _ 
• n ACmJa ~ ar ss ID%--.& 1G1IC1M11U1. ~mD - 1no ~•~- nc la.I.la ar nm~ 
an~~~~ W--dla-a:=~- .. =za,,,_ u -~-mi-~ 

" 10 .llllC l>IIWIS MIi- Gur CII' 1CIII. MCIJft CII' 'mll IIICDIIC!ll~CIB: YCIJ Ha 11nD11 DP 10Ua iiiit to -.: DI Ml 
--_-,ca 10 l'lllrICln.D U Am a, A cr.ua ar cr.awn,:ar .111r r.llllllff DWIILVDO .11111 IQCI: DIUVIS. 

PA.YAat.11: cm OR BBJ'OJIB 

CONT. ON PAGB 2 

I 
I 
3 
I 

I a 
§ 
i 

I 
~ 
~ 

9 
::: 
~ . 
... 
';' 
g 
... 
5 ... 
a 
I ... .. . . 
E 

I 
I • 
= 

I 



ip 
LUHN UNTAl 

Table Top l.ftn Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Dale 

11/0612024 

Invoice 

lnYolce 
0127407 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Partlway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Garment Marte IF~. ( Seq Term 

Wed J I LL ao ~H~ 

Account 

1193-QOOOO 
OF~CE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

Routa 

7 

I Line I lt8m I Empl I Name/ Delatptlon I Sizes I Qy. I l Min. I AdJ. Cly. I Adj. Amt. I Unit Pr. I &l Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt I Toi.al 
1 FBNPW -NAPKINWHITE- 200 o so.oo so.1100 $22.00 o $0.00 522.00 
2 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE - ~-----_:-- -_- ------~--- SRC o so.oo $2.0000 $4.00 o --$0.00- $4.00-
3 DGBAGST - BAGSTAND --- - 0- $0.00--$0.0100 ___ $0.02- 0 $0.00--$0.02 

•-FB8585W TC 85X85 WHITE ___ -----------c90 0 SO.OO--S1.4700 $132.30 0 $0.00 - $132.30-
5 -FBMESBAG --MESH BAG -- - - -- 10--0- ·--so-:-oo--so.0100 $0.10 0 $0.00 so. ,o-
-11--~-- CARHiAMPER- - ___ ~---,,------------ o ----::cso.oo so.0100- so.01_0 ___ so.oo- -so.01 
7---TPP- TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN ---~---- S0.00 -- $6.49 - $0.00 $6-:-49 

DelivetyCharge ~~- ..._~ -=- -so:~ 
Total Due 
$387.36 

Cur. Bus. 
$0.00 

Cia-. Bal. 
$387.36 

30 
$0.00 

60 90 120 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Conment------ic:::::::-------------1--

:s ------- ~ J--n~ lur 
;;)c(o - '7 l( ~ S l.µe,.; 

RflCleM!CI By: N 11/06/2024 11:19:0SAM 

Offloe Adj.: $0.00 

Tax.Adj.: $0.00 

NetAdj.: $0.00 

Subtot.l: 

Sales Tax: 

Preblll: 

-$15.70 

$180.62 

$13.06 

$193.68 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Rte. Adj.: 

TaxAdj.: 

NetAdj.: 

$15.70-

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



• ' .... .. r 

..., --1 il;) 

GI ~ ~ 

I • 
t 

~~ 
.. 

-~-:1 

\ •·· ., -r.---: . 

.... 
-;t' 

J .. 
o;.'I < 

C 
C 

... 
.... 

•• 

., 
,- . 

C" 
t ... 

_...? 

~ ~c· .:i, ""' > 

t§ ✓ ... .. "j 
I 

" 
.., -~ 

~ 
~ t, 

l 

'I . 
)-..) .i,~, 

I ,,., 
-0 'X I 
-C. ' ) 
~ 



.I:: ll l 

y' • 

/1 t:t 

ACCOur.r 
NO . 

f;1'">(;~~ 'l'"-:,l; 

J '\i\10 Ir: i:. 
NO. 

-...'t :. ~de-'" l 

so 'fLLt..,or cor-,M c,r. .>Dis n:•~ •1 
'l4\1'89 [;AOLE LN'IDIN~ ;-,i,c_wy j 

e:-i ~ P 

To 

ORANGE F'AR)t 
>, o~ss 

Cl-ii. IS •· C'• l f· TTI 

FL 

IN\'C.. 1'(:l
DA fE. 

.. • /r-ri/2~ 

R ;;i L• 

TRN E/\G. f 
3989 EAQ 

c- s-T1"-n:.1=r 
N'D 

11Yf!!1 J •'.O 

C,i"_! I 

_, 
L ,\Nf''"Nf'; 

LANDIN 

ORANGE: P.ARK 
3~,o~s 

l 
904 25' 1 ~t,(10 
fJH' T If CaJ 

-,4?L, '; 1,n 1 t IA ... •';('t! 1.;t .;,!) Y,:)P.T r'F',-'\ ;Gf 

.=:t.r <.;',--!~SE' '1 li► 
NUMBER 

1 

"t;LF r:1 n 
P~WY 

Fl 

r~ 

08 2~ 

~. 

I 

I p_f'r 
• t ;~,.(11~ 

t 5 1, i rD 
Spr:,i..s 
-"nt "r-· 

C'« ··~i"I' 

1 • ,s· 
,r:· r1 1tt~ .,, 
tj( Uf 

IE ~·· "n ir•~,,-1 

r: 1 ll~Y 
?-1:0s 
' -~ ' l,.;: y 

~ ~ 't ~- lit. -- ~ ·- :.. ""t "- 'Ill.~ .._ ... :-

,. Y: 

" ,, 

,., 
6 

,. 

\!t"''t~t• 

,u1g 
• 'l'~ • 

• -'1'J I ,f .. '., 

u .'f~U 
tn H 

t.l'ii'~# ill 
i. ,. ·.- 1 b 1 'i: l"Q, 

. . c0 t.:t on r.h·.=-J;~ hr gqv•wnr,. or t 
';, f .~•1,1 !'n'qr"l;pd 1r ;i,· OT'. I"•' • ... 1.t w 

.. i,'t~•-,r .:w:.i 

~b\ t.rilf.\OJl (lrr,oc,i 'lt.1.;on anC: t,,v ~ "i3Ch 
r·ot~..ii' •'! • •• ~j).,r,Jt, .y po\• . t Own . tto 

i::7.r r.·orc, ,.,, form •~•an ..ibout ~he f~el ~;ur-c..~~1'1ifC'• ~o ta· . 
.. 1'0,),1, ctif.'/ti rr< •·ftl'•'-'f" '"•·"'' 1:.,, ,, ,iGr 1d,: ,t',,,r-,,dl.t'1.e>·At1,')~.·:: 

'" i:.1111 
.. rr .. 1,1•.t· ,)t' ,,Qlc'Pm~'lt 1,ii.tt, •j"; rec•'. >t,._t t>,prn .. -1, ,io•cro·{:-< t~t 
" Utlc~l,ttl.or ra+ tf,;:, $1.,!'l _ur(,hctrcf.::", plC'4.'51e ref!'f to t,n . .at ,:.grc.eaoac,nt . 
,;.!J ►" I' lt,,. .. ►" It !Hi j<:.-1( Ir ... " ,f ;,-!f ·•,+,j,, lo 10' lo: .. ¥-~¥,;. i. ... ►., \: ... ► ... k "',, C ~,.' "li: ~-*'1 l". ,,. •: It' • Ii 11:l'-lf J( >'. '( ~ "<-IP:I! ~ II,: ... ' i; 

:'.' 

" 
f" 

le 

~-~•~~~i~••~~~~,~• ► •~*~•► ~•wi~~~~*~*~~~-~~ ¥·~·• ~ l:·•·ir·ttHHi~tHl!!.1' ~ Llf r.lll('lh Hlf,,'•!'-•'I' l,;--i;I!~ 

"' •'er t. ;:- fl 22-7 SS 
~ S•·pl,-tu .. ~. rt ',,p+. r cOTlvE:','d') prE , .il1c•(' ,·,t •1., 1 r,i., ,i,r -;;h1e. • T h, 
... 
~~~~t*•••lijt¥A~••~~4~44•~•••~•~•••~M*¥•~i ,,,,..••!~ltl!.-.!l'Hll'l'I f~~~~·~-4·*··~~•4~· 

••~~~~~~~~~~--~•,tt•~~•~•~~~~~~~•~~~~~e•~-,~~••~~~*~~~~•-~*~,•~••~••~~~4~ ~ 
~· LISOA Hatior,d Or.:r.J~·nlC Pl'ograRI lnchcatcris· 
• - l Ot<i: } • 'J ·1 ·1 i c 
~ - 0rnr1n1c: 
t - tfaJ~ wi';J. l'l"'1<ll'lic 1,,q1 -='1H '1t• s.-
.,.-: 11:* l:*~l(_t',ftt'.*IJ;lf,~~** l'.·*l,* *****~*It I!**~*** ... ft ltfj~Jfii•;~4t!~ff*tt«-IE !t!fr~f>tttl.t!it 11-tt ltlt·{;I• f>lt 

1t ;;,r 

JI 

* ;_.!( 

* .. 
II 
~ .. 

"-"" 1tft It I.~ ti*~*~ ll*lt lttt lll.l>**"·~1f t:*lt¥.'lt*.I'. (:'-*Ii II, It~***** f;,;- ~-,*~** If lt~IU!~tat• 1'1tt-~• fl.11:tb'tHtt.•tHt-- lilt': 
The !.'!'l.'iha 1,l,. ljlld•ltur•l ( ''Htmdi.'·.1., !i '"t·d ~,tl thl' l1 )i f'', lt! • 

~ :ubjC''t to t~c, ';tc'it';lt':)l'Y trust a~tn,2, ~.:ed oi,, sc--ct1oa ::,{d ..,.; the t-'~r~et,.tole 
~ <-l•Ht 1•·•_11,.l r,~11,,r,rd~ 1P!;. Ar't, F 1 ;;(H; ls. r ,l';>9('{r)~ Tht- .• ,1rt-. ,.- l:ht-fe 
• oc:mod1t1Ps rc>t,n'lr, ,1 tru·,t c:l,nm ovnr tttfl<,(I recf.:'11odtti.c>r .. c1ll 11nv0ntor1c,<, o+ • 
~ f•·i.,.1 C, o•hh .,,C".l,t~.•· tlf'flVfC: ~ .... 1. ~h,1 'f• C.JliltT1r ·4til'', <'l .. ~,•1 rl•C i .. 0tI,· or ,. 
~ proce,(ldc, fro:" tile- 6-_.~ l.c a.f ~ner-c .:oc::a.d 1 ~1cs Ul}tl l 'tt.tU i)ay,nent l:J r~ceivea :: 
Ii"' 1:-~i\'I<. J:: X ~ ~-'i:l>fll':I>. l':1" -'t.ii:, ~HHHO,+:ll'*t:lf I" ► <E i-: •·•;.,p•¥. It ll-1< I<.,._ If+:; ~ • "if!'! IH,;r,li 1(¥ Ii-¥ ~J: 4 lH V !l· • ll'~ .. ;, !(I:< Ii 11< r- • II lC''" II' 

;~ r.r 
LOC. 
~QSS 

C"t\~. ~ ... 

~f:::P. 
?K~L 

-~•,.Tr 

Oh:01:::.Rl::v 
11//~/-- ': 

"1DIR ~J~r, rp•~44 

JS f >4•. : r t 

1 r , 1 t'l84..,1 

AT' ,:,~.ITA 
.30:5~4 • O'k!,1 
'1'3 ', .. , . -7 1'Jc,i; 

r.f.>. 

t- l:N"'1.. h'~ 

p .. ~ci ::.1 

P~qi o• ~~ n~ 
Fr fc~ INV L~AN~E~ 

ti -

\.l 
rv\ 

~fiJ. 
f"T' !.>-

t.l:l'..C1tlQfl0 
•y. "· 

000 
-jff(J-( > tf O -::--211q. oLf 
). t( o -7 <ts-D = /)f-f)-0 

r µ_-:: 1.';nO ~ 
! 



I?~ ll 
~ ,._ 

t,t 

~,., \,.Jr LL/,Ol' 
S989 £AGl E 

~ftA_N,Gf PA~K 
"'· ( :!'°) r-.,_ 

_'HJ, •l..'~H 
NO 

~ 4-2(" l ;c. 

.lS~P 
,y 

tl 

! C,-JR ,l.::, Cc.L l 
'--- .. ~=- --·-- -~ - --•.--

1 of i 1 1" L 4i-..,.¼, (:- t, 'r !. l I A(-1!-.,, ;f' Ul \. ~ 

!rJ 1Jn I Ct 
t~'J 

\_'C 1 < JI r,. "' 

!~V□ !c• 
DATE 

1~0p;•4 

CLSTOM!:::F-
1'116 

' 1,:-? 1140 

Fl11.:f,, ,T "3 I 1 
hi.·, . 

1 ""RN FA(:LE t ;.;r-ro1n,~ 
i"o. Nf;)'i E:A•:~t l-: LAND 

L 

uRANGF ?:ARK 
p~(("'},' '; 

'7'04 "t:'9 l '-,b<)Q 
'!"\--f:'1"T" r, JO 

POffl cm ... r·c;i: ' , ' 1't-

,' ,., . "(" 
\_, 1 ' 
NU~ 

-· ,,_,. 'L ti 
p-~ 

{-L 

l. l • )IC" 

~,;L- ~ SAL E"S ... , 
LOC RE-P. Of-(01: 
rrr~ t" ~-..., ~~, 1 r,-r;-1! , < 

'"PD' P.. .... u~r~ R ........ ,.."""' .. 
om .., F": ~d T 

:"I nnY. t ~~4?! 
.. r. 

-8* 
'1"l , • '"', r·.30 'l 

, - . I 

t· Trm . • 
r Tr;~:s t,~r r P 1 .,.:., -1 (.:1 

F ,r O""'I 
SpcJ~,1 EH~ VI_ w !'1,J~ I ._,_;:·-"' -E ► !Nt&. fd.C.fih• i fClft lNV (.hi:.r»Gt 
[,·,~· t ,. 

:~, _ ~t~ Sa I..C'S Pf>o(iurt, 
lc1•r. J ;1r, it f• ·J '•• • ;. '"If 1.nt: :, • 

cl, 
,.,,, t 
....,, ? ., . 

-- 1 
~.:::... 2 
·• t 
i _. l 

...,. 1 
,./ _,., 

o_... 
l 
l 

4 

/' 
.,,/ 

/ 

/ 

> ,,,,,..... 

~ 
~ 
~ 
/ 

.,.<;' 
~ . 
t:;. 
t:S 
cs . ~ 
t ., 

~~ ' ., 
f'• .. 
- ..> 

r" 
.._·~ 

cs 
t ,.; 

P( 

, 

. ' 
r.c.: 
~ 

[, ,., 
M(" 

LB 
I:>· 

l •,c 
. I 

'"' =-' 

.i.'01:.142!::; 
1 ... ,~J..>c;t:
p~·~!t3 
.. , .. 111-J2J..:, 
:-.~~~/, 
·~::..)•fo~' 

.... 6c.;i::_l'ii 
,,.:,-$9 :·r-; 
~E -;>3~1 .... 
,3,)'"·~·, 
e,;c wse 
~1'.?.'.:-~ C9 
8600(,4!, 

~,:,:~~:.:411 
l331 ~~! 
'27! ,11,.,q3 :, 

'1 , 1 ,_; 
~-,;, ,·,, 
''..-, }9>-} 

4 ~B4r_.N 
~~.5J9? 

,;3/1;·4' 8 
=.Jl./4!.1~ 
t .,.t ,'"f9 t 
/,JJ0004 
;311~1.; 

.., ... -·-.q 9 £-,) 

:1 t / T' '·· 

47!-,ti 

Oesc.t'tp:bon atk E>-1~0 

T~'-" ~'. 1:rtt..:-tY l'illD SM.LJ 4/131 IL 
i-Jn <:. N1G SOYllM ' ~ i. t l R:?'; l "1 

:...,[;INK, :::: ior '3::3R ftU. CANoA Ont2.4/ l() 0 
C'-i l!=-, •.' •·-, "'f~ B ',"(, ·rn. f Sr A'.":. 7 l"R 1.'.A 
Dt;'.lNK, SQ.~;''t !fl,A CORt Cl·SC tl\t'l?..41 l ✓. DL 
~~~~r~:~G rH-, HC MS~ t~L~ ~r 1: 
G: ;)VE:.. '/!t!~l ;(,.. Pf t;Lh'. Al"L'~( 1(/' !;110 t~ 
1un· rr 1:·_·p, ~.:;'/'/ NCTP svr.-u;, ? T 
CW_ ~J\C. kt~, ~H·; ►'Ni •u r_k S~OIJW $~'1'6/ 1. ~•c Ot 
J,I \l-'k IM nt~I~ ', , ,nr ! /"I. 1 t • '"•• Y ~" " S~) r A 
q,\lJt't ' r r K .' (},.Al ! '!..b,I J.u;_; SHlr-• ':, 1.,.D 
t 5~:" ft'E' ..,:'.., f"('fJ') Ri'.'..,.,;~r t r;l 

'i:..f r i:., l U l t t U i.:t.fl: -:..>o1~0 t.A 

~ffk lGf RAf t:.O 
U- r .. ,_l • ... ;'.'f.:"' F1..;r:• "1:~t· fin;· :-i; :A 
r~ re, RNO r, X6 1H tiR..> fl'.lSH :C~ LB 
CARfn t ,:o-, •,..;; J ' • -~" i:-i:;: ~J-1 CE 1 !:< 

Lal>~t 

P~Ot 
•ttrr"''r 

1:.-t\tffltA D ~r·ro 1,. 
uOKt 
'1m·'Af;. 

:, Yt· UGAiID6 
f Lni1~11:1c.:; 
t•ft, •i ~t]~ 
I\.U~kUf'Att 
Mi':"'ftm-' 
DA"• 

f,;. ,,..~ V 1! " 
GKUSS V 
t-1'>n""" > 

RE~DY :u ~Al Pl~dS~ k~Ler ~~ ketur 
•• PTC1,0 N, i. Ti-t· L' '? JT. l'":B F'AL: ~ ··u: '!' Polley 

rA'fOXPf'r 
t'fHU~~l.tl 
c~oss 1~'1· v 

l·Hl~ftl, it:<:.-1 ~Htil 6· L .ttt,ILti 'l'/5 t.fl 
Bl-,t;t:'"1t T r''.l •• '1I~i~ .. ~r," R~·r4,., ·-~ 
fiL"D r to t- A 1 - P I r.,~SE" ~<~f'l' to Rntur 
F'EPP(~· l.'t I. ,,E J t;t-FI" F r.r'"H ~;-p-· i P 
",f\UCf,, !RI~ t...~ IAk '1'.E.r "'11'·. GA 
l t_ T i; E , l I: J ~ F f'i~I ~tF ".''4 r '· 
f1£.E F, • • r r &~Nr: 8tJ; 20 2.. 1 ·£<t,;!1 .. vitJ. u 
Of'l=';~Hlr .,..,,R ;'R:-lt ~~r,• F't<, .. ~r: ••-'\ 
BAf<U(;, Ltt?r..t ~!':I OIL ;~ r H.1ft OJ .J.?. t., 
rr:_~l(y c;r:rJt ,:• ,-Rr:H Pft ~,c- '" 
f'.fA•,1 fO t"t1'f • ..>ic,..i~,C' l\c•·,C"r -.;~ Rc·,.;1,rrJ 

~011cv 
PA' ER 
kt:.tt b mi-::~ 
C fU'lt-i bL- T 

~f""' '<'.' 

nottAf«.i 
~R°';C' ' ' 11'11 "f 

t-'cuc; 
y t~Dl i·:;:~i"t' ~'"'i. _:\r ?. t t, C~ .~r, -tr' """ ~~ff 

f-:tf.HH TO f.'AI - Plr!a'!o fi1·+0r -co 1te;:tl.rn ►'oh.cy 
I ... ~ fl 
;;>.:, 

f'9it-H 
d!SC0IT, 1•:riv 2 ~s 7 
~n~.ll- '-t~'" r ·•,:,J·· lj"6 

... .. .. 
UNst ! :··· 
~k'.~ 'FZ.!'-i ·':s 

,: .:- r l 
; t< 1ll 

rn IS' l~Y 
<.'t•js ... " ! .. r 

" ' ;- 1.ljt ' 
D 

r." 

!' 

• 1..:-rng 
tu l 

f:)::i ~s 
L'S 
C' 
c:; 
ft; 

t.~ 
('<' 
c.A 
rr, 
.. !i-

r~;-

C.b 
t, 

r'> 
t..~ 
c~ 
r-:: 
C,!,, 
cc;, 
(,~ ... ~ 
LS 
'::A 

r·~ 

t 

Uni,: 
Pr•t 

-~.•f"l(,VV 
' ,., 1..;(/1() 
lU J80v
t l)~,'\ 

18- .r!'r'Ov 
-, ;1~H~ 

.<Lo,..:oo 
~40'◊-
2.~. 8-2~ 
,. ., 9ilOC, 
e roOv 
• t ,)ro 

0'1,80H0 

J ,:':'}(' 
bJ.,a-c\)vO 

ll n:rnr 

'7 ,I,~('() 

t:B 111.10 
J: _wr-o 

! .'f' -'>1()!\ 

6.f i~Oo 
lt; M,00 
44, .;··ov 
c:;~ ~~00 
41. 6200 
9 lfl')(\ 

• t .-,, 

l, "•1~ ·,..' 
..:.~ :'<r\:,o 

i:lttendo<l 
Pi- f.r."" 

,. tjo 

8n 'fB 
h .:H3 
4 ! ,:'t': 
-JO LC' , 
~J. 

31 •<! 
i2 

V 

✓ 

~ 
3~ ', 
~~.J . .ov 

$ ,:,4 

it;t r::.t 
..:Ci•, ~3 
t-t t,(1 

.. :f'I ~ .. 

o/ r 
~t:; (j 
i'" 

·~ ::: • .f' I 

.. b Q.t~ 

l . ' w t 

-26 h 

t 



I • 

....... 
Iv._ 

s~ 
on, 
h ~• 

' .... 
j? ' .. 
•1 ' 

r J ,.., 

., . 

lj 

.. r 
.... r f 
-;o• ., .... 
~ r., ,, . 

.:; 
"1 

" .., 
"f' ., 

T' ,..., 
M -,J'l• 

' I:') 
fT< r IT' 
tl'I ,Ht: 

0 
r, 

f 
a n 

r, 
~ -'Z 

,( ., 
"'l ► fl- ~ 

( ' 
0 ~· II' ., • 
w- .- I 
Ct ., 

t ' ., ... Jh, "" ,._r, J 
t- ► ... , l, "" u,.)~ ,. 

I;:> J"- J(.o.'J..,. ')-... •L•, 
... .. M•J~ ,a. ... 0 

H.. H. • >C )Ct ,.- <, 
<. V~,1( C' ,,..,>(: ),C:, 

r ... " .... ~ 
-.., .... , () . ..,·,. 

i 

l 

:3 • 
Ill ,,.. 

0.. (' ' 

l'I ., 
• 't:I ,., 
' 

r
t., 
a 
.... 

; 

l'I\ 
J> ... 
JI' 

l 

..... 

f ., I 

., l."l 
.... 0-
,,1 rf..J 

·r, 

1J 
?) 
:.tl 

r. ,-. 
.. .... 

r 

..., 

r I 
J 

OJ 

i.,.. , 
.c 
{,, ·-I 
,... 
r) •• I . ) 

I I 

... 

-1 
( 

..i 
1 
..j 

i.l • 
.,.. l 
~12,) 
",1r l -· , .. 
l, 1 

) 

. ,. ... ) 

'' r I 
n1 

•!) 

l2 I 
0 } .. 

,.. tT1 
·, J 

l) 
('' 

• J 

, . 

ul r ~ 
U(.l 

r I 
• ' 1 



" 

~ r 

7~f.•~~L 
k l1-1l1' 

NO 
"r".;:t~11 •·._ 

- ·--=---- ::--=- -

A~l~ 

Dr,,·•·· 
KWY 

I 'VUJ 
NG 

,\ 1 ~- 1 ~ c- l 

r'\l'JQ TC'! 
DATf:-

1 f }~( L, 4 

UI ' 

• 1:11· ... "'·J't f-( 
~a 

! ,, ... 

: , ___ ., ~ .. 1 t 

'1hi.'H~' F t 
IUMHl. 

1.p rTh'·! FA~. - ,~--0~~ .. M; ;~ ,c r 11 
o i98? ! ,Ya.I: 

ORANG!· PAR~ H 
:CC l( ),_ '-, 

904 d'l l C,600 
ff r:' r 1t 00 

t 

r 

I.-... S,1 1:r~ 
1< kJ.P 

~ ' ... ~ ";. ::,,:; ~:-' 

,..!:)r~rt i:rr----~;7 ...... 

1·~ l' C 

r ti rri I oi::t4-• t_ 

Ar· A~.rr; 
!!-07.fl4-B4 Ril 
-:;t,,.c ... L. t -

........... .. -

r ,~
lrt • 

• ~DJ;.ttEu 
•· • -- 1-.:.,. 

! :,cj • 

.... , 

t·.:r7,. 
.::,j At;·' _;-,IJ l r-.'? 

$1>Cl.d 
t 1 ,fia :14 
In '\lt;ft l 1vF 1N.4ot.. :b.C 

p 
U->f 

..... ,• i f ['~ 
• W< .t.~•, Cr< + r ... ,,, 

1">7" I ·cJ 

~~I =-'1 v~ 
2tt,- Sal&. 

;.!-• f<f)( .. lf1' ii" 
"(",Cf' 1.pt() 

Ir,.·'- r 

Pat.k S1. l,.j 

'iATH:lAL~ 

(. 
:) 

":'l~nq 
l! .I. 

H, 
r, c C: l 

/ 
~J:c1' 

c,J/•'J"'( •1H, F"V, re~:; C~n'·" H: ~ ,l -S't" nz l'i.nt-lA'-... ('< :-~ ~:'I)~ ., 
r)i' r, ~ • ~'i; - ''Sfr l 

'l.tc•rdPO 

" .. , •• ,. ' S0"rHt<t-.· ,,,, •• ~"~"'•st,)Jf,c,iu .. ~,,_,,.Jf"~,-~.;, .. ~l)'t ''-'~f•'II~ •llL);'6-\!l~-- ... n_;1ff ~· l/ ,U.. -,.- ,, ~•11<lf,.YJi"'J•'\ft _.,,~, 't'!flf¥ 
,{::, r:::·u3,~-!.~ r r o 4C rc:rt-\. P;.,2~"<i)lil•f. Pl(;C.f.&, 1 r;~--·tl h{Lfv-J ;:#) ... JN: ~1, 

~ *'-"1~1if:'<t"''L1,-<1,.~ ◄••,. .. 1,'"1'-""",,.'ll"- """"'•)0,,111::i: ,.,-'JI "li-'i..v~ .i: ,l,'Ulf ll c lt~ i .·, ,r-:1;. ~·,.,: •J'.'"1 ~1:r 'll1lC"~lt"; 

S)ff<:.iGE- ,_,r·,-.,noN RFCr:l=>a~ 

:. ... ['~'( ,·!~cr 1: 0;'::'f.c.R~.O; 1 Pt, .r.:.E.'2 ~~lP+--1~.u, t ;,, (-' ::;~} :,.,ff t't cl j i. 42 

..,.;~·. r~:vu.'c :.f st.,1"1AF-. 'I i-t-,1: 
'f 1'\, .!~1:1 ~,t .. , 1{' r-~:·"' ti<L't:r.tr J i:-ts: 4 r.~ r:: ,..e-i:-rr, :; c: ... y M....... l 
Ttrtf.!_ 'if.C(_c---:J.if !;!. 1. 1 

t:"' T'.'1Al i .,~ 4 · 

~~Pl l'>r'1.'.'l'PIT • 
6 A·" 

') 
A, 

l'l t ' t: tlr.-. ); 'i~~;p. pr• r \~· 
I\~ 000 wo -=-2J,1.f') ... & \J 2l/lJrl /I 

t,~: i ~' J~1/ ?'? 

-I: 



r tJ"-, .-,, •. ..-. P •,~ • A:., -~ --,;;- ·1~•"'" • ·;..,• F~· n-,n· 
UH,. flt.El~ . DR'OERt l".:1 
"r55 )·"":;\' ~110,·,4 

H : ,r 1 1. !'•=-o. ' r-;;,n..1.;R e~•i-• i!--.-
.. 1 ! f - __ .,_ -·~- :-_ ~--~·-- --· ~h!_tJ L ,.._. - ..... ~ r: t· 'i~;tlF---

~- , t, '·•4 :i A\..:.., • • l ~J Y; _.,, 1' ,.. ~ 1~ " , •:: ,.. U ): r 1. 

a I {~!:19 fA{-.l .i- l A"IJ"t:.'Nt..• !-'Y,Wf ~ , o, I 1 P ., Tl,..'\' 191:~1 
,I{ r .._ I I ~11-f(",';!Gc. f'~~ ~L 

-- ~T~A~rA 0 
1 ~600 , I !~ .~a'! ~t!~ft. 

L j 1-• t f- 1 tJ 1, f \ \ ._ l ... ~ • ~c._ • 

- ~... - J 
~~ .ir~ "QJ:' r u..-.. -..~i•~F- , ' • 1 i, .. ' 1 ! , ~'F- ':'"4 ~. •,(.l t' • o t ,:2 

·'1pc'.z.jJ tJRI\lt.R F'l l l.!.!A':+;: t- lNAL. "r:c.1::~,t-1 f-1.h< l 'iV CHf\N '.) 
r r ... 1 ~~ E r t- ! r t, Y'-• ' , ; '"' 

'ldu--t 01:r-t'.r1i3 "c;'l Pace I. !,120 ... abet C .~'"'llJ._.t i:.l"1t in" thr1~ ~ 'lltcnr.N1 
r.p< 1\ ,>)•'i 1 >j l':l'JVf ' U 1:i: 

0 

•'1 :I: i 
---

·4, / ,.J?6~:;_-:_ ~~:"!~ ?iIX, ;i'E.SClt.:N Sf'RG r~G 3 Lt t"ROSf> Y~L-Y- ,..1, 1.! .''i'.>O I t:? 26-
-- .. Y, ··- • F!{\_, tt '1• '·•,,r 11>0.1ty 

s-,,~r<t{,t L Ger • , tu n ,_ ~-

"' • t. r'·f1~,.1t.h: ... ,, r~t•"~ tJ'i'·fr<tJ. .I r,1n:::: ~}II?JnO '.rTi;:"IS tt►f'.:1"' ' t~ 

11 •1; n• ~1.·1 r u • i '.i'.": ·,!r'r' 1:-.. 

T{. t: _ r-,:- 11:1t. ~ 00 ~1rx;:::-: OROfREI)· 1 P!£CeG tHl 1'f-i: ); .l ~frt st-1;. 1•t::'>: 1 
rr-~. GRO~a l~T 3 c: 

T'1.i. fl .an ect tc <1.t ti ,+ ,t:~. 

J 
r• 

ftkO~Ul.. i' ·, Cl T f\L f 12. f.t-

' (11 
Ot'l 

lfl rt IK'TY .. !l -~6 



Yi VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2788007 10/31/2024 11221140 3055 832 10111/2024 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYIENTTERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPl!CIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

820820 NET21 DAYS 2325 

BILL TO 8HIPTO REMITTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING OLF CLB us Foodl, lnC. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pf(Y('( 3989 EAGLE LANDING ptCNV P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
IATTN: CHRIS COLLETTt Dept.:O (386) 783-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-o600 

SHFPEDFROII: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 2325 

SHIPPED DATE: 10/31/2024 DRIVERID: STOP NUMBER: ,_ 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
QUANTITY I SALES II PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LABEL PACK SIZE CODE WEJGIIT 

P=G r UNIT 

'

EXTENDED 
ORD SHP UNIT 

I 
NUMBER PRICE PRICE 

REFRIGERATED 
1 1 cs 

rn6672 

STORAGE LOCATION 

REFRIGERATED 

DEUYERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT SHIPPED 

SEAFOOO. SHFSH ASST SMl<D REF FIAX 3/2LBA 6.0II 

Shipment T~ 2806293S0G41, FEDEX 
Shipment Tracldnir 280629350IU1, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTALITEIIS 

ORDERED IHFPED SHIPPED 
1 1 1 

1 1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

SIies Tex Raia: 

LB $39.47001 $236.82 

I ' l 

TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHPPED 

S.OCI 

1.00 

PRICE 

$236.82 

$238.IZ 

$236.82 

$0.00 6.00 

8.00 PLEASE REIIITTHIS AMOUNT BY 11121/2024 $238.12 

~/)</0--; ')_ )t.,-'P--

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/31/24 

NO. NO. DA TE NO. NUMB ER 
91221150 2811332 11/01/24 11221140 

Route:5321 / 9 
Bi 11 ,-------

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ShiprTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLE 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

F"L 

Remit 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 866183 

us Food s, Inc . 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

____ ,. .... _..-..-·---

GA 

··--~---·---- ---· 
1ie_Fr-m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
·t·, rms 

FL --ShtpD: 
Spcial 
ln:zt-r: 

11/01/24 Page 03 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

/trrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product Oescript.on 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Size Label C UeiQht Pricing 
D - Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

This amount is an estim.ate at time of shipping_ prior to ~~~~~-~stments mad_e at deliverv: $ __ 226~ 

000 
~ -I J '(O = I ';?I, 't;) 

i Cf(J-7 '-{10 = l/,,~o 
l lf_O-7<.(q'{= /OJ,77 

~~ 
\\~ 

S-Otl- 7 </'( <(-= lf ~.5°1 
/ oo- 7qn;~ /7'/,'1) 

1, 1,.,L-=-).2(,'J, '6h 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CVSTONER PUHCHASE ORDEH SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
JOSS 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/3.1/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2811332 11/01/24 11221140 

Route:5321 / 9 ORDER NUMBER: 866183 
3i 11. .--------- Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 398~ EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remit.-------·------
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

fo: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

~tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEP"T # 00 

FL 

• US Foods, lnc. 
To 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 

L.~ 763 1:o~------
i~Frm S425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 11/O1/24 Page 02 of OJ 
DRl\JER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

tTrm$ NET 21 DAYS 
y Qty Sales Product 
ered Shipped Unit Nu~ber 

Descripton 

Spcial 
In$ t1·: 

Pack Si:ze Label C Ueight Pricing Unit Extended I 
D Unit Price Price I 

1,..-- 1 cs 7413008 TOMATO, SUN DRIED JULHE STRIP 5 LB ROSELI 
1r- l cs 9124520 DRESSING, RAHCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/l GA l<EN -'S 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

1/ 
FROZEN 

1 cs 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SX13" OVAL I<KD FZNJb/3.61 OZ STONEFIRE 1..-- 1 cs 2122328 BEEF, STK TBD TP CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK Yf-DS 

4_../ 
CS: 0001 8.80 LBS 

4 cs 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB t!OHARCH 
11/~ 1 cs 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC o Z PTN PB0 3D 10 LB HARBOR BNK 
1 1 cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LI< LAMB tJESTN 
s- 5 cs 6553758 ROLL, KSR WHT 4.5~ SLCD BKD 6/8/3.~ oz ROTELLA 

~

1/' 1 cs 7143605 RICE, VGTRH FRIED C~D BOIL IN 4/3 LB rtlNH 
1 cs 8131864 BEEF, GRND 80/20 FINE RAU FZN 4/5 LB AVEHDRA 
1 cs 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ TNTTSTYTND 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H> 
TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 26 PIECES SHIPPED· 26 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 15 PIECES SHIPPED: 1

,. 
-::. 

TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 16 PIECES SHIPPED: 16 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET lJGT: 825.97 PIECES ORDERED: S7 PIECES SHIPPED: 57 
TOTAL GROSS \JGT: 918.28 

-- ---
cs 38.4600 38.46 
cs 46 0800 46.08 

cs 26.2900 26.29 
8.80 LB 11. 4200 100.5'0 

cs 50.5000 202.00 
cs 100.1900 100. 19 
cs 65.3700 65.37 
cs 31. 8100 1.59 05 
cs 39.5000 39.50 
cs 89.5200 89.52 
cs BS.0000 85.00 

ITEMS SHIPPED 19 677 40 
ITEMS SHIPPED 12 719. 04 
ITEMS SHlF-PED 9 867 42 

HEMS SHIPPEC: 40 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 2263.86 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
7. . 00 

----------------------·-------------- ------·-•·-·---·--····-·----·······--·--··•-· .. - --·--·-·--·----·-·------·-. -·--·-·-•_l 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
:mss oa32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/31/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2611332 11/01/24 11221140 

Route:5321 / 9 ORDER NUMBER: 
ill.----------------. 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Ship.-----------
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LAND I NG Pl-I.WY 

Remit ,----------
US Foods, Inc. 

866183 
·-7 

o: 

tt: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PAR!-<. 
32065 
904 291 Sl:-00 
DEPT# 00 

To 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA J 

pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
Trm-s: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 11/01/24 Page 01 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product 

red Shipped Unit Number 

1/ 1 
1/ 1 

~i 
•✓ 1 

CP-:"-' 1 
,✓ 1 v 1 

~1 
1v 1 
2- 2 

6i)....-- 4 
.,..-.......- l 
tv"" 1 

~ l 
~1 
1/ l 
3..- 3 
2 -- 2 1...- 1 

1......-- l 
1.-- l 

1..- 1 

1r 1 

1 / 1 

1/ 1 

cs 0698688 
EA 0778670 
cs 1328699 cs 1681600 
cs 2003C,86 
cs 2833239 
cs 3554565 
cs 3554649 
EA 4523510 
cs 4959856 
cs 5051368 
CS 5b51351 
EA 7330681 
cs 7520950 
cs 8204505 cs 8600645 
cs 8741530 
cs 9330697 cs 9351990 

cs 2264516 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 2971551 

cs 3040268 
cs 3331998 

EA 4332011 

cs 57-40220 

cs 6577043 

EA 7331614 

Spci-31 
Instr: 

Descripton Pdck Size 

ORY 
OIL> BUTR ALTRN SOYBN SALTD 3/1 GA 
URAP, 10.75X10 UAX PAPR UHT 500 EA 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
FILM, CLING 18"X2000' PLST Rl 1 RL 
SAUCE, ST~ A-1 GLS BTL SHLF 12/10 OZ 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ 
CHERRY, nRCHO U/ STEM LG ~LST .5 GA 
RINSE ADDIT1VE, DSHWR D28 E-Z S LT 
TORTILL.A, CHIP RAU 4 CUT TRI 30 LB 
GLOVE, VIHYL XL PF CLR AMbOX 10/100 EA 
KNIFE, OHHR WNDSR SIS HU 1 OZ 
SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF b/"10 CN 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 OZ 
CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLO CLR 20/SO EA 
FORK, MU BLK PLYST BULK PLST 1000 EA 
FORK, DNHR DOMN 18/0 S/S HU 1 DZ 
CLEAMER, O!SINF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 OZ 

REFRIGERATED 

Label 

MONARCH 
MONOGRAM 
HARVEST VL 
ANCHOR 
A1 
FRITO LAY 
C:Ol<E 
COKE ZERO 
NOHARCH 
M0N0GRAl1CF 
LA BNOfUTA 
VALUGAROS 
SUPRIOR 
PlZZAIOL0 
GATORADE 
DART 
MONOGRAM 
SUPRIOR 
CLOROX 

CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 EA PACKER 
CHICKEN, ~ING 1&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
HAM, SLCD .67 Z W/A SMKD c~o b/2 LB HILLSHIRE 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
AVOCADO, HASS 6 CT FRESH REF 6 EA PACKER 
BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CABBAGE, RED SHRO 1/8" PILO PKS LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
AVOCADO, HALF REF IU 4.5 LF DELPASDO 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref.er to Return rolic1f 
TOMATO, REO RND DCD 3.18" 2/S LI< CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/S LB CROSS IJ/~L Y 
READY TO EAT - Please Re~er to Return Policy 

C Ueight 
0 

B 

B 

B 

D 

Pricing 
Unit· 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
EA 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

32.7900 t 
5.9300 

29.6600 
15.2200 
49.9500 
41.0800 
18.2900 
18.2900 
18.3900 

103. 7700 <-1..L.r 
31. 1700 
21.6300 
12. 3100 .f,..,,__ 
41. 7900 
23.9800 
60.8000 
17. 6000 Jl..lf.,A,Y'\... 

6. 9000 f /l.. "'-
48. 5900 J--60 

20.2900 
99.8300 
68. 1100 
51. 1900 

11. 5300 
34.3800 

6,4800 

44.9200 

20.3200 

9.6800 

32.79 
5.93V 

29.66 
15. 22V 
49.95 
41. 08 
18.29 
18.29 
18.39 

103.77 
31.17 
43.26'j 
49.24 
41. 79 
23.98 
60. 801/ 
17.60 
27.60 
48,59 

20.29 
299. 49 
136.22 
51.19 

11.53 
34.38 

6.48 

44.92 

20.32 

9.68 

------·····--····-······-· ·- ·-·-··· -··· ---·-----····-------



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTONER PURCHASE ORDER SALES 
LOC. 
3055 

SALES DATE 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 2811333 11/01/24 11221140 

Bill.----------------. 
To: I ~~s~1~~~r~ E~~~I~~vp~~~TR 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5321 / 9 
Ship,--------------, 

TRf\l EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 
904 291 S600 
DEPT# 00 

F'L 

Remit 

To: 

REP. ORDERED 
0832 10/31/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 866216 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

('\TLANTA 
'30384-8421 
386 763 1'304 

-7 
·---- GA __ J 

1ipFrm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
• tTr,11-s 

FL ShipD: 11/01/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

1tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product Oescripton 
dered Shipped Unit Mumbe~ 

REFRIGERAT£0 

Spci-31 
Ins tr: 

Pack Size Label 

1 1 CS 6772115 CHEESE, PPR JK SLCD .75 Z TUIN6/1.S LB GLNVU FRMS 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOiAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 f'IECES SHIPPED: 

*** IHVOJCE SUMMARY *** 
9.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
9.60 

1 

1 

C Ueiqht Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

!TEMS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

32.9500 f 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAi< 

.00 
:c: 

Extended 
Price 

32.95 

32.95 

32.95 

00 

This amount is a» estimate at ti•• ••. shipping prior to/:'lYrt_~;ts:~ made 

~\~ 

at dellv1::t~'- $ 32.95 

~-t1,i/U "''> ?-_qS-



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDEi~ 
DATE NO. NUMBER SALES SALES 

LOC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/31/24 91221150 2811334 11/01/24 11221140 

Bi 11 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
.32065 

FL 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:5321 / 9 
Ship ~ --·-·i TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB . 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT ct 00 

FL 

HEHr.i t 

To. 

ORDER NUMBER: 866252 

US Foods, Inc. 

P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30'.384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

·- -----•-.---··----------' li2Frm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
~tr~ms· FL ShjplJ: 

Spci-511 
Instr: 

11/01/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE! /tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

•ty Qty S.ales Product Descripton 
dered Shipped Unit Numbe~ Pack Size Label C Ueight Pricing 

D Unit 
Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price -------·--·-

1 
~ REFRIGERATED 
~ CS 138~411 ORANGE, CA FRESH REF 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCH) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE sunnARY *** 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS lolGT 

5.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
7.00 

12 EA PACl<ER 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPF'EO: 

This aaount is an estimate at time of shipping prior 

1 

1. 

cs 14.0500 ~ 

ITEliS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHIF·PEO: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXA'.BLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

.00 
% 

14.0S 

14.05 

14.05 

.00 

-~tt~ade at deliv,:ry: $ 14. 05 

\ \ \j' ).. £1~ -l'J '-( 0 ~ fl//) ) 



us. 
RJCll5" 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2854426 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

869543 

BLLTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32085 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

staPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 11/02/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

1111>2/2024 11221140 

PAYMENTTERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET210AYS 0 

S..-TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Oept.:0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Attn: FoodseMce Mgr .Jl<ltchen 

RDITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA30384-8421 
(386) 7~1304 

DRIVERNAIE! 

DRIYERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAll.8 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUIIBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

11/01/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIP110N 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEJGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNrT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!DRY 
4 4] EA ]1339894 7UD,-BARMIXPOUR3.S-PLST-- ~ ICARUSLE 1 EA 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SflPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT SHFPED 

Shipment Tnlddng: 41BIU808561JO, FEDEJ< 

0.40 

0.40 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 
4 4 

4 4 

INVOICE SUMIIARY 

ProductToeal 

Tax 

EA $2.4600 $9.84 

TOTAi.iTEMS TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHFPED 

1 

1 

Rael: 

11/23/2024 

SHIPPED 
0.40 

0.40 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$9.84 

$9.84 

$9,84 

S0.00 

--~ 

2 yo-7 y71J -:: q,r tf 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE: ORD'ER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAt.ES 
LOC. P.EP. 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/03/24 912211SO 2919118 11/05/24 11221140 

Billnfs -· SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETT! 

Route:232S / 7 

Shi P,, ~ T-R-N-EA-GLE LAND I NG G:LF" C LB. 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

i ORANGE PARi~ FL 
·32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT it 00 

30SS 0832 

ORDEt~ NUMBER: 3'71765 
Remi -t .. 

US Fc;ods, Inc. 
To: 

P.C<. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA l 
30384-8421 1· 
386 763 1304 

I..-----------------------· -·--
1h i pFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL\ID 
·,. tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Ship_D: 11/0S/24 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE 'FINAL HECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

•ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Huaber 

Oescripton 

Spci.al 
Ins tr: 

f'ack Site Label C Ueiqht 
0 

f'ricin•;e 
Uni-t. 

Unit 
Pr-ic~ 

Extended 
Prir.e 

--- - --.. -- ___ ... ,._., ____ - ·--- ··-------- .. ___ _ 

*** IttVOICE SUMMAR¥ *** 
TOTAL NET UGT: 1279.96 ~IECES ORDERED: 73 PIECES SHIPPED: 73 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 1434.48 

This aaount is an esti•ate at ti•e of shipping prior to any 

*~***************~*******~*~**~******~****~*************~************************~~~ * You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchase fro~ * * US Foods: (i) you are giving up yoL•r- right to serve in any Y'epresen-t.a't,ive If 
*capacity.or to participate as a member of a clas~, in any lawsuit; (ii) you * 
* also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual ~ * arbitration of all clai111-s; (iii) -such arbitration shall 6e governed by the *J * Federal A'rbitl'ation Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accor-dance with the 
* Co~mercial Rules of the American Arbitration Associati~n; and Civ) each party 
* shall pay haH the costs of a'l"bi't',r-.ition, a-nd se~ay,-a·tely pay Hs own a-ttorr,eys.' 
* fees ~nd costs. for more in-foraation about the fuel surch~rge, go to: * 
tr: h·ttps: / /www. usf'oods. co11/°t~Y"111s/fL•elsurcharge/S-t.andal'd8ridEIAArealowerA-t.lantic. h * 
* tml * * I-f you have .an a9r~e111ent with US Foods th<1t e1tpr•esslv addre-sses the * * calculation o~ tne fuel suJ>charge, pl~ase l'ef:er to ·tnat ag-ree11ent. * 
*****************************H*********~***************************•***~****~****~* --------· 

--- .. ------, 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 54 

PROvllCT TOTkL ii 3380.67 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEi-i SAL.ES TAX 

co 
X .00 

33B0.87 

000 
,: ~-flJl{O ~30,,.'if 

~) s-t,0 - 7 V 1/t/' 71.f t/ 

~~ 1u\J-"" J}~o-n 
---- --•·-________ ,,_-·-··-·--·-----·I 



Bi 11 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2919118 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

11/05/24 11221140 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
305$ 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/03/24 

Route: 2'325 / 7 ORDEr-~ NUMBER: 87.\765 
·-· SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P~\>JV 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Shlp '1 TRN E
0

AGLE -LANDING GLF' CLB Rer..i t 11 .. us F~~~I~c. ·---·- ---, 
To: 1989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: I 

I 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ORANGE PARK FL 

~

2065 ATLANTA GA I 
04 291 5600 I 30384-8421 I 

CHRIS COLLETTI EPT # 00 386 763 1304 --··-----·--- - L. ____ -----·-------·· ·-······ .... ! 
1hipFrm S42S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 11/0S/24 Page Cl of 04 
Spci~I DRIVER MtJST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f"OR INV CHANGE 

'ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Nttt'lber 

Oescripton 
Ins tr: 

Peck Size Label C U~ight 
0 

Pricing 
Uni't 

Ur.it 
Pr-ice-

Extended 
Pr-ice 

1 1 
3 3 
1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
l 1 
1 1 
1 1 
]. 1 
1 1 
2 2 
1 1 
l 1 
1 1 
1. 1 
1 1 
1 0 

itSUBn 1 
1 1 
l 1 
1 1 

1 l 
l 1 
1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
l 1 
l 1 

1 l 
3 3 
2 2 
1 1 
1 1 

--- --- --- ---- ------- -·-·--- .. -·---~· ---

ORY 
cs 0728865 CUP, Fn 12 Z UHT 40/25 EA MONOGRAM 
cs 1326699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR3S LB HARVEST VL 
cs 2910693 FUEL, CHAFING CAH 6 HR UICK 24/1 EA IJALU PLUS 
cs 3554565 DRINK, SODA COLA COkE CLSC CAH24/12 OZ COl<E 
EA 4146478 SEASONING, STV. nHTP.L RUB SHLF 7 LB MCCORMICK 
cs 434765;0 KIT, CTLY S&P K-f-S NAP UHT 2~0 EA SENATE 
cs 4435392 DOILY, PAPR SD CtmRG LACE 1000 EA l'tDNOGRAM cs 5175-S,7 SAUCf, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA FRANK'S cs 5182720 BAR MIX, GRNDN rLST SHLF STABL12/1 LT ROSE'S 
EA 5395967 SEASONING, LMN PPR SHLF STABL 28 OZ MCCORMIC}( 
cs 56513!:;1 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR ANBOX 10/100 EA VALUGAROS cs 5738827 BEAN, REFRO SHLF STABL CND 6/tUO CM LAVlC10RlA cs 6002398 KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33% SS FOIL 1000/9 GR HEIHZ cs 6364616 LINER, 12-·lb GAL 24X32 CLR . 3510/50 EA MONOGRAM 
EA 7064199 SEASOHIHG, CARIB ,..IERK SHLF 18 oz MCCORMICK cs 7326713 CLEANER, GRll QUIC~ CLEAN LIQ 40/3 2 OZ 3M SCOTCH 
cs 7466014 JUICE, f'HAPL 100~ BAR PK PLST 12/32 OZ OCEANSPRAY cs 9885779 JUICE, PNAFL 100¾ PET PLST BTLS/48 OZ THIRSTER 
cs 7802523 HAPKIN, DNHR UHT l7X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA VALU PLUS 
cs 7912678 CLEANER, GLS K42 LIQ SPRAY BTL6/32 OZ MONOGRANCF 
cs 9844416 SAUCE, BBQ ~LST JUG SHLF STABL4/1 GA S\JEET I<ABY 

REH<IGEf<ATED 

cs 34.2700 
cs 29.6600 
cs 43.0WO 
cs rn.2,-00 
EA ~9.0300 
cs 15.6500 
cs l'0.0700 
cs 3:;_ 240() 
cs 50.5000 
EA 15.4300 
cs 21.6300 
cs 53.3500 
cs 27.3000 
cs 15.'t300 
EA 1.5. 3600 
cs :{>:J. 7600 

cs 32.4800 
cs 53.9400 
cs 40.3800 
cs 51.5700 

•• 

y-o, 

-- -·-·---- , 
3-4. 27✓ 1· 
88.S-8 
43.021/ 
18. 29 I 
4?.0J I 

15.69-' I 
10. 07\/ 
35.24 • 
50.50 
15.-43 
43.26✓ 
53.35 
27.30 
15.?3"' 
15.36 
3•:). 76 

32.-48 
53.94✓ 

,1> 6 4l) 38 
51.57 

CS 04S4210 PEPPER, B£LL GREEN CHOICE: FRESS LB PACKER CS 15.4500 1S.45 
CS 0700575 BUTTER, SALTO UHF'D SS CllP REF 720/5 6F: GLNVU FRt1S CS 40. 8800 40. 88 
CS 1132277 nILK, UHL VITMH O JUG REF 4/1 GA COOLCOW CS 27.9400 27.94 
CS 1328547 SQUASH, YELLOW Hl nEDIUM FRESHS LB PAC~ER CS 13.9900 13.99 
CS 1492816 CHEESE, PARM SHVO BA6 REF 2/5 LB ROSELI CS 47.9100 47.91 
CS 2326411 LETTUCE, ICflRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY CS 3-6. o:!OO 36. 62 
EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 31"4" FRESH S LB CROSS VAL'r' B EA 8. 9400 8. 94 

READY TO EAT - Fledse Refer to Return Policy 
CS 2679634 ZUCCHINI, GREEN i1 MEDIUM FP.ESS LB PAC~ER CS !2.1S00 12.15 
CS 2721173 CHICKEN, UING 1&1JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB FATUXENT CS 97.6400 292.92 
CS 2725711 CHICKEN, ~RST SMGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXEHT CS 68.1100 136.22 
EA 3067402 CANDY, k:IT l<AT TFF VHOG STD 36 EA KIT KAT B f{\ 37.7200 37.72 
cs 4207247 CORNED BEEf. SLCD c~o REF .66 6/2 LB HOP.MEL cs 105.3500 105.35 , 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Folicy i 
-•---- •--- • • •-•---,.-~•-•••--••-•---------••-••-• r- •-•••-------



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE OPDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
30SS 0832 

DA"rE 
ORDERED 
.ll/03/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
912211S0 2919118 11/05/24 112?.1140 

Bill 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 
------

Route:232'S / 7 

Ship rTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT 4t 00 

ORDER NUMBER: 871765 
Rcmi t ,- US Foods, -·Inc-.-·-------····· ---1 

To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 . 
ATLANTA GA 
'30384-8421 
386- 763 1304 
·--····-- ---···-·----

I 
---·-·---' 

ipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
tTrms: 
·tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

BLVD PORT ORANGE Fl. Shi p_D: 
Spci.:11 
Instr: 

11/05/24 PaQe 02 or 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL HECEIPT F"OR INV CHANGEf~ 

~Y Qty Sales Product 
iered Shipped Unit Hu•ber 

De'llcripton P<ick Size Label c Uei1ht rricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Pr·ice 

-------------------- ------------- ----·-- ---- --·---·-···-·-------
1 1 cs 4284530 PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER cs 14.blOO 
1 1 EA 4342010 CARROT, MTSTK SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY B EA 8.1400 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polit~ 
2 2 cs 5326418 LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA ROSS VALY cs 35.0600 
5 5 cs 5327275 BEEF, PTY GRHO 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 oz CTLMN SLCT cs 44.4200 
1 1 cs S433305 BEEF, FLANK STK CHO 193 RAU 2/12 LBA STOCK YROS 33.SS LB 9.3600 

CS: 0001 33.55 LBS 
1 1 EA 7326432 PARSLEY, USHD & OSTEft FRESH 4/1 LB CROSS \.!ALY B EA 4.71C◄O 

1 1 EA 7331614 
READY TO EAT - Please Reier to Return Po!ict 
CELERY, STICK 4• FRESH REF 4/S LP. ROSS VALV B EA 9.6800 

1 1 cs 912-4520 
READY TO EAT - Plecse Re~er to Return Polic~ 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA EN'S cs 46.0800 

1 1 cs 9635729 
READY TO EAT - Ple~5e Refer to Return Polick 
SAUCE, REMLD PLST JAR REF 2/1 GA EMJS cs 41. 8500 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
1 1 cs 2122328 ~EEF, STK TBD TP CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCJ< YRDS 8.bO LI< 11. 4200 

CS: 0001 8.60 LBS 
1 1 cs 2633394 BREAD, RYE MRBL 17 SLCD 5/8• 8/'J(l oz EURO BAKR,• cs 37.7300 
1 1 cs 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/10" SKOH RAU 6/5 LB MONARCH cs ::7.0800 
':,; s cs 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8« EXTRA CRSPY6/~ LB 110HARCH cs 50.5000 
1 1 cs 3200145 SALMON, ATLHTC 6 Z PTM PBO 30 10 LB HARBOr< BM:.! cs 100.1900 
1 1 cs 4072773 SHRINP, BROD RAU ~4 CT OVN 4/2.5 LB MRS FRIDAY cs 63. 7100 
1 1 cs 4326880 MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAW FZN10 LB HARI<OR BHI< cs 72.9600 
1 1 cs 4358495 BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2D1~ LB PATUXEHT cs 54.noo 
1 l cs 4521276 BEEF, ST~ SLCD 1/◄• CHO NTRL 2/5 LI< CTU1N SLC:T cs 91. ·HOO 
1 1 cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS nozz BROD 6/2 LB LArlB UESTH cs f.5.3200 
3 3 cs 6SS3758 ROLL, V.SR UHT 4.5N SLCD BKO 6/8/3.S OZ ROTELLA cs ~1.8100 
1 1 cs 7143605 RICE, VGTRH FRIEO CKO BOIL IH ~/3 LB l'IINH cs 39.5000 
3 3 cs 7637713 CHIC~EH, TMDLM BTRO FRITR BEER2/S LB F'ATUX PREM cs 39.9600 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCH> 

TOTAL DRY PIECES OROERED 23 PIECES SHIPPED: 23 ITEMS SHirPED 20 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES Of<OEl'<ED 29 PIECES SHIPf'ED: 29 IT EMS SHl PPED 21 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED 21 PIECES SHIPPED: 21 Ir£MS SHIPPED 13 

,_,...,_ --◄ ----- ·----- .. ----·-· __ .,___ -- -·---·-··-- --·--· 

Extended 
Price 

14. 61 
S.14 

70.12 
~22. 10 
314.03 

4.71 

9.6B 

46.08 

41.85 

9f-;!, 21 

37. 73 
57.08 

252.S0 
10ti. 19 

63. i'1 
72.96 
S4.73 
91.'ll 
65.32 
95.43 
39.50 

119. 88 

724.81 
1507.41 
114>3. 65 

---·-·-·· -----···---

l 
I 

I 
' 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

912211S0 29191!9 

Bill,--.--

To: I ~8e¥1~~~rg E~~BI~~vp~~~TR 
--------·-·----. Ship 

To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

11/05/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
::30:S!:: 0832 

DA"iE 
ORDEHED 
11/03/24 

Route:2325 / 7 ORDER NUMBER: 871783 •·----1 Rcmi t ·------- ·---·-··------· •-·-··-·····-·. 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I US Foods, lnc. I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl-(.\..J'r' I To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 I ORANGE PARK FL 
3206S J ATLANTA GA I 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 

1 
DEPT ff: 00 ---· l. :~~-!. 63 1 J~?~.-- ·---.. ,. _____ I 

;hipFrm: 5425 S. WILL!AM~ON BLVD 
·r- t Trm-s: 
'ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 11/05/24 Pag_e 01 of' 02 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG~ 
Instr-: Qtv Qty Sales Product 

l'der-ed Shipped Unit Hueber· 

DRY 

Descripton Pack Size label 

1 1 CS 0424722 SALT, ~O HOT IODZ CYSTL CORSE 9/3 LB DIA CRYSTL 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS LJGT· 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 
PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
27.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
27.77 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

d 

C 
0 

1 

1 

Ueight Pricing Unit Extended 
Uni-t. f'r·ic£· f'r·ice - .... _.._ ............ --- ... . ...... -----·. -----------------. I 

cs 61 0500 i 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

ITE!1S SHIPPED: 1 

f'ROOUCT TOTAL t 

~ 

TAXABlf ANDUNT ~ 
GEH SALES TAX 

O:> 
'X 

6.t. OS I 
I 
I 

61.05 

I 
61. os I 

I 
I 

. oo I 
I 
f 

_______ -----~~~ is~ . estioate at tioe o< shi~~-i •?_P~ io, __:o . any •• jU_"taents ••••_-••.deli ve,y, . • _ ... • 1. 05 __ I 
000 

~-,J,~o ?- ~f.0) 



II-
IACCOUNT NUMBER !INVOICE NUMBER 

191221150 12948145 

IFREIGKT TERMS IORDER NUMBER 

1869390 

BI.LTO 

ISO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
1TTN: CHRIS C0U.ETT1 

1(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SNPPED DATE: 111051'2024 

QUANTITY SALES 
ORD SHP UNIT 

DRY 
1 1 EA 

!STORAGE LOCATION 

IDRY 
!DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

PRODUCT 
NUMBER 

9851873 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT 8IIPPED 

TOTAL GROS8 WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

~NVOICEDATE !CUSTOMER NUEER !PURCHASE ORDER I LOCA110N ISALESREP [DATE ORDERED 

l11IOSl20i• [11221140 13055 
IPAYIIENT TERMS NUIIBD lCIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

INET21 DAYS 10 ,. FoodNrYlce MgrA<llcMn 

8HIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GI.F CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDI«, PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 
Dept.: 0 
(904) 291-5600 

REMITTO 

us Foods, Inc. 

l

'P.O. BOX 198421 
ATlANTA, GA 30384-3421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 
DRIVERID: 

INVOICE UE DETAILS 

DESCRIPTION LABEL 

CLOSER. DOOR FLUSH CONSEALED FRANKLIN 

Sh/pm«,t Tracking: 745541542215, FEDEX 
SNpment TreddnQ: 745541542215. FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
-- --

PACK SIZE 

1 EA 

lOTAL PIECES! TOTAL PIKES 
ORDERED 11•Pl!D 

INVOICE IUIIIIARY 

1 

1 

Product Total 

SaleaTu 

1 

1 

CODE 

Im 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WEIGHT ~, 
EA 

11101/2024 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$77.8200 $77.82 

TOTAL ITBIII TOTAL WEIGHTITOTAL EXTENDED 
ll•PED SHIPPED! PRICE 

1 

1 1.001 

$77.12 

$77.12 

sn.a2 
~$0.00 1.00 

1.00 Pt.EASE ltEIIIT THIS AMOUNT BY 

Raia: 

11/28/2024 $77.12 

). ~o- 7fc/O~ 77/(l.. 

Page 1 of2 



Iii 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2948149 

FREJGHT TERMS ORDER NUIIBER 
871031 

BILL TO 

SO VIUAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COUETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPEDDATE: 11~ 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD .. UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 6353163 

1 1 cs 9353111 

STORAGE LOCAT10N 

ORY 

DELIVERY IUIIIIMY TOTALS 

TOTAL NETWEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS W!IGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 ol2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER Nuaal!R 

11/05./2024 11221140 

PAYIENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS 0 

IHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S 
Dept.:0 
(904) 211-seoo 

!PURCHASE ORDER I 

SPECIAL INl11tUC110NS 

Mt: Food11oicll MgrA<ltthln 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATI.ANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386)~1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ISALE8 LOCAT10N SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NU•ER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

DATE ORDERED 

11/02/2024 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 
DESCRIPTION LABEL PACKIIZE CODE WEIGHT "'=° I INT EXTENDED 

PRICE PRICE 

CUP, 7 Z BOUI..ON UNDEC BRGHT SUPRIOR 30Z cs $53.7900 $53.79 

Treddna: 418348093511, FEDEX 
PLATE, 6.259 UNDEC RE RND SUPRIOR 3DZ cs $58.4200 $58.42 

Shipment Trecldno: 418'U6093522, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTALPECES TOTAL PIECES TOTALITEIII TOTAL,... .. _,, TOTAL EXTENDED 

43.15 

49.00 

ORDERED 8HFPED SI-IPPED IHIIPED 
2 2 2 43.111 

2 2 2 418 

Product Total 

Tu: Rall· 

t11aS-BYt1~ 

~ '( ).. YO - 71.170 -=-l/?...'J..I 

PRICE 
$112.21 

$112.21 

$112.21 

- $0.00 
$112.21 

Page 1 of2 



Weaco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(9411 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CWB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARR, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 10/29 
Ord-Date:10/29/24 
Billed-Date:10/29/24 

Invoice .. 
7~ lo -400 

ti//( /L'/ 
;:z.:;;-

Reps :304 / 
W/B:David Coone 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41236340 
02 
10/30/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAJ<LEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21485477 

20*7 

Product Oel!lcription Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369301571 

110-6344 

U0-2634 

101-1812 

104-6782 

109-8107 

PARTS.PLYER9 

PARTS.FLYER? 

Mdse Total 

530.37 

1000 

Handling 

4.50 

COIL-12V, DC 

NUT-COIL 

NUT-SOLENOID 

MASTER CYLINDER ASM 

PUMP LINKAGE REAR ASM 

BEDKNIV'ES PRONO FLYER 
NOV 2024 - MAR 2025 

REELS+BLADES+TINES PROMO 
NOV - DEC 2024 

Misc Chg Tax 

0.00 0.00 

2 

1 

1 

1 

2 

l 

FLYER 1 

Freight Oep-amt 

21.02 0.00 

2 0 116.336 EA 232.67 

l 0 5.136 EA 5.14 

1 0 69.784 EA 69.18 

l 0 222.776 EA 222.78 

0 2 59.792 EA o.oo 

1 0 0.000 EA o.oo 

l 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

~~vt 
\\ \'l' 

Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 555.89 

I111POrtlftt: ~c•pt.•'M:• of ,ooc1f c-onatltuu• cun_..t •9i:;• ... nt to ~•1 w1th n:~H. and s&lH t•~ ud cor-dit.lon• or IM•eo T\u•f. lnc. lhlppLAf •non auH be nportHI wlthb 0 
houu or ree-1pt of ehl.-i,t. ~•u hr nt.vu of .. rdl....ctiN _, N ,.,..- •U.'lllin JO oay• of t.h• i.volce da\e. ~ r•Uu:na wH I M acc9Pt.e4 vH.1!4<rit • r•twr• qoode ,uthor1Ht L~ 
r:~r. Cal! c:u•coaer ••rwlce to okiiUlft •r. ~ fto.beJ:. A 15' "9toct1.w, d1.H9e and/9~ • LG\ f•cti>ry J"et,u:n p!'q-i:;•ninv l•• wUl apply aeco'l'dtf\9 tel pacts poU.cy. llatuu11 -..•t boa 
tn ra•HlJ41ltl& conctttton. A Unance cMrp of 1 •. S\ per KiOnth 11111111 be •~ to all ~•t d'Je acc~naftta, A UO hHdli.nt fee vUl M char.,.d ofl all nturned et\•:U. tt ao lecouflt it 
plec•d for collection, buy.ii: ..,, ... to P•Y •lt coat• ot coll•c:tlon~ 11'Cludl"CI HHon■b1e attorney fN• alld ;.oata, ld'l•th•r 011: n■t. ault t.a bro919ht. 



ACl.J!!iHIET' CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 0271~965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
11181W81172 09/1R/2.t llQ/1Al?A. 0112~4 
OrdtrNo I Whs 

·n= 
Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 

~~,; 1 - ;:;~7~~ 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No Shipped U/M 

.. Custom Apparer 

Logo Neme:Eagtes Landing 
Logo ID:168189 
L0119 Pl1tcemel)t:~Efi: ~LEE~ 

30383C-XL 2 
Tonal Stripe Lake Blue/Sunset 

30418C-XXL ,-
Scottish TOYII) Print LkBluelWh~--
Total Shipped Qty. 3 

EA 

EA 

Unit 

$40.00 

$40.00 

Disc 

FJ MAN BEACH 10/1 1 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Term• 
Net75 Days 
Payment Ol1count 
5o/o80Days 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Calm 

4% $5.00 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

I ' 

Net 

,. 

Due Date 
12/02/24 

FrtAcct No 

$43.40 

$43.40 

Emncled 

$88.80 

$43.40 

Net Order Total $130.20 
Shipping and Handling Tota.,_1 ________ ...,;S,.,,2.,,,.8.,.9 

Total Invoice $133.09 

If paid by 11117/24 deduct discount of S 8.51 ( 5.00 %) •• REMIT $128.58 

2275-000 
1320-000 

133.08 
.01 

Your entire order may not always enive in a single shipment. ~or additional infonnatfon abou the status 
or your order. please log onto www acushnetgof com or can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USO 



.. 
.ACUSHNET COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-1500 Fax: 508-979-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Data 
918957523 09/19124 09/19/24 01/23/24 
Order No I Whs DeUveryNo Customer P.O. Account No 
3023516660 05A 542sn19 FJ lAAN Rl=Ar.1-1 10/1 I 9 \ u=nn..in574 
Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO Sl;tOP • 39S9 EAGLE LANDING PJ<Y/V . , 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

RemltTo Payment Terms DueDa .. 
Acushnet Company Net75 Days 12/03/24 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Dlecount 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 5%60Days 

Delivery Method Flt Acct No 
FedEx Ground 

Item ,.o S~lpped U/M Unit Disc Disc Dlac c,tm Nat Extended - .. 

Net Order Total $891.24 
Shipping and Handllng Tota-I _________ S_1=2~.64 

Total Invoice $903.~ 

If paid by 11/18124 deduct discount of$ 44.56 { 5,00 %) - REMIT $859,32 

. ... . 
. . 

. ,. 

• E«.ctlve December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf WIii no longerrilall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please con~ct us at 800-225-8500 to •~-iy> electronic delivery today.. , . 
You can acce&& your account onllne at .AcushnetgoN.com. 

Invoices not paid within thlrty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one•half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date, 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page2 of 2 oso 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 El 

INVOICE 
Tax No: 04-2591836 

Currency: USO 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Dat. Order Date 9189575~~ 09/19/24 09/1Al24 01/23124 
Order No I Whs Dellwf)'No Customer P.O. Account No 
302351AAAn ns::11. S42S'n19 FJ MAN BEACH 10/1 I \ IJAMn4Q!;7.4 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB . ATTN P~O SHOP 

• 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl(INV 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

> 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Term• DueDm 
Acushnet Company Nel75 Days 12103/24 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 5%60Days 

Delivery Method FrtAc:ctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Item No Shipped UIM Unit DIie Dl•c Diec C.tm_ Net 
Extended - . 

-t Custom Appa...i•• 

Logo Name:Eaglea Landing 
Logo ID:168189 
l.9Si9. f~rit!-m~EVE 

30383C-L 2 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $86.80 
- !.~1}111.§!!i~ .L.a_~! ~!!!-e{.~IJ!.'I.~. 

4% $43:40 $43.40 
·30383C-M· • '' ~ 1 EA $40.00 • ~ $5.00 

T~·"I_Strlpe ~e elue/$~1Ml . 
' 30383C-XXL 1 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $43.40 

.. Tonal StrlJ!!....lakeBlue/Sunset 
4% $42.44 30386C-l 2 EA $39.00 $5.00 $84.88 

M~JII ~.!m~l1fn/UsP.~~~-
30386~ 1 EA $39.00 4% $5.00 $42.44 $42.44 

. M!JIII Pn~ W,t/Pltrn/l.AAtlS~t 
i:A $39.00 $42.44 $84.~ 30388C-XL 2 4% $5.00 

Miittl Pn~ 'l(t/p!Jm/Y<IJl§oa, 
30388C-XXL 1 EA $39.00 4% $5.00 $42.44 $42.44 
,, __ Mum Pnstrp Wt/PllmllkBI/Snst 

$40:00 $86.80 :»118C-l 2 EA 4% ✓$5.00 $43.40 
~®.W..sh T!JY!n P,lnt ~utM'ht 

30418C-M 1 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $43.40 
SCottl8t!_J~. P!i!')t lkBIUe/V'lht 

~ 
7) $5.00 

., 
:3041ee-XL 2 EA $40.00 4% $43.40 $86.80 

Scottl~h ,:own_ Pr/nt l.,kBlue/Wht 
30424C-l 2 EA $37.50 4% $5.00 $41.00 $82.00 

.!-ferald SlrlP.•-~JJ~t/Whlte ,, 
30424C-M 1 EA $37.50 4% $5.00 $41~00 $41.00 

.Hf.!'-.k!!,trfpe SunsetJWti~ 
30424C-XL 2 EA S37.50 4% 

" 
$5.00 $41.00 $82.00 

.. H,.ra!sf.~!r.!pe suns'et/Wh1~ 
30424C-XXL 1 EA $37,50 4% - •ss:00 $41.00 $41.00 

~erald Slrl" ~qn_a~t/White 
Total Shipped Qty. 21 

2275-000 903.84 
1320-000 .04 

• , Jo~o • •• 
Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall in service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by I on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrTIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of2 USO 



AOJSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225~500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date 
918973305 09/23124 
OrderNo I Wh• DellwryNo 
3024596en OSA 58596379 

SoldTo 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32~2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

Item No 
-

•• Custom Apparel" 

Logo Name:Eaglee Landing 
Logo ID:188189 

Shipped UIM 

4lg!) P'8ce~11t:_1,EFT SLEEVEJI.EFT CHEST 
27937C-M 2 EA 

Sleevalees Shirt Wm While 
127937C.S 1 EA 

Sleeveless Shirt Wm White 
Total Shipped Qty. 3 

Unit 

$34.50 

$34.50 

Dl1e 

2275-000 

Shipment Date Order Date 
09~" 08/02124 
Customer P.O. Account No 
AT ONCE LADIES US00027669 

4% 

4% 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Tenn• 
Net750ays 
Payment Discount 
5%80Daya 
Dellvety Method 
FedEx Ground 

Dl1e Disc Calm 

$5.00 

$5.00 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ I 

Net 

74 

Due Date 
12/07/24 

FrtAcctNo 

$38.12 

$38.12 

Emnded 

$76.24 

$38.12 

Net Order Total $114.36 
Shipping 1nd Handllng Tota . .,.1 ________ ..,....,$2=.84"-" 

Totallnvolce $117.20 

ct discount of$ 5,72 ( 5,00 %) -REMIT $111.48 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acu1hnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and statement documentl. 

Please contact us at 800-22~00 to eat-up electronic deUvery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30} days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



• 
~ COMPANY 

P.O. BOX985 FAIRHAVEN, MA02719-0966 
Tel: 800-2254500 Fax: 508-8794913 

Tax No; 04•2591836 
lnvolc:eNo lnYDJce Data si.nmto.. OrderDm 
9111111UM.l1 :ti" ...... ~ 1RNn4 -----· 
Order No I Whe DillwryNo CuatomerP.0. Account No 

,--- MP "' "-· -·- ,~ • ---- ·7 U 

Sold To s-.To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065,.2&41 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

1 n.m No 
Deacdpflno 

Shipped UJM Unit Diec 

54289M095 1 , ™ ~~~~t'BFG 
64398M110 1 
~~ MNWHT.-Ll.ll'NVY 

55637M120 1 
Tour ~ha MEN BLK/WHT/SIL 

.M35S)(W105 - 1 
~l'lllel9 Series MN WHT/WHJ'A.T~ 

M289W100 1 
DJ Prem Men WHTINVY/BFG 

,54398 W100 - .. 1 

~re-~ Mf\l WHT/WHTJNVY 
55536 M105 1 

Tour f\lpha MEN WHT/NVYILME 
:&6912 N110-

_ProSµc MEN WHT/WtfT/GR_Y 
54365M120 1 
-, Pramleni Serles MN WHTJWH'.l'ILTG 

a&36M110 1 
~LX MEN WHT/WH'T.181.1( 

56912W110 1 
~ MEN WHT/WHT/GRY 

9904SW075 1 
l;)J -~rnla,. WMN WHT/W,H'f~JL 

54398M090 1 
Premiere Serles MN WHT/BLU/NVY 
Total Shipped Qty. 63 

PR $135.00 10% 
Tag~ RE9 CARSWE1J. 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: PAN TAYLPR 
PR $120.00 10% 
T@lg For: J'RQY ~RYANT -· 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: JAMES GILi, 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag for. A~ BE~ __ 
PR $135.00 10% 
T• For: C AtllDERSQN 
PR $120.00 10% 
Tag For, J SCHREIBER, 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tag For: Ql4,Ol',f WOQDS 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: K ARSENAULT 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tag For: ~vs COUARD 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tag For: ~~y~ VERNON 
PR $120.00 10% 
Tag For: YOUNqHEE LE'; 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: DAMES 

ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Temw 
Net80Daye 
Payment Dlecount 
NA 
Dellveryllathod 
FedEx Ground 

Diec Diec 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USD 

\ .. 

Due Date 
1~3/24 

FrtAcc:tNo 

&tended 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.50 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

$121.50 $121.60 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.50 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

$102.60 $102.80 

$121.50 $121.50 

$102.80 $102.80 

$102.80 $102.60 

$108.00 $108.00 

$121.50 $121.50 

Nat Order Total $7,044.30 
Shipping and Handling Total!,.l _______ _,iS1-"'4"-7,,:i,c48 

Total Invoice $7,191.78 

Effective December 1, 2024 AcushMt Golf wll no longer mall In,,_. and etaternent document.. 

Please contact us at 800.225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can acc:esa your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shan Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page4 of4 USA 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-4965 
Tel: 800-22WSOO Fax: 508-871-391 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

8oldTo 
Souni VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32ot35-Ze41 

RemltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Shipped 11111 Unit Disc 

56991M120 1 
Quantum MEN GRYIWHT/BLU 

~·M105 1 
Tour~ M~NWHT~~J: 

54398M150 1 
Pref!'l~~n MN WHTIWHT/NVY 

ifi5637M100 1 
TQUr Alpt)a 11,teN BLKIW!-fl'/SI~ 

56913 M095 1 

PR $102.00 10% 
Tee.~ ~UEJ,AD~ 
PR $120.00 10% 
TINI Fo,; CHARLIE SAPP 
PR $135.00 10% 
T~ For: KIRI< LINGLE 
PR $120.00 10% 
T'9 For:. teAIJ. fl,. YNN 
PR $114.00 10% 

ProSLX MEN BL,l(IWHl/GRY 
,56914W090 

Tag For: CARVARIE BENNETT 
-.-PR- • •. $114.00 - 10% • 

PrDSLX MEN WHTINVY1''-U 
56912M130 1 

ProSLX MEN WHTIWHT/GRY 
:58914 W130 - 1 
~ M~~ WHTJNVY1'LU 

54289W110 1 
DJ Pnlm Men WHT/NVY/BFG 

~6913 .M100 1 
ProSf.,X M.EN BLKJWHT/GRY 

54269XW095 1 
DJ Pnl"! Men WHT/NVY/BFG 

53908M106 1 
Pn!mlt~ ~n~~ 

54398W105 1 
Pntmlera Serfea MN WHTIWHT/NVY 

·98185 W070 • 1 
ProSlX WMN WHT/WHT/f,3RY 

54398W105 1 
Pramlere Seriea MN WHTIWHTINVY 

•118838 M095 1 
P19.S!-X M~N WHT/WHT~LK 

53924M120 1 
P~lere Men Blk/Blk/Blk 

54355M120 1 

Tea FQr: GLEJllt.,I W~t<I 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tao For: ~Qtd_l; MA4-0Y _ 
PR $114.00 10% 
rao.F9r. .LON.NII; HQWEU. 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: MICHAEL FORDE 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tag For: NATJiANIEL 0.AVI$ 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: JOHN KRENZ. 
PR $120.00 10% 
Tlll! For. BRANDON ~OYER$ 
PR $135.00 10,C, 
Tag For: JASQN BROWN 
PR $108.00 10% 
Tag For: ._.SA WllKINS 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: RICHARD ~ES 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tag Fc,r, ooue KNAPP 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: ROBERT FORCE 
PR $135.00 10% 

£l.ANDINGM 

8hlpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATIN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
--

Payment Terms 
N8180Daya 
Payment D18count 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

DIie Dlac C.tm 

EJ 
INVOICE 

currency: USO 

\ US0004057.t 

OU.Date 
12103/24 

FrtAoctNo 

Net Extended 

$91.80 $91.80 

$108,00 $108.00 

$121.50 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

$102.60 $102,60 

$102.60 $102.60 

$102.80 $102.60 

$102.60 $102.80 

$121.50 $121.50 

$102.80 $102.60 

$121.50 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

$121.50 $121.50 

$87.20 $97.20 

$121.50 $121.50 

$102.60 $102.80 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.50 $121.50 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from orlglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of4 



.ACUSHNET' CDMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800~221-8500 Fax: 508-879-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
Invoice No lnvolce_Data Shlpmtnt Date OrdlrDm ·.~ il'III\M;;.1 -----
Order No r WIii DalvwyNo Cutloiner P.O. Account No 

MP ,n, ?M,tt ,.,.,.. a; • , u . 
Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2941 

Remit To Pay,nentTetm1 
Acushnet Company NetflODaya 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 NA 

Dallwry llethocl 
FedEx Ground 

I hmNo Shipped WM Unit Dlac Disc Df..: Catm 
- DevdpUoa 

Premte,e Setiea _MN -~iWHf.i T~ 
58913 M120 1 

ProSLX MEN BLKJWHT/GRY 
:54331 t.4'105 1 

Pol~ MEN VfflTIB.~LK 
53924W120 1 

Pntmlere Men Blk/Bfk/Blk 
fl924M095 

Prwnle111 f,len f~ 
55538M120 1 
, Tou,r Alpha ME_I\! WHT/NVY4.ME 
158914 M100 1 
~ MEN VVl:fl'./N'!VIB.LU 

54396W115 1 
Premter,_ Sertea MN wtfTIWHT/NVY 

·97816 M070 1 
~anluffl WMN ~RMIP~LU 

56913M110 1 
ProSLX MEN BLK/WHT/GRY 

:54398 t.t1os • 1 
PNll'lllera Sertoa,MN Wl1TIBL.VINVY 

55538M100 1 
Tqur Alpha MEN WtiT/NVY4.ME 

'54269 M1"40 1 
_QJ P'9ffi Men WHTINVWBfG 

54398 M100 1 
Premiere Series MN WHTIWHT/NVY 

54396W105 1 
Premler9 s.ries M,.. WHT/WHTINVY 

65543M115 1 

T~g F.or: &RAf,IDT ARSE~UL T 
PR $114.00 10% 
!•9 For: ~TOPH~~ ~ 
PR $120.00 10% 
Tag _Fo,:~,U.. MCCORA/IICI( 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: f!f\Ul STOKES 
PR $135.00 10% 
Teg F.o.r. MAA!( GOOQRIDG~ 
PR $120.00 10% 
!'18 For: JSEµ Y HERMENft'iG 
PR $114.00 10% 
TJII f9r. .t-1.lf;~L SP~Ql;NBU~G. 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For. JOSH HUXOHL 
PR $96.00 10% 
Tag_For.. ~9N~ HERMENING 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tag F~ DUANE WIL!(INS 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: CHRIS HQPPl;N 
PR $120.00 10% 
Ta; FD!I= ROGER F\'R()LlES 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: OTTO G~ 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: CESAR BELLO 
PR $135.00 10% 
T~ For: A RAMIR~ 
PR $120.00 10% 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

\ . ·~ 

Du.Date 
12J03124 

FrtAc:ct No 

Nil Extended 

$102.80 $102.60 

$108.00 $108.00 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.liO $121.tl0 

$108.00 $108.00 

$102AIO $102.80 

$121.50 $121.50 

$88.40 $88.40 

$102.60 $102.60 

$121.50 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

$121.60 $121J50 

$121.50 $121,60 

$121.60 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

Invoice& not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERIE 8JDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 2of4 



.ACUSHN5T C0MPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: BG0-225-8500 Fax: 508-87Nt1 S 

Tax No: 04-2591838 

LANDINGM 
• SoldTo Ship To 

SOUTH VUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 320fl5.2841 

Remit To 
Acushnet company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

I ttemNo 
OM,zlpffon 

Shipped WM Unit Disc: 

. 1our ~ MEN WHTIWKT/SIL 
:&8195M085 1 

P.sP$LX Wt,IIN WHT~JA~V 
99044 M085 1 
, -~-Pnl_mles:. WMN _yvHTIWHT~AZ, 
-990S9M065 1 
~ ~ VVl':4 Wl1TIWtft/1VKT 

54396M105 1 
Premlerv Sertea MN WHT/WHTINVV 

,53924-W130 • , •• 1 
~ ~ ~Wl!lB.lk 

55537 M130 1 
_ Tour~ MEN B~~n. 

:54269 M110 1 
D.I .,,.m ~ WttTINVX~f~ 

6S637M095 1 
. _Tour~ t-iEN B~/SII. 
:56914 M110 1 

PmSl.>< ~Ii:~ WHTlNYY/BLV 
58990M095 

Quanrum MEN BLKIBLKIWHT 
54388 M130 • , 1 
~ Serlea t.,11 WKTIBl.UINVY 

53924M100 1 
Premiere Men Blk/Blk/Blk 

-54396 MtOS 1 
Pntmi.,e Serfe9 MN wtJr/WHT/NI/Y 

53924 M110 1 
Pnmlant Men Blk/Blk/Blk 

54398 W090. 1 
~lent~ t,1N WHT~hM' 

55536M095 1 
Tour Alpha MEN WHTJNVVn.ME 

58914 M110 1 
ProSLX MEN WHTINVYl'BLU 

J:"'9 For: S_~CGAUl,EY 
PR $108.00 11)'1(, 
T."8 f.91': ,: ~P.J.;RSO~ 
PR $120.00 11)'1(, 
Tag F~A !<RE"!Z 
PR $120.00 10% 
T~ Fqr: T WEIGEL 
PR $135.00 11)'1(, 
T!g For: R BARR . 
PR $135.00 10% 
T119 f"~ Q fJ..QReNCE 
PR $120.00 10% 
Tag For; D JOHNSON 
PR $136.00 10% 
TegFo,:P~ 
PR $120.00 10% 
Tag For: A CHAIRELLI 
PR $'114.00 10% 
T~ for, (: J~I.IRT 
PR $102.00 10% 
Tag For:~ ~EV 
PR $136.00 10% 
T41g for: P KAt.tlNSKI 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: r,.t FREESE 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: J ANOEROLI 
PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For:_G ~oss 
PR $136,00 10% 
TN fw. J STROMBl;CK 
PR $120.00 11)'1(, 
Tag F~ ROGER WRIGHT 
PR $114.00 10% 
Tag For: SEAN BUCKLEY 

ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

Payment Tenns 
Net80Daya 
Payfflenl Dllcount 
NA 
Dellvery lhlhocl 
l"edEx GnJund 

DIIC Dlac C.tm 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ USOOOCC17• . 

DueDat. 
12/03124 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Emnded 

$97.20 sir.20 

$108.00 $108.00 

$108.00 s1<i.oo 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.50 $121.80 

$108.00 $108.00 

$121.50 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

$102.60 $102.60 

$91.60 $91.80 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.60 $121.60 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.50 $121.50 

$108.00 $108.00 

$102.80 $102.80 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from orlgfnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrTIONS OF SAU!, 

OIS1990H Page 3 of4 



! 

adldas INVOICE 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-42~7 (800-4-adldas) 

2275-000 

B "SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I ·3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 8182088027 
INVOICE DATE: 10/03/2024 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 

adldaa ORDER NO.: 73319012 WEIGHT:4L8 

TERMS: Net 60 
DUE DATE: 12/02/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: STOKES 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL#: 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. 
QTY QTY QTY Slzt! I QTY SHIPPED 

DESCRIPTIONS 

8 pusT NO. 30897001 
H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I 3889 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
p 'ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T USA 
0 

DUNS: 95-185-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLO TO: 30897000 

~--~, 

l:J 

UNfT u PRICE UNIT PRICE 
MERCHANDISE 

TOTAi.USO 
2 2 IU43IIO UlT365Al.lOVER SE8LBUIPRLOI PC 39.50 33.57 '7.14 

DELIVERY NOT!: 724141mn M/1, L/1 

2 2 l IX4321 Ull'366 SLO POLO 

DEIJYERY NOTE: 72AS41ZIIOI Ml1,L/1 

3 2 2 IX4322 UL T385 SLO POLO 

DELIVERY NDT&: 724MUI009 M/1, L/1 

All C:lalm, fflUII be MJmllllld IO -•- lhllly (30) dayo ol lhe appUcablll """""9 CM d1lle. 
AA Sain are 111b)llctl01M -.J Tennaand Conclliono al Salealaclidn Amerlce, Inc, 

SANPIN 

IILUSPA 

No 'payment In r..14 notation o, _ _,,....,.,,_,I wrtaan on ,.,..-paymeru wlll ~ our ebllty 
to oclect all amounle owl"il lo ue. 

Ple8N eupport-~J...-..y br"fllina b ~ vfa BILLER DIRECT orACH. 
ACH: aclldn Arnertca, Inc. HSBC Bank, llu1falo, HY, A1xx1U111 No. 0002S0007. ABA: 022000020. 

PUAH REMIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC, 
DEPT CH 19381 
PALATINE IL 6~3111 
USA 

PC 3'.IIO 3.Uf el'.14 

PC 39,IIO 33,&7 t7.M 

rvuamount: 237,00 

35.58-

8.58 

2to 

PAGE1 OF 1 



Ll~~AP I TO L 
\>~::) DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 

CONTRACT INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 

466088 
11/07/2024 

IHI To: South Village community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf aub 

Customer: South Village Community Development District dba Ei 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 Orange Park, R. 32065 

Account no -r PaVmentTenn, l ....... I InvoaT_. T Balance Due 
svoo I Net30 ' 12/07/2024 I $ 373.38 I $ 373.38 

lnwlceltemarb 

:Humliir-.1 "Ciiitict ,.. Cftlriil"Amau7't I P.O.ffUmW "'Rilrt Dita ~ 
~1 I Joe Hallfko 904-29H600 #3 #6 $ 352.58 j 02/13/2018 

Lease Includes 3,000_t>lw_ motes nf'I' month. 

summary: 
C.ontract base rate charge for this bllllng period 
Contract overage charge for the 09/13/2024 to 10/12/2024 overage period 
Supply Shipping 

Detall: 

~I!.i~ ind~~~ ~~~ this contract 
Konica Mlnolta/C368 
Number 
EQ16935 

Meter-Type 
8\W 

Color 

Tax l0#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

sertal Number 
A7PU017004327 

Meter Group Begin Meter 
EQ16935 • B\\\ 178,759 

EQ16935 • Cole 171,000 

Thank you fur your business! 

End Meter 
180,818 

174,432 

Bale Adj. Location 
.,.......,.... ...... -----__,,.--------,--":'."'."""--::,-~.,....-

$0.00 South VIiiage c.ommunlty Development Dlstr1ct dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Cub 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Pane, Fl 32065 

O'edlts Total Cowred BIilabie Rate 

2,059 3,000 0 $0.013000 

3,432 0 3,432 $0.101000 

1~ 

tj)/ 1ft 

Invoice Subtotal: 
Fl 

Total Tax: 
Invoice Totat 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
GST: 26-3755218 

bp.O.. 

$0.00 
$346.63 •• 

$5.95 

Overage 
$0.00 

$346.63 
$346.63 

$352.58 
$20.80 
$20.80 

$373.38 

Page I of I 



'RSIBE BEND Rl!JIITTANCE TO: 

'a JI• P.O. 80X 9002 
ql~'JI CAIUBAO, CA l201a.8002 

V 
~. 'TBB'HONl!(7IO)HMT71 

TOLL FREE (100) 228-27$7 

au, TO: 

EAGlE LANDING GOLF a.ua 
, EAGlE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 

3981 EAGLE LANDING A<WV 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNrTED STA TES 

INVOICE 
t,CCOl}l/1 :: I l.'✓ '/()ICi : I 1/,V()ICf [MT[ 

23061 138913608 09/08/24 
-- ---- -

•~• -r -1,, 11/, ·~ ·11 1 ,, ·,_. ,\' !~ J I 

12/08/24 N80 4,031,211 

Does ,0,,,.,,,,.,, mah:h ,,.. .tMIIIDe ,..,,, 
lfnot,,,,.... ...... 

D Short-ehlp $ ____ _ □ Tax s __ _ 
0 Prtclng S ____ _ D Ftwlght$ __ _ 

0 Rlllum RA S __ _ 'RAI ___ _ 

D Other 

8-E ~Be l'ETURN 11tl8 P0Rl'l0N WITH MYMENT (8imjlclto ....... ) 

MICIIUIII' .... INVOICII IMIICIMft l'O 
23081 138913808 ... Oll8MTI --· 01/08/24 

• CCINl'Acr NAIii! 

RANGE 2024 :2 
..,VIA 

1895. 07/13123 476301118 JOlh UPSGN>/NC ,... 
ITOCIC- oac..101 .... .. ao. 

DELIVERY NO 840857387 
10 84086471203 BL CG PRACTICE 10 128 BULK 500 500 8.50 

. ., 

PPD -------------------------------------1 .....,. ..... ORIGIN 

Make youi payment online - Callawaytonnect.com 

_._\\a••·-,.o. ...... 
~v~ CARI.IMO, CA 11111 .. IDI 

TB.8'HONI! (710J Nt-1771 
TOI&. ,._ (HO) 111..ZHT 

lll!l'URN AuntOllrATICIN lalllM), 

Track yo'tlr shipment - UPS.com 

IIU. TO: EAGLE IAlll>IHO OOLF a.w . 
FAGLE IAhDING UMITB) MRJNSIIHIP 
HH ~OLE LANDING f'KWY 
ORANGE MAK R. Sl!0lli-21141 
UNITB> STATEII 

.. YO: FAGLE lANDINO OOLF CUii 
fAClLE I.ANDING UMnB> ~ 

ML 11.9. 1AU9 MADI! IIY & .... Ill' CAUAWAY OC:U MUii COIIPMY, SH9 ~OU! I.ANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE MIi< R. S20IS4e.tt 
UNl18> STATS 

0.12 

IUBrOTAL 

TOTAL TAX 

TOTAL DUE 

MYIIINY ,._, 

Nat Due 10 day• 
ICI 

7.60 

_. DIIEDATI 

12/08124 . ...... 
3,750.00 

3,750.00 

281.25 

4,031.21 

Page 1 of 1 



REftlT PAYnEHl TD: 
CIHl'~S CDRP 
P.a. nax 630910 

UIEU l -~~y Y~UR BILLS DILillEtUSTDfl[R SVC/DILLING 833-2,0-0514 
1,1~'1. Cll'lhi.}. con. nri,ccoUHT CINTAS fal( t 904-141-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" CIHCIHHIIT1, OH 1(526~-0910 PAYnEMT lHUUIRY 904-741-4525 

$HIP TD: EAGLE LA~OlNG GULF CLUB 
~989 EAGLE LAHDIH~ PKMY 
DRAHC[ PARK, Fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
IMUOICE I 
IHUOIC£ DATC 

!OLD TO I 
PAYER I 
PAYft[NT runs 
son• 

42119«;S933 
11/19/2024 

22~90656 
2238S76.2 
JIH 10 EDI! 
02C0000~369 ,ILL TO: EAGLE LAHOIMt GOLF CLU~ 

3989 £AGL( LANOIMG PKUY 
ORAffGE PwRK, Fl 32065-2641 

CINTAS ROUT£ 53 / OAY 2 ! STOP 011 

,. ____ , ___ ..,, .. ,_ ... ______ . _____ 
UTY -- UHIT-PRIC[ LIME TOTAL TAX I :nrt/LDCltt IIATERIAL DESCRIPTIDJI FREI EXCII 

··--• .. ,# ----·--···-------

~'.20023 SIG HRDUHO UHT LRG- 01 r 12 9. ~2t1 114. 24 y 
)(2700 TERRY TOUEL - UHIT[- Oi F 320 0.202 6'1. 64 • Y 
xuoo TERRV TUUEL - UHITE- I. 01 F 32 0.601 i9.23tH 
~21026 SIS AIR sue 01 F 21 3.867 81.21 'i 
X27070 SI~ SOAP fffl fDAN- 04 F 10 11. 900 11Y. 00 y 
X27097 SI~ TRASHCAN DSP ~LU- 01 F 24 1.190 28.56 y 
x28H om APROff-[iLACK- 01 r 60 0.1144 26. 64 • Y 
)(2873 l!l[c APRDH-[llACR·· L 01 F 1 9.2H 9.26. H 
Xti680 &ISP URIM~L MAT SVC 01 r 9 1. 380 21.42 '( 

X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL- 01 F 12 ~.760 57.12 y 
X9113 S~ffI~ SCREEN ~£RVIC£ 01 r 9 2.380 21. 42 y 

~UOTDTAL S62.74 
StRUIC( CHARbt 7.08 f 

SUDTDTAL 
t11-1¥N-~y(),.1t///~ - /IC,. 1i 569,82 

SALES TflX '10.bU 
TOTAL UtD 

TOTAL QJutT. 

TAX ADJUST. 

HfT TOTAL 

manrn 'fOTAL 1;1umon:· 964. 98 PHH (IUf:: 29!l 28 ~n DAYS: 0. 00 

,/>.5->U/>~ '1 
610.42 

'2,y I) ,,, 7 I/ r.,f; .,.. I 'ft') . t, S 
'f f)O r- 1Wo - I >(/.,-qdL. 

~po ,:JNO ..,,;So-~ 

c-0 WIS: 0. 00 ?O+ DAYS: {l.00 

rou ALL HON-PAYMEHT RELATED CDRRESPDHDENCE: CINTAS CDRPORATIGM 10280 I 1595 TttAMSPORT CT., I JACKSUNUILLE, FL 32218 
?-age 1 r,f 1 



ciNl"M.---------. 
*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** tHMMEMHMMiMMMMWMMM 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

-
I 
• ■'-= 

l! . 
I 
I!]._ 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
$0UTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Invoice f 
Customer 
Type 
PO Number 
WO Number 

OF61181740 
12622 

Inv Date 
Loe 

CHG-S 

Service 

Bill to: 

Route . : 
Acct t 

Acct Zip 
Visit: 

EAGLE LANDING 

11/08/2024 
F61 
95 

12622 
32065 

10511275 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit Net 
Item Qty Description Price Amount Tx 

MON6A 1 ALARM MONITORING 1082.00 

SUB-TOTAL 

~ l
,JfINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

\
q 198454000012007 

198452300012007 
~ 1502087000199 

EE'20000872 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

TAX 
TOTAL 

.LEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AHEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

1,082.00 N 

1,082.00 
.oo 

1,082.00 

THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BF.EN OR Wil,L BE PROVIDED EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO ClN'fAS'S 
HRE PROTECTION SERVICES GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF wmcH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIFS OF WIHCH ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FJRECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPfS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING TIUS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED, YOU (1) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOII 
HA VE RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRESENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO TIDS AGREEMENT. AND (4) ACKNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 

TERMS NET10 FIRE-LASERINV 



NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS 

CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 2024 REAL ESTATE 

Clay County Tax Collector 
P08ox218 

PAR:CE.L NUII/IJ.E:R All.TKEY P.ROPERTY AQ.DRES_S 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6320 

130424-005542-001-02 32752 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pkwy 

~ 
2'107 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
P3''T71 475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
1 o11 ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

1111 I II II I h I"' 1111( 11I1,,11111, 111,,1111111IIIIII11111111111111 

' J 

1 

YEAR, MILl:.O'ODE 

2024 001 

PT 13T4R24 AJK/A PT OF SOUTH 
VILLAGE COD AS REC 3869 PG 1753 
(CLUBHOUSE ONLY PER REQUEST) 

AD VALOREM TAXES 
TAXING AUTHORITY MILtAGE RATJ: 

C100 CLAY COUNTY BOCC 
COUNTY SERVICES 
FIRE CONTROL MSTU-8 

• I , 

LAW ENFORCEMENT MSTU-4 
UNINCORPORATED SERVICES-MSTU 

S200 CLAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL LOCAL EFFORT 
SCHOOL CAP OUTLAY 
SCHOOL DISCRETIONARY 
SCHOOL DISCRETIONARY VOTED 

300 ST JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMEN 

TOTAL MILLAGE: 

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS 

LEVYING AUTHORITY RATE 
sv SOUTH VILLAGE COD Varies 

TOTAL NON-AD1VALOREM ASSESSMENTS: 

5.5471 
0.60~8 
2.401~ 
0.1477 

2.9860 
1.5000 
0.7480 
1.0000 
0.1793 

15.0143 

AMOUNT 
0.00 

1111 

,,195,!i~~-
1,195,,&88 

,;.1, 19~:688 
,i 1,195,588 

1,195,688 , 
,1,196,588 
1,195,588, 
1,195,588 
1,195,588 ... 

EXEMPTIONS TAXABLE VALUE 

1,195,588 
1,195,588 
1,195,588 
1,195,588 

1,195,588 
1,195,588 
1,195,588 
1,195,588 
1,195,568 

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAXES: 

R 

COMBl~ED TAXES & ASSESSMENTS: 

Dec 02, 2024 

The total in each box Dec 31, 2024 
already reflects the 

Jan 31, 2025 discount. Please pay 
only one amount. See Feb 28, 2025 
reverse side for other 

instructions Mar 31, 2025 

l{SCROW 

TAXES LEVIED 

6,632.05 
603.53 

2,871.09 
176.59 

3,570.03 
1,793.38 

894.30 
1,195.59 

214.37 

$17 950.93' 

-

$17,232.89 

$17,412.40 

$17,591.91 

$17,771.42 

$17,950.93 

Clay County Tax Collector 
PO Box218 

DO NOT WRITE ON THIS PORTION. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6320 CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 2024 REAL ESTATE 

PARCEL NUMBER ALT KEY · PROPERTY ADDRESS YEAR MILL CODE ESCROW 

130424-005542-001-02 32752 3989 EAGLE LANDING 2024 001 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT t 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

PLEASE PAV ONLY 
ONE AMOUNT 

Dec 02, 2024 
$17,232.89 

1111111m1111111111mw11111~1111mmm1111 
Dec 31, 2024 
$17,412.40 

Jan 31, 2025 
$17,591.91 

1 □0□32752 2024 □ 

Feb 28, 2025 
$17,771.42 

Mar 31, 2025 
$17,950.93 



3176O1d Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068·3907 

- ---------

Account Information 
BIIIDate: 11/08/24 BlllingCyde:4 
Account Number A00024256 
South VIiiage CDD 
1433 ·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
P•yments 

ClaTentChazes Due 11/29/2024 

•• Customer!ieMce(S.m-SpmM-F) 
.. 1904)272-5999 

II All account, notpaldt,ydlaclat. 
1N,ubJect1D1$M211da,... 

1;,...q 
bllllld<l■yutlllly...,. 

Total Amount Due 

JI Onllne 
.. https://Www.dayulllty.ors/ 

$MJ,72 
-$60.72 
$72.51 

$7251 

Current Charges Rate Us.igc TotJI Usage Profile (KGAL"' 1,000 gallons} 

'-'{. 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Wab!r Usage• Tier 1 $271 3.493kGal 
A.WS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge• Tier 1 $S.42 3.493kGal 

Total Current Charges 

Message Board 

$13.08 
$9.47 
$1.22 

$29.81 
$18.93 

$72.51 
;_JillJ Jllu1 

_.-NCJMRIIIIM..,_IU.T.,MAUGIIIP'CICT.,,,. 

Meter Readings I 

,r.!"t , l, ►- r 

Read Dates: 09/30/24 • 1V01/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198625 493,818 

Days:32 
CurnntRead 

497,311 

Water Quallty Reports are sent by emall, onllne at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a COPV by mall, contact 904-272-5999 . 

• • •uu uu h - • - - -- -- - ... - .. - - - - - - - - ................ - Retain thlsportJon fur your records. ----- ....................................... -- ...... . 
Please return bottom portion alongwfth ya11r paymer,t ta Clay County Utility Authority. • 

II 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Mlddfebura, FL 32068-3907 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

11/08/24 
11/29/24 

A00024256 
1433-2EqleCrosslngDrlveGolfCourseRestrooms, 

Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $72.51 

~ ~1 
........ •lhl"••H•••1•l••111n .. 11••1•111•••••• .. •••1•"••••• 
CLAY COUNTY UTtUlY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDlEBURG, Fl 32068-3907 

OAOD02425b 0000007251 112924 0 0 7 



~ 

lLIUJ 

Account summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

BIii Date: 11/08/24 
Account Number 
South Village COD 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

ClffentCharg,es Due 11/29/2024 

a C\lstQmerSeM,t(8am-5pnM-f) 
1904) 272-5999 

d All--notpalcll,yd11edaa. 
-ad,Jectto•$3.421atit,... 

Total Amount Due 

L!C .Jnflne 
.. llttlll:/,_.dayutlllty.ora/ 

$53.69 
-$5;J.69 
$49.96 

$49.96 

Irrigation. Orange Park ~11-r.ors 

r'"'*'''"''-■41 Recllllmecl -----ReuseBaseCharge $49.47 

Reuse Water Usa&e-Tler 1 $0.98 0.499 kGal .S0.49 
Total Current Charges $49.96 

Message Board 

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 gJllons) .~ ...... ,...... . ., 
... . - ------ --- . . --- - ·-· ------·· ·-· 1 

I 
I 
I 
J :, l . I 

•:1 I •'------- Lu __ I,_,___,· 
l"IIIIIIUll4'Rlllll,TMIU.MGIOOCl'IOI 

Read Dates: 09/30/24- 11/01/24 
Meter Previous Read 
82100743 705,937 

Days:32 
Current Read 

706,436 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line atwww.dayutility.org/wqr,WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a oopy by malt, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. _ .... _ .... _ ......... __ ......... ________ ...... _ ..... Retalnthfs_portfonfor_xourrecords. ---···· ..... -------·· .......... ·-· _ ... ·--- __________ . 
Please retum bottom portion alona with your payment to Clay County Utfllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennlnp Road 
Middleburg, Fl 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a l-lelplngHand Proanm: ti) 
a $1 □ $5 □ $10 □Other_ /'ff 

AY11108A 
2000000464 17/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

~j b 

BIIIDate: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

11/08/24 
11/29/24 

A00030751 
4154 Eagle Landin, Parkway Reclalmed Irrigation. 

OranpPark 
If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $49.96 

•11m1111hl••11ll•1•111r111l11111hM•11111l11•11••••1••1••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAOD03075l DODDOD4,,b 112,24 DD l 



rn Cultllr & Buck 
Renton, WA Invoice 
Phone: (206)622-4191 
Fax: (208) 448-3456 
Internet www.cutterbuck.oom 

CUTTER&BUCK. 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
P08ox34855 
Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $493.45 

!Amount Paid: 
PINN Submit Thi$ SM> wflh Payment 

0098094578 

11/08/2024 

Item i4aterial Desaiptlon 
I 

·Quantity Unit 
Price 

1Amount j 

1oo·jMOK00106ASH Stockholm Crewneck Sweatshirt 
: S1 M2 L2 XL2 XXL1 

8 $12.501 

~1038: EAGLE CANolNG 
2oojtici1<00106BL Stockholm Crewneck Sweatshirt 8 $12.50 

; S1 M2 L2 Xl2 XXL1 
i103S: EAGlEiANO'iNG 

300iMCK00106DN Stockholm Crewneck Sweatshirt 8 $12.501 
l 
I S1 M2 L2 XL2 XXL1 
~-1038:· EAGLEWiOiNG 

400iMCK00106GMG Stockholm Crewneck Sweatshirt $12.50( 

• S1 M2 L2 XL2 XXL1 
~1038: EAGLE'tANDING 

,_,J,._..,_ 

Total Quantity 32 ;subtotal 
l 

;shipping Point Seattle, WA 

; Shipped Via UPS GRND PREPAID Shipping Charge 

: No. of Container 2 Tax 

,Weight 33.27 !Total 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 1 
WA 98124-1855. For Tenns and Conditions see hupsJ/www.cbcorpora~e.com/sharedfil.pdf 

•• -- .J 

$100.00: 
! 

I 
$100.00l 

$100.00i 

$100.00: 
I 

$400.00 
I 

$93.45! 

$0.00, 
I 

$493.45. 



DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
POBOX825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

025073 000004436 -.:., 

•I•" hi ,1111'1111'11'1 l•rh• 11111111, I• 11111111,111 '111 M1l11II • 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNl'IY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
Invoice Number. 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Please make check payable to 

588712419 
12/01/2024 

$250.31 

$ ____ _ 

OE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

210□00588?12~19000025D3lb 

Dstsch here. P/sase Include th8 top paymsnt coupon with your payment. Plsase Bl/ow 5-7 days for U.S. Postal Service delivery. 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 
INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182•5736 
www.leasedirect.com 

Important Messages 

Invoice Details 

Description 

INSURANCE 

PAYMENT 

BIiied this Invoice 
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for details.) 

Payment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$213.31 

$232.8!5 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
588712419 

1211524 
4256556 

11/06/2024 
11/01/2024-11/30/2024 

$250.31 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax 

$1.46 
$16.00 

$17.46 

Total 
Amount 

$21.00 

$229.31 

$260.31 

Applied 
Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Remaining 
Amount Due 

$21.00 

$229.31 
$250.31 

$0.00 
$260.31 

INV_C.,D\IJIUUA..llm2D2409ll.-,.,,_ 



Asset Details 
Contract Purchaee Make/ Antt Serial Install Coat 
Number Order Model Number Number Date Cen•r 

Department 
KONMIN / Al'PU01700432 

2581864 BHC3&8 2541111984_1 7 02/2M018 

All88t Location; 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32086-2&' 1 Utwted States 

Payment 
Amount 

$213.31 

Tax 

$18.00 

Asaet Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

~.31 

$229.31 

ftN.C.Dll,.IUIM..111111024M22....-50147-



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work perfonned at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

LABOR 
DATE DESCRIPTION 
11 /06/24 CAMERON T CATES 

PARTS AND MATERIALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 
11 /06124 Material-Baker Distributing 

Order#: FK13818 (Condensate 
Pumps, Barb Adapters) 

11/06/24 Tstat 

COMMENTS 

HOURS 
8.00 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

913023235 
11/13/24 
Eagl001 

13020655 

···-> INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $ 1,478.68 

DUE DATE: 12/13/24 

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 

HOUR TYPE RATE EXTENDED 
REG 125.00 1,000.00 

Labor-Subtotal only: 1,000.00 

RATE EXTENDED 
220.92 

257.16 

Material-Subtotal only: 478.68 

11/05/24 Visit406625- CAMERON T CATES: Had to look at units 1 and 2 for the drain 
llnes being clogged up. Had to vacuum drain lines. Then had to look at unit 4. T-stat 
was blank. Found It to have a low voltage short. After troubleshooting further. Found 
the T -stat bad causing the transformer to trip. Have to come back and install a new 

t-stat. 
11/06/24 Vlslt406612-CAMERON T CATES: Had to come back. Picked up a T-statfrom 
supply house In the momlng. Drone to Jobsite. I installed the newt-stat. Then 
turned on unit. It didn't trip the transfonner right away. But after a couple mins. 
The transformer tripped again. I looked in to the low voltage Again. I found the 



I.I Harrell's I J G~eiBettar~ 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 37065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Harrell's LLC 
POBox807 
Lakalarid,FL 33802 
UI00-71!0-277 4 0llllon 3 
Faic 1-86~1!145 
E-maJl:cndltar@hanells.com 

7?70 .-qov 

HIit// lJf 

7r 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Ham,ll's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
AUanta GA 31193-5358 

··························---·---·--··························-··················--·---······························-·······--·-··········-················-····----
OETACH UPPER PORTION ANO RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

11 PRINCE Princep Liquid (CL 3B) 2.5 Gal 

TERMS AND CONDmONS 
I undel9tend that Han911's Genenlil Terms and Conditions of Sale, as they may 
be amended from 11me-b>llme, (the "T 8tl'llll and Condlllon8.) are 11\cofporatecf 
herein by reference 11t if fuly aet forth hen,ln. The Tenns and COldtions can be 
locatecl on Han-etl's webella (www.h111TV1l1.com). In the event of a dire<:t conftlct 
between a spedflo IBrm of thls Invoice and the Terms and Conditions, Iha 
spedftc tenn or thls Invoice shal prevail. 

SHIPPING ADDRl!BI 

Ship-to Acct Number: EAGlAN2 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Jon Roe 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$93.28 $1,026.08 

$1,026.08 

$0.00 
$1,026.08 

Page 1 of 1 



PAWENf!NfORIMTION 
""8lnlcln9 and RenfllllCI lnbmallon Hu Changed"" 

To pay viii ACH: 
~ Number: 064000030 

Account Number. 6S03708848 

PllaN Mild lllffllllancll lnformlllOn 1c> arOIOglcatj,oom 

To pay\111 Check (USPS MlllngMdl9A ant/): 
Loglcely 

PO Box 830458 
Ph....,.._ PA 18182-o423 

Pleaae Indicate the Invoice number on your dleCk or dleCk alub. Th- II no need to MIid 
■ l'lffllllance00f1/. 

Invoice Subtotal 
CPI Adju.tment 

S...Tax 

Invoice Total 

Payments 
C'9dl18 

Down Payment Applied 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business! For any questions please call (203) 744-2274 

$940.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

PLEASE NOTE· A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old, 



BIii To: 
Eagle landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: James Hahn (;., Logically. 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: 
Monthly Billng for November 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

PO Number: 

• Troon ITMS-Per Wor1<statlon/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
• Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates lo 
workstations & servers 
-Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
• Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- FiHers user activity based on ONS Queries 
- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known lo be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
• Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's doud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

Invoice#: 
11566n 

Terms: 
Net30days 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

- Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Invoice Date: 
11/14fZ024 

Due Date: 
12/14fZ024 

Quantity Amount 

$597.24 

18 

$343.35 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0148478 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 3220,..s __________ --, 

7 7'/o -l/OCJ 
Invoice Date; 11/06/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Delivery Date: 11/06/2024 11 :12:49 AM I ti /t. I l.'f 

Arnot.int Due: $650.15 

Due Date: 12/06/2024 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

n~ 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: R0148478 

Vehicle; none 
Purmase Order Number: none 

231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur 018881 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantlly Unit Price 
Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: R0148478 
100.7000 $2.99720 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BJOOIESEL 

Canter: PMO 
Order Number: R0148478 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 
Federal Excise Tax· LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envlr Fee • Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Salas Tax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Reooverv - Diesel 

Fed SUl)llrfund Recovery· 10% Elhanol 

No terms disoount available ror this invoice. 

Amount Due 
$0.21 

$19.34 
$0.20 

$0.22 

$22.33 

$4.28 

$6.34 

$9.94 

$18.25 

$4.58 

S0.41 

$0.38 

Salesperson; nom, 

BOL Number; R0148478 
105.7000 $2.47750 

Tax: 
Total Thia Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exemet 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping I Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Dis1XJUnl Total: 

Net ln110lce Total: 

Total Due: 

Page1 of1 

Extended Price 

$301.82 
$25.83 

S327.45 
$0.00 

$281.87 
$60.83 

$322.70 
$0.00 

$583.69 
S0.00 
S0.00 

$8646 
$650.16 

S000 
$650.15 

$850.15 



Page: Pqe2of2 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

10J312024 5106139-IN 

*ATTENTION NEW REMIT TO* 

8111 To: ShlDTo: 

Eagle Landing Eagle Landing 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

- • m'-r: :11 

Customer P .o. Terms NDCDate Sh VIA 
F2410/1/24 Net60 10/2/2024 IED 

Qu Item Code Description Price Each 

12 GA905 Mid-crown sHhouette (GA905-TTPS04001) Black, Viper OptlCam 14.35 

12 GA905 Mid-crown silhouette (GA905-TTPS09006) Surplus, cayman 14.35 

OptiCam 

12 GA905 Mld-aown silhouette (GA905-TIPS01001) White, ArctlcOptlCem 14.35 

12 GA905 Mid-crown sDhouette (GA905-TTPS07001) Navy 14.35 

1 SHIPPINGT Shipping and Tariff Charges 

Invoiced by Leslie Platt 

~ 
2275-000 

All discrepancies with product must be addressed within 14 days of receiving. 
Total Pieces: 49 

emit Payment To: 
kka LLC I PO Box 876719 J Kansas City, MO 64187-6719 

Phone: 411-429-7808 I Sal•• Res,: Chanda., Altman 

Net Invoice: 
Sales Tax: 

Invoice Balance: 

Amount 
172. 

172. 

172. 

172. 

736.32 
55.20 

791.52 



BIii To: 

Eagle Lending 

ra. 
2275-000 954.60 
1320-000 (.01) 

Pukka. 
*ATTENTION NEW REMIT TO* 

Ship To: 

Eagle Landing 

DATE 

Page: Page 2 of 2 

Invoice 

INVOICE# 

10/1512024 5106143,,IN 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Customer Number: 0023507 

Customer P.O. Terms NDCDate Shi VIA F.O.B. 
Visors Net60 10/18/2024 IED Shan hal 

Q11antlt) Item Code Description Price Each Amount 
12 GV202 Medium Crown Visor (GV202-TT01001) White 13.45 161.4 

12 GV202 Medium Crown Visor (GV202-TT07001} Navy 13.45 

12 GV202 Medium Crown Visor (GV202-TT04001) Bleck 13.45 

6 LV402 Twls1ed Cord Lady Visor-Wide B (LV402-UV01001) 14.35 

6 LV402 Twisted Cord Lady Visor-Wida B (LV402-lJV07003) 14.35 

6 LV402 Twisted Cord Lady Visor-Wide B (LV402-UV05001) 14.35 

6 LV402 Twisted Cord Ledy Visor-Wide B (LV402-UV21001) 14.35 

1 SHIPPINGT Shipping and Tariff Charg&s 

Invoiced by Laslie Platt 

All discrepancies with product must be addressed within 14 days of receiving. 
Total Pieces: 81 

emit Payment To: 
kka LLC I PO Box 8717191 Kansas City, MO 84187-8719 

Phone: 419-429-7808 I Sale• Rep: Chandler Altman 

Net Invoice: 
Sales Tax: 

888.00 
66.59 

Invoice Balance: 954.59 



0SitaDna 
U,.OIQ.APE • .,.Jff.Y 

.......... ~ 

300 Colonial Center Pkwy, Suite 550 
Roswell. GA 30076-1883 

7t/l/O -lflO 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORDER I- POI 

I 0/ LJ /1,l{ 

~ 

SHIPVIA 

147072702-001 BRANCH DISPATCH 

TERMS 

NET60DAYS 

LN ITEMI DESCRIPTION QTY 
ORDER 

DURASTRIPE GOLF COURSE (PGA/USGA) 
1 UDSR & UTILITY UMA-TIP MARKING PAINT RED 36 

1802. 

2 018184000-NLA 
LE::i\,;U fOURNAMENl TURF ·- ___ ,.G 24 
PAINT RED 17 OZ. 
OURASTRIPE GOLF COURSE (PGA/USGA) 

3 UDSW & UTILITY UMA-TIP MARKING PAINT WHITE 12 
1802. 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMl!R# 

1345761 

INVOICE DATE 
10/1412024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206~2641 

INVOICE# 
147072702-001 

DUEDATE 
12/13/2024 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE MATTHEW MOODY 

PROJECT NAME 

QTY QTT QTY NET PRICE EXTPRlCE 
SHIP CANC OPEN 

36 0 0 6.4660/EA 232.78 

24 0 0 7.6400/EA 183.36 

12 0 0 6.4610 I EA 77.53 

h• Go-To App for Landscape Pros: SIIIIOne'a mobile 111)1) makes your job !!Mier with le81unt$ designed to keep your buslr19ss moving, suet, as real time product 
ventory, 24/7 ordering, tim&-11&vlng tools and more. Learn more and download al SiteOne.00111/MobUe. ~ ~ 

you have EDI plutfonn and would like to gal tlla Invoices aladronically imported into your syslam? If so, pl t us at E l~Si ne.c:om for tile na,rt 
laps. Thank you for your business. , I/ 

PLEASE REMrT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO. IL 60673-1241 

t ~! 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: __________________________ _ 

$493.67 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$503.72 

$0.00 
$503.72 

SlteOne Landacape Supply warrants ltlal ea products conform IO Ille deacripllon on lhe label. Because condition& of use. which are of c:ritlcal lmpo,tence ""' ba)cnd our control, 
Miler makes no warranly, e,cpressed or Implied, concerning lh!J use ol lhesa producta. No emfllO)'ee of lhe company ls alllllomed to make any warranty or representstlon, expruaed 
or lmplled, conc:emlng O\I' PJ()ducts.. Always follow directions and carefully obselve all preca~ons on lhe label or manufacture(s inSlr\ldions. Produc!a used contra,y 10 dllllClions 
may cause 19rious planl or per.,onal Injury, Buyer assumes an risk of usa of handling ""1ether In accoroance wilt> dlrecllon or rr:,t and acc:eplS the products II04d lo tl1em by 1hls 
oompany on these condltioria. 
Note: Re1uma subject lo 25% relllock cllllrge Page 1 of 1 



lll_l_P~-~,,,,,,,,,,_qq-lJ. m~~w~~oou....~_oo;_~_;gt___1<rONFI:=~D PRO~~ OF SYSCO 

EAGLE LAHDING GOLP CLOB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDDIC: PDY J.'. SYSCO JACICSONVILLB, INC. ~ 

ftllCII nc,p I 78066 
614/011 

483935918 1 2 

ORARGB PAIUC FL 3
2

0
6

5-
26

'1 ~~d'=~ 1501 LBWIS INDUSTRDL DRIVB 6637 'nRMS -PAST E>C1I: BAIMCIII ARit SUB.JSCT '1'0 SZRVlCll C8UGK 
JACUONVILLI':. l'L 32254 Net 30 _ --

904-637-0648 1-800-797-2627 {l-800 SYSCO CS r- - t"JiiNIFl:STf-1269389 NORMAL DEL~Y __ 

EAGLE LANDDfG GOU CI.OB MA: ~ SCARLETT BAYLESS _ .1 

.......... ,..,.,""" ..... ""J:" . . . """'=l=-:=::J •AU ~~065 -2641 I IHII I Ullrf L I sxmmm 111r1 ti)III: ~ 

221 -·· SICII 

n11K Ouau:l'TIOII CQDS nla .. !'f~ .. 
• ---- ----· -211 

**PAPBR 

CLS CON'tADD:Jl l'OAH IDfG 1C D YTD199S10000 7.551334 21.02 21.02 

CUP l'OAH TALL 20 OZ 20J16 4088886 27.56 27.56 

l'OIL SBBET 9Xl0.7SDI SILVBR 1'69372 6938500 11.37 11.37 

iTS CLS TOll&L NUL'lll'OU> 9. 4X9. 2 1IBT 4'58693 4458693 42.69 42.69 
GROOP TOTAL**** 102. 64 

PT t:PAClt m.uBIIEMY l'RBSB 4240 1254390 5.77 11.54 

LB !'RSB OHIOII GRB&N ICBLS 7350788 7.69 7.69 

(Y I 

13_!_1. 

jRJSCOI. S~Y l'RBSB DlUSCOLL 

'!'RSB TCID.ro BULlt SX6 lrllBSB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**DISPBHSBR BBVBRAGB*** 

BIB 

SYROP :ROOT BBBR BI'B 

SYROP SPlU'rB 5Xl BIB 
GROOP TOT.AL**** 

l'OR l>ROP SIU 
FOR J!'OBL SQRCBARGE 

2663812 

OPBN: 7:00 AK CLOSE: 

2061 

1

7582505 6.03 12.06 

1763432 73.20 73.20 
104.49 

111 
1460-000 I -29.84 
1470-000 29.84 

04250010 4090593 105.40 105.40 

15400298 6665467 54.95 
54.95 ~ j 

09560010 4090395 105.40 105. 40 qqla,¥ 
26~:~~- • ;lq(~-lJ'< -: q,~~ 

I f 8 • 00 ~;:. ':)_ ').. r,q 
2.9 u- 1-::. f.O • 

I I I I Ull\ I l I I I -~-,· 
I 1\ 

µ f- \{?-~. 
11) 

5:00 PMI ~ to 
SYSCO JACJtSONVILL& - -
1501 L&WJ:S INDOSTRIAL o*? 
.DCICSONVILLE, l'L 32254 ra_:__ 12_05. 6.L --

IIO. l!CI CVIJ'l'.--..-.,,..,_,_ NO. PCS ~, ~,__ t' - --~-
DSLVD. Sil;II X REC. DIVOIO: 

nca _,_ - ~ ~-LXftlDCII mu-mme11is1U1oJa tom .J- non, PAYABLI: ON Oil BD0U - ~ -- ~0 5 • 64 --
-► n ~ ~ o, 111 lllllAUI.& 1a1~ 11:to\ll ~'~· \l.m.r.aa or su __,m ~{? ~ -7 ~ ..dlrrilll,~ w-- ~ ~ta IV!"- - u DCZrflD_~,...-°="fflt 12/02/24 LAST PAGE- I ' I '° Alff u- wami Out or 1UU1 IDiff or - -. __ , too .111 e1:rnm n 10aa um ro _.. m »rr 

1 1 
., Q '2. 

_ -- c:ancn!,a !O JUflCI- &1 & - or & _, or ,.._XII Alff IMtvl! DI\IIJl,nar. Ml 111C8 VX!IIVIS,_ --~ -- _ , • 7 

I 

I 
5 

I 
I 
i 
~ . .. 
9 
: 
I .. . .. 

0 

~ ... 
0 . 
5 
? .... .. . . 
i 

I 
I 
lit 
,: 
I 

I 



11.-ffl~----,,,,,,,,,~~~~-IJ. cos~~ DM>I;QE: CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY QJ' SYSCO 
fflELV. ~ ~ ~DIVOJ:CS - I~ 

EAGLII: LANDING GOLi' CLOII (:'.-,..~co• 
3989 DGLE LANDD1G PIClfY ~1 
ORUGE PAIUC FL 32065-2641 Atlheheartof SYSCO JACICSONVXLLE, INC. 

784966 '83935918 1 1 

oiiiii 
foochnclservtca 1501 I.DIS DmUSTJUAL t>RIVE 

904-637-0648 JACKSOHVIlol.B: FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TBNCS -P.18'1' DOS BALNICIIS UI: SUIIJSC'? '1'0 SllWICK CBIRGI 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGI.I LARDING PKlfY 

MMIFESTl-1269389- H0iaaL t>BLIVDY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT _BAYLESS -- -

~GE J)AAJC n. 32065 -2§..4 Ii -- ! IPM:J{I SUB I ITDI DBSCRIP'l'J:ON IflM 
coos 

Ulll'l' 
l'IUC:Z 

'00D SAn:'l'Y RBMDU>BR: ROTBDlG l'.S MOU IMPOR,AHT ro s;sco 
•LEASE VSIUFY EAC.B ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAtJS .. COOLD 'RXS 

,'l'WATD nss LZC WD-4511 DBSIIIG.TBR FISH LIC l'IID- 03 

y 170748135463691 42.26 

P,,SA.DCP CBBBSB: CBBDDAR JAClt PHCY SBRB 2905C4 24061Hi 61.68 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

BDI" CIIUClt GaND PTY DSB 10-002181 60952 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

OaTCI.8 SIIIUMP "8'1' P5D '.rLOI" 16/2 261512071PB 1 51063881 63.86 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

30.UO 09163871 57.07 

POTATO FRY SIIIIZ'1' 5/Ui NC.-03731 3700499 31.08 
GROtJP '1'0'1'AL**** 

5 Dl\Y*** 

10052000328667174685151 29.84 

POU PRB 10048500201029 8410563 
l 

ORZG A-0002625 7039838 33.02 

B'lL ROOYAl.R 4560934 '9.57 

9901031 13.73 

_, -- :IX'l'DU>ID 
ftlC:Z 

42.26 

61.68 
··-t--10.3_. 94 

63.86 
63.86 

57.07 

31.08 
88.15 

29.84 

66.04 

49.57 

27.46 

l SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

-( 

- l~r~~-x_,~ OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PHI UIUT-10 L 

7 15 11. 348 
1 

1501 LZWXS INDUSTRIAL tMJ? 

1 - - JACKSONVILLE, FI, 32254 TOTAL__ 734 .18 

~ 
DalVD.' ■ ---~- - 110:--ICSrCOff . .,_--;;;;;.._,;;;;;.,,;;-,_ --rNO. l'CS t-- -- - -- -
UG1f DSLY'D ■%Colt X I REC. -- --• CZ 

~ft nca -iiai: '19-lal:iiial.l .11a1cm. I ~--,i,111 U- Ill DII/OICl----.iset 1D Tlllnr.fflllllf mrft. -- - - -- --
ID rt stnCII S (Cl or,_ -- .llal~ ~:ma ,a u.ff'-,,:icu•tc11. a~ DJ'-· ~GJ l'AYULB ON Oil BaftlU 
,._a.ADI_Tll:Sa~fftU AL1.-DJ'J0111Cllor.a~- ,_ -~u C......,. OR P'"'"'" 2 

,n ~ ca,- ,- 'ID iiil or - -.i.z.am. 10LL ,_ ti ClnlD.l'OMIIDmml mM rm ._..., . __, 
~ ~~~•~u"l?f.F,g? ffa.\,11~ ~;JOIIMY~zL...,~ .:!a ou.O:.Alff, _____ _ __ 

I 
I s 
B 

I 
i 
; 
r:: 
0 .. .. .. 
9 ... 
': .. .. 

B ... 
0 

* . • 
E 

I 
! 
Iii 

' I 



1--1~---~-,,,, •• _____ IJ. 
SAGLB LAHD:ING C.OLF CI.OB r:-""''[SCO. 3H9 UGLB LAMDDIG RWY ~l 
ORAll1GE PMUt l'L 32065-26'1 Atdlehurtaf 

cus~' J Rl,JGfRAL g;yg;ca <fORFI_! 

--SYSCO JACKSOHVILLE, DIC. 352 /013 ~ " 
784966 483941516 s 3 ~ 

faoclandMIVI .. 1501 LBWIS DmOS'rllIAL muvJ: - ~ -
904-637-0648 JM:ltSOHY'ILLS. l'L 32254 3612 '1'DNS -tM'l' DOS iw.m::&S UI ~ 1'0 SUVIC& CIIUGI 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
UGI.a LMU>ING C.OLI' CJ.OB IGHil'ZSTI 1269780 NOltllll DBLIWRY -
3989 UGLE LUIDDIG PDY MA: riii>cSCARLBTTBMLBSS- ---

P~ l'L 3206S 2641 0B~B· 
al s:i:u I tml HSCIUP.rI<m I ~ I ~.!. T - I I I ~-- llXTDIDml -....... ~ - l'lUCI 

LIi ~YS DIP SALAD l'lltJlT CBPOG L~ sm 74865.64947 

6 oz 
MISC\ 

~ ~y 

I I I 

:SCOL STRA1iB&BI\Y nBSB DIUSOOLL 
GROtJP 'l'OTAL**** 

~ lP'0R DIU>P SJ:ZB 
roa l'OBL SURCBARGE 

2667935 

I 

3856S07 .C6.20 

'758250!5 2.77 

I I I 

c:uu l ■n.n!l'Ol'~+~~n...:.. OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: S:00 PM aDCIT 'l'O 

.C6.20 

2.77 
103.77 

11.59- I• 
8.00 

~\J 

! ooo fO-:-,t;'l• 
~J, ~tqf,t.l 

I''~ 
10

0-14 

nJ;l n1~.i1 

17 
~ SYSCO JACKSC>mnLLB , 

11 2 • 19 ~ ,1so1 LEWIS nn>OS'nUAL D~ 
I__ - -1 .JACltSORVJ:LI.E, n. 32254 :u. _ _1156.-2_7 

27112 39 .@_7.9 623 - !DX 
DUV!iii■- - 111C17""""1Q-.-ICU8T.- - ., ... ,_ -NO.-PCS + -- -- -- - ~ 

8lGlf DSLW. SIOII X ~=--=-= IIEC. Itffl)lc:K - -

Ill ~- ,a1111iiiiaiiiiCXIL!OiaLtiiiairms~ --IQ _..., '° m ffAfflOU rim~ - - - - 1~ - 11 ~6 • 21- - - - -rag~ ~ ns tmmaa.& lml~CXWX>rrDS 11:t 111f"~u~. ftl r"4&r-• CIWIDtn: PM'ABLB OIi Ol\ BU'OU 
"fflm. ait ._:a,_-;.lTfflt "ft-~~ca =-- 11 llmftDZ mJa:a"ffl:i l 12/06/24 LAST PAGE 

DDIVIS .IRUDIII our or "IClll-..:iiff or -ca: IOCJ us ~ u, iia 10 111191 D »rt 
--~•ca_to DB%CIRS_»..L-~ & a.118_ _ ~ an__wrwn -YS an ~--1~ __ ~ _ 

i 

I 
5 

I 
I 
I 
ij .. .. 
a .. 
'I' .. .. 
? .. ... 
0 .. 
5 
: . 
~ .. .. .. 
& 

I 
I 
.; 
:: 

I 



1-~l-~~,,,,,,,,,,_l, ___ IIIJ. CONFIDEN'l'IAL PROPERTY 01' SYSCO 
Qlii- I Ul90lal ..... - ~. !!Ml! 

DGLI: LMIDIIIIG GOLi' CLOB ~¥5'0" 3989 DGLK IJOO>m<: PltWY ;J '-
OIIMlCD PARK l'L 32065-2641 Atllle'-tot SYSCO JACl[SORVII.LJ:, IHC. --352 /013 - 483941516 s 1 --foodandseM~ 1501 LKWIS IllDUSTIUAL DRIVB 

.DCXSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 'IDIIS- -us, DU MLUICU MS saanc? '° 81RYICZ ™ 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

u.GL2 LANDDG GOLF CL1JB 
3989 DGLB LANDING PDY 

NDIFBSTf 1269780 HORJGL DBI.IVERY 
la: TVADC SCARLETT BAn&SS 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 
!natl SID .IDN DKSCRXPl'Iml n'DI 

CODS_ 
Ullt'1' 

_IIUCS --Wii 
m 

n.xc:a 

BOTBDJG J:S MOR& DIPOR:G TO SiSCO T: 
•LEASE VZIUl'Y EACll OlU)SR OPON UCBZP'l' BSCAU COOLER '1'BNS 

nESBID.'l'SP. l'J:SJl LJ:C l'ND- 03 

oz 
oz 

.s 

.4 

0 

0 

0 

cmss AIIBll 120 SLI YBL STKl.4207 

C:SU:S& NOZZ IMPS DA SBIU> 15034 

ems& mass sr.xa .75 oz 170721 

CRBAII sooa WU GR A mAS 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

mmr ST&Alt PHILLY CM Ba 10000001650 

IMP SAUSAGB PAffY W/B WJ:DS MIi NL1> 19741 
GROOP ~•••• 

30410 

l'0'1'M.'O l'1lY 8-'1' 5/16 MCl"03731 

PU'l'ZSL BAVAIUAll' S'l'K 3295 
GR00P TOTAL**** 

'**QIQ1BD 5 DRY*** 

DUSSIRG BALSAMIC VINSGAUT'l'JC 00955 

10052000324881 

10052000042129 

DlURlt ORUIGB WIDENDOT 10052000328674 

c:ua IUU'f'l'Or.,ca I coa c:110111 ft. 

I 111 2 ; 13 I 9. ~ 24~ 

oPiN: 7:00-Ali CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

I , 

5132234 17.41 17.41 

72S6859 60.77 60.77 

355456 54.03 54.03 

1186253 32.07 32.07 
164.28 

9789785 81.43 81.43 

3756236 33.32 33.32 
114.75 

0916387 57.07 57.07 

3700499 31.08 31.08 

6849145 38.89 38.89 
127.04 

7872328 16.98 1'.98 

8399529 29.84 29.84 

9901694 29.84 29.84 

7468556 29.84 29.84 

Nllff 2'0 
SYSCO JACXSONV:tLLB r- -
1S01 LBWl:S J:NDOSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 • _ 

.J"rAX 

111 

_ 5_12.57 

aaIVD'a , .,. 11CS1 cvn:.;;..-;.__.;;;;. - T1io. PCS -I 
aa am.YD. IIC:. X REC. IRVOICI: 

iii ncr. -,fair: ns llimali.a .IGUall.ftJliL cxax,ma i.tiftD air SJa lllVOlCS~!fl!I~.~ m !D L -■1 PA'B&W 011 OR IIIU'0RIC ,'l'OTAL I 
iii;1J!¥i~~a==t~r1:::~&W:n'~·'=am:iu: 1111

•,~~ I m ■a oa - ,_ 'lii"iiil oi""-~~airm. nu. - ll _,._,_ nu --·a CONT. ON PAGE 2 
-- !II Dlavft - Oft 0, mailciiri fll ~niiiiiic!i,-ca: '1011 - ~ VP - iia !II - D m -- CIIIIClff_&!l !Ill~ ~.l. .... _~A_c:l,Mf <!_~_ lcD !f!' ~-~Yna ar IGCI D!!!!'ft. .__ ________ _ 

I 
0 

I 
:I 

I 

I a 
I 
i 
~ ... .. 
s 

:: 
~ 
0 ... 
I 
• ';' .. .. ... ... 
E 

I 
I 
i: 

I 



fll ............... : LY DIC. =--- ':~naT Dft IAJ.AIICl8 AD SOll.1ICT 1'0 SDVIC& CBUGI 

1111"'!1 ' • GOLF CLUB S'Y.5CO SYSCO ""°"""""'fflUAL .. ,.. .. , 30 -- - O,L"1UY -~ .=i:..":i 'm<S-2"1 ..!ll::/:':,:! ~~".""'n.
1

~m•SYSCO CS - - IWIIl'SSTLl,~_BAYLSSS 
OIWIGS PAIUt 1_800-797-2627 ( L---- ta: TVADC 

cos~ ~pw, Bl!B..!C£ q<)NF~~~PfR~ OF SYSCO 

784966 483941516 5 2 

I 
~I 

904-637•06'8 

LARDDIG GOLF ~;W~...=:W!.1---------------,---c::::=--,-SAGLB ... ,.. .. UNDDIG PlCMY 32065 -26-tl 3989 - FL 
lftll UNl'1' znx i:mscazrna. 

OZ paun,llY JlllCS CRJilBRY Jrl'L UR IIIDR 2S900 

LB 

•rJ:IGM laYOIDIAISB SQOUD BT 00000084137049 

DCP O:tL OL%VB X-VRGD1 D&LCA'l'O 1001 

DIP OLZVS GltJaDf QOBD P:tT 100/120 22919 

P&Pna JALAPBHO sz.1css 12730720211 

ISORG R.:rCB MSXZCUt l'Ims!J!A BDS ORXG 4248S9 

SUSOHDfG ~ lUml'XS 901293725 

SOCAR ~':RD Xl'DIB CAD 412006 

IG.'l'ml 80'l'TLKD Sl"lUNG 
GROUP 'rO'?Al.•••• 

6 DISP*** 

OJPl'OaM'l!Al.L200Z 

YTD199S10000 

20J16 

COTLDY DD U8/S5P DID'SJCNRSPSY 

Lm PI.AS S'!'RAW SLO'l' 12-240Z 16SL 

!YB 1'BL LilfD UP.RO 38X58 1.5 IIL X76SIAKSX01 
GROUP 'l'O'lAL**•* 

**noDUCB:••· 

4240 

lJ;Nn'asB OaARGB BAGGBD l'R&SH 1088935'163020 

cam :,ua: 

5099122 24.47 

3420S87 53.75 

4497301 68.31 

7097100 44.56 

8426330 12.17 

7190765 37.27 

4029761 11.03 

2926727 41.30 

9901031 13.73 

7551334 21.02 

4088886 27.56 

0621999 40.61 

4096327 18.90 

1763846 41.77 

1254390 4.71 

1079425 16.89 

7201992 9.08 

7289526 12.06 

iarn -""!!!!!!. WID 
__ nu:& 

24.47 

53.75 

68.31 

44.56 

12.17 

37.27 

22.06 

41.30 

41.19 
4S1.58 

42.0C 

55.12 

40.61 

18.90 

41.77 
198.44 

4.71 

16.89 

9.08 

24.12 

~J•~iror.-a I cou aies WT, OPEN: 7:00 Ml CLOSE: -5:00 PM' MNrr '1'0 
t- T - SYSCO JACltSOIWlLLB 

l 9 24 28. ol 362 I I 1501 LBWl:S IND'OSTRDU. ... - - - - __._ -. - - I JACl'tSOHVILI.E J'L 322S4 °wrAL 

- l L. __ ~_j_ __ ,~ - ~ - - - r;;;, - -- __ , --E~ 
DltlYD'S WO. 1CS 1 CUIT'. - ,..,._,_ NO. PCS -nnAL 

1110 .. _89 

m:----:.~::..~---C!i, __ mm..:,__J,_...,. ON._-......~ - :ca -agm~"'-c&:.,'lfflf':!W ,-tro\m.W:t.'~~~ I 
ai:snuua ca~- ns iiU r,, : - ~-IS_.,. __ mr .lAII im CONT. ON PAGE 

DI- Mll- Oft r,, ma .alil't Ill' _. !lllllllal ICD: ffll - gvu; Of - atiar 'I'll - Ill JIii 
__ _ CIRClft,CR !O ~-~ 1- Cll'~Cl.111 Ill'__ _ ,D ~ ~ ~ Mr 1111:11 DIS____ _ __ _ 

3 

-- 3 

I 

i 
5 
i 

I 
~ .. .. 
9 .. 
';' .. 
~ .. 
f .. 
"' 0 .. 
I .. 
~ .. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I I 

- -Ii 



l~~a-,JPJ_,,,,,,,,q_q __ lP. 
EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB ~,,cco· 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWr ~}.~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206S-2641 Allh•hurtol 

1170§724 
'l'IIDCS ll'l'OP 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, IHC. 62S /005 

COST~'§ _21UGfHAL ~~~ ~~~~~~ TY OF SYS~ om.v. DAn: 

784966 483948593 7 3 

food and s«Nlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTlUAL DRIVE 11011n PUaaU& ON>r:a 
JACKSOHVILLli:. FL 32254 6637 TERMS -1>.lff DOB aALNICllS AM SOBJSCT m SDVIC& CBARG& 

1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB MANIFBSTI 1270220 NORMAL DELIVERY-- -- --
3989 EAGLB LAHDIWG PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

, -·• o~~. P~ FL 32065 -2641 DBXVM • 
SIB ITDI tlUcan>TIOJf a:_J OHlT ...... l:X'rlllll)ll:I) i ·~ llM):CCI: ~. ti -l'lUCII - l'lUCI: x ccm ] _llff 

3. 

PIBB XTRA 14450298 

oz .OZXANR TBA BUW WIL'l'BR PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

91815121 54.95 54.95 

6738173 52.89 52.89 
213.24 

jiu.LOIIMCB POk DROP Sl:ZE 11.25- •* 
FOR l'UBL SORCRARGE 8.00 

ORDER :Y 2676110 2677770 

~ 
~ nr.rrwr.~i-.cvu 

1
~111'. • OPEN: 7:00 AM ci.OSE: 5:00 PM IIDl1'1' :ro i 

~ SYSCO JACltSONVILLB 
-~ _ I 2 ~. 3i 371 1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'R.IAL D ~ 

I I JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 f---
2 6 35 .33.2 687 ~ 

mrna•,- -- - r-a. l'CS rCVST.-,..;;;;._-;;~- 1-116:"°Pcs t - - wraL 
IIGII I JIZI.VI). SIGN X REC. IDIYOICK 

- [ 1'0'1'1J, 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-20.52 
20.52 

ooo I .d}~
1
o-; toll 

l_Oo-> J Vj"'-:- 2.01 
s-oo~, I/TO 7 1 ti 1 • 

ri ro ,'-l 

_128_0_._45 

1280.45 
_11'1?Jl!mf 1aw'l,~•:i~~cxi:=x&.~"fdf 1 ~t::Sc .iij~=~ PAYABIB Otf-Oll BB!'ORE -- 1-~-=~ ~~.~~e-='"""'---""-' ~ -~ 12/09/24 , LAST PAGE 
ft) lllr DURS WID8 OW Cl - lllalft a, - _,. ~: 1W W - UQr 'l'O - Di aar ~ ~.Loa ft) DllnCl~~..L..- a, & CI.Ml "'-- ,DI ur _g ~VDG &Ill' -- OJIIV!I. 

i 

I 
5 

I 
i 

i 
i 
= 
II .. .. 
s .. 
0 

:. . 
a 
t .. .. 

0 .. 
5 .. 
0 .:. 
t .. 
E 

I 
I 

. Ii! I ~ 
I 



l _____ ,,,,,,,,,~~-~QWJ. CUS' 

KAGLJ: LANDDIG GOLi' CLUB s~~co• 3989 UGLB LANDING Piarr 11 
0RANGB PUK l'L 32065-2641 AtlheheMtvf SYSCO JACltSONVILLB, IRC. 

-- 178066 
625 /005 - llUIICIIUll<mml 

COHJ'IDENTIAL PROPERTY 01' SYSCO 
I -- 1- I 

483948593 7 1 

foodelld.-Ylct 1501 LKWIS DDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSOIIVILLB. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'nRIIS -nat 0GI 1IAtMC&8 AU 8IIBJIC'r !O SUVXCI: CBUGK 
904-637-0648 ilet 30 

BIGLB LUIDING GOLF CLUB MIHIDSTI 1270220 NOltlUU. DBLIVDY 
39H DGLB LAIIDDIG PDY la: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS 

--18 
/'18 
--t;sc 
~c 

1 
~~ 

1I~ 

1'4 

PARK Fl. 32065 -2641 
IPAClt I SUS I'1'IN DUCIUP'll~ ffal 

00DS 
UlllT 
"'1~ 

SAl'&'l"Y IUDIDIDBa: li10'1'11%RG I:S 110:RK DIPOR1ANT TO s;sco o:r: 
►LBASz VBIUFY DCB ORDl:R tJPOR UCBIP'l' BBCAUS COOLER '1'ZMS 

,TNATlla rI:SB LXC WD-4511 nBSR'laTKa l'J:SB LJ:C l'IID- 03 

LB 

LB 

cmsB Alma 120 SI.I YKL ftlC14207 5132234 

1009125 0671677 

CDBSB CBBDDAll .JM:IC l'IICY SBRB 2905C4 2406189 

CDBSB ftCN NOHSMIC SLI: . 75 170754 35"6386 

,JP'CLS ~ WIIL LXQ l'RSll W/CI: 74865-29434-00 2366607 
GaOOP TOTAL**** 

BUI' STDlt PIII:LLY CM BJl 10000001650 9789785 
GROUP '.rOTAL**** 

TLOr 16/2 261512071nl 51063881 
'.rOTAL**** ••noza••• 

USCAK CBU:SBCAD CICI:B 6CNI DUOS 14 101054 9909309 

30410 0916387 

. 4 o~v MK PM'tZEL BAVAlll:.UI STIC 3295 6849145 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**CJUDl&D 6 DllY*** 

0 OZ ~TRADE DlUIDt RASl" COOL BLUB 

10052000042129199016941 

10052000324812 7468531 

17.41. 

19.89 

61.68 

45.54 

38.29 

81.43 

63.86 

80.29 

57.07 

38.89 

29.84 

29.84 

I - NLITF.ICI I - I - ft. OPBR: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PH 

-_., 
--

Dfi&D&D 
nia_ 

17.41 

19.89 

61.68 

45.54 

38.29 
182.81 

81.43 
81.43 

63.86 
63.86 

80.29 

57.07 

38.89 
176.25 

29.84 

29.84 

1d, li _!LLJt. sj 210 I 
a.ff 1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVXLLB 
1501 LIPfl'.S Dfl>OSTlUAL iiM1! 
JACICSONVZLLB, J'L 32254 -~ 

'l'AX 
- '1'0'1'Al. 

IIIYOICS 

~1 DYOIC:Z ADJUftlllll'l'S 
:r --ccm I ~G!! 

564.03 ______ -1 

iluva•• I IIO. JC81CIJI!.~ ~~ ~ N0.PCS 
8IGII i,c.w. SJ:Clll ~ ~ '-.._ N::C. 

u'IS•~.i:"ff~,Jp~~,.,,.:: .. ~~ PADBLK Oil OR IIDOU-
- - -·w.t o,,. «-nns~=r~":ict:1#'·- --im 
11-i 00I a, iooalii::im _. : 1W - ma uilit 'IO - DI ur 

- ~- ON PAGE 2 
.to NnlCUan U A - ffc:rM1 ca' ,111 In_,-~ .llt~IOCII DI_, 

I 
I 
:t 

& 

I 
i 

i 
i 
0 .. .. .. 
9 .. 
0 
I .. .. .. 
0 

' .. "' 0 .. 
& .. 
! .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
!l 

I 



l __ , ____ ~,,,,,,,,,--~--IJ. CUSTOMlffi,:§ ,9!ZG~ BJXB!CB ~~~ PRO~ OF SYSC~ 

BAGLI: LANDING GOLF CI.UB S:....r:sco· 3989 BAGLK LAIIDDIG Plan' 11 
ORAJIG& PARK l'L 32065-26.U Atitwl>Nrtof SYSCO JM:KSOHVILLB, INC. 

784966 483948593 7 2 ---foochnd ,e,v1u 1501 LBlflS D1DUST1UA1. DRXVE 
.DCKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TBIQIS -PAS': DUS UI.MCSS US~ 'l'O-SGM:C& cuaca 
904-637-0648 

KAGLS LAJIDING GOLF CI.OB 
39H UGLS LANDING nwY 

1AM FL 32065 -2641 
8:Z:U 

LB 

:tTDC Dasca%ftlCS 

PDIKAft>LE 100• 

:nuo D'tCBUr SQODZB NSD BTL 

02009 

BOOYAla 

49000012781 

:AC DX WRAP 'l'OMILU. GRLC Baa 12 
GR0UP TOTAL**** 

·••PARR 5 DJ:Sr*** 

195210 

COIITADOm l'OUI SRG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP l'CmM TALL 20 OZ 

LID PI.AS STRAM SLOT 12-240Z 

20J16 

16SL 

TJ:SSUS 'l'On.&T ANGLSft 2PLY 1111T 16560 

CLS ~ ICULTil'OLD 9.4X9.2 NBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

LDl0II cao:ra rusa 
loDIB l'IUl:SB 

11'1U3B OHXOR YBLLOlf JON80 l'IWSB SACK 

!DIPl'RSB ORARGB PGGBD l'DSB 10889356163020 

:SCOL S'l'RA1IB&IUlY ft&SB DllISCOLL 
GR0UP TOTAL**** 

•D:ISPKNRll UVDAGB*** 

DDI 
C00S 

7234477 

4560H4 

2786127 

9901031 

8031852 

7551334 

4088886 

C096327 

1763H6 

8009401 

4458693 

2252054 

107942S 

7201992 

7289526 

7582505 

Net 30 
MDIPBSTI 1270220 lfOIUAL DELIVERY 
NA: '1'VADC SCAIU.l:ff BAYiiss 

arr 
ftle& 

20.52 

'9.57 

18.71 

13.73 

23.16 

21.02 

27.56 

18.90 

41.77 

53.65 

42.69 

50.25 

16.89 

9.08 

12.06 

6.33 

Wff 
ax -

20.52 

49.57 

37.42 

27.46 

23.16 
217.81 

21.02 

27.56 

18.90 

83.54 

53.65 

42.69 
247.36 

50.25 

16.89 

9.08 

12.06 

12.66 
100.94 

smtJl> t.DIOla!>W: BIB 167600101 88561221105.40 105.40 

CMU l•n.n OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PK IIDIIT to 

171 4 ~o 
SYSCO JACltSOIWILLB 
1501 Ll!WJ:S J:NDOSTIUJU. IMI! 
JACKSOHVXLLB, FL 32254;TOT~ _1_1__15_. 86. ______ -t 

rm~\j;;'(~~~J?J!:;,~...a OB,__ 
; ll ~ -._ !DITfflt. ~=:m. ca I IICmlD~-.a:anm. SA~ wam GUT or 10111------.ciin o, - -~~: 11111 aa uvza w ma iiiar 'l'O - u .111r 

W:4 CIIICffl',~l'aant:l-~~- 0, .I call o,"aliiam~.lllf ~ DWL"ll!" llff IIICII DU_.__ ~-- ~-

DaftD.•i 
aia 

'DX 
TOTAL 

DII/OICS 

'~ 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

I 
I 
I 
5 

I 
i 

I 
I 
0 • .. .. 
s 

' ~ .. .. 
0 

~ 
g .. 
5 .. 
0 

' ... .. .. .. 
& 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



l~-1-~-~~,,,,,.,,-~~~~IP. CONFIDEHTlAI! PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~-===ram -

UGLB LUDDIG GOLi' CLUB ~¥JSCO" -- 1784966 483952824 9 3 
3989 BAGLB IMDDJG PDr ~ 
OMNGB PAM l'L 32065-2641 Atthei-tof SYSCO Jll.CKSOIWILLI!, INC. 

354 /012 

foochndMMC!e 1501 LBWIS INDUS'l'lUAL DIUVK 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-3612 -081' Dali BALUCES an SUBJ&C'1' '1'0 SUVICS CHUGS 

904-63'1-0648 Rat 30 

BAGLB LUU>ING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAIIDIIIG PKWY 

MUIXl"ESTI 1270628 NORMlU, DELIVERY 
SCABLETT-BAYJ.JilSS -----.- .. ==---

'ARK l'L 32.06.S -2641 
%TD! D&SClaP1'%011 

lq I I• I l I;:: ,BGS i'Oll l'OEL StJRC:IIARGE 

I 01U>ER IY 2679099 2683067 

I I I I 
I I 

I I 

ffDI 
CCUI 

I 

Ollff 
~ 

I 
cua !m1011n. OPBN: 7:00 AM C:X.OSB: 5:00 PM. lUINn' 'fO 

--1:lin~ .. 
~ 

r1,~~~~ 
I--

vn 

.. q ,,. 
2,qo-cf,t· • -
.l oo - ~ 0 

7 lff. 
too _.. · ~ l'>O· 

r~ I.A} i'l-O{e,9~ 

ca.a r,vr.lCS 

-l 
2,l 5 

"~•··
+- SYSCO oJACKSONVIJ.I.B 

1501 LEWIS XNDOS'l'IUAL olftlB ·1 I oJACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~---'1206_._94 
32 36.3 634 _____ I 

110 • PCS lc:as'I' .~ mfDKI :1YU1aCD • --.... naa N04 PCS -
.IGIII m:t.VD. BIGS X R&C. .DIV0ICS 

I ---- 'l'ODL 
~-----=--m:i- ~--ffIU Ul!D iii l'IID Dl9lllCS 1B ~ tO ID~~- PAYDLB OH 0a BBl'ORB ~ 

i.DU-=rlm5 !Cl Ol"UI-Mal~-ffIDIC'lU:le IV.1.C. ORICll. '!BIIILl&aOll'IIU 
~ - a.a111 - - a.a>InU .ILL - ar l'OCID ca - '8CIDIICft IIIDmlD - ma -:tua 12/13/24 .. • """' 
dClnaat.D OR._._ Bl WOP - -ltIII ~- 11 JICIPIII.Jlmllll ml - mi .l. ~~ 
W .In DI- -- OU! Gr 10lll acstf! OP - IWDICIII la'IIl:8: ~ &a Cll9DIG W twa iiift W -- DI Mr -~ C&DC1n,oa .!9 tunCIPan » ., - o, 1. c:r.&A or _ ,!I!. an ~DMllo\'DIII 1111 111D DDllffll. ~ ______ __ 

1206.94 

PAGE 

I 
I a 
5 

I 
i 
I 
2 . .. 
a .. .. 
/. 
• 
~ 
N 

l!: 
:.. 
5 .. 
0 

.!, .. .. 
:.. 
& 

I 
I 
!il 

= 

I 



1-QIJPQJ,,,,,,,,q_Wl~IJ. CONJl'IDD'l"UI, PROPD'l'Y OJ_SYSCO 
am- IP.MIil 

EAGLE LAHl):ING GOLF CLUB s:'11,.~sco• 
3989 DGI.B LANDING PKWY 11 
OIUUIGB PARK l'L 32065-2641 AttNthurtaf SYSCO JACKSOHVII.LB, INC. 

-- 1784966 
354 /012 

.._...-_ 

483952824 9 1 

food1ndserme 1501 LEWIS IHDUSTIUAL DIUVE 
JACKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 '1'BIUIS -PAST DUI 8u.nc:&8 Arm SCJaJIC'1 'l'O UllVIC& CBMGII: 

I 

/ 

I 

904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LAHl)IlfG GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGLlil LANDING P1CWY 

IWfIFJ:STl-1270628 HORMAI, DELIVERY 
&: 'l'VADC SCARJ.11:'rT BAYLBSS 

PAU FL 3 
]PACK 8:EZB 

415LB 

1 3841' ML 

1 4h, GILL 

oz 

I ,s 

1 OZ 

rl'IDC oascail"l'J:011 l'l'DI 
00DS 

'IIIIIT 
DI~ 

sann RDIDIDBR: NOTBnrG :ts MOJtE -D&Cllt1:un TO s;sco 'I'. 
•I.EASE VERI:IMr EM:R ORDER O'P0H UCB:lPT BECADS COOLD TBMS 

,'.nlM.'&R FJ:SB LIC llD-4511 ll'MSBWATER l'ISB LJ:C l'ND- 03 

CDAII SOO'R POD QR A IDA!51 11862531 32.07 

CREMmR RBAL DAnlY BALI' " BAL 136469 I 03586081 17. 98 

GaLLON GaOUP 'J.'OTAL**** I 46763061 24.52 

BDF S'l'BAK PB:tLLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.43 
GROUP 'r<>TAI.**** 

'** SBAl'OOJ)*** 

SBRDIP WBT P&D 'n.01' 16/2 261512071PBI 5106388l 64.41 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**l'R.OZBlf1"** 

NOl!'l'IK JDIGLISB PLAJ:111 ntSPLT 

GOOllll 5/8Dil 

30001 

30.UO 

lllff 
-- UfDDID 

IIUCZ 

32.07 

17.98 

24.52 
74.57 

81.43 
81.43 

64.41 
64.41 

ta: 

IJ • 
/ 

PD: PDNO'J! RIIBS& S BD COP 8 CUl2705 

3523463 21.98 

0916387 57.07 

6551941 52.82 

6849145 38.89 

21.98 

57,07 

52.82 

38.89 7 

_J. 
c:uu IIPLff 

lr .!... 13 

DkIVD'S. ~ 
nra 

PUTZZla BA.VMUAN STK 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

*•CA!1111BD & DRY11r•* 

3295 

~B Danat l'ROST JUPT:tDB R 10052000324881 

10048500201029 

OPZH: 7:00 AN CLOSE: -5:00 PM 

3021.,, ,cs ICOIT, _____ ,_---· -NO. !'CS I 
llllVI>. SIQI X iw;. t 

8399529 29.H 

8410563 32.72 

9901031 13.73 

ltDIJ'1' 'fO 
SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLB 
1so1 r..mn:s nmusTRJ:AL 

170.76 

~ 
( ~9.8~ 

32.12 

27.46 

.:mc:KSOHVILLE, FL 32254 l"IVl'AL 481, 19 
'1'&ll 

-'l'OU,L 

' 
=CZ 

nca nont:na: - --- - -D'JUL?ftlDGl-----ml-- - lO m ftUVl'iiii' ~ ~-AD--B~T-.-OH~-OR--BIU'OIUl---------< .. 
llfl n -=nc:a ~ o, ta IDJrmJ.II .llalW ~:ma ,a un w,._•~· m ULtA or mrs -.-., 

--~ aiac:' ... ~UffiJ W-~~-11 -~-a:.~ 
~t'!I-~ DUl'Vtl UDIJII GUI 0, l0llll IUIClllP! a, - l'IIQIIIJL'l'3 IIDVlCD: "1W .1M Qffl5 W '.IOClt aiiiat 'ft) ID.YI D .ur 
,--in (:UK:Iff,(a ft) RllnCIIIUS .IS,._ O'I A CU48 a, ,n .ur IMRff_Dll'III.VDI: an_lUCll__!lltvn.,_-'----

l CONT. OR PAGI: 2 

~ 
izn 

1 
I 
~ 

& 

I 
i 
i 
2 .. .. 
n 
;i 
g 
~ .. 
"' ~ .. .. 
~ .. 
& 
? 
;:l .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
12 

= 

I 



1-~I ___ P_,,,,,,,,~~~---IJ. 
3989 BAGLI: LAJIDIBG PDY ;, 

·s CUSTCNF£DCN. 11a.n 

11/13/24 --
• - DIV'QJCI! COHFll)BN'fIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ I --- 1~ 1 

784966 483952824 g 2 BAGI.JC I.JUIIDIWG GOLi!' CLUB ~,~sco· 
ORAHGR P~ l'L 32065-2641 AttlMheenof 

food•nd-
SYSCO JACKSORVXLLB, INC. ~ 4 /Ol2 
1501 LZlnS IR>USTIUAL DIUVB 1'lmCIIAIIII - i 
JACltSOHVILLB. l'L 32254 3612 1'KlQIS -PAn' DOI 11ALDCS8 US SUBJW1' '1'0 SDVICK CIWUlZ 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ ht 30 904-637-06'8 

BAGLB LANDDJG GOLi' Cl.OB MUfll'ESTI 1270628 NORMAL DELIVERY 
01 

3989 KAGLE LUDDIG PDY MA: 'l'VADC-SCARLBTT BAYLESS -
lJARK FL 32065 -2641 PB~· --

1 SUB I lflM DJISCIUPTl:09 I ~ I ~ -~ I ~~ IIJ ,1----:t ~ _DDZI) ........ nu.-... - nics 

**PAl"Ji:R & DISP**:aoop 'l'OTAL***-* 

,S COlffAnQ:lt FOAM HRG 1C D Y'l'D1HS10000 

CUP l'OAK '1'ALI. 20 01 20J16 

:L LINBR RBPRO 38X58 1.5 KL X7658AKSX01 

lV IIAPK'IH DISP XPRESSNP HAT DX906B 

TOIIBL MOJ:,,Til'OLD 9.4X9.2 WIIT 4458693 
Gl\OOP 'l'OTAL**** 

►OCE*** 

mantSB BROCCOLI l"LORBT JaNI ICBL&SS 2071751 

lmn'aaB CELIIRY STICK l'RBSB 1675776 

IB CUCOIIB1a\ BIIGLISB MED SDI>LBSS 

Inn.a.'!' ldft'l'OCB R01AD1B FRES11 10074865102336 

LDGI: FUSS 

1B OHIOll YBLLOW JOMBO l'RBSB SACK 

IB OJtAITGB BAGGlm l'IUl:SB 10889356163020 

S~Y ft&SB DRISCOLL 

:a T0NATO BOI.K SX6 nu:sa 
GROOP 'l'O'!AL* * * * 

S:PlDiSBal BBVBRAGB** * 

~OCACOL SDUJI COD CLASSIC SXl BIB 04250010 

►L SYRUP COD ZDO StnaR SXl B 37150010 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

WOR DROP SID 

I cuu 1•~---
cm& 1 -· ~ 

1,1 5 I 19 12s.§. 332i 

OPBH: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5:00 PM 

90.02 

7551334 21.02 21.02 

408888 27.56 55.12 

1763846 41.77 83.54 

5889407 48.08 48.08 

4458693 42.69 42.69 
250.45 

2071751 43.60 43.60 

1675776 15.26 15.26 

7134591 15L19 19.19 

1675891 59.85 59.85 

1079425 15.33 ~ 
"7201992 9.08 9.08 

7289526 12.06 12.06 

7582505 6.33 12.66 

1763432 79.45 '19.45 
266.48 

4090593 105.40 105.40 

5006448 105.40 105.40 
210.80 

9.98- '* 

SYSCO JACXSOHVILJ.1£ 1 
I 1501 LBWXS :INDUSTRIAL~ 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ......... __ _ 

uiir:''fO 

llaJVD.'I 
UCII 

'DX 
- lio:" ICiTcua,:-;;;;;;. - - - ... ... -- INO. PCS + --~ 
I RLVD. 1•11::11 X REC. --- nM>ICR 

1208.92 

..warm: ,. RaI1111B1 IG&l~ a.a>nta LUtD a. tul IIM>ICICMIIUII.JICT !0-- - -1 PAYABLII: OR oa aroR& ---r: 
~ ~ 0, 'l'D ID%~ loGllCOl4'VUL ~ KT lffl ~•~• 'l'D m.tD a, 111118 -tn: 

~ -M'...r-wm.. ~=~17-- 11 m:1m11?rllma-mOC::'ffl6 l CONT. DI■-&11--0,lllllallCSD!O,--I : !00-9"Dl;ff'lllllltllliarl'D-IJ'Nn 
ON PAGB 3 

~~-Cll l'D PUncIIUI Al"-~ a,,. CIUI Cl' ,D &Ir~--- lllf m n-. . . - ----------- -

5 

I 
i 
a a 

! 
lil .. .. 
s 
~ .. .. .. 
':' 
N .. 
0 .. 
5 

' ... .. .. .. 
I 

I 
I 
= 

I 



~LEIOP 
UN fN Rr.NTAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Belew& Ave. 

Daytona Bach, Fl 32114 

Dale 

11/1312024 

Invoice 

Invoice 
0128276 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Par1cway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Gannent Mart I FAlq.1 5eq Tenn 

(904)860-71n 

Account ROUie 

IJ'led 7 30 CHG I 1193-00000 I 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

I Line I Item I Empl Qty. I ! Min. I ➔· Qty. ! Adj. Amt l Unit Pr. I Ext. Price I AdJ. Qty. ) Adj. Amt. ! Total Name/ Desaiplion Sizes 
NAPKIN WHITE 200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.0Cl o $0.00 $22.00 1 FBNPW 

2 FBNPW NAPKINWHITE -- --- ------- - SRC 0 S0.00 
r--ooBAGST BAG STAND 0---- --$0.00 

• - ---- ,C-85Xi5-WHITE 90 0 FB8585W S0.00 
5 FBMESBAu 1••F--~PIAI" MESH BAG 10 0 •~""""--•" "",.'""" •" ,.,,. " ~"" RI\ .ft\ ·- - $0.00 
8 DGCARTHAM 
7 TPP 

CARTHM4~ _____ _______ o 
__ _,TO.,...,,T._~_PROTECTION PLAN - -___ $0 

-- ~~~ so 

$0.00 
~00 

.00 

Total Due Cu-. Bus. Cur. Bal. ___12 60 90 120 Office Adj.: $0.00 
$193.68 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0J)O Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Comment: ______________________________ _ 
Net Adj.: $0.00 

ReceiYed By: ____, ...... T ss r 11,1312024 a:20:s2PM 
~ A 

Subtotal: S180.62 

Sales Tax: $13.08 

Prebll: $193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Rle.Adj.: 

TaxAdj.: 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



us. 
RJOm 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 253207 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

887455 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLE1Tl 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

staPPED DATE: 11/12/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DAlE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t 

11/12/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn: FoodseMoe Mgr .IKltchen 

SHIP TO REMITTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATI.ANTA,GA30384-8421 
Dept:O (388) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

11/0812024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIP110N 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I COOE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 

2 21 CS 15301881 IPICK, PLST 2.7S' ASST COLOR IWINCO SOOEA cs $7.4800 $14.98 

1: 418848123390, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

0.68 

0.66 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAi.iTEMS TOTALWEGHT 
ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED StaPPED 

2 2 1 0.68 

2 z 1 o.ee 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

ProdUGt Total 

Sales Tax Rate: 

P~ REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 12/03l2024 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$14.96 

$14.N 

$14.98 

$0.00 

$14.91 

\~~ 
~,~ 

J-<l. O -I if. ,;v --c Jq • q 4' 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RJ005" 

ACCOUNT-NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 253210 

FREGHT TERMS 
1

0RDER NUMBER 

:889962 
- -

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
,3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COUETTl 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 11112/2024 

- -
QUANTITY I SALES PRODUCT 

ORD SHP UNIT I NUMBER 

DRY 
1 I, 1 cs 5941889 

1 1 cs 6687716 

STORAGE LOCAllON 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBOHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMElll NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER I $ALES LOCA110N SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

11/12/2024 11221140 3055 832 11/10/2024 

PAYMENT TERMS lltOUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 2325 Altn: Foodservice Mgr JKltchen 

SHIP TO REMITTO 

ITRN EAGlE LANDING GLF CI..B US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P't<Y(Y P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Depl:O (388) 763-1304 
(904) 291-$00 

DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 2325 

DRIVERID: STOP NUMBER: 4 

INVOICE UNE DETALS 
DESCRIPTION LABEL PACKSIZE CODE WBGHT PRICING I UNIT EXTENDED 

UNIT PRICE PRICE 

DRESSING, SESME GNGR SHLF PLST CLGRESERVE 2/1GA cs 
I 

$52.1400 $52.14 

Shipment Traddr>g: 4ffl22805080, FEDEX 
Shipment Trecldng: 426522805080, FEDEX 

,SAUCE, STK SHLF STASL RTL HEINZ57 12110oz cs $59.0700 $59.07 

Shipment Tracking: 426522801383, FEDEX 
I Ttimtincr 426522801383, FEDEX 

STORAGELOCATIONRECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

26.16 

34.16 

ORDERED SHIPPED StlPPED 

2 2 2 

2 2 2 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

US Foods Direct Ship Savings 

Sales Tax Rate: 0.00 

PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 12/03/2024 

SHIPPED 

26.16 

21.11 

PRICE 
$111.21 

$111.21 

$111.21 

-$0.08 CR 

$0.00 

$111.13 

2<..tO-l)?'-lo-;: /lf~/3 

Page 1 of2 



't .. ., -I >,I 
.... " ~ ~ 

~fl -; .,.. 
:a .. , 
... .-i 

~ 

• ~ I 

-;, 

.... 
"U 

r 

Q. . ., .... 
,., 
• 

• > 

• 1 

-0 ... 

iJ 

t"-0 

"' ' r , 

~ 

., .... 
~ ... 
~J;; 

...... 

..,. 

I 

1 
J 

,~ 
... 
-0 

l 

..,., 
[ 

r;.. 

... 
i 
I 

~ 

... 
~ 

C: 

.. 

"' ,. .... J· 
-t' ·.1 ·!\/ 

rt I , 

, I~ "7' 

• i ~ 

•4 ,, ... 

JI 

.. 
"1 

.. 
I» 

,. 

• 1 

• 

I •-, 

• l . 

r.:, 

• 

.,~ .. 
r' • 

'< -, 

U' ) 

Ml • I 

~ 
,rJ 1~1 ,.. 

rt 

l 
t .. 

JI 

t 

0 



c.; I 1,,. 
~ ,, 
H 
,:-,....-J .,_, JI\: 

(. • •LI' ~, Vl "j .. L ~· 
\? ~·' 
m-.' • r, r 
• I ;II;: 

,:?]_ 
' .... :->-. ..,, 

, 

k 

.... .... 
fT'f ·~ ... . 
• J 

' 
,YJ 

l 
~<J 
~ 

:zc. s . . 
M, ► ~ ~ 
;7.),' tr. ~ 

(,") 
r 
n 
Cl -) 
0 

I 
fflg 

p . 

;; 

_,;: 
r f'!') ::j 

~,~ 

JI 

• ... ... , 

' I I 

t-

" 
.-
"1-

,, 

• .... 

~ 

~ -
'~-

11' . 
II( -* .... 
::.a 

C .. • ..... . ~J ... - • •• .. 1c 
Ill 

~ ~ .. 

'"1 C"'/ :" 
"l ' .. 1 

... r l * 
Iii: JI • l1 n\lll 

HI .,. ~ 
191 I 

"' • I ·• .• t 
JI, r' L ., 
• 4 

* 

• 
" 

·:r 

) • . , I 

( " 
~ ... 

., 
< t ,. 

r 
s ... 

1-,.: 
-·• ')"'(' ,~ ~ 

~~ L-,.t._ ~, 
~ -t 

• ~ .(>-, 
.. ... 

l "'°! 
,:J 

. ., .., 

ml 
·kit' , ... ~ 

~ 

....<: 
~ I ; l -4 

i~ tll ~., ' I 
!• 

1l '!l> "".>t, 
.l; j- ' ttl ~. 

n 

.. , 
... , 
• • I 

~. l 
I) ., 

t!! 

.J I• 

t ,:jg 
•• 't! 

'1 ~- 2 r· JI 

-. 
► 

--- ~· ts .... 
~ r 

-d ., .. 
~1 

V 
rt 

;{ 

'... t.l 
~ 

' 
tr .. 
:--. 

.... .,J 

' .,, 
n ~- t 

... ... 
':o • J .. 

ti) 1 
,1 ~ ~f'r 

.r 
n ,. ; 

( 

~ r,l ,, 
fl I>-

"1 .... 
,: 1 t' , 

• 

.. 
I• 



.... 
~ . ' l> ., t:.1 r., , ~ L, >' 

\ 1 i t 
r1t r I "" .. ....,. r ~, .... J .. ,..r._,1 >. ~, ' . r,. f!, ' I 

• I\) 

~tJl-4 
~ ('t -". ... .. ,. • .. '"' 

~ ) 

.[ '1 
r.., 

[ ~. 'lf ~ .. ' ( IC ,r ._,., 
I >. 

-~ > ~ 
r>l I\ .. ...... 
~ "t '1 lr.~ "'" J,;r ... 
< • ~ ..... ... (l l, ...,. ~ l~ 

[ 
► 1 .c 

~ (h • .... ~ n ,,, '4 
C rn l t• 

~ (" 
TJ 1 .. •q 
s:; 

.I r1 I t-" ..,, 

-1 
-I 

.: ., ., l' ••• . 
• "M~ ;-.; 

I 

' ~r..' ) 0 µ 

IT\t':l -, ,,, 
•llrt>' ..- ~-< 

~ I t)' t \: ,. I ill vJ 
•. t; ' o ... t .. 1 t--,. 

~i-~ "' 
,,. .,, I 

"' IT\ m 
~,~ r, .,. 

~ 
.... l .1\ 

IC .£ ,. 
I ... .., 

tl- ;,• ... 
t ~ ~~ ... 

t •~.1 
~ ·" ,) • • ~ I ~ 

er, 
,,+J .. ' l~ ,lit ,,e ., 

.... • Cl . • ~· 
. ~ ~- ·1 

~ 

r1 .. ... ,L 

:::i .. ' ·~e-,.. I"" ."' .. ·:t 
I) ., 1 ~ 

J> .., 
' 

, 
11. 

I.,) ~ '1 ... ... •I 

l 

j 'rJ't 

. 
~ 

9 
'1 

, ~ Q w 
;-, ~fr .. '• r9 > ,r 'ff' iA' " .. ... n CL l•I ~ 

' ~ L'J t . f,j, U):C. l'J " ',c.Of 
1.· ,. ,,., . .., ' 

,. ::l 

' 
.. 

' " .... ... .i.. .~ I Hi li:ik 
~>- . 

~ "1 t:,. • .. '1 ' 
-O'iHl'f ...... ~ 0,, 

~I J • 
c.> ,.. ~ ·~ -:., 
c;, ' ~ t~ 

,.:· ·9 
n \1 rrt . _, 

n'I I"' ,... ~ t 
..._ l'l•h • .... t 

~ t 
" 'O l.Ji 4 •tJ ~,..,, y r •· J g~~~ ~ ...... Lt "' ·,, ,l;,l .... t, ... '-'l:-- .. ~ " c,. - '."I . . ) 

) •· t:, ~ I ,') j :i,."' '. < r 11.-' ~ .. ,: •4 ..... • c.. •• ,,, , , Ii) .. 
-· r 

''1 
n 



I 
I 

..,. 

-· 

r r 
C-

.. 
0 

r11 

◄ 

~ 

.... "" , 
' 1 

u 

'1 
I) 

,, 

., 
H. 

..... 

T 

I 

~ 

► .. 
~ ... ... 

I ~ 

I 
I ff' 

ll, 

., 

,r ,. 

.., 
... 

.. 

. 
i. 

I 



t 

r::,r, .. ' 
Cl --I .-:;, 

•~1 
:r, . ~ 

<.I: 

t. ; 
(" 

..... . ' 
!;-• . . 

► 

; l ;If 

'1 

r 

n 

t: 

c-
'1 

e 
1 . 

* } 

• 

J 'l • 
""' 

ii 
I" "'4 
v) 

➔ ., 
1 ["I ,. 

:~ I , r.,J 

•j' ~ ' 
• 

J1 
;;, 

• ... ' t 
'"'l' r~ .r 

,,,~ 
rP. 

l 

~ 
~ ~ 

:J 
Q. ~·,.,r-

'j 
... 

•c:'°7 
>~ .. 

• ,U 
1 

.,.._, 
"V ..... { 

r '> 
~ 

LI I 

,. .,q 

~ 

\ 
0 
,.J.. 
~ 

II ~ 
:, It ~ ... 

I 

~ 

.,. ~ 
~ 

~ 
J 'C -4 -; 

("> .. 
f" ~ 

.:> r-

1\ 
""' ,, ( C 

t' 

-c 

~ 
"-Q) 

-.J •• ' •• w 
·"' ,+ ' ... "' 
~ 1. 

~ \: 1 •'l 
~ a, 

~ 
-1,1 

-c: 
... .. c• 

"' ' 
'• 

•f 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORD.ER 
NUMBER 

5ALE5 SALES 
LOC. REP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/13/24 912211SO 0377980 11/1S/24 11221140 

Route:S3E1 / 6 ORDER NUMBER: 900425 
Bill 

lo: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DlSTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Ship r--·-• ·--··-•--. __ ,. 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To.: 3989 EAGLE Lf,NDING PKWY 

Rom i t ,·(;s-·v~·;;;~-. -I~-~ --·------'! 
To· • 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PAFH'. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL j 

I 
--··-·-·-· .. ·····J 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

·-•-·•-•~--•---•-••--------•--------•--•I 

iieFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
•trrm-s 

FL ShipD: 11/.tS/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

•tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product Oe~cripton 
de1·ed Shipped UnH: Number-

Spc i-;11 
Instr: 

f'<1ck Size Label C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
PT'ice 

--------------- .. ----------------~- ----- ----------------------·····-···----·· _ ...... -·----·-- .... • ♦- ••- -- -•••-,~ ..,__ -• -• -·ao-• _,. __ ,--• •-----

2 ,., 
2 
2 

,, 
2 
2 
2 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET LJGT. 

FROZEN 
CS 1026828 CAKE, LA.tR 2 MSCPN EGNOG SPIC02/68.25 OZ 
CS 1031000 CHEESECAKE, CHOC PPRMT HY 9" 2/71 OZ 
CS 1123211 CHEESECAKE, BUTR PECN 9" 14 4/76 OZ cs 1127082 CAKE, LAYR 3 PMKH SPICE nouss 2/172 oz 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCH} 

DIANNE'S 
DIANNE'S 
LAWLER FCIS 
ORIG CAKRY 

PIECES ORDERED: 8 PIECES SHIPPED. 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
115.16 PrECES ORC•ERED: 8 PIECES S1-'IPPEO: 

TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 130.60 

This amount is ~n estimate at time of shipping prior 
--

8 

8 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 

lT£11S SHIPPED: 

IT EMS SH I PP£0: 

74.8200 
62.8300 

145. 4900 
130.1000 

4 

4 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUtH $ 
GE~ SALES TAX 

00 
l 

j/iltmLi made c1t d~livery: 1 
~UJ.. - ·-·- ·- -

149.64 
125.66 
290.98 
260.20 

826.48 

826 48 

.00 

826,48 

\'~ 
\ 2 ({o-t> 'f_V ~ f i&.L/f 



--

ACCOUNT INVOIGE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 0377981 11/15/24 11221140 

Route;S:321 / 6 

SALES SAL.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/14/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 900997 
Bi 11 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~ ':1l11 it: ,-·----··------------us Foods, Inc. 

Att: 

ORANGE PAR!-<. 
32"06S 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To 
,:.-• 
• I... 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1'304 

GA 

1ip_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·tTrms 

PORT ORANGE rL 15h ip_D: 
S'pc ial 
Instr: 

11/15/24 Page 03 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR lNV CHANGES 

~trrms NET 21 DAYS 
t.y Q·ty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Desci'ip·ton Pack Si.:e Label 

****************************************~******************************~*****~***~** 

C l.!1:ight, 
D 

* You agree with respect to any dispute ,H ising out of your purchase from * 
* US Foods. (i) you are giving up your riQht t,o serve in any representative * 
* capacity, or to participate ~s a.member-of a.class, _in.an~ Jaw,uJt; (ii) you * 
* also ag'l'ee, at US Foods sole option, to subm1·e, t.o b:rnd:rng, :rnd1v1dual * 
* arbitration of all clai•s; (iii> such arbitration shall ~e governed by the * 
* Federal Ar-bitra·eion Act, 9 U.S. C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with 'the " 
* Commercial Rules of the A11erican Arbitration Association; and {iv) each party * 
* shall pa\, half the cos-ts 9f arbH.ration, and separately pay its o~n .attorneys: * 

Pl'iCillg 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

£:<tended 
Price 

* rees and costs. For more information about the fuel surcharge, go to: ., 
* https://www.usfoods.com/ter~s/fuelsurcharqe/StandardGridEIAAredLowerAtlantic.h * 
* tml * * If you have an agreement with US Foods that e~pressly addresses the * 
* calculation ~f the fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreement. * 
************************************************************************************ 
************************************************************************************ 

lb, 
* Cert. ij FL 227 SS * 
* Shellstock ~hipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ below 45F ambient air tem ~ 
* p. * 
*****************************•******~******************************************~**** 
**************~**********************~********************************************** * USDA National Organic Program Indicators: * 
* = lOOX Organic ~ 
* = Organic * 
* = Made with or9~nic ingredient(s) * 
*****************************************************************~***************ft** 
******·****~****~****~**********************•************•~-~-·~••************~***** * The perishable agricultural commodi't-ies listed on ·this invoice are sold * 
* subject t.o "the statutory ·!;rust authorize<.! b~, section S(c) of- the Pe-ri!>hable II.' 
* Agricultut·al Com111odities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e{c)). The 5eller of tlie-se * 
* co11111odities r·etains a ·t.rus.t claim over these co111mc.di-l:.ies, all inventories of: * 
* food or other products derived froll\ these commodities, and any rei::eiv.able-s or * 
* proceeds fro~ the sale of these commodities until full pay~ent is received. • 
*********************~************************************************************** 

J.lf"-MO::. :i<,q/.\5(,, 
2.. ~a - 7t1 tf </ -=--1 o '}.9r 
}0 v-I '-1 ,;--0-:-I I q:J.0 

Tnl,,L" ').. ~ lS" _o 1 

·---------- .. -··----·-·-· - ---------- -...... - --·-- --· 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0377981 

- - -- - - - ________________ ....,. ________ _ 
INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
11/15/24 11221140 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/14/24 

E i 11 ,------
Route: 5321 / 6 ___ ORDER NUMBER: 900997 

Ship ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB ··~ Re-mi-ti 'us-F·;~-;-~. Inc: -----··-·---·--··1 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY i To To: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE: LANDING PKWY 

P 0. BO)( 198421 

Att. 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORAN(~E PARV.. FL 
32065 ATLANTA GA l 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 
DEPT# 00 I 386 763 1304 

·-----·""_____ -·--·--- . __ .. __..... ~--··-·-·--· -.. ...... -·-·-·--·· ... - ... ___ ... __ . _ _.. ... , ... ,_ 

•i[J_Frm. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
•tTrm!E: 

PORT ORANGE FL Ship!): 
Spcial 
l"n,;;tr: 

11/15/24 Page 01 OT 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

,trrm5: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Humber 

Desc:riptc,n Pack Size Late1 C Weight P~icing 
0 Unit 

.... -.... ----•-··· -·•--·-.. --·-·-· .... 

1 
2 
l 
l 
l 
l 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
2 

4 
3 
1 
1 

1 
➔ .. 
6 
1 
1 

l 

1 

1 
1 

1 
2 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
l 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
2 

4 
3 
1 
1 

1 
1 
6 
1 
1 

1 

l 

1 
1 

DRY 
cs 0698688 OIL, Bl!TR AL TRN SOYBN SAL TD 3/1 GA MOHARCH 
cs 1328699 SHORTEMIMG. FRY6 SOYBM LIQ CLR3S l~ HARVEST VL 
cs 3554565 DRIHK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH24/12 OZ i::Ot<E 
cs 3554755 DRINK, SODA LMN LIME SPRTE CAN24/12 OZ SPRITE cs 4800645 PECAN, PC LG UHSLTO CNDIO SHL 5 LB AZAR 
cs 4?59856 RINSE ADDITIVE, OSHUR 028 E-Z S LT MOHOGRA11CF cs 5051368 TORTILLA, CHIP RAU 4 CUT TRI 3-0 LB LA BNDRITA 
cs 5466183 BAG, T-SHIRT 1t.5X6.SX21 PLST 1000 EA VALLI PLUS 
cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGhRDS 
cs 6310726 JUICE, CRNBY DRHK 271 BAR PAC 12/32 OZ OCEANSPRA'f 
cs 7466014 JUlCE, F'MAPL 100¾ BAR PX PLST 12/32 OZ OCEANSPRAY 
cs 7802523 NAF~IN, ONNR UHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA VAUJ PLUS 
cs 8204505 DRIN~, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 oz GATORADE 

REFRIGERATED 
cs 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY 

cs 2721173 
READY TO EAT - Plea~e Refer to Return Polic~ 
CHICKEN, I.JING 1&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB 1HUXEtH 

cs 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL h Z BMLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
cs 4284530 PEPPER, BELL Rf.D CHO FRESH REF~ LB PACt<ER 
EA 4342010 CARROT, MTST~ SHRO FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 

cs 4667994 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return Polict 
LlnE, ij1 GRD 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA .ROSS VALY cs 5326418 LETTUCE, R"H FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 

cs 5327275 BEEF, PTY GRHD 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 oz CTU1N SLCT 
cs 5332546 f'ICl<LE, DILL l<O CC CHIP 5 GA MONARCH 
cs 6861-413 BROCCOLI, FLORT ICLS FRESH REF4/J L~ CROSS VALY 

EA 7331614 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polict 
CELERY• STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LI< ROSS IJALY 

cs 9124520 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to F:etur-r, PoliCjl 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA ~£N'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retur·n Pol icy 

FROZEN 
CS 10S426S BUN, HOT DOG UHT 6" SLCO CKD 8/12/1. 7 OZ HILLTOP 1 ;R 
CS 1767282 CHICKEN, CHNK l Z BROD BSCT 2/5 LB PATUXENT 

B 

B 

B 

cs 
cs 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C~ . ., 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 

cs 
cs 

Ur,it 
Price 

32.8700 
29.6600 
18.2900 
18.2900 
62.8000 

103.9800 
31. 1700 
22.0000 
21.6300 
24.8800 
23.4700 
53.9400 
23.9800 

55.9400 
B.9400 

9-4 SbOO 
68, 1100 
14.8900 

6.9600 

17.7000 
49.6200 
44.-4200 
44.9200 
23.6800 

9.6800 

46.0800 

25.6000 
43.66.00 

$ 

ExtendE'd 
Price 

32.87 
59.32 
18.29 
18.29 
c2.eo 

ct.e. ... 103.98 
31.17 
22 00v' 
43. 26v 
24.88 
23.47 
S3.94v" 
23.98 

55 94 
t.7. 88 

370.24 
204.33 

14.89 
6.96 

17.70 
49.62 

266.52 
44.92 
28.68 

9.68 

46.08 

25.60 
43.66 



- ------------------------------------· 
ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 

NO. NO. DATE NO. 
PURCHASE ORt:EFi 

NUMBER 
SALES SALES 

LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/14/24 91e211so 0377981 11/15/24 11221140 

Route.5321 / 6 ORDER NVt1BER: 900~97 
Bi Ll 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship 

1

_ ·----------
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl•U.JY 

Re,r.i t 

To 
--us-·F·~~ d. s ~·-1r;~-- -···-··-···-·-1 

I 
·-GA __ J Att,: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30'384-8421 
386 763 1304 

·--~M--•~-~ .. ----•••.--

iipFr,-n 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
• t;Trms 

PORT ORANGE FL S~ipD. 11/15/24 Page 02 of 03 
DIH\JER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGEl= 

1tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 

Spc i,:;l 
[n-st:r: 

Pad S:i ie Lab~l C w~ight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Pt' ice 

Ext.ended 
Price ---·---... --.-. ~., ___ ,_,,, __ .,. __ , ___ , ____ ~-

1 1 cs 2511301 GROUPER; BRDO TENOR PARFR FISH6/2 LB lAMPA MAHi 
1 1 cs 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/10" Sl<ON l'<AU 6/5 LI< MONARCH 
4 4 cs 2883130 POTATO, fF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSF''f6l5 LB rtONARCH 
2 2 cs 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PI<O 3D 10 LB HARBOR Ill-II< 
2 2 cs 3330099 HOT OOG, AB 6_1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB f'ATUXErff 
1 1 cs 5688569 DOUGH, PIZA CRUST UHT 12" OVM 24/16.6 OZ FRESHNREAD 
l l cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2. LB LAl'IB \JESTN 
1 1 cs 6131429 SOU~, FGOL PASTA CNDSD ADO J/4 LI< CMPBLSGNTR 
2 2 cs 6553758 ROLL, KSR WHT 4.5" SLCD BKD 6/8/3,5 oz ROTELLA 
1 1 cs 7143605. RICE, VGTRN FRIED CKO BOIL IN 4/3 LB MINH 
3 3 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB P~TUXEtH 
2 2 cs 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRHD 75/25 3:1 HMSTYb0/5.33 OZ TNTTSHlND 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

TOTAL DRY PrECES ORDERED 15 PIECES SHIPPED 15 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 24 PIECES SHIPPED 24 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED 23 PIECES SHIPPED 23 

'4111* UIVOICC SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET WGT: J.183. 92 PIECES ORDERED: 62 P:.:ECES SHif·fEO: 62 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 1263.83 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEMS smPPED 
ITEtiS SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

117. 4300 
57.0800 
50.5000 

100.1900 
33. 1100 
47_9900 
65.3200 
36.6800 
31.8100 
39.5000 
39.9600 
85.0000 

13 
13 
14 

40 

1.17. 43 
57.08 

~:02. 00 
200.38 

66.22 
47.98 
65.32 
36.68 
63.62 
39_50 

119. 88 
170 00 

518.2S 
1141. 44 
125:;_35 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 2915 04 

TAXABLE AMOUNi $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
7. 00 

This amount is an estimate at time of shipping p~ior to any ariJ11stments ~ijde at delivery: $ 2915.04 
-------- .. ·---··--·--·- ·•--♦-•-··-••.----



Bi Ll 

To. 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0377982 11/15/24 11221140 

Route:5321 / 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

6 

SALES SALES 
I_QC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/14/24 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship--------------. 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDIN(} PKt.JY 

ORDER NUMBER: 901051 
R !:'ml ·c i--us· F' 0 0 d S, -!~~---- .. ---·-·-" 

To 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

GA 
ORANGE PARK VL 
32Ob5 j I ATLANTA 
904 291 5600 t 3038"!--8421 
DEPT~ 00 I 386 763 1304 

·-·-------·-·---·---·-- .. --······----·-.... --- ·-----····-·--·-·· 
i{J_Fr,r,•· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

·tTrms: 
PORT ORANGE FL Ship/J: 11/lS/24 Page 01 of 02 

S'pc ial DRIVER MUST LEAVE tlN1-)L RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 
,trrms: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descrip·tcm 
In,;;f:r: 

Paci: Size Label C Weigh·t 
D 

Pricing 
Unit· 

Unit 
Price 

.... ------·-·-.. -· .... , • ..,_,., ______ ,. ______ ... ·---··-·---" ···--·•··· .. ••-·---

1 1 cs 
1 1 cs 
1 1 cs 
1 1 cs 
1 1 cs 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT. 
TOTAL GROSS LIGT. 

FROZEN 
4968897 CAKE, PETIT FOUR ASST ICED .512/72/.5 OZ KABOBS 
8197976 CAKE, COF CHOC ALM MOT ICED IU21/3.5 OZ CHEFS LINE 
8879942 CAKE, RED VELVT ICED MINI utlSL24/2. S OZ BISTRO CLC 
9042674 CAKE, LOAF LMN ICED 4 Z SS IIJ 20/4 OZ CHEFS LINE 
9786507 CAKE, COF CIN CRMB HOT ICED 21/3.5 0~ CHEFS Li.HE 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED: 5 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
22.45 PIECES ORDERED: S PIECES StlIPPED: 
28.15 

This anmunt is i:Hl estimate at -tirne of shipping prior t 
-~N•-•--•--••-•-•-

t7 ... 

:~ 

(
• C, 
,.J 112. 7300 If 
cs 36.9200 
cs 39.1100 
cs 30.4300 
cs ].J. 7400 

!TENS StlIF'PED: s 

rTEMS Sti!PPEO· c-., 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEH SALES TAX 

.00 
r. 

Extended 
Price 

112. 73 
36.92 
39.11 
30.43 
33.74 

252.93 

252 93 

.00 



ACCOUNT INVOfCE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/14/24 

NO. NQ. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 0377983 ll/15/24 11221140 

Route 5'321 / 6 ORDER NUMBER: 901151 
Bill 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship I - Rt•mit 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE l..ANDING PKWY To • 
·--··----------·--·----·--7 US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 1984el 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PAR~ FL 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

---•----••H•-• 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 1 
386 76'3 1304 

,--·- ... ,. .... --- ------· 
•i~Frm. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
• f: Trm-s: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 11/1S/24 
Spcial DRIVER MUST 

Page 01 of 02 
LEAVE FfNAI.. RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

1 t'Trms: NET 21 DA"fS 
ty Qty Sdles Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 
Instr: 

F'dd Siz:e Ldbel G lJ~igM 
D 

f'r ici.ng 
Unit, 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

•o0--0H-••-----·-··--···--··-·····-···-····•·-·-··--·-····•·-····•·------ ------

REFR IGERATEO 
1 1 CS 0901336 VEGETABLE BLEND, SLC PBLHO BELS LI< CROSS 1JAL Y 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H) 

PIECES OROEREO: l PrECES SHif'PEO: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
5.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 F'!EC=.S SHIPPED: 
6.00 

This amo1.m-t. i5" an P.st.ima-te a-'I:. time of shippin9 

1 

1 

1-,-, . .l 

ITEMS SHIPPED. 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

2~ 8400 -; 

l 

1 

PRODUCT TOlAL $. 

TAXABLE AMOUNT s 
GEH SALES TAX 

,00 
~ 

1':,~ made at deliver~•: ~ 

~ 

22.84 

22.84 

22 84 

,00 

22.84 

.}' \ 
\ 2 l/.O -/jl/0 ~21, t.tf 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOlCE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
L.OC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/14/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 0377984 11/15/24 11221140 

Route:5321 / 6 
Bill.------- Shi 

prTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P¾WY To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT # 00 

FL 

•··-·---------· 

::km1-t 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 901317 
,--~ ---··- .. -- .. ··-
US Foods, Inc 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'386 763 1304 

GA 

iP-rrm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
tTrms 

FL ShipD. 11/15/24 Page 01 of 02 
DR IVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR 1.~N CHANGES 

•tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
t.y Qty Sales Product Descripton 
:lered Shipped Uni"t Number 

Spc i,:ll 
Ins tr: 

Pde!< Si:e L~bel C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
F'l'ice 

Extended 
Price 

---------·--·-·-····-···- -··- --··•··---···-·-·-·-·----·------· ______ ........ _________ ., 

1 
1 

1 
1 

TOTAL ORY 

TOTAL NET WGT: 

DRY 
CS 134S610 SANITIZER, BAR Gl.S TABLT BTL 6/150 EA 
CS 6345599 DETERGENT, BAR GLS MHL BEER 100/.5 OZ 

STEr~AMIHE 
OIVERSEY 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

~** 
7.47 

f'IECES ORDERED: 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 

2 PIECES SHIPPED: 

2 PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT 8, 48 

2 

2 

cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEf'iS SH!Pf'£C,: 

37.6600 1i 
33.4900 

" .:. 

2 

PRODUCT TOTAL !f . 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

. 00 
l 

37.66 
33.49 

71.15 

71.15 

00 

This amount i!; an estimate at timE> of shipping prior ·to an\, a1jl1,:-t111ei1:_"'~m.id~-3-C delivery: s 7i. :!.S 

~
rJ 

~ _ ,,.,~ 
~ '). '{O-7qqcf-



.. --·- - ~ -- --·-- -- -- ---------------
ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 

NO. NO. DATE NO. 
PURCHASE ORDER 

NUMBER 
SALES SALES 

LOG. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/14/24 91221150 0377985 

Bi 11 r-·--------------, 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

Ship 

To: 

11/15/24 11221140 

Route:5321 / 6 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF' -CLB~-, 
3989 EAGLE LAND I NG PKl,lY j' 
ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT fl: 00 

-------·--·--·--·--

ORDER NUMBER: 901937 
R ~ffi it ·------··---·----- ·--·---·, I US Foods, Inc. 

To· 
I P.O. BOX 198421 

I ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

iiQFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
·trrms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 11/15/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

itTrms NET 21 DAYS 
tv Qty Sale-s Product 
der-ed Shipped Uni-t Number 

De-set• ipton 

Spci.,iil 
Ins tr: 

f.:1ck Si :r.e Label C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

E::tended 
Pr·ic:e ------------------------·--------·-------- .. -----·-, ______ ,,_,, ...... _. __ " ______ ,. ______________ -•· ------·--·--------------· 

1 
1 

1 
1 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL HET lJGT: 

ORY 
EA 0761734 SPICE, SESME SEED WHL PLST 18 OZ 
EA 6501225 SPICE, SESME SEEO BLK UHL PLST19 OZ 

MONARCH 
MOHARCH 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

f-'IECES ORDERED. 2 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** !~VOICE SUMMARY *** 
2.32 PIECES ORDERED: 2 PIECES SHIPPED: 

TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 2.72 

This amount is an estimate a-t -l:im1: of' shipping prior -to 

2 

2 

EA 6.6700 $ 
EA 9.8400 

ITEnS SHIPPED: 2 

HEtlS fiHIPf'EO: 2 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT i 
GEN SALES TAX 

. 00 
~! 

adjustments made at delivery: S 

6.67 
9.84 

16.51 

16.51 

.00 

16.51 

')_ ~o-(7'f'd"" /(,.~I 



Weaco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
AT':N:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:GLENN 11/04 
Ord-Date:11/04/24 
Billad-Date:11/04/24 

.. Invoice 

J~Jo -t/()() 

1./ 111./tc/ 

-;;z;::e-

Repa :304 / 
W/8:Dennis Johnson 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

•• 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationl 
Date 
Page 

41237429 
02 
11/05/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDTNG GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21486530 

30*6 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference: 1Z3436820368041407 

117-9480 

132-3837 

HOLIDAY. INSERT2 

PARTS.FLYER9 

PARTS.FLYER? 

Mdse Total 

~93.59 

Handling 

4.50 

MOUNT-PIVOT, A-ARMS 

SCREW-HHF 

VETERANS DAY FLYER 
NOVEMBER 2024 

BEDKNIVES PROMO FLYER 
NOV 2024 - MAR 2025 

REELS+BLADES+TINES 
NOV - DEC 2024 

Misc Chg 

0.00 

Tax 

0.00 

PROMO FLYER 

Freight 

18.22 

l 

2 

l 

1 

l 

Dep-amt 

o.oo 

1 

2 

1 

l 

l 

0 192.256 EA 192.26 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

0. 664 EA 

0.000 EA 

0.000 EA 

0.000 EA 

Invoice Total 

216.31 

1. 33 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

t-.ort•11t.1 A)OtpUI\Ce of fOCd• eo-nitut .. c-wat~c ~r•..wn~ to C°"'PlY vLU\ Credlt. ln4 ul•• tH., •nd c0ftd1tlon1 of V.■co 'f'ltcf, JAO, Sr.lpt,1"9 enou •Ht N n::port~ vlthl• •• 
houu of ir•e■i.pt. of ■M,-.nt. •-.••c.• (or cetu""" ot .. re~•• •\l■t t.. •O• wit.hi:-. JO o.y. of th• 1fWOLCe date. Vo c-■cuc-1" ■ will t:Jie •~cep~N v1ttiow1. • -r-■tt.:rl"I 9oocb ewthorlut!on 
n.:Dlllbar. C•ll ciHt.c•u ••rvt~ to obui.n an &QA n~~- A UI renocll:tn9 cber9e ena/or • tO\ f.aci1nr r•t.uu1 pcoe■ HiNJ r .. wlll •wly &i;.co(dlnQ to part• policy. it.turn.a IW■t be 
tn r■•■dlabb condition. A flr.11lC♦ charv• of I ,$I ~r aonth will b■ edded to all pH~ chM acco11nu. A UO Nndllf\9 fee -,111 'N eti•rgK on •11 returr.ed clleck■ . tr en account 1• 
place-cl ror coll•cUon, buyer ''"''"• to ,-., all cottl of coll♦:::tlCll'I~ inclucUIMJ .... Kl..,able attora•J f••• •"d coata, vta•ther or ftot eult h lbrovqht. 



Wesco Turt, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6177 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 
Ord-oata:11/04/24 
Billed-Date:11/04/24 

w1scoa1+ 

Invoice .. 
7(,10 l/OCJ 

tf/tt../l¥ 

?,? 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Oennis Johnson 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41237430 
02 
11/05/24 
l OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21486558 

31"8 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369916585 

ll0-0491 

HOLIDAY,INSERT2 

PARTS.FLYER7 

105-9156 

Mdse Total Handling 

192.03 4.50 

COIL-SOLENOID 

VETERANS DAY FLYER 
NOVEMBER 2024 

REELS+BLADES+TINES PROHO FLYER 
NOV - DEC 2024 

SEAL KIT 
••pp 

Misc Chg Tax Freight 

o.oo 0.00 15.59 

1 l 

5 5 

Dep-amt 

0,00 

0 

0 

0 

0 

100.232 EA 

0.000 EA 

0.000 EA 

18.360 EA 

100.23 

0.00 

o.oo 

91.80 

Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0,00 212.12 

l~rt•t1t: Jl,Cc._punc• of qoods c•nst.lt.'lllt.•• cuat.-er •9.-•-.nt to Co,tply wl\b cre4lt. tncl ••l•• t•••• and condltlon• or .. ,::c 'turf. Zt1e. lhlppln9 •u·cor• wut btl upott.tld Yltllil'I 41 
houct ot nc•lpt: or slit.1-.-.ni. 11:•qv.H~• for ret.ur• ol .. %'1;MIMli•• 111U•t N ftlde wltht.n jC) d•r• of the tr.vole• o.&t• ~ c•-:wrn• vlll M •ccep,ted -,lt,)'ICNt a ut.ur• .-ct11 &.11thcnuatl°" 
nv-.c. C•ll c.ust.o-.r unjce to oMalft •• ltCA. n1..mb1u·. A ISi te•tocklnt c~r99 •rtd/or • HI\ f•c.tocy rn~rt\ proua•1"9 fH •lU 1-pply •ccordl""I to .-,u pollcy. Mturas .u■t M 
In ce-Hllab:.e condltto1,. "'fh•nc• chnq• o! t.it per aofttll wlll N added to all past du• accow11t.•- A 130 hendllft9 le• will be chartN on all reL11.r!'led checks, If ■n acc:ount la 
pl.ced tor coUectio", ,u)1r •treea ti>.,.., all coata of c.i:tUectlon, incllld.1nq ¥euonable ■ttDrMy f••• and coata, vtlether or ftOt ■ult. ta bT01t1ht. 



We:ico Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-67?7 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 11/06 
Ord-Date;ll/06/24 
Billed-Date:11/06/24 

wisC0111B1 + .'-'lt 

Invoice 

?C 10 - l/(1) 

t // / L/ t cf 

rr-
Reps :304 I 
l'I/B:David Coone 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41237882 
02 
11/06/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GO~F COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLJ\GE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21487176 

86*2 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference: 1Z3436820369681429 

63-8360 KEY-IGNITION l 
**RLC ••ep ••ewe 

l 0 3.410 EA 3.41 

83-0020 SWTTCH-lGNITION 1 1 0 28.490 EA 28.49 
**PP 

127-0353-03 HOLDER-RAKE 1 
CUSTOMER IS AWARE OF THE 

0 l 65,784 EA 0.00 

DELAYED STATUS AT TORO. 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

31. 90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 31. 90 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

lNpOtUnt; Accept•nc• ot' 91Ktds conatltut•• C'll•t011er agn11Mtnt to ceRiply vi.th credlt and sod•• t•~ and condition• of -•co Tul'l, Inc. .sl!Jppln, euou '9\lat be r.-port.ct vlth111 UI 
Mu~• q! ll"CG"elpt. of •hlpaent, b,qu••'-• tor t•l.utn oC -n:h•m.lhe nuat: be- -.d• '"lthh, JO d.eY• of tile- Jnvolc• d.te. ffo retur,u OfJ 11 bai ecc:epted tdtl'lout a r•\•n·n. 9'00da authoriHtion 
n..-bef Call CUtlOlff.r nrvk• to obt&J.n •in fltt.A ,ru.illlbor. ,. 15' re•tod:1nQ cM.r~ •nd/•r ,1 10\ factory 1'41t\trlft procH1i-.g: fee will apply ac:1:ordln.9 t.o paru .policy, lirtu:rns a1uit be 
ln r•-••llabh cot1t1ltion, A t'lnanc• ch1n,a of 1., .. ~r .orth -,111 be added to all ,...t CIUa ac"unt•. A UO handllll9 '•• vUl be cNr9ed on all NtUTnad chek,. ct an account 19 
pl■ced :!OIi" co~!ei;U.on, b11y•t .&9rNa to p,ay all co.ca ot' coll~e.c1on., ineludinq ,...,a-n,abl• att• .. n•y l•u and eoau, vh•V••• or ftOt ■Ylt i• brought. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGl,F. LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLJ\GE CDD 
ORANGE PARI<, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JONROE 3365648509 
Ord-Date:ll/Oi/24 
Billed-Date:11/07/24 

wisco11111 + .,,qr 

Invoice 

"/~Jo -4"" 

1 J /, t I tl/ 

~ 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Edward Nieves 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

** 

Ship To: 

Invoicel 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41238210 
02 
11/07/24 
1 OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDP 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :21487464 

123*10 

Product Description Open Ship'd BIO Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368589602 

102-4003 

Mdse Total Handling 

1,368.40 4.50 

ASSY, VIH, ELEC, QUICK SHJT 
QUICK SHUT 

Misc Chg Tax Freight 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

10 0 136.840 EA 1,368.40 

Oep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 o.oo 1,372.90 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1111p0n•M.~ Ac,:epui.oe of 900d• con,ctta.t•• ""•t.0e11r •'-lr~nt tD ~ly v1tll c,edit ••d ulu u·~ H,d co,idttlou or W.aco Tv.it, he. SMppf.nq arror■ aust bll nported \llltM!'I ◄ I 
hOuu or rec;-oip\. o.,. •h1pu3t~ Jl;equ•♦t• foi- i-et\ltfl ot Nrctt.ndtH .,..,~ bQ •'4 whh5n 311 ctar• of th• h,vo\c. dat.. 'llo n1tvu,e ,dll t,., ec.c,ript-ed without • ret,u.rn ~ ,uthorilaUon 
n\191b,er. Call cvst.o•u se1vic• to ol>t•I• .an JUa. nu.-.bn. - IH .-en.ock111~ charc,e and/9r • •111 factory retllirl'I proc.eH~"4J ir: .. '11111 ,apply ace,ardS.aq to puts poU.cy, ,..uune ••t " 
in r•·••Hable ciindltlon a ts.nal\.C• ell.a~ of l.$, J>11r eQftt.lt. will ba added to all put due accoun.ta. A ,10 huuUtn<., C•• wUl t,e char~ on all rehu:~ ~h•c:ka, [fan account. la 
placed foi- collerct-lon. buyer .a9r: .. :1 !.O pay all cost• or coLl•ction.. 1n.c:1Ldift9 naaoru.bl• attorMy l••• and cQ1ta, vl1•th•r or nae. 1ult. h broc-qht, 



INVOICE 
B&8Agronomy bnbagronomyOgmall.com 

9535 Beauclere Cove Rd 
Jadcsonvlle, FL 32257-5729 

BIii to 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

890 0akleaf Plantation Pwkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

lnvotce details 

Invoice no.: 1026 

Terms: Net 30 
lnvoloedate: 11/14/2024 

Due date: 12/14/2024 

• Product or service 

1. Earth Medicine In Sand 

Ways to pay 

1•.,..,I • • ~- f- •- -

Contact B&B Agronomy to pay. 

Description 

Earth Medlc-,e In Sand 

-•o 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Par1<, FL 32065 USA 

Subtotal 

Sales tax 

Qty Rate 

$800.00 

Amount 

$800.00 

$600.00 

$45.00 

Total $645.00 



C: 

~<tt--A PI TO L 
CONTRACT INVOICE 

Invoice Number: 

v:'3:) 0OCUMl:NT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice Date: 
466809 

11/13/2024 

BIii To: south Village community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Oub 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Customer: South VIiiage Community Development District dba Ee 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

MC!OuntNo I Payment Terms I Due.Dam I 
svoo I Net JO I 12/13/2024 J --

JnvolCII......,_ 

Coiitncl-Num&ir T toitlia: ~Aiiilirit I 
SV00-01 I Joe Hallfko 904-291·5600 #3 #6 $ 266.93 

r---- Qnract Remaltcs 
Lease Includes 3 OOO_b/W CM(es r« month. 

summary: 
Contract base rate charge for this bllllng period 
Contract overage charge for the 10/13/2024 to 11/12/2024 overage period 
SUpply Shipping 

Detail: 
EqufptMnt l~ed under this ~-ntract 

Konica Mlnolta/C368 
Number 5erfal Number Ba• Acij. Location 

I 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

lnwaka Total I 
$ 282.59 fl_ 

PJlNumliir I StititDINiil 

I 02/13/2018 

ialiince Due 
$ 282.59 -

I ---.l)ifti 

f 

$0.00 
$260.98 ** 

$5.95 

-

EQ16935 A7PU017004327 $0.00 South Village Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf aub 3989 Eagle Landing Parlcway 

Meter Type Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter Credits 
Fl\W EQ16935 • B\VI 180,818 182,407 

Color EQ16935 • COIi 174,432 1n,016 

Tax l0#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Thank you for your business! 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Total Covered Billable Rate 
1,589 3,000 0 $0.013000 

2,584 0 2,584 $0.101000 

Invoice Subtotal: 
Fl 

Total Tax: 
Invoice Total: 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MO 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
GST: 26-3755218 

.. .S!O!i!!$P ti i&SC- • 

Overage 
$0.00 

$260.98 
$260.98 

__ g~~L 
$15.66 

___ f~.66. 
$282.59 

Page I oft 



REftIT PAYftEHT TD: 
CINTAS CORP 
P. IL BOX 630910 ciNIM~ UI[U & PAY YIIUR HLLS DIIUIIEtUSTOftER SUC/8RLIIIC 833-290-0514 

lmltCIHfAS. CDl1/ll\'ACCDUHT tIJllAS nx I 904-741-611& 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY"' CINCIHffATI, OH 4!:263-0910 PAYffEMT INIIUIRY 904-741-4525 

SHIP JD: EAGL[ LAHDIHC GOLF CLUO 
3989 EAGLE LAHDIM& PKUY 
ORAHGE FARK, fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
INVOICE I 
DIVBICE DATE 

SOLD JO I 
PAYER I 
PAYUHT TERtlS 
SOil I 

4212676016 
11/25/2024 

22390656 
22385762 
HET 10 EUil 
01U00003:169 Blll TD: EA6l£ LAHOING GOLf CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PkUY 
DRAH6E PAR~, FL 32065-2641 

CINTAS RUUTE 5~ I DAY 2 / ~TOP 011 

-
EIPI/LUCICI ffAJ[RIAL DUCRIPTIDII rRU EXCH ITY UIIIT p~-LlH[ TOTAL ~ 

----· .. __ ... ___________ .. 

X20023 SIC HRDIIHD IUIT LRG- 01 r 12 9.520 114.24 Y 
X2700 TERRV TDUEL - UHITE- 01 F 
X2?00 TERRY TUUEL • UHIT[· L 01 f 

320 0.202 
32 ,,. 001 

6'1. 64 !l' 19.B 
X27026 SIG AIR SIJC 01 f 21 3.8o7 81. 21 't 

)(27097 SlG TRASHCAN OSP ALU- 01 r 24 1.190 28.~6 y 

X2873 BIO APRON-OLACK- 01 f' 
X2873 810 APRDH-DLACK- L 01 F 

60 0. 4·~~ 
1 9.261 

U.64 :l ~.26 

X6680 OISP URIMAL nAT sue 01 f 9 2. 380 21:42 y 

X9110 JRT TDitET TISSUf. REfilL·· Ol f 12 4.7~0 ~7.12 y 

X921~ SAH!S SCREEH SEROIC[ 01 F 9 2. ~80 21.42 y 

,q4~_74 

SERVICE CHARGE 7.08 ., 

450.f/2 r;>SUBTBTAL 
l 9 loO -COO <"° M ~-'"f i SALES TAX 

too. 
I"\ 1C - QC):) ti q. I I TOTAL UiD 6 

TOTAL ADJUST. 

TAX ADJUST. 

HET TDTAL 

~chase Ettplogee gifts or cottpany suig through account ci~tas.~on ind us~ oude 5HOPL~UHCH for 1CX off iour ~first 
line order ot $150 or nore. M 
onotion ends 1131/2025. 

~DR ALL HUM-PAYtl::'.IH R(LATEO CDRRESPONOEHCE : CI>IHI$ C.ORPliRl1Timl 10280 / 159S rnAH5POnT CT. , i JACKSON\!Illf., FL 122'8 
Page 1 M 1 



• 
Clay County Sheriff's Office 

901 N. Orange Ave. 

Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043 

General Invoice 
Cualomer Copy 

CU'.;TOr.1rR /NU/~I :),\ IE II/VOICE NU'.~3ER M.1:::u•n PAI:) DUf DAT: l,'NCICf Tr -Al [)UF 

EAGLE t.AHOI NG 11/20/2024 587 $0.00 12/0512024 1260.tO 

f>/,ST Olli. Ar:uu,n AC(CL'H B,\LMlCl 

S0.00 $260.00 

DESCRIPTION 0'.JAIHITY PRIC[ uor., ORIGl'l/d BILI /,D IL/SI!:[) r:, D AMOl N r CUE' 

OFF DUTY AOMIN 
OCTOBER 2024 

OFF DUTY SCHEDULING FEE 

45.00 SS.000000 EACH 

1.00 $35.000000 EACH 

'225.00 $0.00 $0.00 1225.00 

• • •• • • • • .. • .. • " .... • .. • .. • ·.. • • • • • ... • • .... • .... • ·.. • ·•.. :!>< DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUlt PAYMENT>4l • · • .,. · • · · · • · •• · · • • · • · · · · · · .... · ........ · "• · · · · · · · · • .. · .. • •• 

• 
Clay County Sheriff's Office 

901 N. Orange Ave. 

Green Cove Springs, Fl, 32043 

EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

lnwkle 0.111 

lnwic9 Number 

Cumimer Number 

Amount Paid 

General Invoice 
RNnlt POrllon 

11/20/202' 

881' 

81 

DtJf Dilft' 12 O;.,, 20:---1 

lll,01(,( Td._,,I Ot.i' <:rJo JO 

Please Include Customer Number and make 

checks payable to: Clay County Sheriffs Office 



11/20/24, 1:39 PM Print Invoice 

CLIENT NAME 
EAGLE LANDING 

CLIENT NUMBER 

CLIENT ADDRESS 

EVENT DATE 

1 10/31/24 1700 - 10/31/24 
2200 

DESCRIPTION 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE 
LANDING 

https:l/dayao.myodlas2.corn/ods_prlnt_dlent_lrwolce_ei«:el.php?appl-'2 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE DATE 

11/20/2024 

PERSONNEL 

Keith Smith 
10/31/24 1700 -10/31/24 
2200 
Romeo Cintron 
10/31/241700 - 10/31/24 
2200 
Andrew Dasher 
10/31/24 1700 -10/31/24 
2200 
Charles Goldsmith 
10/31/24 1700 -10/31/24 
2200 
Ryan Perry 
10/31/24 1700 - 10/31/24 
2200 

Johnathon Jones 
10/31/24 1700 -10/31/24 
2200 

Misty Thompson 
10/31/24 1700-10/31/24 
2200 
Garrett Bass 
10/31/24 1700 -10/31/24 

HOURS or RATE TOTAL 
QUANTITY 

5.00 $ 
0.00 $0.00 

5.00 $ 
0.00 $ 0.00 

5.00 $ 
0.00 $ o.oo 

5.00 $ 
0.00 $ 0.00 

5.00 $ 
0.00 $ 0.00 

5.00 $ 
0.00 $ o.oo 

5.00 $ 
0.00 $ 0.00 

5.00 $ $ 0.00 
0.00 

1/2 



11/20124, 1 :39 PM 

https://clayso.myodlsa2.ccmlods_prtnt_cllent_lrwolce_excel.php?appl=2 

Print Invoice 

2200 

Alexis Someillan 
10/31/24 1700 -10/31/24 
2200 

$ 
5.00 0.00 $ 0.00 

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 45.00 $0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 45.00 $ 0.00 

'112 



0/ARPRO ~ SOLUTIONS 

by Darling Ingredients 

DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacArthur Blvd 
Irving, TX 75038 
904-964-8083 

BILL TO 

Cust. No. 
PONo. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Store No. I Cuatomer 
DNc:rlDtlan 

Invoice 
Invoice Number .,... 

13781181 11/09/2024 
BIU To Cult No. Ttnns 

208812 Due Upon Recefpt 

I Ive 0.. I Ticket No. I Quanmv I UOII I UnltPrtca I 
208612 I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL 320e5 

Trap#1 ADMIN FEE TRAP 
Trap#1 SERVICE FEE TRAP EXT 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 

11/07/24 
11/07/24 
11/07/24 

27714787 
27714787 
27714787 

lnYOlce Tola!: 
Applied Payments 
Net Amount Due: 

1.00 EA 
1.00 EA 
1.00 EA 

5.00000 
400.00000 

5.00000 

-1 / 1 
Bllllna Period 

11/03·11/09 I 

ext.nded Amount 

5.00 
400.00 

5.00 

410.00 
0.00 

U80410.00 

----------r,1.EA"DETACHANOSENO THIS COUPONWl1H YOUR PAYMENT:-------_,.. 

Dt\RPRO ~ L T ONS 

by Oarling Ingredients 

SEE REVERSE SID£ FORCREDIT PAYMENT INFORMATION 

PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE AT: 
https:/fpaymydartlngblll.com 

REMITTANCE ADVICE 
PLEASE RETURN 

WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
208612 

___ 1NV_o..,.1_c_E_D~_T_E __ , .. 1 __ 1N_v_o_1c"'!'E.,.N_,u ... MB_E_R ___ 
11/09/2024 13781881 USD410.00 

AMOUNT DUE 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 



807608 
Kl<D240 

432255 
2665 

204950 
16717 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP Buaineu Solutions, U.C 
POSOXn41 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I, ,I In ,I ,II I, ... II, 111, I ... I, 1,11, 11111 lu,111 .. I. I ,I ml, ,II 

00,BOARD,MAG 
807606 

STAPLES,STANDARD,5 PACK 
432255 

TRIMMER,HVY DTY,CARBO 
204950 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
lF YOU HAVE AMY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO"ER SERVICE ORDER: (883) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

1H ICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE N MBER 
-392257556001--! 86.84 P~ 1 of1 -

11

-~l~NY~O~ICE DATE TERMS I P~ENT_~UE 
12-NOV-24 - Net30 15-DEC-24 

ANOINGPKWY 

0 --

U/11 QTY 
ORO 

EA 1 

PK 

EA 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY IIITY 
SMP 8/0 

0 

0 

0 

15.000 

55.790 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

9.99 

15.00 

55.79 

80.78 

0.00 

6.06. 

AN amounts are based on USO currency TOTAL 88.84 
fv retum ...,..11es, pl- ,_ct 1n or1o1Ml boa - 1nNrt our packing l 1at, or _, o t•1• lnwicv. Pl••• note pn,bl• .., w •F 1•- credit or 
repl■c-.>t, llh\c:11.,,... you prefer. PIN .. do not ah\p collect. PleaM do not return fumltuN or •drlnu ..,t11 JOU .. u .. f1r•t fDr 1notruct1..,., si.o,u .. 
Dr dll•ga -t be reported 111tM11 5 daJ• ■ft•r dellverJ'. 

CUSTOMER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Checlcto: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUNBER 

21782H6 392257555001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

12-NOV•24 

INVOICE 
AIIOUNT 

86.84 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

FLO 217821461 392257S5S0019 000000D8b84 1 8 

ODP Bustn•ss Solutions, LLC 
,o Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201•1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You . 

.oaon•~ 



Invoice 
Paul Murray 011, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonvlle, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1-411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jac:llsonvllle, FL 32206 
Account Number: 18040030 
lrwoloe Number. RO148918 

Invoice D1118: 11/131202-4 11:12:49AM 
Oellve1y Date: 11/13/202-4 11:12:-49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

H■ DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Producl Product Oes~llon 

Canter: PMO Vehicle: none 
Oroer Number: RO14'8918 Purchase Order Number: none 

065IBulk Regular GasonlinelBulk 

Carrier: PMO VIIIKle: none 
Order Number: RO1-48918 Purchase Ol'der Number: none 

PMO Servloe Fee PMO Servloe Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 
Federal Excise Tax. LUST 
Federal Gae Excise Tax 
Fed Envir Fee· 10'1!. Ethanol 
Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Polutlon Fee 
Florida Local Opllon Tax 
Flortda S.C.E.T.S. 
Flotfda Sale& Tax 
Clay Co SUR Tax 
Fed Superlund Recovery • 10% Ethanol 

No tenns discount avallable for this Invoice. 

Amount Due 
$0.09 

$16.8,4 

$0.18 

$19.-44 
$1.91 
$5.52 

$8.85 

$7.50 
$1.88 
$0.33 

-,--Amount Due: $406.30 
Due Dale: 12/1al2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Oelvered Quantity Unit Price 
Salelperaon: none 
BOLNumber: ROi-48918 

92.0000 $2.38000 
Tax: 

Total Thia Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: RO1-48918 

1.0000 S125.00000 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tenna: 

Exeme_! 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surchaige: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$218.98 
$52.98 

$271.92 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S13-4.38 
$0.00 

$3-43.98 
$0.00 
$0.00 

162 31 
$406.30 
sooo 

$406.30 

$406.30 



Troon Golf LLC 
15°'14 N Sa,lbmlt 1101d 
SullelOO 

Invoice 

Sa>tbdale, AZ. 8SZS4 
USA .... 
-.ellllllllNr -,.,,..._l'IICt 

Cu-•
,.,,,,.n, ,...,.. _., 

S!!!l!!J 
f>q,MM 

1af2 

ARINV• 1010-169283 

11/13/2024 --Jg2Zl, 

o.-to!I!!! 

lllll TO PIWP·IT SORWAAE AZ.URE MIC. SIIMO!I • 0d 2024 

Sublalal 

C.-• Dooalotlool ~-
BJLL TO PROP-IT SOF1WAII£ OftaJ6S ~ and/or l.loonsos • 

0cl20?4 

SUb-1 

~ Dooatotlon 
bpenN 

11111 TO PROP-IT SOFlWARE Offict36S Access end/or Llalnsos • 

Sub-I 

.. ....._ 
Send •ltcUoolk payr,-llla: 
A<mJnt Name: Troon Goll LLC 
... nk:JPMOlga,\NtwYO<t,NY 10081 
Acclountl: W-1212314 

Oct2n4 

ABMoutlng II: 0?1000021 (forwlr• lnlnsfer>) 
A8Mloullng II: 12210002-4 (for .-cH lra>lfer>) 

!!!!!1!J!! 

'""""'" 

11!1!1!1" 

!!!!! 

-
-

A004a: Eagle uncling GC 

3989hglll.lndi,gl'lrtcw.r, 
<>n,ngtPad<.Fl320l5 
USA 

MMll&nt 

Mo!dllnt 

Mttdlo!!! 

llflllnal 
1rnountjm 

190.00 

Ortglnol 
-im 

17"40 

o,tgt,,11 
--•1!!! 

189.JO 

I TROON r' 

Otlplll 
c:unMtY FIi!!!!! -
USO 1.0000 190.00USD 

,_uso 

Olfglnal 
c..Nii/ltM."V !!!!!! Amoul,t 

USO 1.0000 176AOUSO 

1:NAOIISD 

0!1glnll 
mTNIICY FIi- Amoun! 

USO 1.0000 119JOUSD 

llt.lO USD 



Troon Goff UC 
1 S1144 N SOO!lldllt Rold 
Sule JOO 
~ l,Z 8SZS4 
USA 

..... ._,_...., -l'Njed-~---
hYftllllt ••-
0arnnq 

Hn..,,,..•"'"'I! 
SSS.70 

Serd eleclionic --• tee 
Accouftt-lloonGolfllC 
Bani: 1' Morga,\ ,-ycrt,, P« 1DOl1 
AaQllnl If: 689212314 
A8AIRoullng If: 021000021 (lcr w1 .. Ila""-'! 
~If: 1U100024 (lcrACH ~) 

Invoice 

2at2 

MIJNV-1010-169213 

11/1 !l/2024 

AIIIM& 
lOW. 

USO 

N!!•'"°Ynt ,.._.,.....,,., tu 
SU.70 0.00 

A00468: Eoglo IMdilg GC 

3989&,r.~l'llt<wst 
Ota11119Part, Fl 320&5 
USA 

, TROON r 

T,s,I 

SSS.701/SO 



11125124, 9:30 AM 

Eaglelanding-Jax-R
IL14.66-ID10.63-TD4.46 
Invoice #141 

Eagle Landing at 
Oakleaf Plantation 
(Billing) 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

jb.ru:m@troon.com 
.(filM) 637-0648 

Commercial (Site) 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Issue Date: 10/15/2024 
Due Date: 10/15/2024 

Payments & Pricing 

Payments 

No Payments 

'1l.D00 - 500 

Pricing 

Accepted Proposal 

Invoice Amount 

Amount Paid 

https://app,ttnaek:ml.comllnvolcea/44277a37-530d-47e7.flf7e-ee4867fc2b7eMew 

TlnHICRM 

Twinkle Nights 
admio@twinktenights.com 
.(8M) 820-4613 

$9,865.00 I 

112 



11/25124, 9:30AM llnselCRM 
r-
1 overdue 

·-- - -, 
Terms & Conditions 

This is an invoice for your 2024 Holiday Lighting Agreement. 

A 3.95% Processing fee will be added to all credit card 
payments. ACH payments do not have a fee. Or you may mail 
a check that must be received in our office prior to the due 
date. TWinkle Nights 4923 NW 6th St., Ste D., Gainesville, Fl 
32609 

If you have chosen a multi-year agreement, A deposit of 50% of 
the annual invoice is due each year by JuJy 31st with the total 
balance due on the day of install. 

Please note that 1.5% per month (18% per yr.) will be added to all 
outstanding balances. 

A deposit of 60% must be received before we can schedule 
installation. The annual invoice must be paid in full upon 
completion of the installation. If invoice is not paid in full within 
15 days Twinkle Nights Holiday Lights may remove all products 
and materials from the premises with no discounts to total 
owed. 

https://app.tlnaelcml.com/involces/44277a37-530d-47e7-af7 .. e4867fc2b7e/vlflW 212 



us. 
RJ0D5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 403241 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUfeER 

901420 

BILL TO 

SO VILlAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3889 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATIN: CHRIS COLI.ETTI 
(000) OOCMlOOO 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHPPED DATE: 11/15/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER I 

11/15/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TENl8 ROUTENUIEER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn: Foodsarvlce Mgr.JKltchen 

SHIPTO REIIITTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLS US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 ATI.ANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Dept.:O (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-6600 

DRIVER NAME: 
DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LJNE DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUIIBER: 0 

STOP NUll8ER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

11/14/2024 

QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIP110N I 
0~ I S~P . UNIT NUMBER 

:LABEL PACK SIZE f CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT IEXTaDED 
PRICE PRICE 

:.DRY 
2 21 EA 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DEUVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SltPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHPPED 

•.l<NIFE. PARNG 3.5" GRMN STEEL 1 EA 

41BIU6619012. FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 
2 2 

2 2 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

1.10 

1.30 

EA $16.9600 $33.92 

TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SflPPED 

1 

1 

Rale: 

SHIPPED 
1.10 

1.10 

PRICE 
$33.92 

$33.12 

$33.92 

$0.00 

~ B"( 12/06l2024 I.. $33.92 

~ \v. ;).. ~O -[41./ I -:. J>,f'J.. 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNT NUlmER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 419713 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

903215 

BILL TO 

ISo VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
loRANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000)~ 

SHIPPED FROM: 

StlPPED DATE: 11/18/2024 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD &HP I UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 8823391 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

Dl!UYERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGlf1' SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT S._,PED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t !SALES LOCATION SALE8REP DATE ORDERED 

11/16/2024 11221140 3055 

PAYIIENTTERIIS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Alln: Foodaervtce Mgr.JKitthen 

SHIPTO REIIITTO 

ITRN EAGI.E LANDING GLF ClB US FOOds, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 303114 8421 
Dept:0 (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-6600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIYERI>: 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 
DESCRIPTION I.ABB- PACK$1ZE 

'SEASONING, BBQ MEMPHIS DRY RUB ALCHMYSPCO 20oz 

Shipment Tracking: 281839681012, FEDIEX 
Shipment Traddna: 281839681012, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

1.25 

1.43 

ORDERED SHIPPED 

INVOICE SUlalARY 

1 

1 

Ptoduct Total 

Sales Tax 

PLEASE 

1 

1 

CODE 

832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUIIBER: 0 

WEIGHT PRICING I UNIT 

I cs 

11/14/2024 

·7 
UNIT EXT!NDEDI 

PRICE PRICE 

$20.7500 $20.75 
I 

TOTALl'TEM8 TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

\f_,_ 

SHIPPED 
1.25 

1.25 

PRICE 
$20.75 

$20.75 

$20.75 

$0.00 

$20.75 

~\~~ l!P° ~ -/J'{O ~ 20.75" 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RXD 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 513425 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

908684 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 
SHIIPEO DATE: 11/19'2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t 

11/19/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERll8 ROUTE NUIIUR SPECIALINSTRU~ 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn: FooduMce MgrJl<ltchen 

SHIPTO REIWTTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL8 USFoode,lnc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 AllANTA, GA 30384 8421 
Dept.:O (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-6600 

DRIVER NAME: 
DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

11/1512()24 

I QUANm'Y I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

ILABB. PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

[ORY 
1 11 CS 12758985 !DISH. 8 Z RARBT OVAL WHT CHINA ISUPRIOR 1 DZ 

Tracldng:418IU8161910,FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 
DRY 1 1 

DEUYERY SUMMARY TOTALS 1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

TOTAL1181S 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Raee: 

cs $47.3400 $47.34 

TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

10.00 

10.00 

PRICE 
$47.34 

$47.34 

$47.34 

$0.00 TOTAL NET Wl!IGtff SIGPPEO 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHFPED 

10.00 

11.00 PLEASE RBll1'fna AIIOUNT BY 1t0l2024 

~ 
$47.34 

~ :i,qo - --,q10 ..-1.pJtf 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RXllS" 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOIIER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 513428 11/19/2024 11221140 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

911071 NET21 DAYS 0 Attn: Foodservice Mgr./Kltchen 

BILL TO SHIP TO REMrr TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 3989 EAGlE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32066 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 All.ANTA, GA 30384-8421 

TTN: CHRIS COLLETII Dept: 0 (386) 763-1304 
(000) OO(M)()()O ___ --- . - - - ~891~ 

SHFPED FROII: DRIVER NAME: 

SHIPPED DA.TE: 11/19'2024 DRJVERIO: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

3056 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

11/17/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNrr NUMBER 

PA.CK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICliG 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
1 11 CS 15353131 JPlATE. 9"WHTWHTRE RNDCHINA 2DZ 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NETWBGHTSNPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

35.00 

36.00 

Tracldng: 418848168899, FEDEX 

. 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

t 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUIIIIARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

TOTALlreMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

cs $82.7800 $82.78 

TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED 

35.00 

S5JIG 

1)24 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
S82.78 

$12.71 

$82.78 

$0.00 

$12.71 

) ~o- /t/76 :;;. P ,7$' 

Page 1 of2 



• 

us. 
RXJl)5" 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOIIER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER• SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 561858 11/20/2024 11221140 3055 832 11/17/2024 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUlmER PAYMENTTERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

910809 NET21 DAYS 2325 Atln: Foodservk:e Mgr.JKltchen 

BILL TO IMPTO Rllffl'TO 

SO VILJ.AGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Food&, Inc:. 
3989 EAGLE LANCING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
• ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 An.ANT.A, GA 30384-8421 
!ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Dept.:0 (388) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-6600 'I 

SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUff NUMBER: 2325 

SHIPPED DATE: 11/20/2024 DRIVER.ID: STOP NUMBER: 4 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS I QUANmY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I ... UNrT NUMBER 

(LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRJCE 

!DRY 
11 CS 18284317 IBAND. NAP PAPR 1.5X4.25 BRGNOY iHOFFMASTER 412500EA 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

I Sh/pmMt Traddng: ""168818162.f, FEDEX 
,nt Trecldna: 401588181824, FEDEX 

SfORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECES 

8.00 

8.50 

ORDERED SHPPED 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

1 

1 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

PLEASE 

1 

1 

TOTALITEIIS 
SHPPED 

1 

1 

cs $79.5400 $7i."54 

TOTALWBGHT 
SHIPPED 

8.00 

8.00 

TOTAL EXTENl>ED 
PRICE 
$79.54 

$71.14 

$79.54 

___19.0()_ 

$79.5' 

/6 O ✓ 7'{,;<J--;, 7q,)t.f 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RQl5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 812955 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

901050 

Ba.LTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE IANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 11121/2024 

QUANTITY I SALES PRODUCT 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

FROZEN 
1 1 cs 3190097 

STORAGE LOCATION 

FROZEN 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WBGHT SIIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 ot2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCA1ION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

11/21/2024 11221140 3056 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIALINSTRUCTIOHS 
NET21 DAYS 0 Attn: FoodseMce Mgr .JKlllchen 

SHIP TO REMfTTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US FOOds, Inc:. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
bRANGE PARK. Fl 32065 A Tl.ANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Dept.:O (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 
DESCRIPTION LABEL 

CAKE, PETfT FOUR SNOW WHT RHLYDESVD 

Shipment Tracking: 7006 5809 6199, FEDEX 
Sh.,ment Tnlddlta: 7(J(}fJ 5809 8199, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

4.00 

5.93 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

1 

1 

PACKSIZE 

2/721.44OZ 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED , 

1 

832 

ROUTE NUMBER: o 
STOP NUMBER: 0 

CODE WBGHT ' P=G I 
cs 

11/14/2024 

UNfT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

I 

$124.6800 $124.881 

I 

TOTAL.ff'EMS TOTALWEGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

I~ 12/12/2024 

SHIPPED 
4.00 

~00 

PRICE 
$124.88 

$124.418 

$124.68 

$0.00 

$12.UI 

cftD J<lf0_,1,c/0 ~ 1i lJ-{pv 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUN1 INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 C48<."'7Ci" 

INVOICE 
DATE 

.1/19'2~ 

,..IJ":OM?::R 
NO 

1c.·2r14n 

PURCHAt:iE r,rm• • 
.N\.!MBE 

Routt'· 23;!:i I 3 
3 il 1 f -· --- Sh 1 p ~· ---.-- - ... ~-= 

so VILLAGE :-"OMM DEV o·srH TRN EAGLE L,;tJIHNG Gt.:F" f"'LS 
r o. ! 1989 EAGLE t ANDING Pl'\WY fa: -~q89 EAGLE L'1NDlNG f~\4'( 

I [RANGE PAR~ Fk !~RANGE PARK FL 

l 
~206S ,1206S 

'-104 2.91 ScOO 
~t't· _:-HRIS rou.FTT_: ________ ,_ !nEPT tt {.iO 

RemJ. t. 

p,; 

5AL~S SALES Dl\TE 
L..OC-. RC::F □RiiEHcD 
1rsi; 0832 11/1-'/::4 

O~DER NUMBFR: 91('f.108 
. ,.,. .. 
,~ ..... J 

f' 0 

. -I':" '}(l lJ J 

EO:-:. 

:,1~ 

1'9fl42l 

ATLM.JTA 
30384-8421 
;~t .,. :, "" 1 3r,t1 

0(, 

ipf;-n, •42,; S wtLL!AMSON BLVD PORT ORAt.JGf." 
F;Trm~ 
~ Trms. NET 2: DAYS 

'l'"L .'Jh i ;;_ D: 
S'pci,al 
l'n!f't;.-. 

f'-l'"-~ 51.t.8 

l!/•-:.>1:4 
UK r VER :'lu ::i I EAVE 

f' ;, Q l' 0 3 ;.; f 04 ·1 

lNAL R~Ci-..,iP 1 ~·GR .i.1~v V,ANGF~ 

y Qtv S~leq Product 
~rPd Sr1pp1d Un.t Nu~bnr 

~ 1. GS 7233~62 

0f'~c:- 1rto t aar>l 

"IACAR0l'll & ~ Hf. tSE., CHlDR f"i<(,1{03617 OZ 
_J,; 
-::- 1. cs l'a966.60 S!JUP, Ctl!Y. H)RTL A NO A':0tD ~SG-3, ~ ! F ~

RAFT 
,OU Y5 n .. 

1 1;,S 8131864 B~~f. GRND dO/~U ~!ME RAW FZN 4r~ LB AtJEHLIRA 
~ 2 cs 970514"' DEJ::F I F'T'f •':f.'Mt'! 75/2=. J: !. H:-tST'( "-0/S. :-: Ol 7NTT;'T'(TU!) 

STORAGl LUC~~rn~ RE~~P(N) 

fOTAl. uR( i:-ff,: .. ·s ORDERED: 33 !:'f. .... ,..£.~ S}'if'f'E.0 3 
rorAL RtFRI&ERA1EO f' I ECE ~ Of<UERB>•: ~4 ~iECEb SHlkPEo: 2•+ 
T0"'\1. rnozn· ~:!:£Cf.2 OROERED: ~;- PI~<:F'.:' S!-:If'r'F.C: :!: 

+'ld> rnvo:r er 1t,t1MAF-'i !Hfili· 

TOH\L ~U WGT,. 131:/3 79 PIECES OFLOEii:EO;- 82 HE.LES ShIPflt.O: 82 
TOTA•_ GROSS WGT: 1502.~8 

.,.his a~~nt. is an P.stim~te ,it time ~ c:s.h1.pp.in~ ~ 
~--·- .. ----- --------~ 

£ 
t) 

Ue:,.9ht r·r 1.c-1119 
l!r,; t 

cs 
rs 
i:o 
cs 

rTE:-iS ';Wf,'f'ffl. 
lTEnS SH!-f'l-t.L> 
rTE!".~ ~1Hl-'i:>C.:~" 

. H:.i1[: lii 1 ff• ... o: 

Jn ii:. 
Pd.CF.· 

~6.,l0i> 
t:"1 J.900 
&l· . ..1~.00 
SS' 0000 

s 
t:, 
L 

' 

o2 

" RODI.IC T ro LAL $ 

HrX/iBLE AtlOUlfr 1' 
!';(N S:~Lrt:; ·r~~ '~~ 

t. l ~t! [llJe•j 

r·r 1cP. 

JO il 
44.39 
83.39 

1 7C.:>I) 

• ~r ., ,-, .L,.;, _,..., I ,. 

lEiJ. 68 
!7~! 67 

;3639.0/ 

DO 

i t C::00 -
~ - 13'-IO--:: 3 It¢: rq 
2. lf o -- 7<{ l/ lf -= I '-I it,;? I 
>'" 0 - 7 <fro-=--31 t, / .. / ') 

T4 ~( -:.-3 i 3 1, D 7 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

J 

I 
I 



Accour-r i:N\/CICE 
NO. N0. 

912211 S0 048071i? 

INVOiCE 
DAlE 

1f/t9/24 

r~ ·sTr0 ,i~h 
NO. 

l L~2l 1 +Ci 

RQute f-'321:i , 

PURCHASE O~OE:R 
Nt:>MaER 

.., 

s.;u s Sl',U!S 
LDC. REP. 
:ms~ 0..:,~p 

PATT 
ORDERED 
11 / 1 7 '?'4 

'JRD'IT N'JMBER. qt 0808 
:i 11 ----------- - ---so VILLAG~ COMM D£V D!S7R Sh!pl~RN FAGLC t Ai'JD'ING Gl t Ct.13 

3989 EAGU:. LAND H-.tG PKWY 

------Hc1,1,i.-.. ~., 'tis Fboj 
5

, Inc -----1 

ro. ~989 fAGL E LANDI·NG PKW'{' lo. 1:--
'l, □. BOX 19'14~1 

BP.ANGE PARK f- t ORAN<;l-. PAf·U•i.• t-L 
32065 

~tt. ~'-iRIS :m l.ETf r 
------·--

I 
"3Po,;s 
904 2.91 SoOO 
DFPT ~ 00 

• :i-~ r,P. 542'; 
':Trns.; 

W !I.LT AMC::ON BU.ID ~o~ r ORANGE r-t S'1f,1':': 
Spc'ial 
[r~;t~ 

r'c1Clc ~l?f' 

11 / 1<;' 'E''/l 
DR.lloJER Mus 

:rr~i. NET 21 DA\S 
u Qty Sal~s Product 
ef'ed S-r, ipped !J;i"i t /.Judlher 

....-«' 
< -
~ 
--4:-
_;-

--+
A-

~ ~ 
~ 
~ 
--r 
..;;
-➔-+ 
~ 

~ 

--=--
-::-

~ 
~ 
J.:--

~ 
~ 
~ 
A"' 
~ 
--t"" 
~ 
....,t"' 
.A-" 

l 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 ., 
2 
1 
1 
1 
3 

1 
" .::_ 

1 . .. 
1 

1 
l 
I. 

1 
s 
l· 
i 
1 
• 
5 
r 
1 

i;,~ 
cs 
Cf, 
r.l' ,;;, 

t.A 

cs 
c::: 
(£ 
Ef, 
•::s 
r:s 
cs 
r.s 

f.A 
~.; 

,-~ 
:...·.~ 

rs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
c~ rs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
rs 
C'S 
cs 
cs 

0198721 
1919740 

2,l.26411 
:;'331353 
?.:l,itB936 

267%34 
-,-;-.., 1 1 -,-;: 
.... , .;,_._.1.,"" 

2725711 
3S87482 
4326690 
5.326418 
5327275 
5394721 
.:,712376 
7131614 

7331960 

9124520 

?I. 9S249 

~0~426~ 
!.1175608 
2122328 

:.>6JJ394 
'.1883130 
..1200145 
.J3J0099 
4'326880 
S 166760 
6C.S.3758 
l1"11166.3 
/14360~ 

Desc:Tipt.on Label 

REFRIGE.R.'.\ ff.O 
C'AMDY, PIH UUTR ft.I'"' RESf"; 3 • .. ft: r-r"f ·:; 
COLESLAW, SHRD SHO~f SWT OIXH.i14a':1 LB l'l!JLLY-5 KH 
READY TO EAT - Ple~!f Ref?r try Ret0~n Polfc: 
lE T TUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS. vAL. i 
i011ATG, RND SX.-i :n GR!i f~·ESH 2:. LB .:r-:ns~ 'Hit.:Y 
CARROT, STIGK 3 314; 1 FRESH t, i=~ G~08S -.JALY 
REt:O'i' TD ElH - f-'l!c'a,-:::, Refer -I:,;;, r'c•ri.1T ,; Pol t'",: 
LUC CH l l'tl , GRErn iH MED I-Ur1 F Rt% LB t-'ACku,: 
CHICKal. ~l!Nu 1 &2JT ,Jt'iB i::AW 4/!'0 l'.[! Pt,Tt'.JXEt~r 
CH.lCKHI, BRST SHGL 6 l. BtiilS -4.t': i...B F'AJi.JXENl 
Cl-lEE5C PAR!'I GRTD B?.G Rf;:" Ii'!P S l B ROSEL• 
ONION, f<E:D JMF. FRESH R.Ef-BA& 2~ LB CRO~;:. lJAL't 
LETTUCE', R:'\N FRESi-1 P[r." 24 tt"1 CROSS I,)>": " 
liEEF, PTY GR!-ID 80/20 ~•-1. RHD 20/t~ OZ UU!H Sl:C.T 
BACON, PORI< F"EAL D!:D 5" ':'1Gl<f:::'./5 !.f' t ORtiEL 
CANO,'!' , SNC}{R l1Af< ss HJ REF Z l . 86 02 Stnm<£RS 
CELE~'(, Sf!':!~ -1~ FRf"S~l Rff 4/~ LP CROSS VAf_.Y 
REAOY TO EAT Please Refer to Retul"n Pohc;t _ , 
M{J,..Hr•:1'1'-' c-, f'"' 1 t -'4 ,, r• •·o ... C' I r ,:oss VALY :,, ,~.uur,, -.; .t~ , --,Ln tt. ..1 '-

R~ ADY TO EAT - P1ease Refer ~o Return Policy 
DRESSING R?' lCH Hl~STY l='t ~T ~!AR4/t OA f~f:T '$ 
Rt:Ao:r TO ~Al Please Refer to Rei;urn f-'oh,:;,_y 
0Rr8S"N~. HClN~' !1t1ST DJOH F'r.ST 4/1 0~ KE"N •~ 

FRO?FN 
BUN, t!Of i..•GG Wrfi o" SLCO J~KD 5il2/l 1 Ol. 
BREAD, FL~ f SX1'3'' 0\.1t.L Ttl:) F?WJ6/1' 61 DZ 
BEEF, &TK !B& TP CC li84B 60ZA24/b DZA 
CS: 000! r, ~7 LBS 
BRFAD, h'<i rifi:Ell 17 SLLU :.IB'' S/.3v Ol 
PGTATO, F~ sr J•q• ~XTFt CPSPY615 1~ 
SAl"DN, AJi~fL 6· i PTH Pl~~~ ~O L~ 
Hor DOG, .:'1£ :,, t l," RI.F: m~a •::• l ~ 
nAH1 MAhJ, 6 L PC BLSL kA~ FZ~lU Lb 
BREAr•, um 1. ~ S" 2t SL.CO 9 /16 ",£/28 32 07' 
ROLL ~SR w,H 4. ~' SLCO BKO 6/8, ».:; Oi 
f t,NG,~StUS, STPE-C.: •:. i Z FH f'Fl!.11.S t,J. 
RICE, UGFPN F~lED CKD FOIL lh 4/3 LB 

n'i:Ll iOP HR 
STONEF'U:E 
5T-0Ci< ·, RDS 

EURO at.~~.,, 
MDN~f-'.CH 
HA1<i<OR 4if1" 
f"MUXEt·•t 
iiAi'<-l<lJR i:SHl't 
POl'EtLA 
FiOlaL.\
liAASOR BN~ 
tiltt!i 

C 
0 

n 

ii 

1 AT:.ANTA 
- "30384,;..8421 

38!., -, 63 t ;o.~ 
GA I 

__ __J 

r-dge ')2 oP o.e 
INAL RE~FlPT FOR H-IV CHANGES t..EAVE 

\Jl>'ignt 

'rdi' 

rA 
cs 
cs 
C.~ ., 
l::A 

cs 
rs 
cs 
fA 
cs 
l"C' 
,,-J 

cs 
cc 
t;A 

lnq 
i 1-· 

r~ 
!_'S 

cs 
cs 

cs 
-c, 

Lo 
cs 
r,; 
L::, 
f"'C 
,. •J 

1.,S 
C'S 
cs 
cs 
GS 

Uni:t 
F'l" ic 

J7 !~OC 
l&. 4:,0ljQ 

i1.8500 
t~ 18M 
E.9400 

L~ l':,00 
94 St,00 
CIO. 1100 
:?,S C:.:?C•O 
24 41:00 
t;4.6SOO 
44 3100 
r:,. o?oo 
Sv.2900 

'?.6800 

: ,!: . -? ~.oo 
4.5.0000 

;.~ t !0{' 

~ 6000 n .?9oo 
·l 1 4200 

;., ;~u.v 
... ◊. C:◊00 

100. 1900 
3'~ 1!00 
7,;. 9600 =-~ .!Cj!)O 
.j-J. f:!!(1, 
19'. c,aoc, 
49 sooo 

h •-

t 

Ex t.c>ndc>d 
Pr:.,., 

"'Jl 12 
lo. "t9 

1J. 8:C. 
lS 18 
5.94 

12 lS 
:'83 68 
.136.22 

26 59 
24 4-1 
S4 fF,. 

132. 't.:, 
70 07 
$0. 2•;, 
::_9 36 

, 6 91) 

4.S.08 

56 U 

2i;.oo 
~6.?9 

104./2 

37 iJ 
'.;5? rio 
100. 19 
~~ 1! 
7'::.. 9c, 
';'_f: 25 

1 ~:;s, o·-: 
39 08 
35- !:,(1 

----------

i 
I 



4CCOIJI\! 
NO 

,·1221 f S{' 

I i-!'/!J :tr. E' 

04';g9C-2 

INVO!Cc 
•~·n.: 

'11·• Q'"f'"' . . • . t.. 

Rc,r.Jtf> 

CUSTT!MEfi. 
Nit 

t2~!1. tV 

,; 

~ ~ 11 
'sc '•..lil~i~AGF coMM DE'~ r.11sTr1 1 ·nm r-AG, . .r- LM.ttrNc, G 

r ,r 1 ,;c:in9 ~AGLE Lt-NDING P'K~Y I . -. 1 W89: ~AGL.f. l~ND .• 1'1(~ 

1 

Q~~NGE. PARK n. ltg~~~E 1-'At 

r,'\SE -1 
NUMB 

...,Lo 
ll r 

,., ..,1...,:-, SAi F.S ...... \~ 
-,., ttEP. J~c 
3or--s 1832 l 7,·2'.:;. 

ORDER ;~;mm~ ... . .. 08DB - - - - . 
US -c--itot• , .,....r.;;. .. 

p ':.'. nm: ! '~fl.'l:-• 1 

GA _,,7.\Jt">S i . , .... o~,::i 
904 e91 S609 

L~-~-1s_ cou.s:·~T1 _____ _, hFPi # oo • 
i: •l,►f•,~ .. • S 42S S. l.J ! Ll. l AMSON Bt. lir) PORT ORANO.F rL Shi. oD 

;t t 

ATUi'\'. ... A 
.3~.384-84? 1 ,. 
'3S6 7 ',3 ~ :m-, l 1 

l o i: 04 I 
';'Tr-ms: :.:;pr:•"i,al 

11/19/?4 P~re 

~f",-,m<:. '!t-.f 21 DflY½ !n.:;tr. 
Oft VER MUS", LEAVl: FlNAL R-l:(.El• 11T F IN;v CHANGE~ 

ty Sc,lnc, Pr.oduc.·c DEu·,c-nptcn f'u~-k lht.e• 
~n=~~~d Unlt Nueber iii ed 

LabP:.i 
0 

1c-.,nt 

HAlA~:liOUS "IAlffUALS 

ORY 
cs .l3S8595 rLEANER., URM t, RRIJR '.',f'<Eis FR!:HTSO, 1 oz _..... M0?,0GRH11C;; 

()4133-CORROS IVF SOL ID, ij O~:S • 
kB•-~~~•&~~¥t~~t~~-*~ltlK•~~~~~~"~~~~-~e~~~~~~i~~*¥ 

TAL HAZARDOUS ~EIGHT 3.13 rorAl HAZARDOUS Pl~CES· 
~ !El! lel-'.--!"ll:*i( H. )I ,o,~-~ ,,;:';.: "'" ll lh•-lt"'l'. ~IH>',.,~•10:;1;1;-~ ~U 1'.' P lt~ bil•'ltio, ~ k\;·lfltt~!("~I( 

~¥.no:~1otr1H'-'~::r"i1:,. Mf.Uf1Crttr a',,t 

-@-' 
_;;,,-
-a
,....:.:-
...;;,-, 
~ 
--e--
.-,1:
...J.
_.;-
_;;,.
~ 
-+.-
~ 
.;-.. 
~ 
~ 
....➔.-

---+ 
~ -=
~ 
-;

.....+' 
-¼-
-r-
~ 

1 
3 
• .. 
1 

1 
i 
1 
i 
1. 
1 
2 
l 
1 
1 
1 .. 
1 
• 
l 

1 
i 
1 
t 
l 
1 

t::i'1 
cs . r:r, 
cs 
r:c 
cs 
,. i:' , 
GS ss 
cs cs 
·cs cs 
F_;·;, 
cs · .. ~ cs 
cs 

.; 
r•.:. ~-, 
fA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
!:'S 
s 

cs 

(P78o70 
1259381 
lJ:?8699 
l4U016 
1°'~4S34 
200886() 
.!399696 
2333239 
"9c;73o6 
111269:'. 
:;::s61'◊-4 
3554S65 
3554t-•19 
4146478 
S17r:._377 
5204151 
'S~Sl351 
6002398 
i:204366 
t.310726 
,501159 

6733182 
6790430 
1013329 
7'150:14':: 
'l802S2'3 
9 39S781 

L IU/ ~L HAZIJR0{1U5 £:Utlt:. i 
~!(l(;l<:1r'.l:11(Yllli:.r.V1 f!-IP](-~"f}:'lri;)f~:Y.~)f I'll 

tRY 
URAF', 10 lSf.;.0 t.,A:< ~ Af-R !!!-IT 500 E::. 
RICE~ JASMN RAIJ lMP TLN.O 20 L·B 
SHOR fF.NI-lC, F ~YG S:JYP,,! :.. ro f..L~.:=t ''B 
CUP, SfLE PULYP 2 l CLR PiH 12/~90 EA 
DETERGENT, P07 & NiN :-11•,i. f'!/.; :; LI 
l'!USTARD, YUJ S~ r•OUCl-i c,(>0/. 2 OZ 
LID, CUP 5Fl.E 2 Z FLAT Pl Sf L'/"'00 Fri-
CHIP, ASST SS HAG SHLF i:; 1 AlH. V'J<.• EA 
.!'!Of'. HEAC , LOOP rnr- r;:;::r,, Y ¢.RN :'- r ,'4 
ORIN!<, . S(,()A COLA (HH LU~( ["~1"12411~ u? 
UC, CUP l2.-'.;'4 Z BBl rt ~i' 1-;0(1 tA 
OR IHK • SQl,\A CULA COKE. CLH, (;~l'f.?.~/ 1.:: UZ 
DRINK, ~DOA DI[T COKE ZERC :4/!~ r~ 
StASOIHNG, SH( nt•Ft{. RUB f\HLF 1 Ui 
SAUCL, I!UF'LC' .m:-RED r LS1 ,JUG ,v: ~;. 
SAUCE., CHS t-lA~HO SHLF STABL 6tttl.O t..N 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AftBDX ,~11ou E~ 
KETCHUP, rino FC't 33¼ .ss tOll to00/9 G 
DF:Itn-:. ORN6 PLST BTL WJDE .tu.20 Dl 
.dUICE, CRNBY ORl'lk 1.n. BAR ~·Ac U/3J OZ' 
SEASOMirm. U'!l~ H'R f'I .ST fl·NF. :s nz 
CEREAL. OTnL ASST l~Dr 8S 0~ EA 
PU!TE, f'L'-:T tO. 2S' BU< l. f.1'!f'T .:; 11::•.-:: r,~ 
CCtFFEE> 6kNO bLU FR(: Ph bFt,iH}j;,_n JZ 
BREADER, GEi",FQ B;;r, •~f•':L :'S LB 
NAPK HI, OMMR l,lH I i 7X t ; !. Pi.'l 2(>/..250 EH 
SCRUBf'f"I;'',. S'fTliC F! BR 6'N G~~! '10 'EA 

liONOGRAil 
F<OlArlD • 
Hr1~1,1£~ T UL 
01,;,;u; 
MtlllOGf:'A"'ICF' 
HEl:NZ 
O:T.trf 
Fiu'T.0 t.:A, 
MGf!QGfMM 
COKE. 
'Hl,1Ct1P 
COkt 
f':~:r. 7.EP.O 
11eeORt'118K 
FR.ANIC •s-
t.:tl~AR-IlA 
\,t,;Lt•~~'='DS 
HEIHZ 
G,HOF::A!)E. 
OCtttNoPRr .. y 
;-i!Jt!AF~t( 
GiJAi\t.ii r•~:r r~.: 
fil'tit¢i.:L hS 
HS!:: 'A:s:-~'l' 
VALLI PLlS 
11'.A~AJM 

'" 

Prl.Cll}~ 
'jp j. 

~ ... 
' > 

Un1·t 
r·r ii. 

~.; 230C 

rK~~k~~ri~xr~~~v~~ 

2.7 

l-X l:.endE'tl 
r 1,..n 

Jv_wc.. 
.1,& • .., !~·kit 

Ull't;,'1!'1('f'1'•' Y,Ylf~ll:l•"c~JC.- ·icr·•.J'IJ!I-Y 

·~ ._ '9300 1 H.•· ✓ 
~ ~, ?600 '}9 

r.·g ~fl 6~'1:)-'" <18 
cs 4J.. :;zo ,;.J.' ✓ 
cs .,~ !: ~·f\ ~V"- 71'! , ~ ... •., 
i.:S 15. 620 15. 
C£ -.~ :.,c,,v 1~ ,/ 

cs ,q 1. vaoo 
(.,~ r.s 13. ~4C,<J 

LS l.8 :!9.00 ·!Y 
rs :::t rn·oo . .,/ 
cs 1>3 2.9,00 3e. rs •3_;,~co !3 ,:. J 

£A ◄9 uJOQ ~9 Od ~,-. "3'.:" Z-40~ "tr." ,,,, ,_.. .l -:.: 
cs ~'?· LAOO r;,9 
r.:s ?1,6'300 ·~ v .... 
cs 2'1 300() 27 
rs '.?.,_930C ")-

- .. 
C$ 24.8800 :t4 d8 
rt. 1 e'), -NCC· ',. 
cs .,.22 87.00 2 
<'C 
< , <J4 C.90C o· , . '\'✓ 
cs ;;J.).~.qOO 2J, 
'CS :'.'S. 8200 -,L , . 
cs 53 9-400 i ✓ 
r.s ~.0300 £,,L-e.'-1, 

- _! 

I 



{;C:COtH,tT i ~,av ·;1 CF ! w .. ·o: .~ E ··vsToMER PVR':·1.S -, o·n,ER 
NO. NO 

91?211~0 04~0~0~ 
DAID~ Nu. 

r-1.rrc;n? .,_ 1 : 2~'1 l 4v 
WUMB-Ei:t 

'll u ~, f: E'"Tc1C::. i' -r 
.,J 

.h 
11 rs□V1L!_,-.'.~E COM1'1-DE'~;-DTS1R-1 Sh i•p - - . - -- ·- ~ .,. R..,mit 

f-Rt' -p .,, - ' 'Jl.'~•t~~ ,.,.Lr' rt.13 I 
fo. 39'89 EAGLE LA~DlN~ PKWY I 

\t. t 

GRANGE PARK 
""1[2065 

Cl-lR IS COU F'TT t 

F~L 

,,. -
' •· 

t " r- -,,~ ...... - ... M •; · J ,..,. \: ~. 

i 3.;;E:19 EAGLE LANtrIN1; PKWY 

,ORANGf' PARK ...._ __ . -
~c·.J-,:::, 

·, 904 291 SoOO 
:1FPT ~ OJ 

l -- --

1-·1.. 

I TO'" 

SAr ... <"'. 
LGC. 
.,.': ~-,,; 

SA ES 
li:,Er-' 
08'.32 

DAlT 
erx D ErH:. u 
11. ,·17 /2~ 

lJRDf"R' !'-'UMBER: 91'191;5 

US ~·o d~, ITJc. 

P. r"J. '2'0Y. t ~,t".;21 

ATi. A".JTA 
"30:aW.4· -842:: 
:36t, 76: 1'304 

!{~F°r:l'. 5425 S - l-JHXIAMSON BL.VD •orT 
l 7rmr • 

ORAMGE rL c::.:, .i pa: 
f:.pc,.,i:fJJ l 
It"2 t:~~ • 

a,.k, S~.:~ 

tillt?/'2.4 f"a,;; OI ;;f 02 
:------1 NUS,r LE:AVf' FI-NAL RECI:lt>T ?"OR HN CHANGFF' 

t1rm~. NEf 21 DAYS 
1.1 Qt,y Sales f·roduct 0escr:i.pton 
l•r,cl 'hi(•P •i IJnic Humf),:,r 

~te' 

--- - - - ---- ... - - -

~ 2 
RffR:::GEi(ATED 

CS 3117990 SAL AD, PiATO Cl'iTfiY' HO HFCS RE:f~'IB LB 
RU\DV TQ f {;; - Plis..:sY R1e-fi:•r ti) 'F:r,f-J, •1 r-,f1.i., 

OU.~;::; l<-1. l" 

BiORhGE l..(lCAiION ~ECAP•::-D 

TriTA-L '.~En Vi;R1,Ttll r: IfCf~.; ifl[i[F:E D :? r, ~ fC'( R :?HI ?F'S: :i 

!H:lf tM..'O ICE ul!i'!MM'i j,;,,f~· 

TOTAL i4El' IJG I'· 32 00. PIECES llR~EF<ED. ~ f' l Et:.S !'>H lf'REO, 
TOTAL GROSS lfGT. 36.0C• 

.., , . 

2 

" le1gi'J t. f'r 1c i 1ng 
D Uate 

cs 

T""Ej:~ !HIPPED. 

1 fei1S Si1~f'l"t:D: 

UnJ..t 
Pr ic,:! 

JS. 1100 

1 

1 

~-

E..ti:.e-naeo 
i:>r tee 

tO.~.t; 

:'C.J4 

~RuDUGS lOf~L i 70 34 

tAXiotBl.l:. AlwUNl' l 
GE~: SAl.F~ TA~ 

00 ,. (, 

lhi-s uou n e1c;;ti.rat~ ct ti~:P et .:;hipp•t.'la pr,.or to <"'1V' a'iJu<.t111t~nt1. med~ di. drl ivery !i 10.~31, 

·--·-·--------

~\ 
l\, 

c00 ,)!f{)-1 > 'f() ~ 7 () 3 ~ 

1 
j 
I 
! 
i 

i 
! 



Accm1rn 1 ;,..vr, 1 r.~ ~1~Tl:. 
NO. NC.I, 

912::'1 150 0asoc~o4 

.'.N''OI'T 
l>ATE 

11/17/.!'.'4 

C':STtMfR 
NU 

11 ':!2' 140 

PU:1C' 'AST: ORDER 
NU1'1BER 

S1~LFS SALES 
LDC REP. 
30SS 0822 

ORDEf.lED. 
1 1 1 17f,?4 

Ro•.:t£> 2:325' I ,; OPOE~ !\!'.JM[~ER 91.l136 
h Ll _ 

SO \IIL' ~,~r ':OMM DE.' DJSTR 
Sh1p - 1 R.e.nu-t ... --------~ ~----, 

• • - r. • " "''T" t\_>~ ..., ._,. •\~ r r -r: • RN l:l•·""t.E ,_'"'l,•c .. ,l ,., _f.F ~ D f. I t:_;:) Food , , - ,. 
r~- 1989 FAGL~ LANO[NQ PKWY 

ORAN(~i:. PAR!-'. f i.. 
12065 

~t t; CHR iS rm i -;TI I 
----~ ---- ---~- -- _I 

• o • I "i989 EA\".ll E t t\Nl, il\JG p~w•,- 'fo. I 
, , ,, o nox 1?842~ 

IQRANGE PAR~ fl 
1 

_,20.:~s 
·904 291 ~QQl) 
• DFPT # • (},:-; 

ATLt'\t-JTt., 
30384-8421 
38-l\ .. '7 .:) ~ 1 :s.::4 

GA 

l ~"J s:.-:-, ,l. S42S S. ~TtLtAMSON Bi.VD P8Rr □RANCE .- ·- 5{ l p.D. 'i,'1; I~/~•· P-:l,J;, ('l of 02 
r;-r ... ms. 
t Tr:•;-;. 'JF I c.' 1 DA f~ 

S'pcia:1 
:r. ( :" t -· • 

"•R~ yER ~.i3T LEAVE H~Ah REC.ELPT 1-"0R lN\I 1-HAI\IGf'::: 

r Qty Sal~s Product 
t?-r,•~ "n :i:>i:wd 'Jr 1 t Nu111b "r 

Oesc'J':i pton 

- .. ·~·-----·- -------

~ 
_l,. 

l 
1 

TOT:iL DRY 

DRY 
lA 0/60264 SPICi, bklC ~RAN PLST ~HkR 
~(; o:6039',' :-PifF, OREG LUF ORI[n PL.ST 

STCi<AGf LOC-AH(N REC:Ai'(Hl 

PIECES rRDERrn 

U*- T~VOICE SUMMARY ~*~ 

~ 

fOTAL Nl: T Wu 1 81 PIECES O~OE~ED 2 
... 0 T A1•. GR USS •IG r ~ ?~ 

~ .. J 

f'ac~ S::.:i:e Leb~;.l 

.. 4· Of tlOl~ARCH 
':: 01 r,ri; AP.Cf' 

PIECES 2W~f'P>-O: 

Pli:.GE~ ~Hi?F-t:D: 

T .. ·1r 11111(' mt 1S • .-, C'"t:Lne·t 1'! ,t 'd.r:h;-' •~).; S;U.Df'H.fl pf i,>r 
·---- - - ~ --- --· - ---~---

~ 

-

13. Uei-ght. r, • Prir. irr;; 
Ul',I ... , 

EA 
F°' 

lr-E!'1S s,-nrrrn· 

,P E.rl;, Sh.iPf'EO .. 

Unit 
Pr ·.n 

1-1. J60v 
6.3700 

2 

2 

i 

f-ROliiJC i- lQ-i"~L • 

AXttoLt. ~11ul!b 
O'F'-1 S'ALFS T 'l'< 

,u 4E- d 

' 00 
i 

'llVf'ry • 

E.., ten11eo 
r·-irr:, 

lt~36 
6 37 

1"7 7-, .. . • -· 

17 73 

. 0') 

' ~..;, 

~'i (t\ 
~ 

lcOO ;,JIO~f > qo::. 17_ / .3 



t\CCO'Jl'J~ 
NO. 

•?122 L 1 c;c, 

:1-.1vo; r:E 
NO 

0.!1-'-l,)9•)S 

!NVDICE 
DATE 

111,9/?4 

csroMER 
NO 

1...:...:1 i.40 

Pl.JR l-1A5E rRDER 
NUMBi:R 

8 i 11 ,-- --- -- ------ • --
SO VILLAGF COMM DEV DISTR J 
~ 0 89 FAQLL LANDING PKWY I To 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 I 

;t t L:HR 1 s -:o~~T 1 I 

P 1, u t ,, c"''c.· c~ I '3 
Sh1.p..-------~ . . 

TRN rr\GU:: l AtmH 1iG CLT" C 
ro; 3C:i89 EAGLE LANUifi.G P~l,JY 

ORANG~ PAH~ fL 
32065 
90-. ;:,q1 Si':100 
DT.: 0 )O 

i o.: 

I 
I 

z ii,rr,1• S4PS r; t.JIU IAMSON Pl VD F'lJRT 
t'rrms. 

~ 

Of~ •~NC 
·----....------' 

r1. s:·· uk:· 1 urC?124 
Spi:'iai; Df'.'I,VEF 

tTrms: NET 2i DAYS 
y Qty Sales Product 
.. rca Siilpp,;.•d lind· l~•1r.ibc,r 

Desc 'I' 1 p ·ton 

FR02'E.H 

[n,;f:r: 
f·ack S1 :rE> lab 

2 '2 
2 

CS 2291083 COOKIE, SUGA'.~ XMA::i ASST SHAPES LS DAVI!), C1-1.\' 
'1 cs 4288369 CAl.{E, LAYP 2 :iINGRfRO i)STr> 9" .,,s1 3" nz ~IANNE""S 

TOTAL p:~nn:.·~ 

li£.lTAL 1-1~ T t,JG.1 : 
rorAL 3~1)',S ~IGT: 

310RA~E LCTCA'iON RFCArCH) 

P:ttES ORDfREO 

l\'l>'-1{• nivotcr SJMMARY JOH'· 

.. 

::?2 96 NECF.~ Of<OEi<EO: 4 
28.46 

F·l~Cl::S Sll!f'Pto 

£-lEGES SHH'PE&: 

,. 

~ 

4 

S,":tU:S 
LOC. 
:.OSS 

:3ALES 
ftEP 
1832 

;:"ATE 
t:lRli~ftED 
t 1/. 8/2'~ 

i1Ri.'•~ NUMD!::P. 
,,;,.,.. ,- .r T 
v:.i ·::io.!o., .r,c. 

P. I ::!'DY. 19~42"1 

ATLANTA 
• ~BA--l:l4el 
!:, :' ~ ::.: ~ •0-'! 

tl.l174: 

G;,, 

Pa , , -':l t 02 
AVr • lNAl R~C~IPT tPk lNV CHANGES 

l~h l'lC lPg 
tin it 

cs ,..,. .. ..,,. 

!TE~S ~•1rr-r-r-r-, 

,ialC, £:1-liPPEO· 

Un1t 
r'r i.c.e 

·34. '1800 
r2.'JbO0 

~ ... 

2 

&. 

f'ROOOfT HiiAI.. ~ 

tic tencted 
F'r 1i:, 

o9.Y6 
104 7'2 

l '7-1 6 

i◄ 68 

lAX.llbLE ArtO\.iHT 
DEN SALES T~Y, 

00 .., , . 00 

Thi .. -:lt:)"'!Unt l"'.l •'1 e· ,tialdtt' ..it t:lr.!:c' ~ ---- --•·•---~ --

,n~,p·l '- j 
~} 

:ments ~ade at 11ei:i.very. i 1.,:4 68 _I 

ooO 
))M'-l'>'fV-::: /I~.&&" 



IHE 

To: 

Att. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

9l2211.50 0630491 

IN\.'OICt:: CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

11/22/24 11221140 

PURCHASE O"'C<i:.R 
NUl'1BER 

:;51-.LES "-:t.i_ES 
LOG. REF. 
305S 0832 

:~•:-\ TE 
OROEf;.El."• 
"" 1 r ,,.., 1 f' :, ) .. ....... , .::~., (._~ 

Route:5321 / 7 ORDER NUMBER: 9210tJ 

so VILLAGE cm1t1 DE\J DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LAND 1 NG PIHJY 

ORANGE PAR!-<. 
32065 

FL 

Ship ,··TRN-EAGLE.LANDING GLFCLB-l R~,r.
1

_· t I !.iS~-;tl~,- ~-•. ,: - ----- I 
To: "3989 EAGLE LANDING P~H-iY 1 :i~ ,• 

1

. 

0 . o nox h'8q.,~1 
ORANGE PARK FL . 
3E06 s .:-, "rt.Al'-rr P, n P, 1 

CHRIS COL.LETTI DEPT # 00 °;:86 7-'.,3 t Jr·-~ I 

•ipFrm. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
•tTr-ms· 

BLVD 

904 291 5600 _jl :rn.384-8421 j 
·----•--4 ------··--- • - .... 

PORT ORANGE F"L Shf.p_D. !1/22/2~ P~;t•~ 03 ot' 0~ I 
Spc ial DR 1VER :"!vST 1.. fAt.1F i-:-INAL l'.!!E::CF.l,='1' r OH :NV CHAN(.:E:J] 
Instr: 1 t·Trm-:: NET 21 DAYS 

ty Qty Sales Product 
d~red Shipped Unit Number --------- ------

De-scriptc.m 

----..,....-·-- ... -·--------· 
Pack Si:ze Label C: ti&:,1:1kt- r-•ridng U1,it Ex-te~1de~ 

D Unit Price P~i~a· 
I 

I 
I 

TOTAL HET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

*** 
1047.06 
i130.14 

INVOICE SUMMARY 
PIECES ORDERED: *** 

53 PIECES SHIPPEi1: s::·· :;,J Ir~ 11S BHif'FEl): -='.8 I I 

PROi::OilCT Tfff?.I. 'i-

TAY.A.;: .. LE fH'iOUtH t 
GD~ 5ALES fAX 

.O◊ ~, 

248:-~. S:! .. 

:\f\ 
'"'"'~ 

i 
! 

! 
i 
' i 
j 

This aniount is an e.-s-ci1ute at li111e of shipping prior to any adjuh,,1o&h·ts 111adt: 1' ~eliveP, • $ }Ac:: .. 52 

i.•~ ~tH',~iOI fl-I(**********************~* **li·f: ***t,<************¥-******i€********* lt¥:IHH' **li:i· *.,_;.;' 
tt You agree with respect to ai\y dispute arising out of yc:,ur purchase from .. 
t US foods: (i) you are 9iving up your right to serv~ in any representative * 
* c:apacitv, or- 'to pattic1pa-te as a me-mber of! a class, in an~, lawsuit; (ii) '/OU : ' 
t al~o agree, at US Foods sole optio~, to submit to binding, individual 1 

t arbitration of all clai~s; (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the :I 
+ federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 ~nd conducted in accordance ~ith the *I 
~ Commel'cial Rules of the American Arb:itratioT1 AE-sociation; and (iv) each partv • ~ 
+ shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and se~arately pay its own attorneys' ~ 
If fees and costs. Fm· mor·e information about. the fuel surcharge, ao to: ~-
• https://www.usfoods.com/ter~s/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaLowerAtlantic.h ~ 
t tml 1t 

t If you havE.> ,Hi agr-eem~nt wi·th US Foods t.hat e::cpr·essly addres!!>es the ~ 
• calculation of the fuel surch<1rge, please refer ta that agreemen·!;. ~ 
~*****************~*******************~-~~**~***Y=**********************~*****~~~~*** 

~ ---l > lf O :::-;;_ 1. l{ 1i,.1 Y 

l ((.o- 7 q TTJ =./'7 '3.(j 

J-~o-7 ({JY.c/ -=-(; 1.f,I 

--· . ·-.. -- To\,.,{,> a.1 ~.l ,);L ! ··- ··--·---... ·-... .. ..... ·--- j -'"•'"·•--- .• 

l 



lhl l 

To· 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO 

91221150 0630491 11/22/24 11221140 

ROLtte: S'321 / 7 

PUP.CHAS}- :lRDER 
NUMBER 

·-3;\LF.S 
LOG. 
305S 

~..iA: .ES 
REP 
~~~~2 

1'"11:." ..,..41,0,. ,1,, 'J:; 
GRlh:~ED 
.! ;. /:~ t 2~;.. 

ORDEH NUMBEP.: 92 FJl :J 

SO VIL.LAGE COMM DEV DISH~ 
J989 EAGLF LANDING PKwY 

Ship ITR_N __ EAGLE LANDING -GU---CLB ,, 
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY , 

. .. 
R,~·r.-:i ! '.JS 

I 
Fi;, ·l d s I ; k"'.:. . 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTJ. 

FL ORANGE PARi,.. 
32065 
904 29i S600 
DEPT«: OC 

r __ --- • ----· - .... -.a.- ..... ~-

FL 

I 
__ _..J 

-~,... I ~ ... ( . 
r. o. :mx 19et.1-21 

,~. TL ?\r1~ T ,.-.., 
3\)]84-8421 
:m~ 7J;.,3 1. JC4 

Q/.; 

11pF'rm: 5425 S WILLtAMSON BLVD 
·tTrm~ • 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: tl/22/24 . P~gi Ot of 04 

1tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
Spci.-31 
Ins tr: 

DR IVER M~ST Le AVE f"INAL fti::.CEI·? T F.~~i IJ\l\J CHAi'-tGF.::~, 

ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Mu~ber 

Of<Y 

Oescripton P<1ck S_i·ze 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

1 /1 CS 3131158 DEGREASER, AP GRS CTTR PLUS 4/1. GA 

~abel 

ECOLA'E} 

C 
I} 

t.i':~~-t:S f-rici-ny 
Unit 

r.:s 

Uni--i: 
F°T·i Ct: 

e--2. 6~c~o 

E~ \'!!nd~d 
?r·u;~ 

I 

-c~· ., I 
0482-CLASS 9 

*•**•***********¼~**~~~******•***R******a****~K»~*~**•~i~*~~**~l~*-~*l*~K~**l~~*X*X~l4K .,~.1~~~,N~x~•1=~~~~l~*•~~ ~,.1~.~~1;1~~ 
I 
I 

GTAL HAZARDOUS IJEIGHT: 35 30 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: l TOT·AL HP,ZAR,i·J'IS (,IJBr. 'ti'f 
*•*»*X~*•************~******~~~**~**«**l~*~~*~*~**~*****~~*~**X~X**~~»**H*»WX***A~~~~~~tl -~~~~}J*A*¥J~:~,~~JMX~-~.'.~A~~!~~ 1~( I 

l 

1/ 
ORY 

1 cs 014588B SYRUP, FONTN TONIC WATER 2.S GA SEAGRAMS , _ _.,,..,,, 1 cs 1017425 SALSA, THCK & CHNKY MILO SHLF 4/138 OZ PACE 
i_.- 1 cs 1052380 MAYONNAISE, SS POUCH 500/12 GR HEINZ 
l../ 1 cs 1204361 DRINK, LMN LIME PLST BTL wIOE 24/20 OZ GAiGRAOE 
2 . ./ 2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, F'RYG SOYBH LIQ CLR35 l.B HARVEST Vt.. 

}~ 1 cs 220436() ORlNK, FRT PNCH PLST BTL YIOE 24/20 OZ GATOli:AC<E 
1 El'! 3426004 LABEL SAT 2X2 DSVBL RI. ormG ! RL DA'fMARK 

1- 1 cs 3554565 DRHIK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC GAH24/·1-2 OZ COKE 
~ "-" 2 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR ANBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARDB 
1-- 1 cs 75209SO SAUG£·, F' I-ZA TMTO CAN SHL:F o/tt10 cw PIZZAIOLO 
1..; 1 cs 7802523 NAPKIN, ONNR tJHT 17X17 1 PL'l' 20/250 EA VAUJ PLUS 

t7 1 cs 7824511 SAUCE•, CHILI SI.ST GOGHUJANG 2/1 GA MONARCH 
1 EA 8193950 LABEL, SAT .75" OOT :1.000 BILNGl RL OAYMARK 

1_....-- 1 cs 8600645 CUP, PET PL:ST 12 Z Cl:0 GLR 20/50 EA ·DART 

~

/ REFRIGEf<A1ED 
EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 3/4• FRESH 5 LB CROSS VAU 

f<EAOY TO EM - f'-lease Re.fer to Re'tur-n PoHcp 
4 cs 272H-73 CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/lO·LB ATUXENT 

cs 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BH~S 4/5 LI< f'ATUXEl'IT 
EA 3067402 CANOY, KIT l(AT TFF VMOG STO 36 EA KIT KAT 

i~ 1 cs 3331998 BROCGOl:I·, FLORT t'IIHI !GELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please F:e~er to Ret1Jr-n Polic~ 

l·v' 1 cs 4207247 CORNED BEEF, ScCD CKO REF .66 6/2 LB ORMEL 
1/ 

READY TO EAT - Please Re·fer to R£•-l:.ur·n Polic~· • cs 4284530 PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB ~CKER .. 
4/ 4 cs 53272'7S BEEF, PTY GRHD 80/20 2:1 RMD 20/8 oz CTLl'!N SLCT 
1.......- 1 cs 5740220 AVOCADO, HALF REF IW 4.5 LB DH:PASOO 

cs tf). ·1700 
cs ';.-!:)_ 6000 
r,r. ,.,::, I/ i, 250{) 
GS B~S<.'O 
cs 29. 6t,0() 
cs :-:-:.3. 9801) 
EA '1.16.M 
cs 1):.2.900 
cs 21. 6ioc, 
cs 41. 79·00 
r.:;s SJ.9400 
cs ::-o.6S,OO 
E,~ ·.,;, '7°70(, 
cs {.(; 800(, 

!:,1 EA ,j,940C 

•:::s 94. su:,c 
~--· 

cs 6tl 110.• 
EA i,. 7:0'tj 
cs 3-. noo 
cs 10o•,6t00 

cs 1 6 ◊10◊ 
cs ,f.:;_ ::.mo 
•"!s ~ 4 . 9-2,}1.i 

. -·-~- .... __ ., __ 

. 
j 

6(; :,7 ! 
si.:, so l a- ,..,r: 
,f , ~~.!. . 

2-=; '?\8 I 
-r. ,~4 • 

:.:, . .J.;: I 
2:.;. 9€.i I 
t,,. 16✓ • 
H.l 29 
4:-1.UV 
4 i 79 
-.-, 9~..,, 
'.,.:- • '"f I 
3:::. 6? 

:: . '1'7V"". l 
6(l~8◊✓ I • I 

i 

r: 9'! 1 

3:f 2:' I 
t,, 1.;. f 
:,-, 7 .. ; 

-.,Jt • -

s; 7·3 l 
L ('.,. Q, • o. c, 1· 

1, I'. ◄ ! 
--.,. v ... 

• .. n.24 
4•!.n 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0630491 

Eill....-----·-- ----- ----•--·•·- Ship 

To To· 

~tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV D!STR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

T'L 

!NVOICl~ CUS"TOMER 
DATE NO. 

11/22/24 11221140 

PIJRCHi'1SI- tJi;,D:2R 
NllMBER 

St''ILES f,ALF.B 
LOC. REP, 
305S G8'32 

D•iTE 
ORDERED 
•~◄ I~-,• I•:,,~ 
.;. ~, ~-.1.· C ·:-

Route:5321 / 7 ORDEH NUMBcR: 92.!Gl'3 
- -·-· - -~----- ~--=--,- ----· ~7 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB f 
3989 EAGLE LAND·I·NG PKl,,JY 

ORANGE PARK n. I 
3206s I 
904 291 5600 _J 
DEPT# 00 ·-- ·--·- ·--·-~· .. -------· '. 

Rt?mi -t ------! 'J3 Fo-:ids, tnc.. 
·r-~- l .,. i ?.Q. cox 198-::21 

• ! -<\ iLAl\iT /.•, 

I '30384-842·1 
1 :mt. 7 t,::; r:10::-~ 
L ____ .,. ________ ...,_ ___ -

----'---, 
i 

n;, 
I 

. - I 
11e_Frm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
• f.:Trms. 

FL Sh"i pD: 
Spci.al 
Ins f;r: 

f'~ck Size 

11/22i'E4- Pc:;•h· 02 :;f :: •. ~• 
DRIVER t"i\}3:r LEAVE f I-NAL. RL ~E,[P·T f'.iJq l'-N.,) C Hr:.bG:_•:::-, 

,tTrms· NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Label 

···--------- ---"'---•-·---

1/ 1 CG 6329676 

1./ 1 cs o419S01 

1./ 1 cs 9124520 

1.........-- 1 cs 0459255 
1- 1 cs 0488239 

~ 1 cs 2371979 
5 cs 2$383130 

iiY:' 1 cs 3200145 
1v 1 cs 4358495 
1..- 1 cs 5915319 
~v ~ c::; b553758 ,:. 

.:l ✓ 3 cs 7637713 
1/ 1 cs 9205147 
' , __ 1 cs 9870536 

TOTAL OR'f 
TUTAL REFRIGERATE0 
TOTAL FR0ZEH 

READY TO EAT - f'lease Refer to Return Polic~ 
PEPPEROIH, PORI< BF SLCO 14-16 2/5 LE OSEL! 
READY TO EAT - ~lease Refer to Return Polic% 
CHEESE, CHEDR MILO SLCD .75 Z 6/1.5 LB uLNVU FRMS 
READY TO EAT - ?lease Refel' to Return Polick 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST ,JAR4/1. GA 'EN'S 
READY TO EA1" - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN sour, TMTO BISQE CNDSO ADD 3/4 Li MOLLYS l<IT 
ROLL, HOGI UHT 8 11 SLCD BKO FZH8/6/3. 7 OZ C0STAHZ0'S 
SQUF', PTATO Bl<D L00ED RTU B!JIL4/8 LB TRUESOLIPS 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB MONARCH 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PFO 3D 10 LB HfiRB0R BNI< 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATLIXErff 
APPETIZE:R., CHS nozz BROD 6/2 LB LAMB WESTH 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.S" SLCD BKD 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELLA 
CHICKEH, TNDU-1 I-TF<O FRITR BEER2/S LB PATUXEMT 
BEEF, PH GRNO 75/25 3:1 Hf'!STY60/5.33 OZ TNHS1YTND 
CHICKEN, BRST 3.S Z BROD Hl'!STY2/S LI< TYSON Rl.:.OL 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES OR0EREO 
PIECES ORDERED 

17 
18 
18 

PIECES SHIPPED. 17 
PIECES SHIPPED: 18 
PIECES SHIPPED. 18 -----·-----· ...... ________ .. ·--· - ·---- .... 

C U~i~~t Pricing 
D Unit 

;;s 

cs 
.... C' 
l,,;, 

::-.s 
cs 

·c: w-.! 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
f'C:.-.. -~_. 
cs 
s 

'f, ;"1$ Sd f'PEL': 
;'l1S SH f'FE(; 
E·.MS 5!-i P.PEO: 

Ullii; 
h-ir.~ 

1·2. 790(~ 

31. ltcOO 

46.0200 

.!::-. 5800 
~!. c):-:oo 
SC. 3SO•J 
SG.5000 

tC~.15'00 
:::4.7300 
65.3:oo 
31. 810!} 
39. ·n.oo 
es ococ, 
~1.IJ~OO 

1~ 
11 
11. 

E'<teno~d 
Pi·in, 

32. 7? 

3~ .16 

4,.~. C<8 

3o. 98 
3:: 02 
~:,.:,_ 3S 

zs::>. 50 
1~(} 1~ 

~"! 73 
6S. "32 
6J.62 

.119. 8S 
a:: oc 
3~ 01 

l•f 1(:. 31 
YBS.61 

I 
' I 

i I 
I 
! 

I 

S90. -50 ; 
__ ._,.,._~--



5 ill 

To· 

Att. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO NO 

91221150 0630492 

INVOICE C::tJSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

11/22/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORT:<Ef1 
NUMBEP. 

Route 5321 i 7 
-----·-··-so VILLAGE COMM DEV D!STR 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 
Ship 1T~~N ... EAGLE L.ANDING-

0

GLF" CLE 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

q,::~it, 

·1· i Ci . 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
.. - .... __ -------

FL ORANGE PARf/, 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

3ALES 
LOG. 
3055 

S-4LES 
REP. 
·:'1332 

D,"11T 
t.11,.[:t• r• .t:..U 
;.. 1 /~ J. / 1~.f!. 

ORO.f:E ~lJMBER: ~-::~lC:27 

us F C? 0 tl S , i ; • c . 

P. 0. BOX 1 ~H42.i. 

-~,TLANTA 
"3()~84-842 i 
38-~- 7 !> 3 1 ']()/, 

\}A 

• l 
! 
1 
I 

i 
I 

ipFrm: 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·t-Trms: 

PORT ORANGE f"L ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

f·ack Sia 

11/22124 Pan~ Ol ~f C2 
DR IVER MUS"f U:A\iE- FINAL R..E:•:::FtPT ~Gf~ 1N\I CHANG:'.;:'.=• 

•tTrms. NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Produc·t 
dered Shipped Unit Number 
-·---------·---

Oesc r ip·ton Label 

~ REFR!GERATED 
1 ~ 1 CS 6772115 CHEESE, PPR JK SLCD .75 Z TWIH6/1.5 LB GLNVU FRRS 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

T01"Al HET UGT: 
TO'fAL GROSS \JGT 

STORAGE LOCATIGN RECA?'.M) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE SU"MARY *** 
9 00 PIECES ORDERED. l 
9.60 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

• ... 

l 

C Ue~gnt Fricino 
D Unit· 

GS 

ITF.:r.S S.-!!f'PEO· 

l"r!;l"$ SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Pr i .. e 

?.2 JtOO $ 

1 

.l 

PH 1Dt}C"I' TfffA:. ·li 

1AXt,BL£ ?li,OUtH '$ 
G!:N SALES TAX 

.00 ,, 

E:{t:i'r.d~c! 
•"\ -· 
tr lt"},~ 

32 3.6 

.., ... , 7 ~-.... -- ~., 

3~! 36 

00 

This a~ount is an esti8~te at time of shipping prio -✓;,:fi\1nt\13li-/, -'-•:~"tY ~~d~. <1t _ ~:~i_'~_:r~:: $. 

!\\\)~ 0:,0 /_ 

·32 36 

\' \ »--1~'{8--31.,7"1 

- l 
l 
I 
l 
I 
! 
1 
I 

I 
' I 
I 
' 

l 
I 
I 
f 
I 

I 
; 



Eil: 

To: 

ACCOtir-lT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0630495 

·-----· ----- ----- .... -
80 VILLAGE COMM DE\J DISTF! 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

INVOICE 
DATE 

1!/22/24 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

1122114() 

PURCHASJ- ORDE?. 
NIJMBER 

Route:5321. I 7 
Retni t 

To: 

SALI=S 
LOC. 
:mss 

S.C:.LI:S 
R·EP 
r}R:~2 

DATE 
DRDEPED 
11/21/24 

ORDER N;JMB::f1: '1'22147 

1JS r CO d S, ? r, C . 
. ... ~·- .... ---, 

ORANGE PP,RI-(. 
32065 

FL 

Sh:.? ITRN.E0

AGLE LANDI NG ;...GL.hFCLB 
T.::i: '3989 EAGLE LANDI-NG PKWY ,:; . . ~)t. ~::,, 

~A~EPAAK ~ 1 
I .. 0. BOX 1 ,. 8 ., •. .1 l I 

]2065 1' .~TL.ANTA !,\,~, I 
904 291 s6oo ·30:m4·-8421 

Att: I CH~1s_~?LLETT1 _______ J !.DEPT ~~-- ----·--·--· 1.~3..~~-?-~3 1"Jc,J .. ------ J I 
•ipF'rm: 5425 S. WILLif;M8[1N BLVD .PORT tJRMJGE • FL -5hipD: 11/22/24 P~2_~ Ot -:>·f 02 

1 
•tTrms. Sf)cial DRIVER MUST LEAVE F!NAL RE•.::i:·.ir'T rD~ 1N' 1 CHANGS:-
,t·Trms. NET 21 DAYS Instr: • 
t" Qty Sa·les Product Descripton f'ack Si•ze Lahe•l C \Je:i,;:t.:l:. .:•J-ic-ir,o Unit Ext-e1:det.! I 
dered Shipped Unit ~b~be~ D Unit· Price rric~ 

<---·--- ----·- .. ._. .. ----•~-,,..--- -- ------- ..... _____ _ 

r,(EFRIGEl'<ATED 
1 1 ~ 3124534 DRESSING, BLU CHS CHNKY f'LSi 4/1 GA KEN'S 

TOTAL P.EFRIGERATEO 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS I.JOT· 

READY TO EAT - Please Re~~'!' to Rertur·n Policy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

f'IECES 0R0El\'E0: 1 

~-** INVOICE SUttMARY *** 
31 30 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
33 26 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

• .t. 

.i 

cs 7-: 370C, ~ 

nr:.:tJ3 SHl PPED: 1 

ncr,s SHH 1Vi~D- l 

PRiDiJCT TD'T AL i 

TAXABlt AhOuNT • 
GF.1-l SAlES TAX 

~~ 

7r'~ 37 

7u 37 

76.37 

('t •• .,,. 

Thi, amount is ~n e~timate at time of '.h_':P_P.i•'.'__Pr_'._o~ ~i ••• ·~~'"''"t~••e_ ~' Qdi;e_w • 

~ ooO , -z.7 

i~ .. ~7 

~\ ~~J')lf O ~7u• 7 

1 
I 
j 
; 

i 
I 

I 
l 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

685405 
685406 
685407 
685416 
685417 
685418 
685419 
685420 
685421 
685422 
685424 
685425 
685426 
685427 
685428 
685429 
685430 
685431 
685432 
685433 
685434 
685435 
685436 
685437 
685438 
685439 
685440 
685441 
685442 
685465 
685466 
685467 
685468 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Nov 1/24 thru Nov 30/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

TROON GOLF LLC 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
AT&T 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING 
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Nov 1/24 
Nov 6/24 
Nov 5/24 
Nov 12/24 
Nov 5/24 
Nov 5/24 
Nov 5/24 
Nov 8/24 
Nov 12/24 
Nov 19/24 
Nov 19/24 
Nov 20/24 
Nov 13/24 
Nov 12/24 
Nov 12/24 
Nov 13/24 
Nov 15/24 
Nov 21/24 
Nov 20/24 
Nov 19/24 
Nov 19/24 
Nov 19/24 
Nov 19/24 
Nov 25/24 
Nov 25/24 
Nov 27/24 
Nov 26/24 
Nov 26/24 
Nov 26/24 
Nov 4/24 
Nov 12/24 
Nov 25/24 
Nov 7/24 

===== End of Report===== 

Check 
Amount 

16,313.25 
690.00 
375.85 
775.38 
180.00 
820.00 
820.85 

1,948.15 
364.57 
247.77 
514.15 
699.16 
488.60 
583.95 
622.15 

3,211.78 
262.50 

80.00 
1,757.84 

875.15 
547.40 
156.00 
229.50 
557.10 
438.20 

2,473.51 
969.45 
186.00 

98.95 
2,176.60 

11,971.99 
784.68 

30.00 

52,250.48 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N Scottsdale Road 
Suite 300 
Scottsdale. AZ 85254 
USA 
Page 

Numb« 

Date 

Cu.s.tomet account 

Payment terms 

Currency 

Descri tion 
Manage.ment Services 

1 of 1 

ARINV• 1010• 16598S 

11/1/2024 

10221 

USO 

Sales subtotal amount 
16,313.25 

Invoice 

Eagle lat\ding GC 

3989 Eagle Landing Par1cway 
O,ange Park. fl 32065 
USA 

Sa~ ot Withholding tax 
0.00 

1460-000 
1470-000 
7920-500 
7920-800 

-4,600 
4,600 
11,713.25 
4,600 

1 TROON r 

Amount 
16,31325 USO 

Total 
16,313.25 USO 



 

.......... 
BAGLE LANDJNG GOLf CLUB 
COMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3S89 tAULI: LANDNG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl, 12!\65 
PR: 904-291-5600 

PrjmlO!'B~t~Coolor-i" 

~'eaEAKmu 
,,._ ''~'!,'{;· ···~-.. 

AC~ 

&131 )ladJs.nA\toac nm# J:1.-?-llS!O 
TanpfFUlill IMP/I fl,.(.zu~ 
P!mo,~(8131612-61,1 111',\ TEAKLDJ90017l 

~ 

922CU8 I : I 
'247057 

969451• I ~ 

9001700 l 

..,,, 
OUCl'tlPnCN 

l.5L l CRIBARI MARSP.LA l .SL 

1. 75), _PH,:JW,L CDI!( 2. 

·• IN'/OICE' ._.._ 
P!FRCHA..tt 

9if., of. f 
;m,g,, FIF.Elll\LI, CINK >'!!SKY ~II') 12/lOPK\ 50ML 

lL CRJ>.N !).~LA OR.~G LIC Ii. 

355~[,I HICH IDCN Ci{'l.1, rro:zom Pf. Cl\N J, 8P 355:-U. 

?50MLI 11IJJ\GR() '!'~Q SLVR 6B 7500 

lFC 

-.. • .-

l~IIIIUll!lllillHIDll llllll~llllllll~mmMIDWmi11ri111UlllllITTIOO 

07:fl 

.,.C< 

• 
6 

:20 

1, 

24 

6 

co~ DM>:rca -Dfi! .ll'\fOn•• 
700•)26767" 'll/0512024 11850.141• 1 Page 1 of 1 

111 hlttuoats for rtttum-• mu., bo .n writing withfn 10d4p ,cf delivffy. 

OOI: -DA'l"ZC c:u:on rERU 
llli~124 El:jIJ!F.'F LO dayi 

""'T. 0,900UHf NETCASt N£r ROffl.l &lrflMO.OAMOutn 

Sl.60 "30 ,ij) 51,00 a.sc,I ~ 
UO.M I 1~0.00 20,0C I (120.00 

12.~o n.oo 0.50 ·1-2 OD 

216. c<f 216,00 18.30 H6.00 

72.CO 32.40 39.60 1. ss 198~ oa 
29.40 I 153 00 

.l 

J9 
'.I 

■ I l 
1s2.40 I l).>0 153.0.) 

I ·1 
/16'/-z-y I i 

f 1i 

Ta offMt 
-~~.!. 

2.0R 

' 
ri•l-'lg opofP.tlo1ull_..«.0au 1:tnd .mahnaln tna n!gl'IOI~ ltve1 of 

B~--~L will 1.,plemtint m.incr iplif ca•= u.nd del_l.Yer,t tee 

Ll7i 

10 270 

., .. 
Acceoo PAY NOW, Oreilktimil'a 

onllne,eaym,c,nt pcrtlll k> 
ltt.an11g• f11\rOJoe pa.'(~nta. 

/39i't1 [4,.P~- ~,) 
-f51 ,IJ"O 

t, t<(,'4:«-

t:us1om11r Signature: ~ 
._/, 

,CAWI!, !! 
20014'4 1[(':l 9~999~ 

0Ftt:eb00k www.tao1b00k.et11'\1bnnthn1,.-s:t II I f -· ,:,t"!'l,,-V •. ,....."\.ISTA-n::"Air;:;11:Q4na AW<!:OCl\tlll,..e""" • "'•-•-- .. __ --~-



 

 

 

 

 

' ' 
3601 iemt Blud. 

Jtck""nu ill e, It :122 
!!Oil 6(5-0213 
if'llt I e, , 11t I 

Date 
IIA1512024 

lnwice 
~1061 

' .,._,n• ''- •"u .• u .... 

Btm lltCl,lltn 

LoaolllJlo,t 
2{6157 

Roule 
1604 11IES 

eu,11 .. , 
1011!2 

I 
!'11'..J.£ ~ oiLF C 
3!89 £ilGI.£ LINDlll1 , 

I' 1Ci/lllI Pll!'.t, It 3206 
11!\J:!OII I 434 
Broolt Sinord 

flntech 

I() 111.o, 

19135507 

S.Josun 
IIPl.11825 

ID 111Y liOllffl:! Pi!Cf JIEP DISC 1£1 TOTltl 

1805 Ill WI'/ 111 B6l. 
Pallel-2496481 

Tri a COl!{llt\.ll/11\1 Ml ~-
1121 I 0GiOM LICHT 2/ll B 
36;'74 1 I.II.TRI\ 3'1'8 I 602 C 
9283 I , -.sm.lA 1/6 12oz t 

11 "" • BEER 32:2500 Galleno 

$311.00 

.:;:-
$31.20 
SJS,25 

s:ll.00 (130.00) 

$32,80 tltl.40 
'32. IIO Ill. a, 
l:M,20 '239.40 
'35.25 ffi.25. , 

10.00 Sl.00 

lotal 137!i.85 
Char,,. l«IS.85 
C.edil.5 l:ll.00 
lol!I 137!i.85 



 

, 
rt.,.,~ • EAGLE 1.AND11'C. GOLF CLUB CQMJ> MAflAORRS l l LLC l ~BREAKTHIU ·- I I 3989 EAGT.ELA.\IDING PKWY 

r-WhWk i lnnotat ~ ~o!S I j 
ORA \!GE l> ARK FL 32065 l 700026767 1l/l2/202'; l'.6509491 

PR: 9(),1-291-SEO0 ' --- ·--·---·-·-··-- - --· -- . --~-T-,..Ft ll4it, Bin ltrl-214li 
' 

J ,_, \ffl) 17'.-4Uit 'ITA.T£1KLD3♦ltt75 
All -!9 lo, IINTll mud bl, /<I wrfl"'9 - 10 dq, of dot/Wiry, 

., IWOICE •• 8HC1JU, , ... 
~ ~ . 

I - oi>sl>lft CUDJ,-~ 2.129 12 
____ ,.. ._ 7 IUVI • 0 rM, 

10192 11/25/24 EFfNET 10 days '""' - """ - ~l!Ofli 
UPC . ..,. ...,. 

~:I ....... .,. __ I ..,._...,.... 903L40E L lL l'IREULL coo· m~v lL 
12 198.0) 1,,00 186.00 15.50 186.00 922018E 2 'il)r.tL PCREEML CIN!I W!IS{)' PRl' ll/LO~l\ 50HL llO 72.00 72.0U 0.60 144 .00 ?.,137 l lL JACK DIINUIL~ BL., lL 

']., ~' t\1e5 
12 4ll .OO H.:?. 371. 88 30.99 171.88 9236294 l 750Mi, S'l'IRRIIIGS MllRO MIXBR 5 OIL 1111 6D 750MI; . 6 31.50 )1.50 S.25 31.50 9088350 l 750ML S':'IRRIIICG ~O KIXIJ\ Nl\ 6ti 1~01'.L ,, -i-11¥1,!5 
6 31.50 31. :0 5.25 &LOO 

\ 

' . 

,~J ,Jlf ~~ 

~ 
. . 

I j~:-) 
p" - ,, 

1:J40-0UO /;J 50 \\, , ... (y ) l:ldR-000 7f.1 RI\ 
• . 

~ 
, ?;'o i.-- -1-16,. 

~ ·-
_;-.,. 

-
To 0111«··•. f\l=n o,e,etlonal cotl■ 1nd .-..rntalrt 1hc h~•t l1111wl Of 

/,... r I ''\ ' . - II L wtu Imp- - aoll .,..., end ""'Y ... Customer Slnnature: ~.~ 

, 9.-~10 ·-- 1- I ( ./ ~ ~ fCW' '/OU:r ONtor. We app-~l•y~ rbu•lneu. 

-~ 
', l• ~ -... -· ....... --- - PAT ..OW, -klhn,•• ', ......... ••11•1 -• I "'·-·· -''i': WR 7 282 anllnt PIVMont l)Oftal to ioOH34 11cc 9999)9 Sl.12 / .38 

,,.,,.911n .... 1ce-

-· c ••• -··--I DF~k ~•ltook:;.tltftt,tanflDfVFLI "~---•· - ~ l "'-• ,._ ----- ~. lil~v 11;,. I STI\.TE IEYEAAGLAWt1•t)UtA1 NLL P~YIIICNTOF ffllS INYOJC~ n• na ~•-•"" 
;, _,tu·•I.I 11.t.,-&nl:DtvlC .....,__ --•-••--• "" 

I 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I 

Acc,..,t: 233&4 
500111 VI UAII CDlffJ/IITY 0 
EAGLE LANDIIIG 60LF Cl.118 
3989 £AGLE LANDING AIWAY 
ORANfi PAIi(, FL 32065 
(904) 291·56C0 

Chuploo ...... Inc, 
PO SOX 56260 

Jacksonvill•. Fl .lZZA1 
(904)·Z68· 122D 

Tue Nov 05, 2024 4: 42 PK 

Jnvolctl: lm4lt POI: 
License : 2001434 E,pires N/A 
Load : 201 
J,r15 : fllll£CH 
Driver : 01 • T. FLICK 
Salesrop: 801 • HUll1£R LA1181E 

liEl'.i QTY DESCRIPTIOfl U.P.C. Oise D.l!UCE DEP EX! 
..... -•·• ..... •·• -- -- . •·• .. ·-------- --- .... -------. ' ------ ..... -·-•• ---.. --- • -- -- ... 
896003 S SUI/ OWJSER 007692020301 13.50 36.00 0.00 180.0D 

~/Bf,12 VARIETY 3/8/12 CAM ; 
- -- - ... -· --- --· - ••••••••• -- - --· -- • -- • ·- -- ........ -- - ......... , ••• \-1- ••• - •• -- - ••••• ··• •• 

Beef: 0 • 0 Keg, 
Wine I liq: 5 
Soft Ori nlc: 0 

Nl1<: 0 
Credit$: 0 

$0.00 
S180.00 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

~~ 

' 

Total S.I1 ing i..its: 
• Total Sales 
Total Discount 

-Z,,'1,e - f.7'f?,, ~~ 
000 ~ \.8'-0 . 0-0 

Tot• I C0<1tent 
Total Depo,it 
T ot1I Credit, 

o,e,iSllort 

15 
247.50 
·67.50 

180.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

J 
lnvolct Tot1I 180.GG 

I ACCEPT lljlS PIOIIUCf ElmR'I II SAIWI.£ <DIOlTJOI. 
'IOUR SUIM1H£ IS AC(E]>TlliCE Of lol.L ABOVE IT!IIS. PLEASE OECl CMIUILLY. 

_. Think'""' 

' Driver Sl!l"•lure: 
( 



 

 

 

 

 

Ac,o..,t: ZJJ84 
SOl/111 VI Lt.AGE OllflJNITY D 
EAGLE L\NDIHS 6Dlf ClllB 
3969 EAGLE I.ANDING PlalAY 
ORAIIG: PAAK, fl 32066 
(904) 291-5600 

O.,lan lr1114s Inc. 
PO BOX 56~ 

Jdson,ille, fl 32241, 
(904)-266·1220 

Tue Mov 05, 2024 4:42 PH 

lnvolcol: 3477~2 POI: 
license : 2001434 Expires A/A 
Loid : 201 
Terms : fINTECH 
Driver : 01 • T. fll(l( 
S,lesrep: 801 • IIUNIER LABIIE 

ACH 

IT!ll# QTY DESCRIPfION U.P.C. Disc O.PR!CE OEP EXT 

57152 2 LIT£ 034100005344 11.00 123.00 30.00 306.00 
LITE 1/2 eel 15.5 GIL 

09342 1 S#1 AONfS KEG 087692109990 0.00 176.00 30.00 206.00 

19462, 1 SN~T~H~tE~U:o:~~/BL l~.5 ~00 185.00 30.00 215.CO 
SIERIIA IIAlY UITLE THING 1/2 B8L'i5'.S'GAL 

08422 1 YUENG LAGER 06002484~ 11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 
YIEflfllllG l.lCiR 1/2 81!1. 15.5 GAL 

99552 • 1 BOSTON. 11£TIIRIIS OOOCOOOOOODD O.OD 0.00 30.00 • 30.CO 
BOSTOlf ENPTI 1/2 00(5 ' 

99152 • 1 ~lll£ll 11£TU~ 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
MILLER £11PTY 1/2 BSLS 

Beer: o • 5 rev, ~- oo 
Vine l Liq: 0 S0.00 
loft Orlnk: 0 , 10.00 

Misc: 0 , $0.00 
Credih: •2 ·'60.00 

--··,r· ··#--·--··· • tt );; le,, Ii"" Tolll .Selling 
0

1.11ih: --···········, 

~ ~ (' T Total Sain 763.00 

2<{0< l :},t(Z.,. Total Oi,count ________ :~:~~ 
000 f ~ Total c..,tent 730.00 

Total Deposit 150.00 
< . Total Credils ·60.00 

...._.._ ,. 1' 1,'l,D.6"Q , ,O,er/Shfrt __________ ~:~~ 
IIWDlc.t Total 

" I ACC[PT llUS PROIIIICT OELIVO!T IN SM.EABLE OIIDITl"-
YOOR SIIJIATl/11£ IS ACCD'T.lliCE If ALL AIO'IE ITfllS, Pl.EASE otECI WEfllllY. 

Tori youl 

Ulstoaer Signature: Ori ver Signature: 
I 



 

 

 

Acco®t: 23384 
SOUTH VI LL.All CM#!IY D 
EAGLE LANDING Qllf CWB 
3969 EAGLE LANDING l'kl!AY 
Of!ilftfl PARk', FL 32065 
(904) 291-5600 

Oloplit,, lr"'do l11<. 
PO eox 56260 

Jackuuwi I lo, Fl 3l2Al· 
(904) ·268· 12211 

Tue Nov 05, 2024 4:42 PK 

!1Wolcel: 3'77"0 POI: 
LlcE<1se : 2001434 hpl re, MIA 
Load : 201 
Tor"' : FINTfO/ 
o,;,., : 01 • I. FLICK 
S1losr<1>: B01 • HUHIEl1 lAB81E 

ACH 

ITB4f QIY OOOIPllOH U . .P.C. Ol&c D.PRICE OEP EX! 

05176 4 COORS LIGHT 071990301064 3.25 26.25 0,00 105. 00 
COOllS LIGHI AUIMIMN 24/16 CAIi 

OT/YJ2 1 HEIIIEKEN omooooazoo 0.00 36.80 0.00 36.80 
HEJffEXEN 2/12112 C.111 

-48208 2 LEIN SUI SHAND 034100516093 ~ 0.00 38.35 0.00 76. 70 • • LEIRflOCUGtl SINER SHANDY 1211211! CANS 
'm74 12 LITE 034100003760 l.25 26.25 0.00 315.00 

lllf AUJllllll'I 24/16 fAII • r---90094 1 RB fD!llOUS 6112ti91~52 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED fllll YELLOW EDITION 802 SINGLE 

00035 1 RB EIIERGY DRIii 61126mJOOO 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED OOLL Et~RGY OIUIIJ( 802 SINGLES 

00193 2 RB !f EOIIIOIIS 61126!l002034 0. 00 41.50 0.00 83.00 
RED lllll EDITIONS !II~ Flle'!Eo aoz Sl116LES 

90036 2 RB 5llGIR FREE 611269101m 0.00 41.50 0.00 83.0II 
RED lllll SU6AR FREE 802 SINGLES -09542 1 TWISTED OR!Glfl , DB769183134i 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.35 
TWISlEO IE.A 2112/12 CAIi 

S..r: al • D Kegs '571.85 
Wine l liq: 0 Sll. OD 
Soft Drink: 6 124UO 

~i sc: 0 Sll. OD 
Credi ts: 0 SO.OD 

•••• ~ ,:J-1/kif:,{i Y ...... Total ·s.11 i~u ~rt~: ........... IfJl 

, , ,f4tal Sales 872.85 
"--000 ' Total Discount ·52.00 

2!=f6-(3~~c~ 
._tz. c./1 -0-0 

lotal Cooteof 
Total Depo,it 
lot al Credi ts 

Om/$1,ort 

lnvolct Toto! 

8.ll.!i 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

820.85 

I AcctPT 1111$ PmCT IIEI.IV!ll't Ill SAI.EOLE CDIDITDIII. 
'-YOIIR SlfilMTIJII: IS AC<E'IMCI Of Al.l AIIO'IE ITEIIS. PLEASE atEtK CAllffOUY. 

• Thi,. l"UI 



 

ACH • S0UT11ERN GLAZER'S OF Fil 
~ OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAl(ELAND, FLORIDA 

"'°"'IT Tl); 
SOUTHERfl GLAZER'S. OF n.· 1■1m1111111u11m1 • 

IIIHIIIIIIIII 
11■~1111 I::: I 3394911 P.O. BOX !J4?92I 33811 -'llANii. QA '103!1Ctim 

1.ase .375.9£&5 1111111111 r~I ~551
•
0 

' 

69 
T " , I ~ ~~t~~~o~~AY ~ ® .. MtftjJiJ c,Qn IIIIIIIIHIBlll,DIIIIII 

I.CC 

H 

""""'i tn£ I -

. , 
... .1 

p 

T 
0 

~ON 

OU!>LICATE 

LAKEI.AHD·NIGHT BIL~ 
~ 

.r¥ttfE8H C.0.0. FINT£CH 

Melt.) W-1.0C. I M.OC. ""''"'-· UNIT !Of.LIVERY CHARGE 
""-

---I~ 'ff/ 9~r I It,,. ~ I / /'?~0 lr/7- .... ~/, I I • 

_, ..... 
50.00 

t~fy '~/)~\ \-i~ 0 l'!JI Vf\.l~/\~ 

\~ 
Thank You For Your Business 

l-49 

"""" 1516 1"°' 

P'1!oo 3 ~F ii 
PHONE NUMBER INVOICI! DATE 

~02, 

50.00 

{1f \\,/ en.-, -IACtlO'TAL ,OllttA"?OT'M. 

,-gn,LtotlCOUN'T 

11.J I J,2.Jic[~O.~LLOJ<S,~ EAGLE l.AtlllNG GOLF CLUB ~AJ\TOH OJWEllLOM>ED ~-'==:::::::.=,-~=--•-==-'- IW01Ct HO:. CUSTOMEA NO. ·-· ·····--·-· 

I ~------- .. •--·· I I I I .... -...V.ltUUl~- ... ::cv,.i,a.-.~.~ 
·: 

PUT UP t"!,#f!J/ .. ,.., 

Kr.OIIA.-.iCUUill~~ amll M.!WIJ.,c.sr•11,11'0M'~QIII ---------------~-~ ·3394q14 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #19295947403 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I Account Number 

&495741 .. 1354200 I 
8llllng Date 
Nov OJ, 202<4 I Service, frotn I Poge 

Nov 13, 2024 to Oec 12, 202.4 1 of 4 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill ot o glance 
Fo, 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, OFC, ORANGE PARK, fl, 
32065-2641 

Previo~s bolonce S364.57 

One~tim.e EFT Payment - thonk you Oc:t15 -$364.57 

Balance forward $0.00 

Regulor monthty chargc,s Poge3 $362.85 

T oxes, fees ond othe, cho,ges Pog•3 Sl.72 

NewchargH $36-4.57 

Amount due Nov 24, 2024 $364.57 

Need helo? 
Visit busfn~s.comcost.cam/hefp or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Cetooh the bottom p1>.-tlon of this bfll ond ~nclo~ with your payment 

Do not Include correspondence with poymont 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
SCH Fl33407-I937 
86300310 t,.0 FIPO:im◄1103 HNNNS,'1NY0000130 0001 

EAGLE LANONG ATHLETIC CLUB 
ATTN MATT BIAGEm 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY OFC 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

• Your bill explained 

This poge giv&s you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your chorg&s begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or account oetivity ofter 
Nov 03, 2024 will show up on your neJ<t bill. 
View your most up-to~dote oceount bola nee at 
business.comcost.com/myaccount. 

P!eos1t write your occount number on yo1.1r c:hecC or money order 

Ac·count number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

84957414-41354200 
Nov 24, 2024 

$364.57 
$ 

Make checks poyoble to Comco:1t 

Do not send CC1$h 

I 



 

Monthly Statement 

BIii-At-A-Giance 

Previous am 

P9yment Received 10·18 Thant You1 

A.d1ustments 

Balance 

Cuuent ChugH 

Amount to be Debited 

Debiting Bank Account on 

Billing Summary 

Onlin•: att..comfmyatt 

Plans and Setvicas 
1 800-321-2000 
PIN: 2l03 

Ropair Serv1co; 
1 868 620-6900 

AT&cT Lon:; Distance Servfc, 
18003ZH0D0 

Total Q.inent Charges 

Paga 

2 

News You Can Use Summary 

247.44 

247,44Cft 

,00 

.00 

247,71 

$247,77 

Nov 19, 2024 

230.30 

17.47 

247.77 

• PREvEHr DISCONNECT 
• FEES ANO SURCHARGES 

•CARRIE!! 1/#0RMATION 
•COS! ASSESSMENT CHAG 

See 'Ne-HS '(ou Care Us.t' for addfiion.:11 mlormatKll'I, 

EMU W-tU.16 GOLF 
Ml9EABU: WJOtNG NWY 
ORANGE#'AIIX fl:t:2066•26'1 

Connect more & save 

P191 
AccouittN1■kr 

Blflf11g Dali 

Web Stte 

I gf1 
!r.14 291-110~7 141-0!67 
Hov 1,2024 

att.com 

Expand your optlon1. Go all In wltlt our but 
win!le•• plans and hyper-fast internet for powerfu~ 
unlimited comu,ctions and nvlngs that last. 
CaU 844.580.1740 today. 

Plans and Services 

~llllliD'ilCHIIII 

heoi 
l!.R, 

1 
nescnrioa 
OiiC.>tlllf for Buaingsa lo.::al Ca!f11g: for 
am Period NO\/ 1,2024 EESHIKlF8, 

M••lht( Servin· IIH I •n, Nh ll 
2. Bits l,.-c:11 Call UllU•ltt· A 

eus!ne-,s Li,e 
Tht-ee•W;iy Calling 
JO Code Spe-edCall!n!J 
Call Forwarding 
canw.,lin.u 
Re-pe\111 (h.alf'I; 
CotRen,m 
Cell 81oc.klng 
Caller-ID Name-.Nambe:r Oen-cry 
Anony;nou, Col Blockin~ 

A,,;11, .. H~ Clll11111aa Ill S•rvic• 

This 5'0-ctionofvour bil,eftecs cha1gcs and crtd~ rosu!1:t1g 
rrorn •ccountactivity. 
Item 
!19, ~wl29 
AoliYitr Oolli s., 31. 21N 
CUrgt1klr!M2!t~7 
Your bill reffects a c.h1t1gi: 
lofa chan99 in ratsstor: 
fManll'lfl' ChargH trc- pror,lid Iron! 
l)c11 1, 2024 lhrough Oat 31, 20'24) 

3, Fecleri1 Univtrsal Service Fee 

M1mthly 
Ottanlty ftm 

.09 

170.DOC-JI 

3$0,0t 

Amounl 
b 

~ftHaMS•rcll~ar=••e...-------------
hum 
r& Oe'Souuso 

4. Con I\HHSll)etll Charge 
5. Federal Uniwrul Ser-.fce Fas 
6. ~deral S11bscriber Line Chug, 

Ttlll Compall' Fus 11t1I S•rth.rgtl 

~ 
I 
1 

611111 ... ■l~!••UTu~,,_ _______________ _ 

119ffl 

.li9,. Des.cnptjQQ 
1. Ftdertl f'lrc1S1< Tait 
8 R·Stal'eCOmmumcatlOns fax 
9. Fl• LocaJ Com1111111lcatio11s Tu 

10 Tele-com.rnunicac,.ons.Access 
System ActSurch.arye 

11. Emcrgenev1m SttvlCt 
Total G•vtm■11CNN aodTaa.a 

Total Planl and Services 

s.BO 
14.111 
13,W 

,08 

'° 33.lt 

230.30 



 

F,AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
CGMP "1AN(\GERS 'l l LLC 
3989 EAGLE LANDl1'0 PK WY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

l'ffm,J 11e,ura~~~ ACI-I 

~~R~.Kx;u 11111111111111m1u11m1r11111111m11111um11111 
ll'H: 904-291-5600 

·-••11• 
~JI ~hdho:o i\l'CflUC f'EDI{ fL•f.11520 
1'1mpa,f.LJJ6l9 t:<lP# FL-1-21'46 
1'11ont: (1U) 67Ui161 _ SU1DlCL039111175 

*' IN\l()I_CE •• 

Page 1 of 1 

All __ ta fo, ret--,;,., in wrllinll wtJhJn tt1d1y, ot del'-J, 

r .~ .. ~~·a-• 1 • PURCIIMI. - • l ...... 1 · oua .,,...., l CUOIT Tl~ I.A • -
12/02/24 EFT NB1' 10 days 

rm,, ICAU MT\. -9243239 1 lL 

9121110 I I 1 lL 

/I 35SMI, 

93J1Hl r 37SML 

9210802 2 375ML 

9129590 l 11, 

9611931 SOHL 

9 

JACK DANIELS TN' HONEY 7 0 IL I ., .. -;.._• \ 
H:G!f NOON SN SP CAN 2/!2 355M:, 
' 
MAST M CK'l'L £SN'rLS SIMP SYR PBT lZB ,375M 

,1'.71S'I 11 CK'l'I, ESt."'fLS SH:, PRLS W!1E 128,375 
f1)wt ~.I 12 

~~ 12 
Ml\S? I-l Ll'.l'B SWI' N SOUR NA lL 

f \~ 12 
Del1very Chuge 

... 
JACK DANIELS BLK PET WRAP 12/lOPX 50Y.L • 
Ouiof Stock • 000 

~) t&t;-/ 
Vii" ;i</ 1-00.,,1 l' ~ooo 

,i.,Jng ope,11tlon1r - co.ta tnd maintain tt,e hl!lhfft 
BB<HL wilt ime"""8nt minor split - and d<illlitf) 

levol of 

'" Customer S_.!9.nature: 

ZOR u 4 220 

-
Aec:111 PAY NOW, Bteekthru•s 

onn,.. ptymmt porlll to 
man<199 lnvolce P-Y"""'t:s. 

Liou .. 

- .......... IIET80TTU --15.70 16". 70 

36. rn I 0.75 I 35.95 107 .85 

72.00 32.4.0 39 .60 1.65 271 , 20 

45, 00 13 .,o }1.50 2.62 Jl.50 

45.00 :.3. so 31.50 2.62 6).0I) 

S4.00 ~.00 4s.oo I 3.1s I -45.,00, 

12.50 

t 11j·b/) 
i 31 >..> 

IJ Facebook www.fac.book.c:orn'break1htubtYFL. - l U'I .... __ ,_,...,_ •• ~-~ .... r:'l:.'!;'l,r.:'I 181'ATE.-8EI/E!<AO._..WSREQUIAE FULL PAY~tNWF THIS IWOICE ON OR IIEFOREOUE DATE SHOWN.PAYIIEL L;l;t'.-~ f!IAC>E~FT~RDUEl DATE.I RFTURHFrPAVYFM,.._WnD•nl"ll11:1W'\tNl"1C• u~1u ~-. .. .,.., 1rw-1..,.-•..,• .. -•u• 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #19357714523 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

A-ccount Number l Billing Dote 

Nov 05, 2024 
Ser'Vices From 

I 
Page 

1 6495 741441037847 I Nov 15, 2024 to D•c 14, 2024 1 of 4 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3969 CAGLE LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK, Fl, 32065-2641 

Previov$ bolcnc.e 

One-time m Poyment thonk yov Oct 15 

Bolanc:e forward 

Re.gulor n"'Onthly chorges 

Taxes, fees ond othe, chorge-i 

Newchorgo.s 

Po9e3 

Poge3 

$699.16 

-$69916 

$0.00 

S664.65 

$34.51 

$699.16 

Amount due Nov 26, 2024 $699.16 

Need help? 

◄- Your bill explained 

This page gives you a quick summory of your monthfy 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges b<tgins on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or account activity ofter 
Nov 05, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up~to-dote account balance ot 
business.comeost.eom/myoccount. 

Visit business.comcost.com/hefp or see poge 2 for other 
ways to contact us. ~I D 

~/0J~);/fil 

Detach the bottom po-tlon of this bill and en-c::!ose. witl\ your payment 

Do not lndode correspondence with poyme~t 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH Fl 33407-1937 
tile3:.iQ310 NO flPCS 2024t 106 NNNNNt-,t.1V000011C OOtU 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ff v JI/I" 

Plecl$e write yoo, occoont 11umber on your c~ed or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please poy 

Amount enclosed 

···----····-··-------
8495 741441037847 
Nov 26, 2024 

$699.16 
$ 

Make cheeks poyoble to Comcast 

Dono1: $1tndcosh 



 

 

S111fhtH ftWf!f'll .t A 
Utf!11W 6905005 (l.ti\tl:md) 

INVOICE 
3408046 

1UA111 IO: 
, .. ofi6 .ur,. 11sr:6 
P.O. BOX !47921 
A.TLAh'TA GA 30&4 .. 7921 

vfifooii. • r 

t" I ONG IJUIMK am. CRJlHllfllRf IO, l~Clll 

ITrMR: 9'.>4;9'J5 lll'G." ;tfl,f.41 Ill~ 

nV~AI$ .rHCIMO,f 11,111<15') . 
-; 

HO I °"G UNDO! C1c:TI Pr:ACII U CJlN .... 
lltM#: 505411 ¥PC:•I 3Et"i\11 1.il.1511 
HYn!US • rnmMI 1lVl4M 

011 lllNNt S~Y C(ICNAG VS r)n I.ii Zh 
I lENN: 344 ti I 111-'C, 11. 11 

ltYDHIS-

--

n1111111111111111111111111 

8111PTO 

n.nn -4tt•O IUO .tUIO 
3J.lf) , ... 

11.00 ., ... 0 ., U.OI 
:IJlO 1050 

o,nn .,.,. n.01> 67.21 

o!N. 10 --roli['-- --Wli •• Thf• JOlM, 
('~1\$ llf)lllf.Y !kil".ll~I OniCGUlllt ·•El AMOUln' TMltl 

•• ,s.._. ' &t• u ..,. -
PAV T IS AMO NT 

4813.60 
PAYNHl TEtlllt:C.0.0. FIU(Cff CO 110 

.;::: ...... :: .... ",1!"!'::'.':.~'.:':.: 
dlll~tllitl lh .. 1,...,fl,ll'. """• l\od .. •11b 
pmlllll,IWl'N:'i~!Yf'ltyl,ff•t 1:11•1..,.,.i..., 

j 1N~wtl(Ollqll...,,..,~,11Jecio11f,l,-f._ l lwfflu•1i-,.,,,1m,-,, r11111111x111r.,_, 
Oltcl 11,1!1111 lllf WIIRll,\11 If, 111(.1 U(llll!I l!I 
llj.llt:l!,"Mf,WU(f '"' f IJl(l RI< I flll II l'NIIIQ?l ,-..1 

j runrff!. ttm 1n1N,1 • 1.,,. o:a:n11N. 
j 'UIHIM., IHI 1111, flll JltAltllUHY IIMllllil!H"I 
._ •f.'W.1•~ ,11 .. , .... ~._, .. ,11 ......... 1:•!f I ...,Ofa. .,._," """' "' ., 11,o1'1'1"-i111,, •• 

W, ,.,.,,..,0 llr,hrulll11/l,,nt,1.,~•lio11 
IIM'lMl!llsitf,,.,,-,111,.11-111.4...u"'ol 
lrtlQnilltll lhi!!'JII. Ill" 1••--•-''""'•n1i., .. _.,,..,... ... .,, .. .,.,,,,,,, 
Mplftle'l'allJt Git .,.11,tpP_ln ul,-
"! ..._ltf,•111111 .. _,,.,. pnw•l!ng 

ll~oulllc:111 ---------~ 

; .,llRll!I 
'ff Ml ,- ... I~ !"1"'1'0<1 W,.,., 9111« 
!11"1' '"""'"n.,.U, u~I ,,._,.,,.~ ~ 
blfl'•I ,..,.,,..,,,..,.. II' ..,,....,, • ..,.,..,_, 

11111.11 <rilN ,,_-,., '"'""' IIUll:Oef 
.,,fo,lltolM,._,,'°!~h:w, n.,,,.,,11 
,loi:.b., ~ •<lojltt •• 11111 l•to d :rin 111 lht 
Nflor<1 lt1:~ 1,f •- . .._. lln1h"1-11 
...-1..,.n11:l,ol1:Nlllll(l~t,:w,fllliilt 
'-ill"" t,t11po,,"11tol" P1!'1•ul lfl' 1-. • 
1 v.,., 1t1(l!II ,.,. ,....._11,.,.- lm,!,4:y ,._ • .,~ 
a,,.,.,11,111 ... , .... ,lffllrfll~,-.=h,... 
"'""" .,1,,., n• ••ii-11,!IJ h,1.-111 dJ 
111,~1. lf!\,l.,.,,,_1,,1nw-J1ttifl'll"1'• M •• 
,.._,-,,t,t1.-..,,o1 ,nt!,lht.,,,.,.,,i ll<e 
-•""f ,......., 111•11.,. •-•11!•1ln• MlM 
.. ~~ucc . .-,"',."'"""111111,,,011,, 
••••111111:!d ~ 111111u111, I• r.i f-'d, 



 

 

 

Account: 23364 
SOUTH Y!LLA6£ CllttlH!TY 0 
EAGLE 1.AIIOING GOLf Cl.1/8 
3!119 EAGLE LA/iOING PJIIIAY 
ORANG£ PJW.. FL lal66 
(9114) 291-S.OO 

O..,lon 1,.,,. Inc. 
PO BD.\ 56<60 

Jack1onvl tit, FL 32241 
(904) ·268· 1Z211 

Tut Nov 12, 2024 1:ZJ I'll 

lnvoicef: 3412716 POI: 
License : 2001'34 hpires NIA 
load : 201 
lem : fllf!EOI 
Driver : 01 • T. fLIO: 
S.l•>r'!): Bll1 • HIINIER LABBIE 

11£111 QTY OtSCR!Pl!OII O.P.C. Di>c O.PIUCf DEi' EXT 

<6176 l COORS LllilT on9903010&1 3.25 26.25 0.00 78. 75 
a!ORS LIGHT AUJMINlM Z4116 CAN 

85151 1 INTUlTION 1-10 850501003051 0.00 38.36 O.OQ 36.35 
llfTIJIIIOII 1-10 IPA4/6l12 CAN 

, 
48208 1 L£1H SIM SHAND 03410051&193 • 0.00 38.:15 0.00 38.3f 

LEINENKUGEL 5004:R ~DY 12/12/12 CAI/S • 
57274 7 UTE 034100003760 3.25 26.25 0.00 183. 75 

Lil£ ALIIIIIIIJll 24116 CAN 
90121 1 1i8 EOlTIOIIS 61126933.3213 0.00 41.50 10.00 41.50 

RFD Sllll EDITIONS 110 80Z 4PK 
90W4 1 RB EDlllOliS 6112691634 52 0.00 41.50 0.00 ' 41.50 

RED BULL YEUOW EDIIIOII 8-0Z SIN61! 
911035 1 118 ENERGY ORIN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41. SO 

RED illlLL Eil£116'f DRIIII( 80Z Sl«GI.ES 
00036 1 RB Sl/6AR FR£I 611269101713 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

RED BULL 51JG/Jl FREE 8-0Z SINGLE5 
09660 3 YLEIIG 1.A&R 089924532491 4. JO 26:zs 0.00 78. 75 

YUENGLING LA6£R 416/16 CAN 

Betr: 15 + 0 Kegs 1417. 95 
Wine I liq: 0 lO. 00 
Soft Ori,., 4 S166.00 

Misc: O SD.OD 
Credit.: 0 SO. 00 

----.. -------. ---. -. --. ----.... --. -----,..--------......... -....... ---... ---. -.. ---
~ <j.p ,.1

1
. ('25" Tottl S.lllni t~ilts: 106 

• 1 \ I l-1,_ '._ . lot•I Safes 629.35 
. ' Tot•f Discount ·45.40 

OOO Z.~ l.?"°-- J V~Y ,(JO lotlf Content •••• ··--~~:~ 

lot•I Deposit 0.00 
ooo2:-f:o-(rz.f2. _, U1'"1. '1.:$ 1o,,1 er,d1ts o.oo 

./'(~ - . f • Over/Short 0.00 

lnvofc, rot•f saus 

. j I mm llflS PIIOOOC! IIELMJY 1W SAUMLE (DjOJTirAI. 
YOU Sl&l\111RE IS ACClPTMa l1 All UM IT!IIS'. pl.US[ OECl CMIEFILLY. IA J 

Thank ,..., ~ / 

ACH 

I 
I 



 

 

 

 

 

 

IOI t,,..1 'Blvl. 

.io-..111,. fl 3tt 
1~1 64~283 
lf'Bdn.•I 

Dalt 
11112ll024 

lnvoltt 
«lffl 

"'"' l!OC TIO 

10 ffl llll'AEf 

I~ HI ElflY 112 a 
m l lllill lt2 
Palltt-2601796 

53581 3 11 ll ltl! 114Z llliT AL l· 

11514 I BUD l/12 lf,OZ ·!181 AL B 

m I CCICMEl!Ml/121 

Iii! I CCilllil U CIIT Ztl 2 B 

9213 I ~ 111.12" C 
!lffl ' 

!ti! llOZ M. IV 

f:NlLE !MIii& OOLF C 

35'! ~ i..1111:, 

\lWGE PM!, IL r.!06 
!Ml01434 
·rroous1 ... ,, 

PO a. 
1'13158211 

.. i,,11..,.
.:, MllllfllS 

s.1 .... 
lll'IJ llll5 

Pile£ Ill) DISC IET !OIAI. 

1311.00 $30,00 1130.00) 

1148.30130.00 tu8.!0IIT8.30 

1311.IO 1311.60.91.11 

130.60 B.!f 1311.60 

'13!.IO 132.IOffl.ll 

t32.8il I'll. II 13'1.!0 

l'J!.25 115,25 135.25 

131.IIO 135,86 1260,60 

a . 14, , ~ SI.~ '-0:V, ~311.00 l0.00 

. ~ ~ 
I?~

:? Total 1622.15 

• {,,; a.rm 165!. 15 
C,oclllt 130.00 
Tolot 1622.n 

000 



 

SOUTtiEIIN Qv.zf.fl'& OF FL 
SOUTHERJI GI.AZER'l( Of Ft , 1111mm11111111· IOl91WIIIOI 3409041 

-0 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
, ,; ·• t,O. l;ll)).(,,. '1?Ji'21 . , 

LAKELAND, l'LORIDA . ' 
33811 ,. 

' AltJ\NTA. GA 30394-7921 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIUII llfllfi 111101111 - • 65510 
69 1 ~~,ll-37,S;,~~!5., 

E ~rl!~F~o~AY 
s 

I .,..,.. I ,16 1--1 ~ H . 

IIIIIIIUIBI Ill ID mmum IDIDHII 
t 0. ~- •. p 

T DUPLICATE 
0 

FlNYEeH c.o.o. FINTECH P~oo 2 f" 1i l.AKELAKD·NI<iHT BILL 
VRV tNSTIR/~.T!QNS, 

UK I ~ I ITU I 11t1 otac .. ,,.," ,AC1 w.u:ic. N.OC. ~ N~ :';, 

..... 

SOHL TITOS HAADtJADE VODKA BO 5/12PK SL ft!.·. 18.7 117.80 24.00 18Z.60 750tll M0006RIOGE CAB SAUV SP COL(SC) · i 4.00 ·87.00 39.00 48.00 ii ..... f' 750!\L WOOOBRIDGE HERLOT • (;." ~ 4.00 90. 00 42.00 48.00 W 750ML W0008Rl0GE PINOT GRIGIO SP ,CQL(SC ' f.. : 4.00 87.00 39.00 48.ootu 32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY HAR'Y 11IX PET . \,r . 4.00 72. 00 24. 00 48. 00 Ill' 1.0L COURVOISIER cm VS 80 
§ ~ 34.00 35.00 1.00 ,34.00 111.0L HENNESSY COGNAC vs 80 ''$ !i'I.20 57.20 •· 57.ao 750Ml PATRON TEOOILA-SILVE~ 80 BAR 2014 ~,; 43.S.6 43.85 " 268.10 

l 1/)~/~ 
Thank You For Your Business 

,. 
~?~ ,e,,_ 
';J'Oj o~ , .... 
! . ---~ . 0 iu1 ,)~ 

)t~ .,, , ,; DZ-~ 

NT: NOeTOl#ll ____ ~-"°-'~ 
TOTAi. DrSCOUNT 

6 28 
CAR'TONI OAIVEA 

~n 

~o.-.oeo ------- - ~-- ... _ ' ~~•----OA~~~l.. ----,.-- ------.. -····-· ··-·. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY D 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

2001434 

JORS LIGHT COORS LI 
!, CAN 
ITE LITE ALUMINUM 24/16 CAN 
unter Labbie will deliver 

0 MISC .00 MISC$ 
10 CASE 262.50 BEER$ 

. 00 DEPOSITS 

CHAMPION BRANDS INC X 
PO BOX 56260 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32241 ACH 
1-904-266-1220 2601463 

PHONE# 
INVOICE NO. 

FINTECH 1904 291-5600 

176 ?6.25 

26. 25 183. 75 
------------- -----

262.50 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 0 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
OPi'-NGE PAHK FL 32065 

2001434 

-fur,ter Lab b .i e 

32 MISC 
0 CASE 
0 KEGS 

B0.00 MISC$ 
00 BEER$ 
00 SODA$ 

SM 

00 DEPOSIT$ 

CHAMP ION 13RANDS 
PO BOX 56260 
JACKSONVILU: 
1-904-268-1220 

PHONE!f 

INC X 

FL 32241 
2601463 

INVOICE NO 

0349149! 

1904 291-5600 

80 00 



 

I SOUIBEIIN GLAZER'S OF R. 
4440 OLD T4MPA HIGHWiV 
1.AICEI.ANO, F\.ORIOA I 33811 , 

I 69; 

~·lrat¥iloi~v 0 

T 
0 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
lVRY INSTAUCno~s, 
.O.I: 

""' I ...,. I l!U II m I 
"""""""' 

,..,. W<O(. 

HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 ll 
KETEL O:NE VOOl<A 80 1, 

ll 750HL P INHACL£ VOO 81.UOlERRY 60 1, 
tsOKL PlNHACLE VOO CAKE 60 ll I 

PINHACLE YOO CHERRY 60 PET 1, 
l.Ol 

750Hl 
I 

P'INNACLE VOO RASPBERRY 60 1, . 

Thank! You For Your Business 

C:All:l 
.....al.tOTM. ~'tOT.A&. MG1·'f0l~~~ll 

15_ 

f 

I ~ 
CARTON DRIVER [ I LOADED 

1 c;. 

-~"' ........ _______ , 
llio ........... -.-- ...... -· ....m:;-:~-=--~: _ca~•_:.":.""$'••~--

IIUWIIIU 1■1■1111111 

1111111111111 
1111111111111~011111 DUPLICATE 

F~JE&t C.0.0. FIKTEOI 

- - •nm. UNrr ON ...,. .... """' , .. 
34410] ,t,i 57.20 57.20 oo: 

2091 36121 38.70 38.70 00 
968901 

(~ 17.85 17.85 oo: 
4«00l 17 .85 17.85 oo: 
60616! I\~ 22.70 22.70 00~ 
962404 " 17 .85 17.85 oo: 

-- 3435415 
85510 

- 1 516 1-1 6 

0 
1.1t11r --........, 

114.40 
38.70 
17.85 
17.85 

45.40 
17.85 



 

' 

I 

/ 

~~ -

kcM f: lll6I 
SOOllf VILLAGE CllltllHll! 0 
£Ali£ l..00111, ~lf CLUB 
3a69 EAGLE LAHOING Pl\fAY 
*WI PAIII:, Fl 31U65 
(W4) 291-5600 

0..,IDII lronds Inc, 
PO 8QX 56260 

Jockt<nvl lie, fl 32i.1 
(904)•2f,8· 122tl 

Tut NOY 19, 2024 2:18 I'll 

1-101: Jall2 rol: 
Llcen,e : 2001434 E1pire1 NIA 

lood : 201 
Term : f!HIECH 
Driv01 : 01 • l. FLIO: 
Salesr,p: 801 • IMll!ll IJIIIIIE 

ITEl\f QT! IIESCRIPIIOII U.P.C. Oise O.flllct 00' UT 

azm 1 810Lll£ 867693000249 0.00 auo 0.00 28.20 

810Lnt BEART 1Z/16 OZ PET 

051lli 4(D(ll!S U911 onggia,106' 3.15 26.25 0.00 105.00 I 

' . COORS ll6HI AUIUIUI 24116 CAIi > 
07102 1 HEllBfll 072890000200 .,.o.oo. l6.80 0.00 36.80 I 

HEINEIIN 2112112 CAIi 
86151 1 111Ullllll I ·10 860501003051 • 0.00 38.35 0,00 ie.:is I 

IWIUITlll!f HQ IPH/~12 ~tt 

76QZ3 1 LIQ IHTH 86003110007f 0.00 31.95 0.00 )1, 96 

LIOJID IIAllf IWITAIN 11.1181 "4/19.2 CAI 

76005 1 LIQ IIAIH 850031700321 0.00 

UOJIO llAllf !1'.IRWIIG IIUER l/S/19.2 OM 
31 .ii 0.00 31.95 

57Z74- 8 LITE 0341000037Ql 3.25 26.25 0.00 210.00. 

LITE AUJUIUI W16 OIi 

5600? 1 HAS. 810161620036 0.00 25.110 8.00 25.00 

MS+ 81 NESSI L810N U!IE LEAIU' 1V16.9 8011 

56000 1 MAS. 1!10161620012 0.00 25.00 0.110 25.00 

MS+ Bl 11ESSI ORAN(£ D'OR 12/16.9 801TLE 

56003 1 111.S, 810161620029 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 

II& BY MBSI MIAMI PlllOI 12/16.9 BOTTLE 

38010 1 POPI'! SD 1110063n03Z3 0.00 17.40 0.00 lHO 

POPP! SOOA 11®1 BEER 1/12112 CAN 

l!Oll 1 Pffl SOJA I 10!1586514856 0.00 17.40 0.00 17.40 

l'Of'PI 500A $TAAl181ll ~~ inmz CM 

II0121 l RS EDJIIONS 611269333213 0.00 41.50 0.00 ~,.so 

110094 '-". 
, R{O UL ElltnOIS 111:0 aoz 4Pk 

1 II& ED!IIOIIS 61126916345.! o.~o 41.50 0.00 41.50 

IEl 111.l !UL.Ill EOIIIOII 801 Sl#W: 
!lOJ))S.., l RB EIIERGY ORIN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.lO 

11£1! UL 86\l DRIU 80l SJIClES 

90198 I 118 Sf EDITIOIIS 61126'Xl02034 0.00 41.S0 0.00 41.lO 

RID Ill• BllllOIIS 5UGIR fllf RfO 802 SINGl£S 

194&4 1 SNlijl~N lm783110104 0.00 

SIER!M •. LIi Ill: THIJIG 4/6/12 CAHS 
38.35 0.00 3!1.35 

09650 3 YUEIIG LAGER . . 089'.IZ453ZA 91 
Tll£JIGUNG I.AfiR 4/6116 CAN 

uo 26.25 0.00 78. 75 ;-

..... ----······\-- .. ----... ---•-··••····---------·--•-••·••··········••·••· 
s. ... , 16 + 0 Keg$ ~7.25 

Win, a liq: 0 S0.00 

Soft Orltt: lZ 1,367.p) 

Ilise: 0 S0.00 
Credl11: 0 S0.00 

······~--Jr··1t\~•tV.f•;;;;;·~;;;;·;;;;;···········;; 
lotll Salts 927.05 

lot,! OlscOOIIII ·51.90 .............. 
000 lot1l C.Ottnt 875.15 



 

 

 

 

 

3601 boNI 81..i. 

~111,.R.:m 
,,,., '14s-02s:i 
lf'Solo,.ntl 

0.1, 
11tl'll20N 

IMlct 
4051:r.il , .. ,. 

1514 1IE 
C.stwer 
101152 

• 
la&.I 
261:lil 

!/IGLE LAlllllllli 1W C 
3"' ElltLE IAl!llllli P 

1 ~ twit. n 3206 •• ll'l!OOIQI 
a,,., s,...,1 

Ftolldl 

s.1,
MUll2S 

I iN PiODUCI PIICE DIP DISC l£T IOIN. 
805 CH 
22 2 
3514 3 
ISS4 I 
!I 2 
!1 I 

I .. 

lll'IY lt2 IIIL no.oo '30.00 ll30,00l ll111!1112 1141.30!30.00 SI 4A.30tS. IO ill LT 2112 lilll 1\ST N. I $30.60 130.60 Ill .80 BUD 2112 1602 1\ST ~ I 13D.IO 131. IO 131 .10 CIIMl~M21 13!.80 132.80 166.60 ~ UCl!l 2112 I: 
I ~-'° 13!, IIO 132.10 

• mo.mo ;.11,.. t60.00 I0.00 

-.;(7~Jf 

/~lit 

Ttl~I 151f.40 
Ct.nos lffl .40 
Crtcllh l30.00 T,w 15'7.40 

• {5'(7~ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

, 

Acc....,,: 13384 
SOUTH VI UJ.6£ COOOIIIH 0 
£AGt£ 1.ANOlllG EOlf CWB 
3989 EAGlE LNIDU/G P«IIAI 
0RAllGE PAR(, Fl ~65 
(004) 291-~0 

0..1pl011 lronds Inc. 
PO BOX 562$0 

Jeck,onvl lie, FL 32241 
(9D4)·2E8·1220 

lut Nov 19, 2024 2: 14 PM 

lnwlul: 38123 POI: 
license : 2001434 Expires H/A 
l.o&d : 2D1 
Ten,s : fIN!ECH 
Orhc,r : 01- I. FLICK 
S1le>rop: 801 • HlllTER lJ!IBJE 

- - - -- ! - - -- ••• - -- • -- ••• -- - - • - - • - • - • - -- - • - -- •••• --- -- --- -- --- - ••••• -----. - - -- •• - - -

JTEJI, QTY OESCRIPlJOn U.P.C. Disc D.AIICE DEP m 

57152 2 lllE 034100005344 11. 00 113.00 30.00 306.00 
LITE 1/2 lli!l 15.5 GAL 

99652 • 1 YUEJl6UIIG R£1S 0000000000DO r 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

' 
• Yl(I/GLJN6 ENPIY 1i2 881.S ; 

99152 -4 NlllER R£11lii11S 000000000000 ·uij• 0.00 30.00 -1.ll.00 
MILLER Elf'TY 112 881.5 

··········· -----. ----· ------.. ----...... ------·· ······• •••• ----···· --------.... .. 

ee..-, o. 2 Kog, SJ06.00 r "· 
Wine I liq: 0 SO.DO • ' 
Soft Drink: 0 SO. 00 

Nisc: o $0.00 
Credit,: ·S ·S150.00 

rr, 1L /ht_'* Total S.illni !Mits: ·3 
lce.e,., vr- 7'/}r/ Tot&I Sales 268.00 

• Total Discount -22.00 

~l3<(z6eer 
000 ~/Xrod 

l 

Toto I Conttn! 
Total Otposit 
Tot1I Credits 

Om/Short 

!11110ict Total 

2'6.00 
60.00 

·150.00 
0.00 

156.tO 

.._-, I ACCEPI THIS l'l(IOUCT IIEl.ImY Iii SAWIIL mionlllN.' 
WUA 11.W-tv~ H MMJt.W• ., M,I,, .i.NYI Jfd, P.i.Mff GMK fAAll"lildiY• 

Think yo<il 

' 
Ulstomer Signature:. . . Orh'er Signature; 

, r 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ActOlllt: 233114 
SOOTH VILLA(,£ COIMJMIIT D 
EA6l.E LAll>l16 CilLF a.us 
D9 EAGU lAIIDIWi PiltAY 
OIWftiE P/W., FL 32066 
(004) 291·5EOO 

°""'""' ., ... , ... PO 84.1 562Ell 
Jacksonville, FL 32241 

(904) • ZfiS-1220 
Tut Ho• 1g, 2024 Z:18 I'll 

lnvolcel: lMlll'I POI: 
Li,,. .. : 21!01434 hplrts I/A 
l••d : ZD1 
lee• : FIIIEO! 
Orm< : 01 • 1. fUCX 
S.ltUep: 801 • IUl!Ea LA881E 

II~ QIY OESOllPIIOII U.P.C, DISC O.PRICE OEP Ell ......................... --.. ---... •·• ......... --.... --.... ---.. ----.. ---------· .... . 896003 5 SIii <RillSEII 11876!J2020301 13.50 :!6,00 0.00 180.00 3/8112 VARIETY 3/8/12 CAN 600002 1 IIAIPIBIIII 1!600IY.i649518 0.00 49.50 0. 00 49. !ll , , 6/4/lZ 11AH01 NATER 118 RNIOi 6/4,Z Cl/I •·- -----... •·- .. -- ------.. -- .. --. -.. --- . ---. . ... ........ ··-..... ---......... . Ster: 0 • 0 Xogs 
Wine l liq: 6 
Soft Orinlc: 0 

"isc: O 
Ctedita: 0 

SO.DO 
12Z9.~ 

io.001 ~ so.oo - • 
le.DO 

JI- Total Solll"'I !Mits: 

I 
lot1I S.ltl 

, f [ t'( 10111 Ohcount 

1:.'fb►l ?tfy /~,1~ 
000 

f iu .s--t) 
. ' 

Total C..ttnl 
Total Oepos It 
lolol Crtdlh 

Om/Short 

IIMllct Toto! 

I Aa:m 1IIIS NCIOICT IO.M!lr II SAl£Mlf CXIIOITIOII, 

21 
297.00 
·67.50 

229.50 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

221,51 

'IDIIR SIIIMTH£ IS AC<El'IMCE ~ .11.l MOY£ IIIIG, Pt.WE om WUfU.Y. 
.... -. 1looM ,...1 

Driver Signature: 

I ( 



 

 

 

 

 

 

' ' 

J,,,.,.,,.u r,. n a22 
(,04) 645--0283 
!F8ol,s,nel 

O.tt 
ll1~2021 

,.,1, 
1504 11)11) 

lnv,lce 
4055633 

Sfm NtCltl11a 

Loa4lh"I 
2£9068 

Dollv,ni, 
/IIIITTIIEl,6 

F.AGl.E IIIN!l/11: GOii C 
3911'! lllGLE IIIIOIIIS P 

ORt\llSHlll'f, R. 3ll>6 
li'V20ll434 
l!rookt 8Jn,ard 

r1,1oc1i 

s.,,,... 
APJJ1825 

ID ffi P.illOOCI /It/CE DEP DISC l[T TOiAL 
; 

1805,· (I) IEllm 112 Bil '30.00 
322 I IIL!ill l12 1148.311$:IO.OO 

l:IO.@ (IJ0,00) 
muome.a, 

p~ ~1-2512,60 
~i4 • 4 llll) LT 2112 1602 llllT M. B !30.60 
16178 9 lllTAA 2/12 1602 AL 1\1 135.90 

(2 

~df--
. • ' I IA( ic:f 2Af 

-~ 
' 

130.00 I0.00 

131.60 1122.40 
135.80$2&,ID 

Total 151il.lO 
Cl,a,.., '591.10 
c ... dlls l:ll.00 
Tola! 1551,10 

, ~ l3'-PZ. f!Jr---Y i f;':57. IC 



 

( HAGI--E I .ANDING GOl,F CUJO 
'I l'<wlier~ 

IIIIIIIIIIIIJIIEIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII CGMP MANAGERS 11 I.LC- ,) BREAKTHRU 39g9 EAGLE LAJ,.l)JNQ PKWY ;r,{HG. 
I CQ'ftOaD...f 1111VOIC:S U XIIVOICZ ■ '-OR.ANGE PARK FL 32065 ....... 
l 700026?67 I 11/25/2024 I 118840~90 J Page 1 P,fl: 904-291-5600 6031 Madisoo Avrnue FED# Fl,-P,21520 

' 
Tampa, FL JJ6t~ IMP# Fl.-1·11446 

\. Plaone: (SU) 672-4161 STATt:«:LD3900175 Ail raqu- tot Nfum• mcnt I» In wrltlng iriihln 10 dayo of delfv, .. INVOICB •• -

ACH 

IWU'J'llll'l'()I 

~ 
••. IHC~ Ufft'llDCTIOIII I --· I - :au nrd: ~ CU:Ot't' 't'&ltHB 13301 26 u Piv1. I I 01n 12/09{24 'ru,i' j;.rfl' IO days . 

~-~ or_-...... - Mm. 11D ....,...,..,,. II'<: ·- INT I OllaUIT IIOCAU Nnaom.t. ~ AMOUNT 
... 

-9009224 2 lL DI AHO RE AIW\ETTQ Bl\R. 1 L - - 12 16.?0 w,; 16,70 33 :40 - = i I 9'24705? 2 lL GRAN GI\LA ORNG L!0 lI. ll ) l.2 20.45 . I 20,45 40.90 
245738 2 lL LWRDS HAZELNUT 30 :L 121!' 6.95 0.45 6.50 13 .00 

I 961194.6 lQ SOML SHEBP DOG WliSKY PNUT BUT'l'BR 12/lO~K 50ML I 120 0.68 0.05 0.63 6,.30 
9694576 3 3SSML HlGB NOON CK':'L ENDZONE PK CAN 3 /8P 3 55K, 24 7;?, 00 I J2.40 :n.so 1.65 118.80 
94359S7 3 

1

355ML HIGH NOON SN SP VAR1'Y CAN 3/8 355ML 24 ' 39.60 1.65 72.00 32.40 118.80 
9236294 I 1750ML S'I'IRRlNOS MARG MIXER 5 CAL NA 68 750ML 6 31.50 31.50 5.25 31.50 
9088350 2,., '1~ S'l'IRRltl:S MAAG IOlCER NA 6B 750ML 6 31.50 31. 50 I 5.25 63.00 

l. I' 
Delivery Charge 

~ Vc;/ul- //Ji ~ r/ .. l? .. 50 
I 

!09_ 

I 
-

I/IP..- C/ {,5 t> 
~, ~0\ 

-· - - t V ... /;. 
I I 

j ... - ,- .... t-
l p .h ,_ ~t- ~✓? -- ~'Cf(. 11 t> I t ~~ ,-,L,-~ - -I 

,[\\~ I 

l I - - "'-· . . To offset "''"~ o,,t1111ion•I • ~oete • and maintain 1h ~~r~'!~ of I Customer Slgrn1ture: 
. -- -· aenilee•. BBQ• "''" lffll'lemenl minor q,111 c- •• .. 

=-1s ;·220 
,.,,.,..~- 1- I l'lw,k you for your order. Weep-lat• i,,ou, _,n..._ ···-.,. •. ,, ... " ""ttlt' -• II~ lltun• I Acceee PAY NOW, BrHklhru'a t i.1~""• I I Selu Tn • ··---· --·. -· ZOR. 9 16 198 j ' onllno paryment l)Of'tal fo 200-1434 11CG !I 999999 195.80 4.38.20 • - • mana~ lnvoa payments. 

-r1 r-•.t:J~ ... ., It I -- . --



 

:RN GLAZER'S OF FL L01AMPAHIQHW~~ HD, n.OfUDA 

691 

i:~~~~o~r~v s 
H 
I 
p 

PEt.Ul TO• 
SOUTHfRN,ClA2E~•c 01 PL 

PO QQ)( 0♦1UI 
AT\ANTA C,l l>3~ 712l 

1 8~6 ~1" f6U 

l■IIIIWIII 
lllll lWlllll ~IIIUII 

11111111 
11111111111 

IIIIIIUIIIRIIIIMIIHIIMI OUPL!CAlt 

-~ ·--
- 1s16 

Act:I. . 

3460640 
85510 

,.,.; 

6 
T 
0 

lAKELANO-NIGHT BILL ri&& C.0.0. FJNTECI! W!Y INSTHl)CT,9.fl!ii< 

Pl-ONE ',It MIO M'OlCt DA lf 

.0.,1 

904 291-~0 ll/277 
~•••1-9. t4f 

"-'~I •1.0<, '""''"' Wfl •'- ... , rw - _, ""'°"'' 
- ••« - _, - - ....... , --

32 Z ZIIIG ZANG BLOOOY MARY MD PET I 97200 4.0 72.00 00 24.00 48.00 <> 

lj 750HL 
I 

ANGELS ENW BBN 86.6 
40472 45.l0 ~S.10 OBQ 45.10 

750HL CROWN ROYAi BLACKBERRY 70 1:· 750HL CROWN RO'IAL PEACH 70 1: 
, . 1.0L 0El(UYPER PUCKER SOUit APPLE SCHN 3 l 2213 l498 
"-- 14.23 14.33 00 14.23 

45 L FILTKY BLACK CflERP.Y TIN CAN 
38.~0 3B.5fl 00 38.!>0 

~ l.OL HElfiESSY COGAAC VS 60 1 • 
57.20 57.20 00 57.20 

l.Ol H,,LIBU RUH COCO!f.lT 42 l ... i') 23.78 23.70 00 23 78 
21 /50IIL,PIHMACIE VOO SALTED CNW1EL 60 l I 96663 17.85 17 .85 0 35.70 

~trvW.~1 
- ,, 

;~f1;, ~ l ?lf.~~7, 
£t>'T>-$'V, ' 5( &~, 

00 (_Jp1t~ ~ tJt - ct. \I\ V. ·t.~ /31, o -YiZ -
ftl(~ 

Thank You For Your Buel nose 
I I I 

I I I • 
148 m orAL 01scOONT: 1 1 24, 743.s' , ... OROIITOTAI {_ "'Ol'i'I. OC.&.,UVHT • -

..-...t> ..... !"1:f::.;.W°:::.:t .,.,-~f\•IM" ....... Ollt1Alffo,,¥~OII 
....... - ! =~:o~, ... .., ........ _"'-_.____ 



 

 

 

 

Account: 23184 
Sj)UJH YlllA(l COlff/lllTY 0 
EAGU: WDIIIG 60lF CLUB 
3989 EAGU: LAIIPIIIG l'OOY 
Oi1AN(l PARK, FL 12065 
(904) 291·5600 

O.Uplon lr111cls Inc, 
PO SOX 562EQ 

Jack10nvi 11,, fl 32241 
( 904) • 268-1220 

lu, Nov 26, 20ul 4:08 FM 

lnvolc,#: 3'9.JQS POI: 
L ic,nse : 2i101434 E,pi m II/A 
load : 201 
hrllS : FIHIECH 
Driver : 01 • I. FLICK 
Salesrep: 8()1 • HUNTER I.Amlf 

ACH 

IIIM# QTI OESOOPTJllfl U.P.C. Oise D. PRICE 0£P EXT 

05176 6 COORS LIGHl on990.l01064 3.25 26.25 0.00 157.50 
COORS l!lil!I AUIIIIID! 24/16 CAIi 

482116 2 LEIN S)f,1 SHAIID 034100516093 0.00 :i.,,35 0.00 76.JO 
lEillfJIKUGEL IINIER SHAllOY 12/12/12 {NII 

57'll4 12 ufe 034100003760 3.<i!!i.,. 26.25 o.oo 31s.oo 
lllE ALI.IUllllll 24/16 CAR • 

901ZI 1 RS E011IONS 61126933lZ13 0.00 41.50 0.00 4UO 
RfD.Bllll EOIIIONS IIEO S01•4Pft, 

90004 1 R8 EDl1IOIIS 611269163452 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.!'.(J 
RED lllll YELLOW EDllllllf 601 SINGLE 

901135 1119 EllRGY ORIN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.0D 41.50 
RED BULL EllERGY ORINK 801 SI«litES ., 

100~ 3IIOTE Cl.Al/SEL 6l5985261l699 ' 5.45 32.90 0.00 98.JO 
WHITE mw 81,\(K Of~ 2112m CAHS 

10® 1 WHITE OAW SE~ 635!85800064 S.45 32.90 0.00 32.90 
WHJIE CLAW VARIETY; PACI( #2 2/12/12 CAN , 

10092 1111\ITE CLAW $El 6359858002<,2 5.45 32.90 0.00 32.90 
WHITE CLAW VARIETY PACI( 13 Znl/12 CAIi 

09650 S YLU6 !AGER 069924532491 4.30 26.25 0.00 131.25 
YUEllGlIIIG LAia 4/6/16 CAIi 

Total Conttnl 
lotal Deposit 
Total Credits 

Over/Short 

l""'lc• Tohl 

969.45 
D.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

ffl.45 



 

 

 

 

 

Accwnt: 23384 
S(}UjH VlllAli: CIJM',IJNIIY 0 
EAGlf lAIIOIIIG Qllf CUJB 
J.89 EAGl.f lAl!DING Ail/Al 
llR-llf6E P~. FL 32065 
(004) 291-5600 

11011 

O>aplon lrends Inc, 
PO BOX 56260 

Ja<kionvl I It. Fl 32241 
(904)·US-mo 

Jue Nov 26, 2024 4:08 I'll 

Involcol: 14!13697 POI: 
Litmst : 2001434 E,piros U/A 
load : 201 
T er• : flNTEOI 
Driver : 01 • I. FLICK 
s.I es,cp: 801 • l«l!HER I.AliBIE 

U.P.C. DI« D.PRICE 

ACH 

00' m QT! OES(RJPTIOII 
----····················--··········------------····················--····-····· 
571!'>2 2 LITE 034100005344 11.00 123.00 30.00 306.00 

LITE 1/2 881. 15.S Gill 
9912 • 1 M!LlfR, IUU!IIJS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 • 30.00 

' 
HlllER EMPIT 1/2 lllllS , 

99356 ·1 CRAfl llllJllfjS 000000000000 uo··· 0.00 30.00 • 30, 00 

CRAFT Elflr KEGS 
9952 • 1 BOSTOII ll!UIINS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30,00 

BOSTOII EMPIT 1/2 lllllS I .,, 
99652 • 1 YUEIIGL!IIG REIS 000000000000' ' 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

YllENfi!NG 91Pll 1 /2 lllllS 

Beer: 0 + 2 Ke,,i, $306,00 
Win• a Liq: 0 S0.00 
Soft MIik: 0 10.00 

Hise: 0 S0:00 
Credits: ·4 ·'120.00 

...... ~:~~~·~ ··tt,· ........ ;;~;;. ~ ;; ;~-~ ;;,;· ........... :2 

\

,. 
1 
l Total S.lu 268.00 

\\ Ue """1_...,,.,., Total Olscwn1 _____ .. .'22.oo 

g<{o - l ~If 2. ! 0 6 6" Total Content 246.00 
Total Deposit E().00 

000. Total (rtdlh ·120.00 

. l:f l 8C,; .00 o:er~hort __ , ....... ~:~ , 

"-"' • !tM>lca Total 116.tD 

I ACCEPT lHlS PIOCIIJCT llllVEKY II SALEABLE (DjD!Tllll, 
'ffJIJa Sl81AT11RE IS ACaP!lll([ rJ All AlllM ITEMS, PlEASI ot:CI CAIIEflllY, 

Thank yool 

\ -' 
Ctli!OMI' S19n1turt: 



 

 

 

 

Acco111t: 23384 
Sil/Ill VllU<i Clllff/fjlJI 0 
£AGL£ WIOING GOlf C1.U8 
l\119 EA6lf IAUDING P!.YAY 
ORAJl<i PAl1Ji', FL 32066 
(904) 291-5600 

rm~ QTY OESCR!Pl!OH 

O...plon Brands Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J1<ksonvi lie, FL 32241 
(904)-266-1220 

Tue Nov 26, 2024 4:08 PH 

Invoice#: 3493694 POI: 
License : 2001434 [,pl,., ff/A 
load : 201 
l,ras : f!NTECH 
Drover : 01 • l. fLIO: 
s.1 em,p: Bill • HLIITER LAil8!E 

U.P.C. Of St O.PRICE OEP EXT 

600002 

600006 

1 WATERBIID 860005649518 0. 00 49.50 0.00 ;49,50 
6/4/IZ AAIICH WATER'-WB RAnCH 6/4/IZ CAIi ... ' ' 

1 WATEJl9IRO 860005649510 0. Oil 49.45 0.00 49.45 
6/4/12 VOOO TIWl5fUS 118 VOW IRA/IS 6/4 

Bttr: D • 0 K09s 
Wine & Liq: 2 
Soft Drink: 0 

HfK: 0 
Credits: 0 

I0.00 
$96. 95 
so.oo 
I0.00 
so.oo 

1 ' 

I\ \ \ , l Total $el I lrg ~its: 12 
~ \\ 7k -Z,.",- • Total Sale, 913.95 

' Total Olmont ·O. l!O 

·t'40· \3r.l(p "41)D"(Z. lotaf Content 98. 95 
000 

y <\~-95 
Total °'!'•sit 0.00 
Total Credits 0.00 1 

Om/Short 0.00 
; ...... -·-..... 

!M.i<• Tot•t 911. 95 

I ACCEPT nus PIIOOIJ<;!.._IIELIVQ'I IN SALEABLE (DjOITIIIN, 
YOllt SllillTURE JS ACCEP!Ma Of All MOVE JT!NS, ,LEASE OiECK CARElllllY. 

!htr& )'Cul 

Customer Signature: Driver Si~ture: 

. 
i 



 

 

 

 

LOAN NUMBER BILLING STATEMENT NOTICE DATE 

XXX - 102029550 

Refer to this number on 
au correspondence 

FIRST INSURANCE" 
11/8/2024 

FIRST Insurance Funding 1---------1 
450 Skokie Blvd. Ste 1000 
Northbrook, IL 60062-7917 -------IUNDING 

CUSTOM~IO A WLYJ'Rl'ST COMPANY 
Phone: (8D0)837-3707 Fax: (800) 837-3709 

INSTALLME~T DUE 
DATE 

EAGLLAN-04 

tnsured 

EAGLE LANDING 
C/0 TROON GOLF LLC 
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE. AZ 85254-8135 

AgenVBrok"' 

Phone: 

ARTHURJ. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SVCS 

(713) 8?-3-2330 

As of the date of this notice, you are enrolled in ACH Debit. 

www.flrstlnsurancefundfng.com ,_ ______ __, 

Previous Aocount BaJance 

Payments/AdJustmenlS 
Current Account Balance 

Past Oue Amount 
Current Installment Amount 

lotal Amount Due 

$ 

$ 
$ 

s 
$ 

s 

12/1/2024 

13,~9.60 
(2,176.60) 

10.~3.00 

0.00 

2,176.60 
2,176.60 

Any rest Oue Amount i~ due Immediately. 

Failure to pay past due amounts and your current installment amount may resuJt in cancellation of your insurance 
coverage. 
If you have any questions conceming your insurance coverage, please contact your agent or broker listed above. 
If you rr,ail your payment, please allow 7-10 days mailing time to ensure timely application of your payment. 
Overnight delivery payments ONLY may be sent to the address listed at the top of this statement. All other 
payments by mail should be sent to the address listed on the Remittance Stub. 
AUTOPAY 
-If you are enrolled in ACH Debit, the amount due on your loan will be deducted from your bank account 1-2 business 
days folowing the Installment Due Date. If you are enrolled In Credit Card, the amount due on your loan will be 
charged to your credit card on the Installment Due Date or next business day. 
You may also pay onllne or by phone. Convenience fees may apply. Our contact information ls listed at the top of this 
statement. 

Please visit our website to cneck your loan, make a payment, change your address .and view CIOCuments onlinol 

To access your accoun: onllne you wlll 1teed your loan number and temporary password located on the Welcome Lener/Notice of 
Acceptance. If you already changed the temporary password, you can reset y:iur password by clicking the Forgot Password link. 

FIRST INSURANCE. 
-------FUNDING 

A IYl:"1TRl"ST COMPAi<\' 
Please make checks payable and mall to: 
FIRST Insurance Funding 
PO Box 7000 
carol Stream, IL 60197-7000 

tnsured 

Have you moved? Please 
check this box and print your 
rwm address on the baek_ 

□ 
I 

• 

FFFLII I M?1 

REMITTANCE STUB 

NOTICE DATE 11/812024 

LOAN NUMBER XXX - 102029550 

CURRENT INSTALLMENT 
DUE DATE: 12/112024 



 

 

 

 

1$) Huntmgton Invoice Number: 1291000 
Customer Name: 

Account ID: 
Billing Zip Code: 

We appreciate your business! 
If you have any questions regarding this invoice, Attention To: 

please contact us at EFCustomerService@hunlinglon.com Invoice Date: 

Remittance Instructions 

Pay by Wire 

The Huntington National Bank 
ABA: 04/4000024 
Acoount: 01893251311 

Due Date: 

Total Due: 

Pay by Check 

Send by mall to: 
L-3708 
Columbus, OH 43260-3708 

South Village Community Development 
District 
708528 
32065-2641 

12~0V-2024 
04.0EC-2024 

11,578.04 

Make checks payable to: 
The Huntington National Bank 

Please include your invoice number with wire information. Please send remlttance information to HTF-Remittance@Huntington.com. 

Invoice Summary 
Desert tlon 
Rent 

Total 

Amount USO 
t t,578.04 

11,578.04 

Tax USD 
0.00 

0.00 

Total USD 
tt,578.04 

11,578.04 

1jffl1 Huntmgton Invoice Number: 1292544 
Customer Name: 

Account ID: 
Billing Zip Code: 

We appreciate your business! 
If you have any questions regarding this invoice, Attention To: 

please contact us at EFCustomerService@huntington.com Invoice Date: 

Remittance Instructions 

Pay by Wire 

The Huntington National Bank 
ABA: 044000024 
Aooount: 01893251311 

Due Date: 

Total Due: 

Pay by Check 

Send by mall to: 
L-3708 
Columbus, OH 43260-3708 

South Village Community Development 
District 
708528 
32065-2641 

13~OV•2024 
05.0EC-2024 

393.95 

Make checks payable to: 
The Huntington National Bank 

Please include your invoice number with wire information. Please send remittance information to HTF~Remittance@HunUngton.com. 

Invoice Summary 
Amount USO 

393.95 

393.95 

TaxUSD 
0.00 

0.00 

Total USD 
393.95 

393.95 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Invoice Number 0412947702 

Reference Number 0118609491 

Invoice Date 11/15/2024 

Due Date 11/25/2024 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB (000764) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 

PO Number 

PO Date 

Requested Delivery Date 

Premier Beverage Co.dba Breakthru Beverage 

Florida 
9801 Premier Parkway 

Miramar, FL 33025 

Item Description Case UPC Pack UPC QTY U/M PPC Price Total Disc Adj 

$0.00 

Ext 

9220188 FIREBALL CINN WHSKY PET 12/1 OPK 50ML 10088004144705 10088004144705 -2 BO 120 $0.6000 ($1.20) $0.00 ($1.20) 

9236294 
STIRRINGS MARG MIXER 5 CAL NA 68 

750ML 

Invoice Number 0118609491 

Reference Number 0118609491 

Invoice Date 11/12/2024 

Due Date 11/25/2024 

780999004530 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB (000764) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Item Description 

22137 JACK DANIELS BLK 1 L 

9031406 FIREBALL CINN WHSKY 1L 

9088350 STIRRINGS MARG MIXER NA 6B 750ML 

9220188 

9236294 

FIREBALL CINN WHSKY PET 12/lOPK 50ML 

STIRRINGS MARG MIXER 5 CAL NA 6B 

750ML 

Case UPC 

082184090442 

088004144678 

780999003618 

1 0088004144705 

780999004530 

780999004530 

Pack UPC 

082184090442 

088004144678 

780999003618 

·2 BO $5.2500 ($10.50) $0.00 $0.00 ($10.50) 

Invoice Total: ($11. 70) 

INVOICE 

PO Number 

PO Date 

Requested Delivery Date 

Premier Beverage Co.dba Breakthru Beverage 

Florida 
9801 Premier Parkway 
Miramar, FL 33025 

OTY U/M PPC Price Total Disc 

CA 

CA 

12 

12 

CA 6 

$371.8800 $371.88 $0.00 

$186.0000 $186.00 $0.00 

$31.5000 $63.00 $0.00 

Adj Ext 

$0.00 $371.88 

$0.00 $186.00 

$0.00 $63.00 

10088004144705 2 CA 120 $72.0000 $144.00 $0.00 $0.00 $144.00 

780999004530 CA $31.5000 $31.50 $0.00 $0.00 $31.50 

Invoice Total: $796.38 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Invoice Number 07426708 

Reference Number 03332250 

Invoice Date 11/05/2024 

Due Date 11/05/2024 

Eagle Landing Golf Club (000764) 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Description 

Per GM Matt Request 

Case UPC Pack UPC 

086003002487 086003002487 

INVOICE 

PO Number 

+ 
PO Date 

Requested Dellvery Date 

Southern Glazer's Wine & Spirits of FL 
2400 SW 145th Avenue Suite 300 

Miramar, FL 33027 

QTY U/M PPC Price 

EA $30.0000 

Total 

$30.00 

Disc 

$0.00 

Ad) 

$0.00 

Ext 

$30.00 

lnvolcEI Total: $30.00 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Nov 1/24 thru Nov 30/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1246  ALEXIS SOMELLIAN                    Nov 5/24          375.00
  1247  ANDREW DASHER                       Nov 5/24          375.00
  1248  CHARLIE GOLDSMITH                   Nov 5/24          375.00
  1249  GARRETT BASS                        Nov 5/24          375.00
  1250  JONATHON JONES                      Nov 5/24          375.00
  1251  MISTY THOMPSON                      Nov 5/24          375.00
  1252  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Nov 6/24        1,582.87
  1253  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Nov 6/24        4,861.92
  1254  DEDGE'S LOCK & KEY SHOP INC         Nov 6/24        1,873.53
  1255  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Nov 6/24       26,877.00
  1256  TAYLOR TENNIS & MORE LLC            Nov 6/24        8,600.00
  1257  T&M ELECTRIC                        Nov 6/24        4,248.00
  1258  COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS         Nov 13/24       4,037.40
  1259  GOLF GENIUS SOFTWARE  LLC           Nov 14/24       3,700.00
  1260  INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC              Nov 14/24       1,352.25
  1261  THE POOL BROS                       Nov 21/24       1,443.00
  1262  PENGUIN DOOR COMPANY                Nov 25/24       6,350.00
  1263  BIRD GARD, LLC                      Nov 26/24       1,480.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           68,655.97

                          ===== End of Report =====

December 18,2024  12:37pm                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 
WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Ontron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

DESCRIPTION 
TIME 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor/Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

•Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business! 

C J 
•AA er 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 
Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81.00 $405.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $7S.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $37S.OO 

-

p i SI (!ffki it IS} J.£ 2 > t• ¥15f_US 1 ~ 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 
WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Ontron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

TIME 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor/Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

*Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business! 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 
Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81.00 $405.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

"' 2 El%:;; W f •• , 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE tANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 

WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmlth 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Cintron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

DESCRIPTION 
TIME 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor/Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

*Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business I 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 
Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81.00 $405.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

> t ;a;: , ..... , .... ;q # -.f. --, ,,=◄• - u;;w, ififl 



• 
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK, FLORIOA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 
WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlte Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputv Romeo Cintron 

10/31/2024 Deputv Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Oeputv Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

TIME 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor/Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

*Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business! 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 

Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81.00 $405.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $37S.OO 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX548 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 

WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Cintron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

TIME 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor/Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

•please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business I 

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 
Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

s $81.00 $40S.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $37S.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 548 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043 

TO:JIM HAHN 

EAGLE LANDING COMMUNITY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32003 

DATE DEPUTY 
WORKED 

10/31/2024 Sgt. Keith Smith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Charlie Goldsmith 

10/31/2024 Deputy Romeo Cintron 

10/31/2024 Deputy Andrew Dasher 

10/31/2024 Deputy Garrett Bass 

10/31/2024 Deputy Jonathon Jones 

10/31/2024 Deputy Alexis Somellian 

10/31/2024 Deputy Misty Thompson 

10/31/2024 Deputy Ryan Perry 

INVOICE 

TIME 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

Supervisor/Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

Halloween 1700-2200 

*Please make a check payable to each of the deputies 

Thank you for your business! 

-

FOR: 

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2024 
EVENT DATE: 10/31/2024 

CCSO OFF DUTY SERVICES 

Sgt. Keith Smith 904-237-1899 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

5 $81,00 $405.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

s $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

5 $75.00 $375.00 

t I A M , tc:µ;1 2 <sseqcs; C'f 



• 
BIii To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terms 

Net30 

Item 

Due Date 

11/23/2024 

10-S Tennla Supply & Dlnkshot PlcklabaH 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (BOD) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 989-5440 
www.1D-S.com/ www.dlnkahot.com 

POI 

Scott Moore 

Option■ 

Sain Rap 

Richard Buerkle 

Cu■tomer De■c:rlptlon Quantity 

3 6SBL8T1000W • 5TAP 
1 OOOW MuHI Tap Ballast 
w/Capacitor 
120-480V ~ Tap 

7 681003 Custom Size: 

ShlpTo 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
C #166503 
Date: 10/24/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Ship Via 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate Amount 

$298.50 $895.50 

$65.00 $455.00 
1 OOOW Metal Halide 
Light Bulb 

1000W Metal Halide: BT58 (7) Full 
Size 

2 

7975-900 

8S1003 
1000W Metal Halide 
Light Bulb 

) 

5.4" long / 7" wide 

\ ~:'..!:alklec BT37 (2) \? .,.,, . .,,_ 

\)(A~ . V 
\f l11. ,~ 

Hllll 1111111 
166503 

$89.95 

Subtotal 

Shipping Costs 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax(O¾) 

Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

$139.90 

$1,490.40 

$92.47 

$0.00 

$1,582.87 

$0.00 

$1,582.87 

1 of 1 



ciNIM.------------
T W 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY *** 
Location CINTAS FIRB PROTECTION C 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

serviced: 
BAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLB LANDING PKWY 
SOOTH VILLAGB COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Invoice# : OF61180682 Inv Date: 9/20/2024 
customer 12622 Loe : F61 
Type CHG-S Route . : 61 
PO NUmber 

WO Number: 

7975-900 

Acct # : 12622 
Acct Zip: 32065 

Service Visit 10468652 

Bill to: 
BAGLB LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

Item 

LABOR83 

Qty Description 
Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount Tx 

4 REPLACED SAFE PATIi IN-BUILDING MASS NOTIFICATION SYSTEM PANEL. TESTED T 
ENSURE PROPER OPERATION. 

ADWH842 

SC 

Invoice 0F61180682 

l 

1 

275.00 

VOICE BVAC SPBAXER BXP CARD, ADI KH-109929 

SERVICE CHARGE 

3651.92 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
BF20000872 

110.00 

SOB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLBASB INCLODB INVOICE BR LING PAYMENT 
PLRASB PAY ;THIS NVO 

TO HAKE PAYMENT O FOR. . . STIONS 

; 1fAfliVJ--_~ 

(}Atrtv ~v ¥✓. (/ 

10/tfa1 
TERMS NET 10 

1,100.00 N 

3,651,!12 N 

110.00 N 

4,861.92 
.00 

4,861.92 

Page 1 of 3 



Dedge's Lock & Key Shop Inc. 
4579 Lenox Avenue 
WWW.Dedges.com 

Jacksonville FL 32205 
Phone: 904-387-2156 

[INVOICE #C 0000219714 l 
License Number EG13000388 

( BILL TO: ) 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3919 Eagle Landing Pkwy, 
Orange Park FL 32065 

,. 

COD 

' 1.00 PhaH 1, Pool and Store Bulldlng, 23 October 2024 

( JOB LOCATION: ) 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy, 
Orange Park FL 32065 

904-487-6800 

10131/2024 

[ DATE ) 
10/3112024 

( Customer ) 
0029189 

(COMPLETED) 
10/31/2024 

JlmDomser 

18.00 Rekey Standard Schlage Cyllnders on Exterior and some Interior Doors to new "E" 35.00 630.00 
Key 

1.00 Rekey Standard Schlage Cylinder on Pool Office Door {KD) to new "0" Key 
1.00 Labor to repair Spring Cages on (3) of the Mortise Locks and to cut/stamp Keya 
19.00 Addltlonal Kaba-Hco 1145 / SC1 Schlage 5 Pin Commercial Duplicate Keys 
1.00 Trip Charge to 32015 Zip Code 

Sub Total 
1.00 Phaae 2, Kids Club & AthleUc Club, 31 October 2024 
2.00 LSDA Grade2 Classroom Lever (1 OB) 
13.00 Rekey Standard Schlage Cyllndere on Exterior Doors and one Interior Door In the 

two Bulldlnga 
1.00 Service & Labor to replace (2) Schlag• Levers with new LSDA Classroom Levers, 

repair/lighten Levers and Hardware on Doors as necessary to allow proper 
operation and security on these Doors, and to cuUetamp more Dupllcate Keys 

10.00 AddHlonal Kaba.,llco 1145 / SC1 Schlage 5 Pin Commerclal Dupllcate Key ( 

SubTotal J / 

Did yau know Dedgo._ Look and Koy 11 'P,/7, 

35.00 35.00 
120.00 120.00 

3.25 61.75 
77.00 77.00 

923.75 

107.64 215.28 
35.00 455.00 

247.00 247.00 

3.25 32.50 
949.78 

7975-900 

Nwllo CCTV;~ ¥/ ~tr 

~~ $1,173.53 

Signature 

Prtnt Name 

_ Thank You I We Apprec:late Your Business. 
erm1: Net 30 Days I I un erslan and 111re1 that any crt granlld shall tie paid promptly In accordance w cl'Nlt grantor terms a agreemenll. 
l(W•) also understand and 191111 that c11dlt grantor may add litgal rate of lni.rest per month to any balanct not paid In accordanct with 11ld tem■ 

and agreemtnts. l(We) also agree, In the even of default, to pay rnsonabll collection charps. 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work perfonned at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

LABOR 
DATE 
09/27/2.4 

DESCRIPTION 
Replaced the two systems that serv 

QR-24-308 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

C 913022888 
10/10/24 
Eagl001 

13019816 

---> INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $26,877.00 

DUE DATE: 11/09/24 

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 

HOUR TYPE RATE 

Labor-Subtotal only: 

7975-900 

TOTAL BEFORE TAX: 
TAX: 

INVOICE GRANDTOTAL: 

EXTENDED 
26,an.oo 

2&,en.00 

26,877.00 
0.00 

28,877.00 

Please note: Interest will sccrue on pest due Invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. 
REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanlcal Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvlll■, FL 32204 

~8-2898 



Billed To 
Eagle Landing 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Description 

Date of Issue 
07/09/2024 

Due Date 
10/11/2024 

1 tennis court conversion to 4 permanent pickleball 

7975-900 

Taylor Tennis & More 
9418224490 
PO BOX971 

Ellenton, FL 34222 

Amount Due {USO) Invoice Number 
C 1252-2 $8,600.00 

Rate 

$17,200.00 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Paid 

Qty Line Total 

1 $17,200.00 

17,200.00 

0.00 

17,200.00 

8,600.00 

Notes 

~ ~, ;{S AmountDue(USD) 
$8,600.00 

Thank you for your business! 

Terms 
per due date 



T &M Electric of Clay County, 
200 College Drive 

Orange Partc:, FL 32065 
Phone: (904}272-0272 

License# EC0001152 

BIii To: Eagle Landing Community 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy. 

Re: Commercial Service 

1.00 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

rJobN 

Desert~ 
Service call to install VFD on pool motor. 

1. Disconnect and remove exiting motor starter servicing poof motor. 
2. Provide and install (1) variable frequency drive to servl pool motor. 
Bendshaw VFD-RSl-01 O-H2 

Total 4,248.00 

7975-900 

Invoice 
nvolce Number 

68695 
lnvolceo.te 

_ 10/28/2024 

Due DaC. 
11/1_2/2()24 

4,248.00 

Subtotal $$I 41248.@ 
Sales Tax (if applicable) .... _ -------~o!!--.Qg~ 

~====~~~;:;:~ 
Total Due $,__I _ _,4,,_248----"---".o-'-'o: 

Thank you for your business/ 



'!, 
Golf Genius. 
Payment Remittance Address: 
Golf Genius Software, Inc 
P.O. Box 748651 
Atlanta, GA 30374-8651 7975-900 

INVOICE 
C 

Invoice• 152266 

Invoke Date Oct 21, 2024 

Invoice Amount $3,700.00 (USD) 

Customer ID 5691 

Payment Terms Net 30 

Due Date Nov 27, 2024 

POSTED 

tlWDTO 
Ernie Cruz 
Eagle Landing Goff Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 
United St.ates 

SUISCRD'TJON 

~ ~-••1ng- Oct21,2025 

.---,-.,.., J)'' Ill~~ 

OUOIIPQON 

~ ,,,,,,, 
,, f),p;,J t~i,#i-- J#IP 

. ~,(k 
AMOUNT (USO) 

TM aub Premium Annual Subscription-USD $3,700.00 

I ~ Total $3,700.00 

\f { V Amount Due (USO) $3,700.00 

N01£5 

Golf Genius Software, Inc. EIN: 27-0243762 Download W-9 

TRANSJ:ER DfTAILS 

MAILING ADDAUS FOR CHECK PAYMEHTS 

Golf Genius Software, Inc P.O. Box 7486S1 Atlanta, GA 30374-8651 (USA) 

PREFERRED PAYMENT: CREIITCARD PAYMENTS 

Please contact blUlng@golfgenlus.com or go to your Golf Genius Customer Center to add credit card Information. There 
Is no fee for Credit Card transactions. 
ffWe do not accept credit card on Invoices over $25,000. 

BANK TRANSFER 

Please use the below ACH/ Wire transfer details or connect with us on BIii.com (Payment Network ID 0123483950386211} 
BANK NAME 

Bank of Amerka 

ACCOUNT 

383021282045 

ABA ROUTING 

031202084 

SWJfTCODE 

BOFAUS3NXXX 

WIRE ROUTING 

026009593 



I 

.,.:. 

Insight~•· 
7975-900 

Ship To 11049319 Page 1 of 2 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
EALO 

Invoice 
Invoice No. Date: Saree Order No. Account No. Payment Term• 

Logically Technician 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Due Date Sal• Rep Name Account Clerk: 
C 928396377 25-0GT-2024 336908482 11049319 Net30days 24-NOV-2024 lanKeamey Maricar Bernal 

PO No. PO Release No: Contract No. , State Contract No. I Ship Via 
EALO-20241014-FnB2 Federal Express/Ground 

Service Order No 
FEIN: 38·3948996 BN: 866766850 RT 

Service Aep Name Orlglnal Invoice No 

Material 

T E351600 

T 30001n006471 

(l)Denotes taxable Item 

•l-=-
1 nsig ht:"'' 

Register for Electronic Invoicing at www.lnslghtcom/elnvolce 

Material DNcrlptlon Qty Unit Price Extended Price 

Elo 2202L • LCD monitor· Fun HD (1080p} • 22• 
Serial #:G243019301 

506.94 

r 
TROONGO<.F - 08-L OFTIPliX MICAO FORM/ NI gc:.11 
..... #,43$1054 #"' k" ,.-

\ ~ .AP ,< . (1Z' ,, 

• Denotes non-shippable item 

Please Remit To: 
Insight Direct USA, Inc. 
PO BOX 731069 
Dallas, TX 75373-1069 

Sub Total 
Ttl Freight Charge 
TAX 
Total Amount Due 
Currency 

Ship To 11049319 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
EALO 
Logically Technician 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

ACCOUNT NO 
INVOICE DATE 

506.94 

719.11 

1,226.05 
34.25 
91.95 

1,352.25 
USO 

11049319 
25-0CT-2024 

I Send adCffllSII charagee to addresechange0111Slght.com 

f For proper credlt, please return this portion with payment. 

INVOICE NUMBER 9283963n 
BALANCE DUE 1.352,25 
Amount Paid 

i 
~ 

BIii to: 11049319 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB I EALO 

J LOGICALLY TECHNICIAN 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
! ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

I., I, 11 I rl. ,, ., • 1 • '• 1 II, I,·• "I•,,, 111,,,, .. , .1, 1,11, 1, 1,, ,, • , , ,. 

CURRENCY 

Please remit electronically to: 
Insight Direct USA, Inc 
c/o JPMorgan Chase 
Account:816338339 
Swift code: chasus33 
Wire ABA: 021000021 
ACH ABA: 124001545 

00110493192□92839b3776□□□013s22s2497□□aaoooaaoaooo□ 

USO 



P .0. BOX 2645 
Orange Park, FL 32067 iPOOLBBOS 
904-469-7665 
Sales@pooftekservices.com 

RECIPIENT: 

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice #28694 

Issued 

Due 

11/13/2024 

11/13/2024 

SERVICE ADDRESS: Total $1,443.00 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For Pool Repair 

Account Balance $1,057.00 

Product/Service Description Qty. Unit Price Total 

11/13/2024 

Labor & Misc Supplies 

Labor & Misc Supplies 

•Heater Control Board Bad 

Disassemble Heater 
Install New Pentair Control Board 
Install New Pentair Pad 
Reassemble Heater 
Verify Normal Operation 

*Customer hired electrician to install vfd on pump. 
Customer state vfd shutting down due to high 
amps. 

Service Visit verified high motor amps at full speed. 
No obstructions In piping. Strainer clean. No leaks 
at pump. Opened bw valve and high amps 
remained. Ran motor without pumping water and 
motor was pulling 11 amps. Verified flow with 
health cert. and found discrepancies with health 
dept stated flow vs 6 hour turn over. Pump was 
pumping over 500gpm. 6 hour turn over is 
234.4gpm. Recommend using vfd to lower motor 
rpm to desired flow rate. Motor amps came down 
and no issues reported. 

Total 

1 

Thank you for your business! All past due Invoices subject to a $15 late fee. 
Returned checks subject to a $35 fee. Please contact us with any questions 
regarding this Invoice. Thanks Account balance 

$876.00 $876.00 

$567.00 $567.00 

$1,443.00 

$1,057.00 

Pay Now 

Page 1 of 2 



Penguin Door Company 
2903 Burke Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32254 
sales@penguindoor.com 
www.penguindoor.com 

904-354-3667 

CUSTOMER 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 3206S 

U«n 

EAGLE LANDING 

Pengui~oorco. 

SERIAL# PO #-JOB #-WO# 

Description Qty 

36" FREEZER SWING DOOR- RJGHT 

MR. BRIAN NICKEL 
MR. JOE HALIFKO 

INSTALL DATE: 
INSTALLED BY: -

' 

-36" Freezer Door 36" FREEZER SWING DOOR· equipped w/our LOO 
Multi-Patented Wann-Air Blower Fan Frame System. 

I Patented under U.S. Patent Nos. 11,221,174, 11,698,218, & 
11,906,235, w/Patent Pending under U.S. Patent 
Application No. 181433,948. This innovative system, 
integrated into our Free-Standing 12-gauge Galvanized 
Steel Frame, circulates warm air around the inside of the 
frame and under the door sweep. 

;, 
All doors crafted with 2 sheets of High-Impact, Microban, 
Anti-Microbial Protection Kydex and injected w/2-part, 
BASF Class I Polyurethane, Fire Retardant, AutoFroth 
Resin Foam & AutoFroth Isocyanate Foam injection. 

Premium finishes: Stainless Steel, Recessed Mount 
Thermometer, 3-Flush-Mount, Polished Chrome Hinges, 
Polished Chrome Non-Locking, Heavy-Duty Latch & 
Strike, Glow in the Dark, Inside Safety Release, 1-1/2" 
EPDM Rubber Gasket & Track System,1-1/2" Brush Sweep 
w/Rubber Fin Insert & Track System, 6"x 1/16" Neoprene 
Sweep, Disposal Fee, & INSTALLATION *THIS IS A 
FULLY INCLUSIVE PRJCE* excluding applicable taxes. 

Micellaneous Work CUT WALL OPENING TO FIT DOOR AND FRAME. L.00 
REINSULATE TOP OPENING 

SCOPE OF WORK DISCLAIMER 
Please note that while Penguin Door Company strives to provide accurate and comprehensive quotes, 
our responsibility is expressly limited to the items explicitly listed herein. Any services, materials, or 

circumstances not specifically outlined in this quote are not within our scope and may necessitate 
additional charges or separate agreements. 

We strongly encourage you to thoroughlr review the provided quote and communicate, in writing, 
any additional requirements or concerns before proceeding. We appreciate your understanding and 

cooperation. 

Page 1 

I 

I 

QUOTE 

DATE QUOTE# 

7/18/2024 8074 

SHIP TO 

Eagle Landing al Oakleaf Plantation 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

PDCREP TERMS 

JW Due when order ... 

Cost Total 

5,850.00 5,850.00 

500.00 S00.00 

Subtotal 

SALES TAX (0.0%I 

Total 

I 



Penguin Door Company 
2903 Burke Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32254 
sales@penguindoor.com 
www.penguindoor.com 

904-354-3667 

Pengui~oorco 

CUSTOMER 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

hem 

SERIAL# PO #-JOB #-WO# 

Description Qty 

••• IF ORDERED PLEASE SEND OVER SALES TAX 
EXEMPT CERTIFIC6 TE FOR OUR RECORDS. 

SCOPE OF WORK DISCLAIMER 
Please note that while Penguin Door Company strins to provide accurate and comprehensive quotes, 
our responsibilit)' is expressly limited to the items explicitly listed herein. Any services, materials, or 

circumstances not specifically outlined in this quote are not within our scope and may necessitate 
additional charges or separate agreements. 

We strongly encourage you to thoroughly review the provided quote and communicate, in writing, 
any additional requirements or concerns before proceeding. We appreciate your understanding and 

cooperation. 

Page 2 

QUOTE 

DATE QUOTE# 

7/18/2024 8074 

SHIP TO 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

PDC REP TERMS 

JW Due when order ... 

Cost Total 

Subtotal $6,350.00 

SALES TAX (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $6,350.00 



Bird Gard, LLC 
270 £. Sun Ranch Dr1v• 
PO Box 1690 
Sisters OR 97759 

DIii To: Ea111e Landlns 
3989 Eqle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32003 

Purchue Or No. Custom« ID 

EMAIL 09.04.24 ZEAGLE LANDING G 

Ordered SIii BIO Item Number 

0 0041 ·IG-4S8-l<IT 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

•••HISTORICAL••• Invoice 

Ship To: Eaate Landln11 
MattBlagettf 

Pqe 1/1 
Invoke INV45491 

Dat• 9/12/2024 

3989 Eaale Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32003 

UPS GROUND Net 10Days 9/6/2024 

Desc: tlon Discount Unit Price 
BG SUPER PRO IG-05, 4SPKR BOX, WI 
25WSOL l 
EAGLE LANOING , 

$0.0000 $1,430.0000 

Subtot.al 
Trade Dhcount 

Frellflt 
Misc 
Tax 

Tot.al 

Mater No_. 

166,287 

$1,430.00 

$1,430.00 
$0.00 

$50.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,480.00 


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the December 3, 2024 Meeting 
	IV. A.	Oakland Hills Fountain
	D.	Troon Marketing Assessment & Recommendations
	VI. A.	General Manager - Report
	IX. A.		Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2024
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




